SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trustess:

William Ziegler, President
Joshua Barrow, Vice President
Cargling Van Alst, Cleri

Shirtay Thornten, Ed. B,
Thomas Newmeyer
Superintendent: Steve Van Zant

Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Bayside/Martin Luther King School
200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 249865

Wadnesday, December 114, 2013

5:30 p.m. Open Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King Schoot Conference Room
531 p.m. Closed Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King School Conference Room
8:00 p.m. Open Session ~ Bayside/Martin LLuther King School Library

Trustee Shirley Thornton will participate via a conference call; Marriolt's Grand Chateau, Las
Vegas, Nevada, 702-862-5653.

L OPEN SESSION - Call to Order

1. CLOSED SESSION — AGENDA
1. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to C
Section 48918(¢c): Student Expulsion-Student # 4142410650
2. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54857 Public Employees — Certificated Leave Request
3. lLeave Reguest — Classified Employes

OPEN SESSION AGENDA -~ Organizational Meeling

iH. QOPEN SESSION - Depending upon completion of Closed Session itemns, the Govemning
Roard intends to convene in open Session at 6:00 p.m. to conduct the remainder of the
meeting, reserving the right to return {o Closed Session at any time.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS
2.01 FElection of Board President
2.02 Election of Board Vice President
203 Elaction of Board Clerk
2.04 Appointment of Board Secretary, Steve Van Zant

3. Designation of Governing Board Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2014
4. Adjourniment of Crganizational Meeting

W, OPEN SESSION —~ Regular Mesting

Entive board packet on www.smcsd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

1 of 299



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

AGENDA REORGANIZATION/APPROVAL
Are there any requests from the Board to move any agenda item to a different location?

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
Board of Trustees Reports - Board Members may make brief announcements
or briefly report on their own activities as they may relate to school business.

CORRESPONDENCE
3.01  School Activity Calendars, Schedules and Events

REPORTS
4.01 SMCTA Report
4.02 CSEA Report
4.03 Superintendent’'s Repor - Steve Van Zant
4.04 Principal's Report — Daniel Norbutas
Prel-3 Grant
Transforming Schools Grant
AP!
4.05 Wilow Creek Academy

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Because the Board has a responsibility to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient way, the following
procedures shall reguizte public presentations 1o the Board, The Board is asking that members of the public wishing to
speak, fill ol a form located on the counterfiable, staling their name and address; the agenda #tem; and the topic io be
discussed. BB 9323,

The Governing Board s prohibifed from taking any action on any item raised in this section unless the flem is specifically
agendized. The members of the Govermning Board may ask a question for clarification, provide & reference to staif or other
resourcas for factual information, request siaff o report back at a subseguent mesting on any matier or take action directing
staff fo place a matisr of business on a fulure agenda. Governing Board membars may make brief announcements or briefly
raport on hisfher awn activities as they relate to school business.

State open meeting {aws allow members of the public to iodge public criticiam of District polickes, procedures, programs, or
services. However, those same laws include specific provisions designed to protect the liberly and repuiational interests of
pubiic employees by providing for the non-public hearing of complaints or charges against employees of the District.  Under
these laws, i is the employee subject to complaints or charges who is provided the right {o choose whether those complainis
of charges will be heard in open or closed session. it is therefore the desire of the Sausalito Marin City School District that
compiaints against an empioyee be put in writing, and that when the Board hears complaints or charges against an employes
it do so in closed session unless the employee requests an open session. Consistent with the law and the opinion of the
State Atlorney Generals Office, please submit any complainis against an emplovee in writing, to the administration, in
accordance with the district's complaint procedure. This procedure ig designed fo allow the District to address complaints
against employvees while at the same time respecting their legitimate privacy rights and expectations.

GENERAL FUNCTIONS

6.01 Consent agenda: *7.01, *8.01, *802, *2.03, *10.01

6.02 Agreement with indoor Environmental Services

§.03 Marin Community Foundation — Transforming Schools Grant Agreement
€.04 Agreement with Dannis, Woliver and Kelly

8.05 Construction Update

PUPRIL SERVICES
*7.01  Student Expulsion

PERSCNNEL
*8.01 Leave Request - Certificated
*8.02 Leave Reguest - Classified

FINANCIAL & BUSINESS

Entire board packe! on wew . smesd. orgfSchoot Board/Meating Agendas and Minutes

2 of 299



9.01 Budget Updaie — District First Interim Budget
8.02 Wilow Creek Academy ~ First Interim Budget
*8.03 Payment of Warranis ~ Baiches 2425

0. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
*0.01  Student Field Trips

1. POLICY DEVELOPMENT

11.01 Board Policy 0210 - Equity- Action

11.02 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0460 - Local Control and
Accountabitity Plan — Action

11.83  Boeard Policy 0500 ~ Accountability — Action

11.04 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3180- Business and Non-instructional
Operations — Budget - Aclion

11.05 Boeard Policy 3110 - Business and Non-instructional Operations-Transfer of Funds-
Action

1.6 Board Policy and Adminisirative Regulation 1230 — Community Relations -School
Connected Organizations —~ First Read

11.67 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1240 - Community Relations -
Volunteer Assistance ~ First Read

11.08 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1260 - Community Relations —
Educational Foundations — First Read

11.08 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 2312 - Business and Non-instructional
Operations - Educational Travel Program Goniracts — First Read

12. FUTURE PLANNING/ACTION ITEMS
Quiarterly Williams Report
Grade Level or Program Report

13. FUTURE MEETING
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees will be on Tuesday, January 14,
2013, in the Bayside/Martin Luther King School Library

4. ADJOURNMENT

*Conseant Agenda Hems

Inn compliance with Government Code section 54357.58, open session materials distributed to Board Members for
review prior fo a mesting may be viewed at the District Office of the Sausalito Marin Cily Schoof District, 200
Phiftips Drive, Marin City, California, or af the schedulfed mesting. Board agenda bacl-up materials may also be
accessed online at www.smesd.org. In addition, If you would like a copy of any record refated to an Hem on the
agenda, plfeass contact the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent at 415-332.3108

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disabilify-related
modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order fo participate in the public
meetings of the District’s governing board, please contact the office of the Bisitrict Superintendant at 415-332-
3180. Notification 72 hours prior fo the mesting will enable the Districf fo make reasonable arrangemenis fo
ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon reguest, the District shall also make available
this agenda and all other public records associated with this meeting in appropriate alternative formats for
persons with a disability.

Entire board packet on www.sinesd.org/School BoardiMeeting Agendas and Minutes

3 of 299



Sausalito Marin City School District
Board of Trustee Meeting Dates - 2014

The board will meet on the second Tuesday of each month except as noted:

january 14

February 11

March 11

April 8

May 13

june 10

June 24* (Budget Adoption)
July 8

August 12

September 9

October 14

November 18* (November 11% is Veteran’s Day)
December §

4 of 299



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 6,02 Bate: December 11, 2013
Correspondence Consent Agenda
_ Reports

X GQeneral Functions
Pupil Services
Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
_ LCurriculum and Instruction
Policy Developrent
Item Hequires Board Action: X Item is for Infermation Only:

Item: Agreement with IES for work to reduce energy cost

Background:

Attached is the agreement with IES to provide assistance - through prop 39 to assess our
infrastructure as it relates energy efficiency. This phase is only for analysis and planning
purposes.

Fiscal Impact:

None — payments will be made through the use of prop 39 planning funds
Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

5 of 299



| Indoor
. Snvirommeanist
Services

Oetober 31, 2613

- Steve Van Zant
Superintendent
Sausalito Marin City School District
200 Phillips Drive
Sausalito, CA 04965

RE:  Facility Energy Master Plan
Dear My, Van Zant

Indoor Environmental Seevices is pleased to offer cur asgistance o the Sausalito Marin City School
District (SMCSD) in reducing the District’s operational budget and rebuilding the District’s facility
infrastructure, IES will foous on demand side energy opportunities within the District.

Based on our conversations and pretiminary analyses to date, our uvnderstanding is SMCSD expects to
accomphish the following goals:

Contract Delivery Method:

o IES will utilize Prop 3% following the mandated requirements, in addition if needed the
use of California Government code Section 4217.10-4217.18 as it relates to energy
projects within Government facilities. Projects may be completed in phases as deemed
appropriate by SMCSD.

Program Objectives:

e IHS will perform a preliminary survey of the potential energy conservation measures {o
be employed at the District. The District will select scopes of work to procsed with for
implementation.

s IES will work with the Dislrict to determine PV, Lighting, HVAC and other energy
related scopes of work which are best targeted on reducing inttial costs and timeframes
and increasing long term performance,

¢ For larger scale scopes of work IES (Modemization/New Construction), ES will
provide energy related consuifative services o the District in order to ensure the District
maximizes its operational savings and performance related to energy utilizing systems.

# IES wiil work with the District to leverage Proposition 39 energy funding, currently
estimated at $1586,273 annually. Tn addition the District can at ity discretion complete a
comprehensive program that includes but not Himited to 4217 scope of work and PPA
agreemenis for renewable energy possibilities,

e 1ES will investigate any and all additionsl Grant and Government Incentive funding
sources to assist in funding the facility infrastructure projecis.

» IES will investigate all applicable utility-provided rebate program incentives.

I
“Ofering our Custamers Faciiity Solutions™ @g@%fﬁ
Corporate (ffice: 1512 Silica Avenue Sacramento, CA 95815 (016} 988-8808 Fax (P18} 348-3070
Sanla Rosa: 1604 Airport Boudevard «Soanta Rosa, Cd 83403 ~(707) 571-7480 Fax (767} 571-7483
wivw. les-hvac.cold Ok Q9515704



¥ Indoor
Envivonmental
Bervieey

Uperational Objectives:

o IES will analyze all utility expenditures and usage for the District wtilizing ASHRAE
Level 2 when necessary,

s IBS and District staff will create the lst of facility needs and develop the priovity list for
zmpiamematmn All final projects will be selected by the Distriot.

IES will evaluate and recommend any Renewable Power Generation opportunities.

e IES will evaluate and make recommendations for interior and exterjor lighting energy
conservation measures.

s IES will evaluate and make recommendations for HVAC energy conservation measures
and potential HVAC additions such as gymnasiums.

e IBS will evaluate and make recommendations for HVAC controls energy conservation
measures, Controls projects to be developed only where energy savings can be achisved
or where the District determined appropriate dus to deferred maintenance and/or capital
replacement cost savings. '

s IES to pursue power correction, vending machine control, plug load conirols, and other
opportunities as deemed appropriate by the District to further generate energy savings.

Indoor Envirenmental Services is willing fo take the financial risk to develop this program and i3
pleased to present this Letter of Agresment to implement the program for the Sausalito Marin City

School District.

When Indoor Environmental Services performs the Energy Surveys, Data Analytics, Energy Audits
and Program Assistance an invoice to the District will not exceed $104,372 per the Prop 39 guidelines
and regulations. Payment will not be required untit the District receives ifs aflocation of Planning Funds.

We trast this Agreement meets with your approval, I you have any further questions, or if { can be of
further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (516) §70-8915.

il PN,
L«—M—w—j‘\“kv’-&s(a;f:wﬁ—:‘i‘: S

Stan Butts, Vice President

. %ﬁﬁW ﬁ/ pate: L0 SYS

Steve Van Zant
Superinten dent

Approval;

7 of 299



¢ .o
View Lsete 3 - Proposition 39 (CA Dept of Education)

California Department of Educstion
School Fiscal Services Division

California Department of Education {htips/iwavwd.ede.ca.goviprop3siuserenargyauditiviswdetails aspx}
Page Generaled: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 02:11:38 PM

Proposition 39 - California Clean Energy Jobs Act Application
Energy Planning Funds

Fiscal Year 201314

—— Gopntact Information

Page | of 2

Losat Ediucational Agency (LEAY Sausalite Marin Clty
GUS Code: 21-85474-0000000
Charter Number:
§falling Addrass 1: 200 Phillips Dr,
Malling Address 2;
City I Siate / Zip: Sousalito f CA / 94965-1194
Phone: (415) 332-3180

Adhninistrator Name: Sleve Van Zant, Superintandent
Phone! (415) 332-3168 x 12
E-nall: svanzant@smoesd.om

Sevondary Contact
Name: Stan Builts, VP
Phone: 916.2858-3675 w 1017
E-mail stanbulis@ies-hvac.com

— Reguest for Energy Planning Funds

As an authorized represantative of the above applicant, t am stbmitting this request for Proposifion 38 energy planning funds (planning
funds) pursuant fo Public Resource Code Section 26235{f). | understand that the planning funds can only be used for axpendiiures
ocourring on or affer July 1, 2013, and any unused planning funds may be applied toward energy project Implementalion approved as part

of an expendlivre plan,

I understand that the achisal planning expenditures incurred for planning will be categorized in ong of the two golivities listed befow, limiled
by the cormesponding percentages, and will be included in the first expenditure plan submitied to ihe California Energy Commission

{Energy Commission).

| glsd undersiand that locat educational agencies (LEAs) that are located in leased faciliies may or may not be eligible for Proposition 3@
funds {including planning funds) as determined by the criferia set forth on pages 8~11 of the Proposition 38 Program Implementation Draft
Guidelines found on the Energy Commission webpage al bitp/fwww.energy ca gowelficlency/proposition38findex himi. LEAs located in
leasad facilities recelving Proposition 39 funds that do not mest the criterla set forth in the Draft Guidelines will be required to repay ail

such furds,

[ intend to use these planning funds for the following authorized expenditures:

Energy Planning Activitiss Funding Limits Funding Caps’ Funding Requessi{s}
Screening and Energy Audits 85% $44.118 844,118
Praposition 39 Program Assistance” ) : 15% §7,785 $7,785
TOTAL 100% ' $51,801 551,901

*Funding Caps are basad on the initial amount available for planning activiies,
iactivities include providing bifiing data, completing benchmarking, and developing expenditure pians.

— Gertification and Signature of Authorized Representative

t hereby certify that | am an authorized representafive and that the planning funds requested in this application wili be used for authorized
planning expendiiures and that the aciual planning expenditures witt be reported in the first expenditure plan submitted o the Energy

Commission. 8 of 299




View Deialls - Proposition 39 (CA Dept of Educatiﬂn‘) ! Page 2 of 2
Signature; )

Type name of Authorized Stan Bulls
Representative:

Date: 10/29/2013 2:11:35 P

Mote: | is recommended that this certification be printed, signed, and retained for the local educational agency’s records.

Questions: prop3sfiscal@cde.ca.gey | 916-324-453:

Web Policy

9 of 299

- - - . O )



ifiéw Detdils - Proposition 39 (CA Dept of Educationy- Page 1 of 2

California Department of Education
School Fiscal Services Division

California Department of Education {bitps/fwvaw3.cde.ca.goviprop3Biuserensrgyauditviewdstails aspx)
Page Generated; Wednesday, Oefober 30, 2013 08:57:85 PM

Proposition 39 - California Clean Energy Jobs Act Application
Energy Planning Funds
Fiscal Year 201314

— Gontact information

t.ocal Educational Agency (LEAY Willow Creek Academy
C0S Code: 21-65474-5118491
Charter Number: 0351
Maiting Address 1: 33 Buchanan Dr.
Mailing Address 2:
City { State  Zip: Sausalito / CA/ 34055-1654
Phone! (415) 331-7530 x 201

Administrator Name: Royce Conner, Head of School
Phone:
Bemaily reonner@willowcreskacadeary.org

Secondary Comtact
Name: Sian Bulls, VP
Phone: 916-205-3675
E.mail stanbufts@les-hvac.com

— Reqguest for Energy Planning Funds

As an authorized representative of the above appficant, | am submiliing this request for Proposition 38 enargy planiing funds {planning
funds) pursuant te Public Resource Code Section 26235(1). | understand that the planning funds can only be used for expenditures
oscurring on or after July 1, 2013, and any nused planning funds may be appiisd toward energy project impiementation approved as part

of an expenditure plan.

| understand that the actual planning expendifures incurred for plenning witt be categorizad in one of the two aclivities listed below, limited
by ihe corresponding percentages, and will be included in the first expenditurs plan submitted to the California Energy Commission

{Energy Commission).
I aleo understand that local educationat agencies (LEAs) that are focated in leased facilities may or may not be eligible for Proposition 39
funds {including planning funds} as determined by the ciiteria set forth on pages 8-11 of tha Proposition 38 Program Implementation Draft

Guidelines found on the Energy Comimission webpage ab hifpiwww. energy.ca.govialiiclency/proposition38findex.iml. LEAs located in
isased faciitias receiving Proposition 38 funds that do not meet the oriterla set forth In the Draft Guidelines will be requirad te repay all

such funds,

{ indend to use thesa planning funds for the following authorized expendifures:

Energy Planning Activities Funding Limits Funding Caps’ Funding Requesis)
Secreening and Energy Audils 85% $44 601 $44 801
Propesition 39 Program Assistance® 16% $7,870 $7.870
TOTAL 100% 52,471 $52,471

'Eunding Caps are based on the initial amount available for planning activities.
Lpctivitiss Include providing billing data, completing benchmarking, and developing expenditure plans.

— GCertification and Signature of Authorized Representative

} hereby ceriify that | am an authorized representative and that the planning funds requested in this application witf be used for authorized
planning expenditres and that the actual pianning expenditures will be raported in the first expendiiure plan submitted fo the Energy

Commission. 10 of 299




%’igw Dretails - Proposition 3% (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of -

Signature;

Typa name of Authorized Stan Bults
Repraesentative;

Dats: 10/30/2013 8:57:52 PM

Mote: It is recommended thai this cerification be printed, signed, and retained for the local aducafional agency’s records.

Questions: prop3sfiscal@cde.cagoy § 216-324-4531

Web Policy

11 of 299



Sausalite Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 6.03 Date: December 11, 2013

Correspondernce _ Consent Agenda
Reports

X General Functions

_ Pupil Services

Personnel Services

__ Financial & Business Procedures
Cutriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

{tem Requires Beard Action: X ftem is for Infermation Only:

ftem: Marin Community Foundation (MCF) -~ Transforming Schools Grant
Agreement

Background:
Adttached is the agreement with MCF to continue funding the Transforming Schools
Grrant. This grant has become a vital part of our operation. However, despite the funding

we receive this year, the grant will be decreased significantly next vear and go away the
year following. Therefore, it is necessary to begin planning for that scenaric now.

Fiscal Impact:
$310,400
Recommendation:
Approve

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

12 of 299



o
N
N

MARIN COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

November 25, 2013

Mr. Steve Van Zant

Superintendent

Sausalito Marin City School District
200 Phillips Dr.

Sausalito, CA 94965-1654

Re: Grant # 2013-03265
Fund: Leonard & Beryl Buck Fund

Bear Steve:

On behalf of the Trustees of the Marin Community Foundation, { am pleased to inform you that the Board
has approved a grant in the amount of $310,400 to Sausalito Marin City School District to support
transforming schools programs. The period of this grant is 11 months, from September 1, 2013 through
July 31, 2014, The payment schedule for this grant can be found at the end of this letter.

To confirm your formal acceptance of the following tenms, please email a copy of this agreement letter (o
the Foundation, signed by the appropriate person authorized to sign for your organization.

1. As a condition of this grant, you are commifting to report on your organization’s progress against
metrics {including Impacts and measurable objectives) listed af the end of this agreement at the
frequencies specified. In addition, you will be required to subrait narrative progress reports, including a
final report after the end of the grant period. Any payments scheduled for release after the due date of a
progress report will be held by the Foundation until the report has been submitted and approved. The
Foundation will be providing further guidance on reporting procedures in advance of the due dates.

2. The grant and any accrued interest may only be used to carry out activities in or for the benefit of
Marin County and only for the charitable purposes and activities set forth in this letter of agreement.

3. Funds not used for the charitable purposes of the grant, including any unspent balance at the
conchusion of the grant period, must be returned to the Foundation. If any equipment or real estate
purchased with grant funds is diverted from the charitable purposes for which this grant is made, or if
your organization ceases operations, you agree to convey such equipment or real estate back to the
Foundation or to such other charitable organization as the Foundation may direct.

4. You agree to credit the Foundation in publications, press releases, brochures, videotapes, and other
publicity or public relations materials and presentations resulting from the use of these funds or developed
{or activities authorized under this grant. Please refer to the enclosed Guidelines for Communicating
about Your Grant. The Foundation’s Vice President for Marketing and Cormmunications is available to
advise vou on public information activities.

5. Your organization agrees to maintain accurate financial and operational records regarding your use of
grant funds and to make those records available to the Foundation promptly upon request for the
Foundation's review, except to the extent prohibited by applicable law.

13 of 299

5 Hamiiton Landing, Sta. 200 | Novato CA 94949 | ph! 41546842500 | fax: 415.464.2555 | -



6. Your organization will make any publications, media presentations, studies, or research funded by this
grant available to the public in a manner acceptable 1o the Foundation. Any tangible or intangible
property, including copyrights obtained or created by your organization with funding from this grant,
shall remain the property of your organization, but your organization agrees to grant the Foundation a
royalty-free license to use, reprint, or distribute any such copyrighted materials for informational or
promotional purposes that do not conflict with your organization’s charitable purposes.

7. The terms of this Agreement may be revised or modified only with the prior written consent of both
the Foundation and your organization. If your organization fails to meet any of the terms of this
Agreement or if the Foundation determines in fts sofe discretion that your organization’s work in fulfilling
the terms of this grant is inadequate, the Foundation may withdraw its award and terminate the
Agreement, and the Foundation will then have no responsibility to disburse any further funds. The
Foundation may also, at its discretion, require your organization to return any unspent grant funds and 1o
refund any portion of the grant that was not used for charitable purposes as required by this Agreement, as
described in Paragraph 7 above.

8. The Foundation has no obligation to provide any additional support to your organization, and this
grant does not represent any commitment of future support,

9. Where grant funds are to be disbursed in more than one instaliment, the Foundation reserves the right
to reduce the amount(s) of or to eliminate any or all as-yet undisbursed instaliment payment(s) to reflect
and adjust for material declines in the Foundation’s assets. If the Foundation determines in its sole
discretion that such a reduetion or elimination of (2} future instaliment payment(s) is necessary, the
Foundation will provide as much notice as is feasible to your organization in advance of the relevant
scheduled payment date{s).

The first payment under this grant’s schedule will be processed when we receive an emailed copy of the
appended agreement letter,

If you have any questions about the implementation of this grant or about Foundation procedures, please
feel free to contact Don fen, the Program Director responsible for overseeing this grant, or Boverly
Chakrabarty, Program Associate.

‘The Foundation is pleased to support your and your colleagues” work on behalf of the community. Wa
look forward to working with you and leamning from the experience to be gained from this cooperative

endeavor.

Singdrelv,y

Thowmas Peters, Ph.D,
President & Chicf Fxecutive Officer

TP:hsc

Enclosure

1867 263



Please sign this graat agreement, sean all pages and email the gotire document back asg an
attachiment to:

grantagreement@marinelorg

The processing of your grant and issuing of your check will be expedifed upon receipt of the entire
document.

ACCEPTANCE: On behalf of Sausalito Marin City School PHstrict, T hereby accept and agree o the
terms of grant #2013-03265 as set forth in this grant agresment.

GRANTEE:

Print Mame

Signature

Title

Sausalito Marin City School Dhstrict
Organization

Allocation & Reportinr Reauirements

Goak: Closing educational achievement gap
Strategy: Improving low-performing schools
Approach: Transform Sausalite/Marin City schools - $316,408

Measurable Objective
Student assessment information completed and uploaded with final report by July 31, 2014,

Tarzet Hationale

Measurable Objective: Assessment information includes agreed upon supplemental Excel reporting
format that includes measures for MDTP, Study island BLA, and 8th Grade STAR for Seience. Grantes
reports "n/a" at midterm for this measure, Supplemental Excel report should be uploaded with final
report.

1538¢ 295*



Cruestion(s}

1. Listand deseribe the top 3 accomplishments during this period that advanced culturally relevant
curricelum, training, and assessment. What have been the top challenges?

2. Describe the availability, frequency, and adequacy of counseling services provided to students
and families. Please include the role of the social worker as it relates to student, Tamily, and
community.

3. Describe the successes and challenges of cross-grade level collaborative learning groups. How
has this structure improved student learning and social interactions?

4. What have been the impacts of students working out in the community?

3. Deseribe professional development provided to teachers, specifically on the Common Core
Standards, Smarter Balanced assessments, and technology infusion.

6. What data did the school collect and analyze to inform its progress in implementing a community
school model? How have community resources supported this model (e.g. site Social Worker).

Milestone(s)
Due: 62/28/2014 covering 09/01/2013 - 01/31/2014
1. What, if any, unanticipated challenges/benefits did the school transformation find in opening the
flew campus?
2. What, if any, trends in enrollment have emerged in opening Bayside/MLK and in expanding
Willow Creek Academy?

Report Due Datels)
First Report Due: 02/28/2014 covering 09/01/2013 - 01/31/2014
Final Report Due: G8/31/2014 covering 09/01/2013 - 07/31/2014

Pavment Schedule
August 1, 2013: $155,200
Transform Sausalito/Marin City schools: $155,200

January 1, 2014: $155,200
Transform Sausalito/Marin City schools: $155,200



Sausalito Marin City Schoel District

Agenda Item: 6.04 Pate: December 11, 2013

Correspondence
Reports
X General Functions
~ Pupil Services
Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curricutum and Instruction
___ Policy Development

___________________ _ Consent Agenda

Item Requires Beard Aetion: X Item is for Information Only:
ftem: Agreement — Dannis Woliver and Kelly

Backeground:

Dannis, Woliver and Kelly is a well-respected law firm representing school districts thought
the state. They are well-known and progressive leaders in all areas of general school law.

Staff is very comfortable with their representation and seeks permission to use their
services in the future

Fiseal impact;
Undetermined
Recommendation:
Approve

Prepared for: S, Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

17 of 299



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESEIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and enterad into this 22nd day of November, 2013, by and
between the Sausalito Marin City School District, hereinafter referred to as District, and
Dannis Wellver Kelley, a orofessional corporation, hereinafter referreg to as Attorney.

In consideration of the promises and the mulual agreements hereinafier contained,
District and Attorney agree as follows:

District appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel it from November 22,
2013, through and including June 30, 2014, and continuing thereafter as approvad, Any
services performed during the period between the above commencement date and the date
of Board action approving this Agreement are hereby ratified by said Board approvasl,
Attorney agreas to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions, leglisiation, and
other legal issues, Attorney agrees o keep current and In force at all Hmes a policy covering
incidents of legal malpractice.

District shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attornay, keep Atlomey
informed of devetlopments, perform the obligations i has agrsed to parform under this
Aoreament and pay Attorney bilis in a timely manner,

Except as hereinafter provided, Distvict agrees to pay Altorney two hundred twenty-
five doilars {$225) to three hundred dollars ($300) per hour for shareholders, special
counse!l and of counsel; one hundred eighty-five dollars ($185) fo two hundred twenty-five
dollars {$225) per hour for associates; and one hundrad twenty dollars {($120) to one
hundred forty dellars ($140) per hour for paralegals and law clerks. Rates for individual
attorneys rmay vary within the above ranges depending on the level of experience and
quatifications and the nature of the legsd services providad. Substantive communications
advice (teiephone, volce-mall, e-mall} is billed in a minimum incrernent of three-tenths (.3)
of an hour. In addition, reasonable travel tirme will be charged at the regular hourly rate. In
the course of trave! it mav be nacassary for Attornay to work for and bill other clients while
in transit, If, during the course of representation of District, an insurance or other entity
assumes responsibility for payment of all or partial fees of Attornay on & particutar case or
matter, District shall remain responsible for the difference between fees paid by the other
ertity ang Attorney’s hourly rates as spacified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by
the parties,

Agreermanis for legal fees at other than the hourly rate set forth above may be made
by mutua! agreement for special prejects or particular scopes of work.

District further agrees {n reimburse Aftorney for actual and necessary sxpanses and
costs with respect to providing the above services, including support services such as
copying costs, express postage, and facsimile transmittals. District agrees {hat such actual
and necaessary axpenses may vary according to special circumstances necessitated by
reguest of District or emergency conditions which occasionally arise.

District further agrees to pay for major costs and expenseas by paying third parties
directly including, but not limited to, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees and other charges
assessed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators’ fees, court reporters’ fees, jury
feas, witnass fees, investigation expenses, consultants' fees, and expert witness fegs., Upon
miuiuat consent of District and Altorney, Alttornegy may pay for such costs and expenses and
District shall advance costs and expenses {o Atlorney.

Agreament for Professional Services Page 1
SF G73070v1 18 of 299



Attorney shall send District & statement for fees and costs incurred every calendar
month, Attorney's statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, including the amount,
rate and basis for calculations or other methods of determination of Atlorney's fees. District
shall pay Attorney’s statements within thirty (30} davys after sach statement’s date. Upon
District office's request for additions! statement information, Attorney shall provide a bill to
District ne later than ten (10} days following the reguest, District is entitled to make
subseauent requests for hills at intervals of no less than thirty {30) days following the initial
reguest,

It is exprassly understood and agreed to by both parties that Attorney, while
carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreemaent, s an
independent contractor and is not an employee of the District

Because Attorney represents many schoo! and community cotlege districts, county
offices of education, joint powers authoritisg, SELPAS and other educational entities,
conflicts of interest may arise In the course of Atforney’s representation. Because Attorney
doas not represent many private entliles or non-school public entities, Attorney will
encounter fawer conflicts of interest than the District would encounter with law firms that
reprasent those fypes of entities, 1F Attorney Decomes aware of any potential or actual
conflicts of interest, Attorney will inform the District of the confiict and comply with the legal
and ethical requirements to fulfill its duties of lovalty and confidentiality to District, If
District has any question about whether Attornay has 2 canflict of interest in its
representation of District in any matter, & may contact Attornay or other legal counse! for
clarification.

District or Attorney may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) davs written
notice of termination to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for
Profassional Services,

SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCROOL DISTRICY

Steven Van Zant Date

Superintendent

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY

J— ‘ .-':fi y
o EN e [/ / L& Le

~WMark W. Kelley e : Date

Attorney at Law o

AL it public meeting of . 2013, the Board approved this Agreement and

authorized the Beard president, Superintendent or Designee to execuie this Agreement.

Agreemant for Professional Services Page 2
SEAVIL70vE 19 of 299



AGREEMENT FOR PROPESSIONAL BERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered Into this 22nd day of November, 2013, by and
between the Sausalitc Marin City Schoot District, hereinafter referred to as District, and
Dannis Waollver Kelley, a professional corporation, hereinafter referred to as Attornay.

In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained,
District and Attorney agree as follows:

District appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counse! it from November 22,
2013, through and including June 30, 2014, and continuing thereafter as approved. Any
services performed during the period between the above commencement date and the date
of Board action approving this Agreament are hereby ratified by sald Board approval
Attorney agrees to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions, legislation, and
other fega! issues. Attorney agress o keep current and in force at all Umes a policy covering
incidents of legal malpractice,

District shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attorney, keep Attomey
informed of developments, perform the obiigations it has agreed to perform under this
Agresment and pay Attorney bills in a tmely manner.

Except as hereinafier provided, District agrees to pay Attorney two hundred twenty-
five dollars {$225) to three hundred dollars ($300) per hour for shareholders, special
counsal and of counsel; one hundred eighty-five dollars ($185) to two hundred twenlby-flve
doilars {$225) per hour for associates; and ons hundred tweniy doilars ($120) to one
hundrad forty dollars ($140) per hour for paralegals and law clerks. Rates for individusl
attornays may vary within the above ranges depending on the leve! of experience and
gualifications and the nature of the legal services provided, Substantive communications
advice {talephone, voice-mall, e~-mail) is billed in a mintmum increment of thres-tenths {.3)
of an hour. In addition, reasonable travel time will be charged at the regular hourly rate. In
the course of travel it may be necessary for Attorney fo work for and bill othar clients while
in transit. If, during the course of representation of District, an insurance or other entity
assumes responsibility for payment of all or partial feas of Attorney on a particular case or
matter, District shalt remain resoonsible for the difference between fees paid by the other
antity and Attorney’s hourly rates as specified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by
the parties,

Agreements for legal fees at other than the hourly rate set forth above may be made
oy mutual agreement for spedal projects or particular scopes of work.

District further agrees to relmburse Attorney for actual and necessary expensas and
costs with respect to providing the above services, Including support services such as
copying costs, express postage, and facsimile transmittals. District agrees that such actual
and necessary expensas may vary according to special circumstances necessitated by
request of District or emergency conditions which occasionally arise.

District further agreas Lo pay for major costs and expenses by paying third parties
directly including, but not limitad 10, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees and cther charges
assassed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators’ fees, court reporters' fees, jury
fees, witness fees, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, and expert witness fees. Upon
mutual consent of District and Attorney, Attorney may pay for such costs and expenses and
istrict shall advance costs and expenses 1o Attorney.

Agreament for Profassional Sarvicas Page

SF £73070v1 20 of 299

Pt



Attorney shall send District a statemnent for fees and costs incurred every calendar
month. Attorney's statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, including the amount,
rate and basis for caiculations or other methods of determination of Altorney's fees. District
shall pay Attorney's statements within thirty {30) davys after each statement's date. Upon
District office’s reguest for additional statement information, Attorney shall provide a bill to
District no later than ten {10) days following the request. District is entitled to make
subsequent requests for bills at intervals of no less than thirty (30) days following the initial
request,

It is expressly undersiood and agreed to by both parties that Atforney, while
carrving out and complying with ary of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an
independent contractor and s not an employee of the District,

Because Attorney represents many school and comemunity college districts, county
officas of education, joint powers authorities, SELPAs and other educational entitias,
corfiicts of interest may arise in the course of Attorney’s represaniation. Because Atfornesy
adoes nat renresent many private entities or non-school public entitiss, Attormney will
encounter fewer conflicts of intarest than the District would encounter with faw firms that
represent those types of entities. If Altorney becomes aware of any potential or actual
conflicts of interest, Attorney will inform the District of the conflict and comply with the legal
and ethical requirements to fulfill its duties of lovalty and confidentiality to Distriet, If
District has any question aboul whether Attomey has a conflict of intarest in its
repgresentation of District in any metter, & may contact Attorney or other iegal counse! for
clarification.

District or Attorney may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice of termination fo the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for
Professional Services.

SAUSALTTO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Steven Van Zant Date
Zuperintendent

DANNTS WOLIVER KELLEY

I i T ~ ;
//wf-"';,,ﬂff”f; _______ Pt T V. 7 g o
Mark W. Kelley e Date

Atrorney st Law

AU its public meeting of . 2013, the Board approved this Agreement and
authorized the Board president, Superintandeant or Designees to execute this Agresment.

Agregment for Professional Services Page 2

SF B7I070vI 21 of 299



Sausalite Marin City Schoal Distriet

Agenda [tem: 9.01 rate: December 11, 2013

_ Correspondence

Reports

~ General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

X Financial & Business Procedures
_ Curriculum and Instruction

_ Policy Development

_ Consent Agenda

Item Requires Board Action: X Etem is for Information Only:

ftem: Approval of the 2013-2014 First Interim Budget Repost

Background:

Lducation Code requires school districts to submit interim reports covering their financial and
budgetary status as of certain dates to the governing board of the district. These interim reporis
must be submitted to the board in the state Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) format.
Districts are required to make periodic budget certifications at two interim points during the
fiscal year. This First Interim Report covers the period from July 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012 and
the Second Interim Report covers the period from July 1 to January 31. In order for the Board to
recommend a positive cerfification they must certify that the disirict can meet its financial
obligations for the current and next two fiscal years. Board certification of one of three options
(see Certification page of Report) is required by state law.

The First Interim Report indicates changes to revenue and expenditure projections based on
updates to state, federal and local data available since budget adoption in June. California school
district revenues and expenditures are subject to constant change, as estimated in updated
entitlement letters. School district budgets are not static documents, but instead are constantly
being revised to respond to decisions at the state and federal level, as well as to changes in
conditions and expenditures needs at the local level,

More detailed analysis of the revenue and expenditure changes can be found in the Narrative and
revised Key Budget Assumptions attached to this report

Hiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board approve a Positive Certification of the First Interim Bud
Report, indicating that the district can meet its financial obligations for the current and
subsequent two fiscal years.

get

=

Prepared for: Steve Van Zant
Prepared hy: P. Rigney
22 of 299



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
28613-2014 Budget Adoption ~ General Fund

]

The following Budget Assumptions is based on the California School Finance and Management Conference (attended by
staff on July 16, 2016) and the Marin County Office of Education Common Message.

REVENUES: 2813-2014
1. Revenue Limit Sources LOFF/Property Taxes = § 4,442,592

*  Property taxes estimated at 2.86% growth applied to 2013-2014 from 2012-2013 based on the County of Marin
and J-29 (P2) estimates from the County of Marin. Property taxes increase estimated at 1.5% for 2014-2015 &
2015-2016.

» LCFF funding based on the 2012-2013 categorical programs apportionment with a “Basic Aid Fair Share: of
8.92%.

1. Projected Basic Aid “Fair Share”™ reduction to categorical programs at approximately $628 per student,
lesser of 8.92% P2 Revenue Limit calculation before deficit or excess property tax ($77,430).

2. All categorical program balances available under prior year Tier 2 and 3 Sweep and/or Fiexibility options
remain shifted to unrestricted general fund.

2. Federal Revenue = 5318,541

e No carryover budgeted and no increases for COLA or growth budgeted.

e No ARRA-IDEA, ARRA-SFSF or Federal Jobs monies budgeted as these were one-time only,

¢ Title |, Title I, Title HI monies budgeted with a slight reduction (5.29) until more information about the State
and Federal budget is known {possibility of siate funding the difference in the federal reductions).

3. Stafe Revenue = § 243,026

s No COLA (0%: District funding exceeds the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)} target ainount {(hold
harmless) budgeted under the LCFF/Revenue object code now.

4, Local Revenwes = $1,073,268

e Special Education AB 602 revenue — (transfer from SELPA-Special Education Local Plan Area) revised to reflget
0% COLA, budgeted flat.
Pre-I 1o 3 Grant reduced by 20% from prior vear allocation (2012-2013).

e YVAPA grant reduced by 20% from prior vear aliocation {2012-2613).

s TS grant reduced by 20% from prior vear allocation (2012-2013).

EXPENDITURES: 2013-2014
1. Sulories & Bewnefits = 83,371,635

e Certificated salaries include the following staffing by formula:

v 14 FTE Certificated

o 9FTE K-8 Teachers, 1 FTE Counselor, 2 FTE Special Ed. Teachers (1 FTE for WCA), 1
FTE Spanish/Coord., .5 FTE Ast, 5 FTE P.E. and 4 FTE Musie

v 2.4 FTE Certificated Administration
o 4 FTE Superintendent, | FTE Principal, | FTE V. Principal

¥ .8 FTE Certificated Other Support Administration ~ District wide {Special Ed.

Drirector/Psychologist/Nurse shared services)

e Classified salaries include the following stafﬁn&%ybffzﬁ'@qgia:

= - A P PN



v 11.44 FTE Classified support staff including
o 3.375 Maintenance/Custodial (1.8 FTE for WCA), 1 FTE Clerical, 2.69 FTE Regular
Paraprofessionals, .7813 FTE Bilingual Paraprofessional, 2.41 Special Ed.
Paraprofessional {8125 FTE for WCA), 1.1875 FTE Cafeteria
v 1.0 FTE Confidential (District Office)
v 2.0 FTE Classified Management
v 4 FTE Technology (shared /contracted)

¢ Statutory benefits (employer costs):

STHS rate 8.25%

Social Security rate 6.2%

Medicare rate 1.45%

SUT rate .05 % per EDD

PERS rate 11.442 per CDE
Worker’s Compensation rate 2.323%
»  Certificated Total = 12.323%

¥ Classified Total = 21 .465%

N N NN

Giher: Books/Supplies, Services/Operating Expenditures, Other Out-go and Other Financing Sonrces/Uses

= §2,836,251

¢ Marin County Office of Education support/contracts {Aries, CalPads, Technology, Q8S, Payroll, Accounts
Payable)

e  Operational Expenditures; utilitics, gas, sewer, trash, legal, etc,

¢ Deferred Maintenance coniribution of $50,000 (2013-2014 only, one-time contribution) to address ongoing major
repair needs district wide.

+  Funds allocated toward professional development for staff: International Baccalaureate program, curriculum/staff
development, Summer Arts Institute, Restorative Justice, efc.

#  Decrease in books/supplies from 2012-2013 (includes onetime expenses/carryover and elimination in services no
longer needed).

e Decrease in services and operating expenditures from 2012-2013 (includes onetime expenses/carry over and
eliminations in services no longer needed/reductions in costs associated with grants); some shift of responsibility
to site administration.

Reseryes = 8§620,78%

o Designated for Economic Uncertainties remains at 10% (5 % state requirement/law & 3% board designated
per board policy) of adopted budget operating expenditures.

2013-2014 to 2015-2016 General Fund ~ MYP Factors

REVENUES

1.

2.

3.

Property taxes estimated at 2.86% growth applied to 2013-2014 from 2012-2013 from the County of Marin November
2013 }-29 estimates. Property taxes estimate at 1.5% for 26142013 & 2015-2016.

COLA 0%: District funding exceeds the Local Contro! Funding Formula (LCFF) target amount therefore the (hold
harmiess) receive no COLA.

Per the LCFF, local education agencies are to receive minimum state funding of no less than the total received in the
2012-2013 fiscal year (hold harmless) with the 8.92% “Basic Aid Fair Share” reduction.

Title 1, Title H, Title 1l monies budgeted with a slight reduction (3%) until more information about the State and
Federal budget is known (possibility of state funding the difference in the federal reductions).

Pre-K 10 3 Grant reduced by 20% for 2013-14 & 2014-15from prior yvear allocation. Elimination of the Marin
Community Foundation Pre-K to 3 grant in 2015 - 2016,

Elimination of the Marin Community Foundation VAPA Grant in 2014-2015 (end of the 5 year grant}.

Reduction of 20% in the Transforming School Grant {TSG) for 2014-2015

Ebimination of the Pre-K to 3 and the TSG in 2015-2016 {end of the 5 year grant).

24 of 299



9. Special Education AB 602 revenue — {transfer from SELPA-Special Education Local Plan Area) revised fo reflect 0%
COLA, budgeted flat,

EXPENDITURES
i Salaries & Benefits (Unrestricied/Restricted):

s 2013.2014 Stzffing in comparison from 2012-2013

1.

Same as prior yvear with an 78125 FTE Classified increase (cafeteria progran)

e 2(114-2615 Staffing

I.
2.
3

4,
5.

s J015-20
i

2.
3

4.
5,

2. Non-Salary

Reductions related fo implementation of K — 8 model, elimination of grants and loss in revenues:
¥ 4.0 FTE Certificated and ali costs associated program costs
v 1.875 FTE Classified and all costs associated with the program costs
Reduction in books/supplies (Example art, music, clubs, field trips etc)
Reduction in operational expenditures (Example professional development, math specialist, year book,
sports and field trips)
Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections.
Benefits updated to include effects of step and column increases.
i6 Staffing
Reductions related to implementation of K —~ & model, elimination of grants and loss in revenues:
¥ | FTE Certificated and all costs associated program costs
Reduction in books/supplies (Example art, music, clubs, field trips etc)
Reduction in operational expenditures (Example professional development, Reading Partners, Teach for
America,
Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections.
Benefits updated to include effects of step and column increases.

accosuty {Unrestricted/Restricted):

s Continued contribution toward Deferred Maintenance for 2014-15 & 2013-2016,
s Decrease in books and supplies of $72,108 for 2014-2015 t0 201 5-2016 (partiaily onetime carryover amount and

addition

al reductions).

e Decrease in services and other operating expenditures of $126,104 for 2014-20135 (partially onetime carryover
amount and additional reductions) & $164,829 for 2015-2016 (elimination of services associated with previously
grant funded programs and additional reduction in operational expenditures).

¢  Decrease in other out-goes of $136,000 for 2014-2015 & $ 314,000 for 2015-2016 {reduction in the Supplemental
amount due to the increase m In-lieu amount and decreased revenues),

e Increase in Financing for the COP payment in 2014-2015 & 2015-2016

RESERVES

1. Designated for Economic Uncertainties remains at 10% (5 % state requirement/law & 5% board designated per board
policy} of adopted budget operating expenditures.

NOTE:

e The LCFF has currently been approved by legislators but the full financial implications are being clarified. LCFF in
its current form has financial implication the will vary dependent upon the WCA enrollment, due to the increase in the
In-Lieu contribution. The school district will have to make additional cuts to ongoing expenditures and making some
hard decisions about the direction of its educational program, facilities, staffing, etc.

25 of 299

PRI R BN






Table of Contents

Introduction
1§ Proposition 98 Revenues
§ ECONOMIC FOrECASIINE. (o ivvririire it ecreteeterreesseessesaasessssscaemersese s eses s esamdeacaca s b eae s eaeeaa et e be st ebeebe et erasdsnsassnsiesanbar s ressrras 5
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
@ LCFF Calculator
?  Costof Living Adjustments
Supplemental and Concentration Grants
Minimum State Aid {Hold Harmless)
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment (GSA)
Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant; Home-to-School Transportation
CALPADS
Basic Aid

Regional Oceupational Programs / Career Technical Education
Revenue Limit Transition / Advance Apportionment
COE Revenue Transfers
Local Control and Accountability Plans
¢ Audit Requirements
. Cash Management
| Categoricals / Regulated Programs
| Common Core Implementation Grant ... s s et 42
/| Education Protection Account
| Federal Sequestration
instructional Days
Medi-Cal Administralive ACTIVITIES ...t s s eae s s :

| R ETIECITIEN cvv v ive v tess ettt csansersvearassaessnrsseesesaeeseas saem b oae s es 4 5as e desas b ema s e b oAb e b eheh£a b esess ek b e ehene e b s sEebass s rnnn et :
| Special Education
Situational Guidance to Districts and Multiyear Projections

Appendix A — List of Programs Folded into the LCFF
Appendix B - FCMAT Indicators
Appendix € — Delayed Principal Apportionment Funding
ApPEndix D — LICFF ACTONMYITIS et oteietiretersierssce et cs s oo s a7t a bbb bbbt 39
Appendix E — How Certified CALPADS Data are Used and Consequences




Introduction

| This edition of the Common Message is intended to provide information and guidance to assist Marin County
School Districts in developing 2013-14 First Interim Reports. It contains significant updates from the Enacted
Budget edition related to enacted cleanup legistation SB 97, a wide array of technical clarifications provided by
CDE and DOF, and a section on upcoming audit requirements.

The 2013-14 budget provides increased funding for schoots, primarily in the form of $2.1 billion to implement
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), and $1.25 billion in one-time money for Common Core
implementation, While the Common Core funds have begun to flow to LEAs, the advance apportionment is stiil
| largely based on the revenue limit model because LCFF entitlernents will not be certified until P-2. For many

| districts the first interim report may mark their first concrete attempt to precisely align their budgets to the new

| funding model. Investing the time to read through the guidance contained herein and to fully utilize the LCFF
Calculator will help districts to complete the necessary calculations, and to understand and communicate the
complexities and implications of the LCFF.

The LCFF is intended to correct historical inequities and increase flexibility, but it also brings new challenges,
as LEAs must quickly adapt to a new funding model. In addition, many of the details of the new accountability
structure are vet to be determined. Key components, including regulations on the use of Supplemerital and
Coneentration Grants and the format for Local Control Accountability Plans (LCAP), will be determined by the
State Board of Education, which will take action on these items in the first quarter of 2014, A detailed review of
what 75 known about the LCAP is covered in the LCAP section of this document.

| Fiscal year 2013-14 is a period of transition and county offices of education will be charged with assisting
districts with the complexities of implementing the LCFF and the LCAP.




 Proposition 98 Revenues

For 2012-13, the adopted budget projected Proposition 98 revenues at $56.5 billion. (Actual cash receipts for
§ 2012-13 exceeded the budget by just over $2 billion.)

Fiscal Year
2012-13

Projected
Statewide
Revenu_e

Prop 98
Caleulation

Property Tax
Portion of
Prop 98

State Budpet
Portion of
Prop __93 )

Non-Prop
98 Budget

Ending
Balance

16, 1

3rs

May

98.2

16.1

404

55.2

T

el

sE T

Adopted |
{

fall numbers in bil

ions)

| For budget year 2013-14, Proposition 98 funding is projected at $55.3 billion — down $1.2 billion from the
| 2012-13 projection.

Fiscal YVear
2613-14

Projected
Statewide

Frop 98
Calculation

Property Tax
Portion of

State Budget
Portion of
Prop 98

Nou-FProp
98 Budget

Ending
Balance

danuary  $985

568

Wiay

393

57.0

1.7

Adopted |

1390

187D

{all numbers in hillio

o)

|| The Legislative Analyst’s Office as weil as the Legislature projected significantly more 2013-14 revenue than
|| the final numbers included in the adopted state budget. Revenues for 201213 as of the end of June were $2

|| billion higher than the numbers contained in the adopted state budget. These factors indicate there could

| eventually be a moderate but positive change in the 2013-14 statewide budget. Current statewide receipts as of
¢ September 30, 2013 are tracking 0.7% above DOF budget projections. The next significant revenue update will
| be with the Governor’s January budget proposal.




Economic Forecasting

Economic forecasting is as much an art as it is a science. All school districts must rely on economic forecasting
as provided through the California Department of Finance for projected Proposition 98 revenues to use with
multi year projections and gap funding of the LCFY.

Basic aid districts use, as a starting point, the Marin County Department of Finance’s property tax estimates for
the current vear along with historical trends. Beyond that each district must assess its own unique growth or
decline in assessed values of local properties. The following table represents property tax trends over the past
nine years.

ESTR cT TRENDS ACTUAE_ PRQPERW TAXES THRU 2{}1‘3 14 Fzrst interim .

ST { CAnauals : O Anveal o 1 D Annual s '. CAnnual il Annual cAnnual - CAnngals -:'-mmsa
SCHOGLD!STR{;T 2995230& 20052 : 29&?—2393 20&)8-2&39 ‘20{19491{3 _-.'za'sa-sz 2911-12 _-:':26312-’13 2613-14

151,384,191 |

OINT disfrict wlth Sonoma Ccmnty

in all instances, districts need to work closeiy wﬁh the ’v}axm Cmmtv (}fﬁce of Educatzon staff when assesamg
sconomic forecasting information,




For non-basic aid districts and charter schools, we recommend using the LCFF Calculator on the FCMAT

il website, While the Calculator is preloaded with the Department of Finance projections for future year LCFF
gap funding, districts can use the Calculator to model the impact of varying factors. Becayse future LCFF gap
funding is entirely at the discretion of the Legislature and the Governor, districts should be cautious about
locking in future expenditures based on the current gap projections.

¢ We recommend that districts avoid committing supplemental and concentration grant funds until the State
. Board finalizes the associated regulations. We anticipate that basic aid districts will also be subject to these
i regulations even if they do not actually receive additional state funding.




| Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

The LCFF is intended to provide a funding mechanism that is simple and transparent while allowing focal

Il cducational agencies (LEAs) maximum flexibility in allocating resources to meet local needs. While the

! formula itself is relatively straightforward, the transition from revenue limit funding to the LCFF is very

i complex. The primary cause for this complexity is the state’s commitment to ensuring alt LEAs are funded at
no less than they received in 2012-13. This is simiple in concept and extremely complex in application. The

¢ following describes only the basic compenents of the formula and transition into the LCFF. The complexity of
| the transition funding is best captured in the LCFF Calculator now located on the FCMAT website.

The most distinct difference between revenue limit funding and the LCFF during the transition relates to the
¢ role and impact of COLA. Under revenue limits, COLAs (and their deficits) played the central role in
| determining changes in year-over-year funding. Under the LCFF, COLAs are but one step in the formula’s
¢ calculation. With the LCFF, there are four driving factors:
e ADA
o Similar to revenue limits, funding is calculated on ADA

e  Annuaal COLA

o Determined by the implicit price deflator as set in May for the budget year and estimated by
the DOF for the two subsequent years for use in MYPs

o Applied to Grade Level Base Grants, which then drives Grade Span Adjustments (GSA)
and Supplemental and Concentration grant calculations

s DOF currently estimates 2014-15 COLA at 1.87% and 2015-16 COLA at 1.99%
e Enduplicated Percentages

o Certified through an LEA’s CALPADS data each fall (Applied to Supplemental and
Concentration grant calculations)

e Percentage of Gap Funding During Transition
o Represents the annual amount directed towards fully funding the LCFF

o Set by the DOF for the current vear and estimated by the DOF for the two subsequent years
for use in MYPs

New Funding Formula Introduces New Terminology
e  Minimum State Aid - “hold harmless” funding set at 2012-13
@ Floor - Transition base funding
¢ Transition Entitlement ~ the amount an LEA will receive during transition
# Base Grants - Grade leve! base grants established for K-3, 4-6, 7-8, 6-12

e Grade Span Adjustments (GSA) - K-3 and 9-12 additional funding for class size and CTE




+ Base Grade Span - Base grants plus GSA
e Supplemental Grants - Additional 20% of Base Grade Span for percentage unduplicated students

¢ Concentration Grants - Additional 50% of Base Grade Span for percentage of unduplicated
students above 55%

# ERT - Economic Recovery Target
| Economic Recovery Target (ERT)

| Districts and charter schools with undeficited 2012-13 base revenue limit, general purpose and categorical

& funding per ADA that is equal to or below $14,500, and that exceeds their computed LCFF entitlements at full
| implementation, will be restored to their undeficited funding through a supplemental economic recovery target
| (ERT)payment. ERT payments are calculated as follows:

© Districts and charter schools that are eligible for ERT funding will receive the difference between their LCFF
i target and their LEA’s 2012-13 undeficited funding, multiplied by 2013-14 COLA of 1.57%, multiplied by a
| COLA of 1.94% for each year between 2014-15 through 2020-21. This amount is then divided into one-eighth
payments beginning with 1/8 in 2013-14, increasing by 1/8 annually until the full payment becomes a

U permanent add-on, starting in 2020-21. This calculation is built into the BASC LCFF Caleulator.

Transitioning to the LCFF

' During the transition period a district’s LCFF grant starts with historical funding for state aid, as amended for

| growth (or decline) in ADA, and most state categorical programs. This total is then subtracted from the district
¢ or charter school’s target LCFF grant amount to measure the funding gap. The percentage of gap funding
¢ provided in this vear’s budget is then added to the historical base to arrive at the LCFF transition grant for 2013- |
14,

@SB 97 adds a new hold harmless for districts with schools that were funded as Necessary Small Schools in

| 201213, providing protection for districts whose necessary small school(s) lose eligibility with the new

¢ distance requirements. This new element of the transition calculation increases the LCFF entitfement to equal
the amount received in 2012~13 for the district as a whole.

: Beginning in 2014-15, the prior year’s gap funding is added to the historical 2012-13 base after adjusting for
. growth or decline in ADA. The 2012-13 base is then measured against the LCFF 1arget to determine the new
o zap. The funded gap is added to the base to arvive at the total LCFF transition grant for that year. This cycle
@ continues adding gap funding to the base as ongoing revenues until the LCFF is fully funded.

The LCEF calls for year-to-year growth in Proposition 98 revenues to fund the gap each year until the LCFF is
| fully funded. The enacted budget provides $2.1 billion toward first-year implementation. This is sufficient to
i fund 11.78% of the gap in 2013-14.

Specific areas of the LCFF including Necessary Small Schools, Charter Schools, K-3 24:1 class size, and Basic
| Aid are covered in greater detail following this section.



Treatment of ADA under the LCFFE

While many of the elements used to calculate ADA remain unchanged under the LCFF, the basic caleulation of
the target grant begins with a measurement of ADA by grade span. Since budget adoption, SB 97 changed the
methodology for distributing ungraded ADA.

SB 97 changes the treatment of ADA for declining enroilment districts by using ADA by grade span for the
prior year. Additionally, districts may collect all ADA on a grade span basis. The LCFF Calculator has been
constructed to allow ADA entry by grade span or as ungraded for each type of ADA currently reported as

i ungraded.

Enter ADA. Calculator will use greater of current or prior year ADA,
Enter Regular ADA by grade span. Enter 'Ungraded’ ADA EITHER by

grade span OR on the Ungraded rows

ADA ADAtouse:  2012-13  2013-14 | 2014-15  2015-16 :
_Graé_es K-3 -
{_ir_ades 478 {Annual for
Grades 7.5 SDCext.
s . o vear]
Grades 9-1:

. District ADA funded
_on hetter of current or
prioryear :
Ungraded [enter here :
ORinspans above}

'WNPS, NPS-LCI, CDS:

K-3
Bt District ADA funded
78 on current year
9-12 Annual
Ungraded (enter here ORin span '
ahove}

COE operated {Community School, Special Ed

K-3
4-6 .
S Pe2 f Annual COE operations
78 funded on current
8-12 year
Ungraded {enter here ORinspans ¢
above}

Under current language of the LCFF, ADA served in county operated programs are reported as district ADA,
Under the revenue limit, any such ADA was included in the district’s total ADA to caleulate the revenue limit
apportionment. The resulting apportionment was then transferred to the COE. Under the LCFF, apportionments
generated by county operated ADA will remain with the district. The CDE is working with the DOF in an effort
to replicate the prior practice of revenue transfers for this apportionment. There is, however, no provision for
this in 2013-14. For comparative purposes, the LCFF Calculator allows exclusion of county operated ADA to
provide a closer estimate of funding that replicates the previous apportionment transfer practice.




LCFF Calculator

The LCFF Calculator has been developed in consultation with the California Department of Education (CDE)
and the Department of Finance {DOF) to ensure that the source of the COLA percentage(s) and the application
in the caiculation reflect the language as passed through legisiation solidifying the LCFF.

The most recent version of the LCFF Calculator has been posted to the FCMAT website at www.femat.ora.
Version V.14.3 of the Calculator reflects the most recent thinking of the ESSCO working group, the DOF and
the CDE related to creating revenue estimates and multivear financial projections.

The following statement can be found on the FCMAT website:

“While the state transitions to the Local Control Funding Formula, it is ikely that there will be additional
changes in policy and in the fiscal application of the law that will affect the function of the Caleulator, This, in
turn, will impact budget development and fiscal projections at district and charter schools. As those changes
become available, FCMAT will revise the Caleulator and provide the field with update notification using the
new LCFF Listserve.”

The LCFF Calculator is designed to do the heavy lifting of calculating the LCFF and includes a series of arrays
and lookup formuias, specific to each LEA. Because of this, the LCFF Calculator is password protected to
protect the data from inadvertent formoula errors.

The LCFF Calculator is designed to calculate the LOFF for 201314, 2014-15, and 2015-16. The calculator
continues to accommodate all types of districts, including basic aid districts and necessary small schools, as
well as charter schools. Further, it provides input fields to incorporate vear-to-year changes in COLA, ADA,
property taxes, unduplicated counts and LCFF implementation (gap funding). Additional features include K-3
Class Size penalty, ERT payments and graphical demonstrations of multivear funding. The calculator also
incorporates the minimum state aid calculations of the LCFF,

CALCULATE LCFF TARGET

Undupticated as % of

XXX% COLA 1.57%
.. Eorellment R L I
Base érédéﬁpan {Eﬁﬁéé - . ; 2@13}}..@
iBase Grant GSA | Supp Concen TARGET
E > fr\’i, o
Grades K-32 ADA 6,952 723 8 = R o5
: & . LB o Z=® QL 23
Grades 4-6 ADA 7,058 5 2 4 N e
. . - . P == o3
Grades 7-8 ADA 7,266 £ 5 £ 3 s g
. . . Al S 23
Grades 9-12 ADA 8,419 219 ~ -
toTALs  Tott aps  TOTE1ADA Total, ADA Totaj{’ ADA T"ta;‘ APA T rotal
ota X Base X GSA Base
{BGS + Supp) {BGS + Conj
Targeted instructional Improvement _ _ © Add-on
Transportation = 1., ... .Addon
_ S T Total
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA {LCFF) TARGET Target

10




Cost of Living Adjustments

During the transition to full LCFF implementation, COLA is not the key determinant of increases in funding.
| The difference between a district’s starting point, its LCFF target (gap) and the state’s LCFF gap percentage
¢ funding will be the drivers of funding for all districts until full implementation.

Under the LCFF, the 2013-14 COLA of 1.57% is applied to the entitlement targets. Districts are funded at
o 11.78% of the difference between 2012-13 revenues and the target amounts, The LCFF Calculator will yield
| specific projected dollars and percentage funding increases for individual districts and charter schools.

Districts whose current funding exceeds their LCFF target amount (hold harmless/minimum state aid) will not
¢ receive a COLA. Annual COLAs are applied to LCFF target amounts, Once the LOCFF is fully funded, the base
| LCFF amounts will receive annual COLA increases when funded.

The Shauational Guidance and Multiyear Projections section of this Common Message discusses potential
§ COLAs in the subsequent years.

Supplemental and Concentration Grants

Education Code Section 42238.02 increases the LCFF base grant by a supplemental grant and a concentration

i grant. These are determined by the district’s or charter school’s unduplicated count of pupils who are eligible

i for free and reduced price meals, or who are classified as English Learners, or as Foster Youth. The use of these
8 funds will be subject to regulations to be adopted by the State Board of Education on or before January 31,
2014. See the Local Control Accountability Plans section of this document for more details,

The Superintendent of Public Instruction will annually compute the percentage of unduplicated count using the
i criteria above, utilizing data reported through the California Longitudinal Pupii Achievement Data System

& (CALPADS). A pupil who is identified in more than one category will only be counted once in determining the
| unduplicated pupil count. This data is subject to annual review and verification by the county office of

|| cducation and is subjeet to audit under the state audit guidelines.

| The unduplicated pupil count percentage is computed as follows:

i. Forthe 2013-14 fiscal year, divide the sum of unduplicated pupils for the 2013-14 fiscal year by
the sum of the total pupil enroliment for the 2013-14 fiscal year.

For the 2014-15 fiscal year, divide the sum of unduplicated pupils for the 2013-14 and 2014-15
fiscal years by the sum of the total pupil enrollment for the 2013-14 and 2014-15 fiscal years.

For the 2015-16 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, divide the sum of unduplicated pupils
for the current fiscal year and the two prior fiscal vears by the sum of the total pupi! enrollment
for the current fiscal year and two prior fiscal years.

The supplemental grant is equal to 20% of the grade span base grant as increased by the grade-span adjustments
| of 10.4% in K-3 and 2.6% in 9-12, multiplied by the unduplicated pupil count percentage calculated above. The
@ supplemental grant shall be expended in accordance with the regulations adopted pursuant to Section 42238.67.

| Ifthe LEA’s unduplicated pupil count percentage exceeds 55% then the district or charter school witl receive a
| concentration grant. The concentration grant is equal to 50% ol the grade span base grant for each applicable
| grade level, after being increased by the additional adjustments for the K-3 and 9-12 grade span adjustments.

1




For example, an LEA with a 60% unduplicated percentage would receive a concentration grant for 5% of its
ADA.

For a charter school physically located in only one school district, the charter school’s percentage of
unduplicated pupils in excess of 55% used to calculate the concentration grant cannot exceed the percentage of
unduplicated pupiis in excess of 55% of the school district in which the charter is located. For a charter school
physically located in more than one school district, the charter school’s percentage of unduplicated pupil count
in excess of 55% cannot exceed that of the school district with the highest percentage of unduplicated pupil
count in excess of $5% of the school districts in which the charter school has a school facility. The
concentration grant shall be expended in accordance with the regulations adopted pursuant to Section 42238.07.

Minimum State Aid (Hold Harmiess)

Per the LCFF, local education agencies are to recelve minimum state funding of no less than the total received
in the 2012-13 fiscal vear, as adjusted for changes in ADA and property taxes,

The calculation of the “hold harmless” minimum state aid funding s made on a per-ADA basis and is a
combination of the following funding sources:

«  All revenue himits received in 2012-13 adjusted for ADA and current vear property taxes
= NSS Allowance received in 2012-13 adjusted for property taxes

e For charter schools, all charter general purpose block grant received in 2012-13 and the amount
of in-lieu property tax received in 2012-13 divided by 2012-13 ADA, multiplied by current
ADA,

o Al 2012-13 state categorical funding (including funding received for mandatorily expelied
community day school pupils).

o See Appendix A for full list of categorical programs included in the calculation.

e For basic aid districts, categorical programs are subject to an 8.92% fair share reduction,
calculated on the 2012-13 revenue limit entitlement.

e For charter schools, charter categorical block grant and charter supplemental categorical block
grant recetved in 2012-13, divided by 2612-13 ADA, multiplied by current year ADA.

Minimum State Aid provisions specific to certain programs/funding types have been enacted per the LCFF.
Greater detail of these programs and how they are affected by the minimum state aid provisions can be found in
the sections of this message that are dedicated to the program/funding type (e.g., Pupi! Transportation,
Necessary Smail School, ROC/P). Also, the LOFF Calculator can be used as a reference tool in determining
minimurs state aid funding.




K-3 Grade Span Adjustment (GSA)

The base grant for the K-3 grade span increases by an add-on of 10.4%. The intent of this adjustment is to cover
the costs associated with smaller class sizes in grades K-3, including transitional kindergarten, to an average by
school site of no more than 24:1 (or a locally bargained alternative ratio) at full implementation of the LCFF.

During implementation of the LCFF, and as a condition of receipt of this adjustment, districis will be required
to either:

i. Have a class size ratio of 24:1 or less at each school site in 20(13-14 and maintain that ratio in the
future,

2. Collectively bargain an alternative class size ratio for this grade span, or
3. Show adeguate progress toward meeting the goal of 24:1 each vear until full implementation of

the LCFF.
LEAs that fail to meet the above requirements will fose 100% of the additional funding. During implementation,
the loss will be proportional to the amount of gap funding the LEA would otherwise receive by reducing the

LCFF target.

LOFF Calevlator for K-3 G54

As a means of managing this risk, LEAs may choose to utilize the LCFF Calculator to help determine if
adequate progress is made toward the ratio of 24:1 for each school site. By modeling different schoo! site
staffing scenarios, LEAS can compare any caleulated funding loss with the cost of hiring additional staff.
Districts that meet the requirements of No. 1 and/or No. 2 above are exempt from the requirements of No. 3.
However, school districts must maintain class enrollment per school site of not more than 24 unless collectively
bargained.

The K-3 GSA is a conditional apportionment dependent on the district making adequate progress at all school
sites toward a class size of 24:1. The class size tab in the calculator has been designed to remove the K-3 GSA

¢ il a district fails to make adequate progress. Districts also have the option to collectively bargain an alternate

i ratio, in which case they must meet this ratio. There is no criteria to allow a district to make progress toward its
collectively bargained ratio, and the class size tab of the calculator would not be applicable. 1n addition, the
condition of apportionment does not apply to charter schools; therefore, there is no need to use the class size tab
for charter school calculations.

Method for Making “Progress Toward”

Districts that do not meet No. 1 and/or No. 2 above will be required to demonstrate adequate progress toward

i reducing class sizes to 24:1. If a district’s LCFF gap funding is negative or zero, the district must maintain the
. same class enrollment for each school site in the 2013-14 vear, unless there is a collectively bargained
alternative ratio. Adequate progress is determined by multiplying the gap between the district’s current average
class size by site by the percentage of LCFF gap funding provided in the state budget.

1. Determine each school site’s 2012-13 average class enrollment for grades K-3.

2. Subtract the target average class enrollment of 24 from the averages determined in Step 1 above
to determine the difference at each school site.



Multiply the difference calculated in Step 2 by the gap percentage for that year to determine the
amount class size should be reduced (adequate progress). The LOFF Caleulator, Class Size Tab
ailows the user fo override the percentage to conduct a sensitivity analysis for the oul-years.

4. Subtract the adequate progress in Step 3 from the prior year's average class size. This provides
the maximum class size necessary to meet the K-3 GSA condition of apportionment.

| For example. if a distriet’s tota! funding gap ts $1 million, it receives $100.000 in 2013-14 as funding to close
that gap and has a class size ratio of 30:1 for grades K-3 in 2012-13, the 2013-14 class size adjustment would be
calculated as follows:

1. 2012-13 class size (30) minus target class size (24} = 6
2. Adjustment that must be made to 2013-14 class sizes to receive funding 6 x 11.78% = .70
3. Class size ratio necessary to receive funding in 2013-14 =30-0.7=29.3

Note that the calculation will be rebenched each year, so a district that makes more than adequate progress will
not get credit for that progress in the subsequent year (e.g., the district in the example above goes to a 28:1 ratic
i 2013-14). Class sizes for grades K-3, as established by this section, are no longer subject to waiver by the
State Board of Education pursuant to Section 33050 or by the Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Procedures for determining whether the district meets the new requirements will be included in the state audit
guidelines.

Pending Procedures for K-3 GSA

Education Code Section 42238.02()3)}F) cails for the State Controller"s Office to provide “procedures for
determining if the average class enrollment for each schoolsite for kindergarten and grades 1 to 3, inclusive,
exceeds 24 pupils, or an alternative average class enroliment for each schoolsite pursuant to a collectively
bargained alternative ratio. The procedures for determining average class enrollment for each scheolsite shall
include criteria for employing sampling.” One possible methodology for calculating a district’s school site
average would be to use the current Grade 4-8 class size average caleulation. This caleulation methodology is a
“simple average” calculated pursuant to Education Code Section 41376(b) that states the class size is
determined by the number of pupils in Grades 4-8 enrolled at the school site, divided by the number of full-time
equivalent classroom teachers for Grades 4-8 at the school site. Applying this same methodology to grades TK-
3 (recall that TK is the first year of a two-year kindergarten program), the resulting quotient would be the
district’s school site average. If rounding is necessary, the state could use the current rounding methodologies
employed by the CDE in the P2 attendance reporting peried Class Size Penalties report. Although regulations
have not yet been drafied, this methodology may be forwarded for approval in spring 2014.

Special Education SDC students will be reported by grade to detenmine LCFF funding; therefore, these classes
will also be included in the school site class size average.




Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant, Home-
to~School Transportation

The enacted budget maintained the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant (THG) and Home-to-Schoot
Trangportation as permanent add-ons fo LCFF entitiements.

The two programs have been repealed although the funds are made available to the school districts, county
offices of education and charter schools that previously received this funding in the form of a hold harmless.
The funds will be treated as a permanent add-on under the LCFF. The July budget trailer bill clarifies that small
school disirict fransportation is included in the transportation add-on.

The use of the funds was intended to be flexible for any educational purpose. However, the budget contains
transportation maintenance of effort language [see Education Code 25750)(1) and Education code
42238.03(a)}63(B)]. Of the funds received for home-to-school transportation, a school district is required to
expend no less than the amount of funds the school district expended for home-to-school transportation in the
i 2012-13 fiscal year, The MOE requirement only applies to spending up to the amount of the transportation

2 cntitlement received in 2012-13; contributions to transportation programs above the amount of the entitlement
| are not subject to MOE. Unlike the JPA requirements (see below) and similar ROC/P and Adult Education
MOE provisions that sunset in two vears, this reguirement is ongoing,

The enacted budget also maintains separate MOE requirements related to transportation JPAs, requiring of
districts and COEs that “For the 2013-14 and 2014-15 fiscal years only, a school district that, in the 2012-13
fiscal vear, from any of the funding sources identified in paragraph (1) or (2), received funds on behalf of, or
provided funds to, a home-to~-school transportation joint powers agency established in accordance with Article |
{commencing with Section 6500} of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title | of the Government Code for purposes of
providing pupii transportation shall not redirect that funding for another purpose unless otherwise authorized in
faw or pursuant to an agreement between the home-to-school transportation joint powers agency and the
contracting schoot district.”

School districts and county offices of education should review district and local priorities in assessing the use of
these funds. Wo COLA will be added to these funds in the future.




CALPADS

The LCFF provides supplemental funding for students that are eligible for free and reduced price meals
(FRPM), are English Learners (EL), or are foster youth. Because of this. the FRPM, EL and foster vouth counts
will be ali the more important. The CDE anticipates that apportionments will be certified at P-2 using Fall 1
2013 CALPADS data,

Fall 1 data collection is open between October 2 and Becember 13, 2013. Following this initial collection
deadline, the CALPADS Fall | amendment window opens December 14, 2013, and closes on February 7, 2014,

it is imperative for districts to develop or refine their system for accurately gathering, reporting, and certifying
data in CALPADS. Districts should consider printing the CALPADS report and comparing it to the FRPM and
EL counts reported in their student information system. Additionally, districts should consider having the EL
coordinator and administrator of the child nutrition program review and certify that the CALPADS report
accurately reflects the student population.

Flash #75 notes that LEAs may determine whether a student meets the income requirements for NSLP
eligibility using an alternative process to the NSLP application process, and may submit NSLP program records
| to CALPADS for these students.

| On October 25, the CDE released five sample forms that can be accessed on their website. Links and
| descriptions of the forms are provided in the Provision 2 & 3 section below,

Although audit guidelines have not been developed, the process each LEA develops to distribute, collect, and
determine eligibility should be clearly documented. LCFF does not require that LEAs be audited on the income
verification process used to determine eligibility, but it does require that annual audits verify that CALPADS
counts are consistent with pupil records.

County Operated Enrollment

Students served in county programs who are otherwise funded through their district of residence under the
LCFF will ultimately be reported by the district of residence. Currently there is no mechanism for districts to
report these students within CALPADS. Consequently, for the 2013-14 year, COEs will continue to include
these students with their data. (See the County Office of Education Revenue Transfers section for further details
1l on this issue}.

CALPADSE Data Use

| The data certified in the CALPADS annual submissions are used for many purposes including funding
I calculations for various state and federal programs. FCMAT/CSIS has prepared a table of CALPADS
|| submissions, how data reported to CALPADS are used to meet state and federal requirements, and the
consequences for failure to certify by the deadline (see Appendix E).

| CALPADS now includes Education Program Code 185 to capture transitional kindergarten participation, which
i is required to be reported beginning in 2013-14.

¢ New federal verification reporting requirements necessitate identifying students that are directly certified as
eligible for FRLP through the SNAP and TANF programs. This requires coordination with the Department of

B Health Care Services and California Department of Social Services to expand the reporting protocols. A table in
Flash #76 fully explains the expanded CALPADS codes.




County and Authorizing LEA Reports

The LCFF reguires COEs to certify unduplicated LEA counts., CALPADS Update Flash 73 released in April
2613 announced that county offices of education will have access to certified reports for all LEAs and
independently reporting charter schools in the county. Access to these reports will be set by the LEA
administrator.

These reports will be the same as existing certification reports, but will be aggregated to the LEA level and will
dritl down to the school level. Only certified data will be reflecied.

Difference in Sociceconomically Disadvantaged Definitions

On May 10, 2013, the CDE provided information on the difference in socioeconomically disadvantaged
definitions through CALPADS Update Flash 74, The SED NCLB subgroup displayed on CALPADS reports
cannot be compared to the total FRPM count displayed on Report 5.1a — Free or Reduced Price Meal Eligibility
- Count, because:

&

The NCLB subgroup includes parent education level in the definition of SED. Therefore,
students with parents whose highest educational level is “not a high school graduate” are
included in the NCLB subgroup; and

The NCLB subgroup inclades students with an FRPM program record, and it does wot include
students who were directly certified. or who are migrant, homeless, or foster, unless those
students also have an FRPM program record.

Flash #75 notes that LEAs may determine whether a student meets the income requirements for NSLP
ehigibility using an alternative process to the NSLP application process, and may submit NSLP program
records to CALPADS for these students.

Although audit guidelines have not been developed, the process each LEA develops to distribute,
collect, and determine eligibility should be clearly documented. LEAs will not be audited on the
income verification process used to determine eligibiiity.




Basic Aid

The LCFF changes the determination of 2 basic aid district. Basic aid districts were previously defined as
districts having property taxes in excess of their revenue limit entitlement. The LCFF language states the
determination of a basic aid district is made exclusive of funds received through the Education Protection
Account (EPA) and further excludes revenues received through the LCFF hold harmless calculation, including
previously received categorical funds.

Under the LCFF, a basic aid district is defined as a district whose that does not receive state aid to fund the floor
entitlement for transition to the LCFF or any portion of the LCFF at full implementation.

Under the LCFF, basic aid districts will receive minimum state funding of no less than the amount received in
2012-13. The hold harmless amount will be calculated based on the categorical allocation net of 8.92% fair
share reduction. However, the fair share reduction is limited by the district’s property taxes in excess of the
2012-13 revenue limit and by the total of all categoricals enumerated by the LCFFE.

Each basic aid district is uniguely funded. Some are only in basic aid status because the LCFF is not yet fully
funded, while others are and will remain basic aid under full implementation of LCFF. Alse, basic aid districts
receive varying levels of categorical funds, as reduced by the fair share calculation.

Through the hold harmless, minimum state aid language of the LCFF, each basic aid district will be guaranteed
to receive state aid equal to its 2012-13 categorical funding, after fair share reductions caleulated at 8.92%.

Rasic aid districts will be subject to the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Supplemental and
Concentration Grant regufations under LOFF. See the Local Control Accountability Plans and Supplemental

and Concentration Grants sections for guidance.

Miscellaneous Basic Aid Revenues
s Minimum guarantee of $120 per ADA (remains unchanged).

EPA $200 per ADA ongoing funding is dependent on basic aid status, until EPA’s temporary
taxes expire (see EPA section), and is in addition to the $120 basic aid guarantee.

District of Cholce credit is at 70% of district of residence LCFF base grants transitional or
funded amount until full implementation (excluding supplemental and concentration grants).
Education Code Section 48310 becomes inoperative on July 1, 2016.

Charter School Basic Aid Supplement is at 70% of district of residence LCFF base grants
transitional or funded amount until full implementation (excluding supplemental and
concetitration grants).

Court-ordered is at 70% of district of residence LCFF base grants transitional or funded amount
until fult implementation {excluding supplemental and concentration grants).




EPA

Consistent with the current provisions of the EPA, all districts are guaranteed a minimum of $200 per ADA
beginning in 2012-13 and each year thereafter through 2018-19. For state funded districts, EPA is an offset to
state aid. Because basic aid districts do not receive state aid, they receive this minimum EPA funding of $200
per ADA as additional revenue.,

Through the implementation of the LCFF, basic aid districts that lose their basic aid status may receive a
proportionate offset to the $200 per ADA minimum in EPA funding as state aid revenues grow, The LCFF
Calculator includes this offset calculation. During the period when a basic aid district transitions from basic aid
to state funded, however, the additional EPA minimum revenue should not be budgeted untii the transition
complexity of this calculation is fully vetted with the CDE.

Cash and Reserves for Bagic Aid Digtricts

Basic aid districts should carry higher than minimum reserves. Dependence on property taxes means
dependence on assessed property values. Greater than minimum reserves provide a buffer should assessed
values fall short of projections. Moreover, basic aid districts whose student population is growing do not receive
additional funding.

With the LCFF implementation, those districts that became basic aid by virtue of the deficit factor under
revenue Hmit may convert to being state funded through the LCFF. Districts are advised to be cautious in
planning for this possibility. Cash flow will be seriously affected for districts transitioning out of basic aid
status, For 2013-14, the CDE is providing apportionments based on the funding status of the district in 2012-13,

Adthough this is problematic in “normal™ years, it will have a longer cash flow impact in 2013-14. This could
mean a district wili be treated as a basic aid district by the CDE and an LCFF district by its county controlier.

All basic aid districts are advised to work closely with their county offices of education in projecting their
current and future basic aid status.




Charter Schools

Charter school funding under the LCFF will be largely identical to district funding, except that in certain
circumstances charter funding will be constrained by factors related to the district in which the charter is
physically located.

Similar to school districts, charters will receive a base rate for each of the four grade spans, and add-on funding
for the new K-3 grade span adjustment (10.4%) and 9-12 grade span add-on (2.6%). However, charter schools
are not subject to the 24:1 K-3 class size condition of apportionment.

Charters will also receive supplemental and concentration grants based on their unduplicated pupil counts (see
Supplemental and Concentration Grants section and CALPADS section for more information), but a charter
school’s concentration grant percentage will be limited to the percentage associated with the school district
where the charter school resides. If the charter school is physically located in more than one school district, then
the charter’s percentage cannot exceed that of the school district with the highest percentage. Other aspects of

i charter school funding remain unchanged in the LCFF, including in-lieu property tax transfers, and the use of

8 current vear ADA even in the case of declining enrollment.

The 201314 adopted budget also requires charters to abide by many of the same elements as required in district
local control and accountability plans (LCAP). Charters will be required to annually update goals related to
those elements:

# A charter school petition must inciude a description of the school’s annual goals for all students
and for each subgroup of students to be achieved in applicable state priority areas.

s A charter school must update its goals as identified in the charter petition beginning in 20135, no
later than July | of cach year, using a template adopted by the State Board of Education and
including the foliowing:

o A review of the progress toward the goals included in the charter, and an assessment of the
effectivencss of the specific actions of the charter school in meeting its goals.

A list and description of the expenditures for the subsequent yvear implementing the specific
actions included in the charter.

O

o [fa charter school fails to improve outcomes as identified in the charter petition for three or more
pupil subgroups, three out of four consecutive years {or all of the charter school’s pupil
subgroups if the charter school has less than three pupil subgroups), the following may apply:

o The chartering authority shall provide technical assistance to the charter school, using a State
Board of Education adopted evaluation rubric, by October 2015.

o The Superintendent of Public Instruction may assign, at the request of the chartering
authority and approved by the State Board of Education, the California Collaborative for
Educational Excelience (CCEE) to provide technical assistance to the charter school.

o The chartering authority shall consider charter revocation for a charter school that receives
CCEE technical assistance, and either fails to implement the CCEE recommendations or has
persistently or acutely underperformed based on the SBE adopted evaluation rubric.

Other charter school-specific provisions of the budget include:




L]

Giving charters priority claim on surplus district property for three additional years, through July
I, 2016. This extends the current one-year requirement for school districts with surplus property
to first offer to sell or lease the facility to charter schools.

Consolidating charter financing authority by shifting the Charter School Facility Grant program
and the Charter School Revolving Loan Fund program from the CDE to the California School
Finance Authority.

Charter Categorical Block Grant received in 2012-13 is converted to a per ADA amount for
inctusion in the LCFF Floor. This amount is annually adjusted for ADA.




District Reorganization

The 2013-14 State Budget makes significant changes to the revenue caleulations related to school district
reorganizations by amending and repealing parts of Education Code Sections 35735 and 35736, et seq.
Specifically, there is now a clear distinction between district reorganizations that are able to file the order to
reorganize with the State Board of Equalization by December 1. 2013, pursuant to Government Code Section
54902, and those that do not file by this date. Districts that are unable to meet the December 1, 2013 Board of
Equalization filing deadline must comply with the amended Education Code sections.

Reorganizations that meet the December 1, 2013 filing deadline should continue to use the blended revenue
limit calculations {which include an adjustment for salary and benefits) to calculate the district’s hold harmiess
amount under the LCFF. The referenced amended Education Code sections do not apply to these newly
reorganized districts.

Reorganizations that do not meet the December 1, 2013 filing date will be governed under the newly amended
Education Code sections and LCFF revenue calculations. The most notable change fo the revenue calculations
for these reorganizations is the loss of an adiustment to recognize the differences in salary and benefit costs
among districts, These reorganized districts will calculate revenues by using the LCFF base allocations
multiplied by the per-unit ADA of the newly reorganized district.




Necessary Small Schools

The 2013-14 adopted budget and subsequent cleanup in SB 97 included several changes with regard to
Necessary Small Schools that should be considered while preparing First Intertm budgets:

¢  All necessary small schools must now meet distance eligibility requirements.
o Includes unified districts with a single high school

Includes elementary districts with a single school

.

o ifthere is still a question regarding NSS eligibility and funding, working closely with
CDE is encouraged

¢ The definition of the nearest other public elementary or high school, for necessary small school
gligibility based on distance, 15 amended 1o include charter schools.

¢ The review of the determinative factors to maintain necessary small high school status is
required every two years (prior law was every five years).

s The allowance for Necessary Small Schools (NSS) replaces solely the base and grade-span
components of the LUFF grant generated by N5S ADAL

+  NSS ADA is included in the calculation of supplemental grants and, where applicable,
concentration grants.

The consequence of losing eligibility for the NSS funding model is that the LCFF Floor is funded per ADA.
The floor is revised annually for changes in ADA, funding model, and property tax receipts; SB 97 adds a new
provision protecting a district otherwise impacted by the NSS funding model switch to per-ADA funding by
providing Minimum State Aid equal to the NSS allowance received in 2012-13.

Districts may request an exception to the distance requirements from the State Superintendent of Public
Instruction. Previously, the County Superintendent of Schools had the authority to grant these exceptions.

The LCFF transition entitlement uses 2012-13 deficited NSS band allowance amousts it hieu of per-ADA
funding for qualifving schools. The band allowance is adjusted annually for changes in ADA and/or the number
of full-time teachers. Districts may continue to use the better of per-ADA funding or the MNSS allowance.

Districts are encouraged to work closely with their COE and to use the LCFF Calculator to project NSS funding
for the current and subsequent two fiscal years.




Bdult Education

Adult Education funds are folded into the LCFF and are intended to be flexible for any educational purpose.
However, the enacted budget changed provisions for adult education from the status quo to a mainfenance of
ctfort model for two vears. For the 2013-14 and 2014-15 fiscal years only, the district or county office of
education shall expend no less for the Adult Education program than the amount spent in the 2012-13 fiscal
vear. The recently chaptered LCFF cleanup bitl, SB 97, clarified that schoo! districts and county offices of
education will satisfy the maintenance of effort requirement if they collectively maintain Adult Education on a
countywide basis.

Maintenance of effort is not a condition of apportionment. It is unclear exactly how a definitive required
maintenance of effort level would be determined, because Tier 1 flexibility and LCFF provide no dedicated
Adult Education funding source,

The budget requires the Chancellor of the Community Colleges and the state Department of Education o jointly |
provide two-year planning and implementation grants to regional consortia and community college districts to
develop regional plans to better serve the education of adults.

Fhe regional consortia shall consist of at least one community college district and at least one school district
within the boundaries of the community college district, and either entity may serve as the fiscal agent.
Consortia may include other entities providing adult education courses, including but not limited to correctional
facilitics, other local public entities and community based organizations.

It is the legislation’s intent for consortia to work toward developing common policies and full articulation
agreements between adult education coursework and Career Technical Education coursework or college
coursework, as well as fee and funding levels, In addition, the legislation’s intent is to provide additional

funding in the 2015-16 fiscal year to regional consortia to expand and improve the provision of adult education.
For more information on the implementation of the planning grants and consortia see
http://ab86.cecco.edu/Home. aspx.




Foster Youth Services

 The state Foster Youth Services program provides support services for foster children, who often experience
multipie placements in foster care. The State Budget removed Foster Youth Services from the list of categorical
programs that are rolled into the LCFF. County superintendents retain the responsibility to coordinate services
for foster youth between child welfare agencies, schools, juvenile court and probation. This also includes the
efficient transfer of heaith and education records between those agencies.

By February 1, 2614 the state Department of Social Services must enter into a MOU with the CDE to share data
related to pupils in foster care, The CDE is then required to inform school districts, charter schools, and county
offices of education, at least weekly, of any pupils that are enrolled in their schoois who are in foster care to
ensure these students receive the appropriate educational support and services.

Students identified as foster youth are included in the unduplicated counts used in caleulating supplemental and
conceniration grants. The Goveror also now includes foster youth as a subgroup in the Academic Performance
Index that is subject to growth targets as set by the State Board of Education.




Regional Occupational Programs / Carser Technical
Education

The enacted budget includes ROC/P as part of the LCFF base for districts and county offices that received the
Tier HI funding directly from the state. However, the budget included maintenance of etfoit requirements
stating that, “for the 2013-14 and 201415 fiscal vears only, of the funds a school district (or COE) receives for
purposes of regional occupational centers or programs [...] the school district shall expend no less than the
amount of funds the school district expended for purposes of regional occupational centers or programs [...] in
the 2012-13 fiscal year.”

The recently chaptered LCFF cleanup bill, 8B 97, clarified that school districts and county offices of education
will satisfy the MOE requirement if they collectively maintain ROC/P spending, including CTE expenditures,
on a countywide basis. Specifically the bill states, “a school district may include expenditures made by its
county office of education within the school district {and vice versa for COEs] for purposes of regional
occupational centers or programs so long as the total amount of expenditures by the school district and the
county office of education equal or exceed the total amount required to be expended for purposes of regional

| occupational centers or programs” ... pursuant to Section 2575(k}3) (COE requirement) and Section

i 42238.03(a)(7) (district requirement).

School districts in Marin County receive ROP dollars through MGUs with the MCOE, This MOU specifies the
requirement for districts to utilize these dollars for ROP activities. Districts should account for these
expenditures with the 6000 Goal range within the SACS.

SB 97 also maintaing and clarifies the separate MOE requirements related to ROC/P IPAs.

Maintenance of effort is not a condition of apportionment. It is unclear exactly how a definitive required
maintenance of effort tevel will be determined, given that under Tier 1T flexibility and LCFF there 1s no
dedicated RGC/P funding source.

While the original LCFF proposal required the 2.6% augmentation to the high school grade span base grant to
be used to promote “college and career readiness”™ {see Section 42238.02.d.4. B-D). cleanup bill SB 91 removed
these restrictions. Nonetheless, the intent of this funding remains io allow districts to provide for CTE ina
mannet consistent with the LCFF’s focus on flexibility and local control. In addition, beginning in 2014-15, a
CTE component will be a required element of Local Control and Accountability Plans. SB 97 clarified that
LCAPs should include goals related to the percentage of pupils that complete “career technical education
sequences or programs of study that align with state board-approved career technical educational standards and
frameworks.”

Another significant CTE related provision of the enacted budget is the inclusion of $250 million in cne-time
funding for Career Technical Education Pathway Grants to be competitively awarded for work-based learning
¢ programs. Although no official timeline has been released, it is anticipated that an RFP will be issued in

¢ January, with a deadline for proposals in March or April, and with funding awards released as early as June or
July.

Federal CTE funds, including Perkins funding, are not part of LCFF and continue to be subject to all existing
compliance and reporting requirements.



Revenue Limit Transition / Advance Apportionment

The LCFF eliminates revenue limits and corresponding add-ons and adjustments. This includes elimination of
the revenue limit adjustment for State Unemployment Insurance (UI), PERS Reduction, Meals for Needy
Pupils, and Beginning Teacher Salary. The current level of funding for these programs is folded into the LCFFE.
These amounts will no tonger be adjusted for changes in districts” Ul expenditures or in PERS contribution
rates.

Districts are expected to cover any increased costs associated with unemployment insurance expenses, PERS
rates or other district-specific adjustments as currently applied to district revenue limit calculations,

Revenue Limit Factors Z2011-12 2012-13 2013.14 ~

g Stdmmw(/(}L T

Funded COLA

PERS Rate/RLR

nemployment Insyrance Rate

3/ Under the LOFE, deficit factor will be restored and new COLAs will be provided through the establishment of individual per ADA target funding
tevels for school districes and charter schools, PERS RLR and Ul adjustments are no fonger applicable under the new formula.

Advance Apportionment

While the new LCFF is effective July 1, 2013, the CDE has not yet incorporated many of the LCFF provisions
into its apportionment systems. The advance apportionment for 2013-14 is based on a statutory derivation
pursuant to Education Code Sections 14002 through 14007 and 41301, Section 41330 directs the CDE to
apportion money in the advance apportionment on the basis of the second principal apportionment (P-2} from
the preceding fiscal year. it includes categorical funding entitlements from 2012-13 rolled into the LCFF.
Consequently, this advance apportionment includes only minimal changes enacted by the 2013 Budget Act and
implementing legislation, including AB 97. Because this apportionment is merely a means to begin
allocating funds in accordance with EC Section 41339, it should not be used for budget purposes. Actual
fina} funding under the new LCFF formulas will differ from this advance. The CDE anticipates caloulating
LEA funding using the new LCFF formula in the 2013-14 P-2 apportionment, which will be certified on or
betore July 2, 2014,




COF Revenue Transfers

Traditionally, revenue limit for students in county-operated special day classes and community schools has been
transferred to COEs based on the base revenue [imit of the student™s district of residence. However, under the
LCFF, these funds instead flow to the student’s resident school agency, requiring a transfer {o the COE. The
funding will be accounted for as part of a district’s funding under the LCFF.

For students that are mandatorily expelled, probation-referred, on probation or parole, or incarcerated and
served by the county office of education, the COE receives funding directly from the state. If a COE enroils a
student not funded pursuant to these four cases, any attendance generated by that student is credited to the
school district of residence. So that the percentage of unduplicated students can be calculated for supplementai
and concentration grants, under Education Code Section 42238.02, the CALPADS data collection process will
need to be updated so the enrollment of these students can be attributed to the school district of residence.

Under local control, if a district enrolls its students in a COE program, the district will need to transfer the
revenue for those students to the COE. Previously this was done by the CDE. The CDE 1s working with the
DOF in an effort to replicate that practice. With the change from revenue limit to LCFF, however, there i3 no
statutory authority for the CDE to continue to transfer the funding at this time. Therefore, the CDE will not
facilitate these transfers under the LCFF for the 2013-14 year.

For the 2013-14 advance apportionment, which is based on the prior year, funding for county office funds
transfers is equal to 2012-13 P-2 amounts. Because the changes for LCFF apportionments have not yet been
made, the advance apportionment maintains the cash flow status quo (transferring the funds to COEs and
reducing district apportionments). The adjustment of cash flow will not be made until the apportionment
calculated with LCFF funding is certified, at the Second Principal Apportionment in July 2014. This impacts
various programs operated by the COE: Special Day Class, Opportunity and Community “A™ & “B” students,
ete. Information from the CDE is anticipated that will clarity this change in funding and the impact to LEAS’
cash flow,



Local Control and Accountability Plans

Effective 2014-15, the LCFF requires local accountability plans in shifting control of LEA budgets from the
state to the local level. The adopted budget specifies the required components of the accountability plans as they
apply to districts, county offices of education and charter schools.

A Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) must be adopted by June 30 prior to the fiscal year for which
it is created, starting with 2014-15, Plans must be aligned and adopted with the district’s budget beginning with
fiscal year 2014-15.

The LCAP must include the following:

@

For the district and each of its school sites, a description of the goals to be achieved for each state
priority (listed below) for all pupils and each pupil subgroup identified as part of the LCFF.

& A plan that will be effective for a period of three years, with an update prepared before July 1 of
each year.

s Specific actions the school district will take during each vear of the LCAP to achieve district
goals, including budget amounts allocated 1o carry out specific actions necessary for that year to
correct any deficiencies and comply with state priorities.

s A list and description of expenditures implementing the specific actions and the expenditures
that will serve identified unduplicated pupils, and pupils redesignated as fluent English
proficient.

District goals must be aligned with and address the following state priorities:

Elght Aress of Stats Priority Must Be Addressed in LCAPs

| Pasenll Indbeen)

LCAP = Loeat Controlf and Aocountabiily Plan.




Required Data for Each of Eight State Priority Areas

FL = English lsamer.

« Evidence that the governing board has consulted with teachers, principals, administrators, local
bargaining units, other school personnel, parents and pupils in developing an LCAP.

| The annual update will be developed using a template provided by the State Board of Education {(SBE) and
| include all of the following:

A O o T 8 Dl U S St




o A review of any changes in the applicability of the annual goals as set forth by the prior
vear's LCAP,

o Areview of the progress toward the goals {assessment of the effectiveness of the existing
LCAP and a description of changes to be made as a result of the review and assessment).

o A list and description of the expenditures for the fiscal vear implementing the specific actions
inchuded in the LCAP as a result of the review and assessment.

a

A list and description of expenditures for the fiscal year that will serve identified pupils (EL,
FR) using appropriate goals and functions per the California School Accounting Manual.

Before the governing board of a school district adopts an LCAP or annual update, the following must occur:
»  Superintendent presents the LCAP to the Parent Advisory Comimittee and the English Learner

Parent Advisory Committee. The superintendent must respond, in writing. to comments received
from the English Learner Parent Advisory Commuittee.

= Superintendent must notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written
comments regarding the LCAP or annual update, using the most efficient method of notification
possible. Printed or mailed notices are not required.

» Superintendent reviews schoof plans for district schools to ensure they are consistent with
strategies included in the LCAP.

e Ataminimum, one public hearing must be held by the district governing board to solicit
recommendations and comments from the public prier to adoption of the LCAP.

= Adoption of the LCAP must be in a public meeting. This meeting shall be held after, but not on
the same day as the public hearing.

s Revisions to the LCAP are permitted during the period it is in effect but only after it has been
adopted, and the revisions must be adopted by the govering board in a public meeting.

Esgtaeblishment of Committees

s The governing board of a school district must establish a Pareat Advisory Committee to provide
advice to the governing board and the superintendent.

¢ The Parent Advisory Committee must include parents or legal guardians of pupils that meet one
or more of the definitions in Section 42238.01.

o [fa Parent Advisory Committee already exists and meets the specitied requirements, the district
is not required to establish a new committee.

o The governing board must establish an English Learner Parent Advisory Committee if the
enrollment of the school district includes at teast 15% English learners and has at least 50 pupils
who are English learners.

= if an English Learner Parent Advisory Committee already exists and meets the specified
requirements, the district is not required to establish a new comumittee.




County Office Approval and Assistance

Similar to a district budget, county superintendents may not approve an LCAP or annual update if deficiencies
exist. LCAPs or annual updates must adhere to specified expenditure requirements relating to unduplicated
pupils. Districts can turn to a COE for technical assistance in creating the district LCAP or annual update.
Intervention will be offered by any of the following: written guidance from the COE, assignment of an
academic expert/team, or assignment of the California Coliaborative for Educational Excellence {CCEE). The
CCEE will be comprised of a five-member governing board. This board will contract with a local education
agency (or consortium) to operate s a fiscal agent of the collaborative. This fiscal agent will contract with
individual LEAs or organizations with expertise and record of success to carry out the purposes of the LCAPs.

[f the sole reason for a budget being disapproved is the lack of an approved LCAP or annual update, the
requirement for formation of a budget review committee is waived.

If aver a four-year period interventions ave not successful and the CCEE makes a determination that a schoo
L district’s “inadequate performance is so persistent and acute that state intervention is required,” the
Superintendent of Public Instruction may, with the approval of the State Board, do one or more of the

| following:

o Make changes to an LTCAP,

s Develop and impose a budget revision that would allow for improved outcomes for all pupil
subgroups.

s Stay or rescind an action (if that action is not required by a local collective bargaining
agreement} that would prevent the district from improving outcomes for all pupil subgroups.

«  Appoint an academic trustee.

State Board Regulations

Further details for the LCAP will follow upon adoption of regulations by the SBE by January 31, 2014, The

i SBE will then, by March 31, 2014, adopt templates for LEAs to use in the development of their accountability
plans for 2014-15. Thereafter, any revisions to the template shall be made by the SBE prior to January 31 of

each vear,

Regulations will be adopted by the SBE to govern expenditures for identitied pupils with regard to
supplemental and concentration grants. Per 42238.07 (a), an LEA is to “use funds apportioned on the basis of
the number of unduplicated pupils for schoolwide purposes ... in a manner that is no more restrictive than the
restrictions provided for in Title | of the Federal No Child Left Behind Act of 2601.” These regulations are to be
adopted on or before January 31, 2014,

An initial conceptual framework for the regulations and the LCAP was presented at the November 7" SBE
meeting. The following link inchides the agenda and materials presented:

http/fwww.ede.ca sovibelas/ao/vrl Vdocumenis/novidtem i 3.doc.

Il During the SBE meeting, the SBE received comments from over 160 individuais over a five-hour period that
included comments from advocates in support of restricting funds generated through supplemental and
concentration grants. Comments from districts, county offices and charters advocated for flexibility consistent
with local flexibility.

L2
2

|
|
|
g,



i e

The remainder of this section provides highlights excerpted from the SBE agenda materials:

| Local Condrol and Accountabifity Plan Guiding Principles
Simnle: Aveids plan duplication, jargon, and non-essential information.

Transparent: inciudes information necessary o demonstrate/describe/esplain how LOFF funding supports
student performance and outcomes.

Local: Expects information shared to be highly contextual and supports the sharing of a local story.

Performance-Focused: Empi asizes student performance outcomes and avoids compliance-oriented infbrination
reguesis and questions {e.g. } ckboxes and explanation of processes),

Examples of How Hegulations May be Demonstrated

%mkeiméder 'ppui’ indicates there is significant variability in the local context within which the Local Control

Funding Formula (LCFF) will be iy g lemented. However, the expectation that the LOFF supports increased
performance and improved outcomes applies to all local educational agencies (LEAs). A document providing
non-binding examples of how LEAS may provide evidence of the sdutad opis{m to demonstrate “increased or
improved services for unduplicated pupils in proportion to the micrease m funds apportioned,”™ (EC 42238.07;
while satisfying the intent of the LCFF smmte may be useful, The f@ikmsr;g are some examples that could be
inchuded in such a docwment,

Spend More

The following is an example of how an LEA may demonstrate the “spend more” option, This Is example s one
way this covld be demonstrated and is not intended to serve as guidance or direction,

Increase Spending Relative to the Proportion of Local Control Funding Formula Base and Supplemental
Funding

For increased funding atiributable to the LCFF above the prior year {1.e., incremental inerease attributable fo the
LCFF), caleulate the proportion of “new™ funding that is provided as base versus supplemental/concentration.
Add this amount to the prior vear level of spending for students in need { z.g., low mcome, English learners, snd
foster vouth) in the relative ratio of such funding at the LCFF target (full implementation). At full
impiementation the amount spent will meet or exceed the target for the supplemental/concentration funding
level.

Provide More

The following are examples of how an LEA may demonstrate the “provide more” option. These examples are
not intended to serve as guidance or divection.

Add or improve se o provide more to unduplicated students; examgples inchude, but are not limited to:

Extend learning time for unduplicated pupiis: Add learning time through summer school, intersession, and/or
before- or after-school programs.

Increase learning options: Add specialived programs and/or staff (e.g.. intervention support, instructional aides,
reduced class sizes, and technology support} to ncrease support for unduplicated pupils.

33




Offer targeted professional development: Some or all weachers participate in professional development to
improve learning support for unduplicated pupils.

Provide supplemental learning materials: Provide print, technology. equipment, and/or supplies to address
learning needs of unduplicated pupils.

Achieve More

The %0% fowing option is an example of how local educational agencies (LEAs) may demonstrate the “achieve
more” option, This example 1s not intended to serve as guidance or direction.

Provide evidence of significant growth in the preceding two- or more year period for uﬁéui shicated pupils, as
documented by state or local data indicating student performance on the Local Control T unding Formula
(LCFFy state priorities as identificd in Bducation Code sections 5206004}, 52066(d). or 47605(bj(5)}(B) for the
iocal educational agency,

Conunents ghout Formuat

The first version of the LCAP will be in an editable template format that can be downioaded for use and posted
for review at an LEA Web site. in all likelihood it will be organized into sections (elements) with guiding
guestions intended t generate thoughtful analyses of each LEAs data and findings. It is envisioned that once
the State Board of Education (SBE) adopts the tempEam ann online tool can then be created that pre-populafes
data, aids in the efficient completion of the LCAP, and facitiitates transparency.

At this time it is not known to what extent the SBE will incorporate comments received into the developing
regulations and template. At the close of the SBE comments the SBE stated they heard the comments and
would take them into consideration while reminding the az‘oup of the intent of the LCFF around flexibility and
transparency. The next SBE meeting will be January 15% and 16", In the meantime the Implementation
Working Groups will continue 1o work on the deve lopment of the regulations and template as facilitated by
WestEd and SBE Liaisons.

Lad
o




Audit Recuirements

The enacted budget and subseguent cleanup legislation call for multiple new or revised audit requirements.
Proposed audit procedures to implement the legistative requirements will be developed by the K-12 Audit
Guide Commitiee convened by the State Controller’s Office. The Commitiee’s recommendations ultimately
must be approved by the Education Audit Appeals Panel (EAAP). It is likely that some of the new requirements
will be adopted as emergency regulations for the 2013-14 audit guide, while others wiil be adopted through the
standard regulatory process for implementation in 2014-15.
A listing of significant new or revised audit procedures 1o be developed is provided below.
New LCFF/LCAP related audit requirements:

s  Attendance reporting - update grade span for applicable programs

s CalPADS / unduplicated counts - verification that counts are consistent with puptl records

& K-3 Grade Span Adjustment - verification that average class enroliment by school site meets the
LEA target

e LCAP - verification that expenditures are consistent with the LCAP
Additional new or changed audit requirements;

e  Charter School Facility Grant ~ California School Finance Authority

» California Clean Energy Job Creation Act (Proposition 39}

» (lass Size Reduction {old program) - remove

e Common Core Implementation Funds

e Kindergarten Continuance ~ technical change (name of form)

s Instructional materials (changes to or deletion of current procedures)

e Instructional time (changes to current procedures)

e Middle College ADA per SB 379

¢ Multitrack charter ADA

o  OMB A-133 Compliance Report - name change

#  Prop 39 bond audits per SB 584
At the two committee meetings convened thus far this fall, specific proposals have been reviewed to address the

itemns listed below. While none have been finalized, these procedures are more likely to be addressed as
emergency regulations for 2013-14. while those not listed below may be delayed until the 2014-15 Audit Guide,

»  Attendance reporting - update grade span for applicable programs




e

s  CALPADS / unduplicated counts - verification that counts are consistent with pupt! records
e Class Size Reduction (old program) - remove

s Common Core Implementation Funds

= Kindergarten Continuance - technical change (name of form)

¢ Instructicnal time {changes to current procedures)

e Middie College ADA per SB 379

¢ Multitrack charter ADA

+  OMB A-133 Compliance Report - name change



Cash Management

Even though the LLCFF is projected to bring fiscal relief to LEAs, cash management is still essential.

The state is committed to reducing debt as evidenced by the repayment of cross fiscal year deferrals during
§ 2012-13 and 2013-14. At the peak in 2011-12, deferrals totaled $9.4 billion, but are projected to decrease to
o $5.6 billion in 2613-14.

A significant change to LEA cash flows ocecurred in 2012-13 with the passage of Proposition 30, which
established the Edueation Protection Act (EPA) whereby temporary sales tax and income tax revenues are
coliected and distributed to schools. EPA will be apportioned quarterly in 2013-14, The first EPA

| apportionment of 2013-14 ($1.38 billion} was distributed on September 24, 2013, EPA entitlement and

- apportionment details may be accessed at
http/Awww.cde,ca.gov/lg/aa/pa/documents/epapayschedieal 3adv.xis). LEAs may also find more information
about EPA on the CDE’s wehpage: http//'www.cde ca.gov/fe/aa/pa/epa.asp.

Although the LCFF 15 effective beginning in 2013-14, EPA entitlements will continge to be caleulated on the
revenue timit formula.

2013~-14 Advance Principal Apporticnment

The 2013-14 advance principal apportionment is based on an LEA’s 201213 P-2 certification but is adjusted to
reflect the state increases due to the LCFF. A 4.62% increase was included for school districts and charter
schools, and a 3.66% increase was included for COEs. LEAs should not budget based on the figures in the
2013-14 advance principal apportionment certification because their actual LCFF funding will be based on
factors including attendance data, unduplicated count of FRPM/English learners/foster vouth, local property
taxes, etc. However, LEAs may use the advance principal apportionment certification to help with projecting
cash flow through January 2014,

Intrayear Principal Apportionment Deferrals

With the exception of EPA, intrayear apportionment deferrals do not exist in 2013-14.

Cross Fiscal Year Principal Apportionment Deferrals

When Proposition 30 passed, 2012-13 K-12 principal apportionment cross fiscal year deferrals were reduced by
$2.065 billion. Additionally, the 2013-14 State Budget Act includes a $1.590449 biilion reduction in K-12
deferrals for 2012-13, However, the $1.590449 billion buy-down did not increase the amount of cash received

by June 30, 2013, as it simply accelerated the accounting recognition of buying down a significant portion of P-
1 deferrals that occurred in 2012-13.

K-12 principal apportionment cross fiscal vear deferrals decreased from $9.4 billion in 201112 to §7.4 billion
2 in 2012-13 and wili be reduced 1o $5.6 billion in 2013-14 (see table below). Since the remaining cross fiscal

vear deferrals are ongoing, LEAs should continue to incorporate them in their cash flow projections for future ¢
periods. Please see Appendix C for a graphic illustration of statewide principal apportionment deferrals in 2013+ §
14.




Time Frame

2012-13

2013-14

March to August

- $1.029493 billion

Rescinded

April to August

April to July

$594.748 million

$917.542 miliion

152430 billion

June to July

$1.601655 billion and the
remaining balance of the
lune apportionment. The
combined total has been
$2.5 billion in prior
years.

$1.601653 billion and
the rcmalmﬂgp balance of
the June apportionment,
The combined total has
been $2.5 biflion in prior
vears.

Deferred across
Hiscalyears -0

-S>7 4 b1 ion (33 3 ba izon -
-With the $1 590449

. '_hﬂhon buy ~down imm e

L '-_1he ”7613 14 S’c'vte Budgetf. B N R

- $36b1ﬂi0¥1 -

May to July
{formerly categorical
deferrals)

$200 million

:,}une ta 3%11%? i
(fﬂrmerl} s.ategea maﬁ

$699.473 million




¢ Reyise 2013-14 and 2014-15 cash {low projections to reflect the appropriate cross fiscal year
deferral reductions.

o 38% of the April P-1 apportionment will be deferred to July.

o 97% of the May P-1 apportionment will be deferred to July.

o 1060% of the June P-2 apportionment will be deferred {o July.
Undate cash flow projections to reflect EPA in 2013-14 and 20{4-15.

e Evaluate cash flow projections as soon as possibie and develop a plan of action to address cash
shortfalls. Options include:

o Temporary interfund borrowing (Education Code Section 42603).

o Cross fiscal year tax revenue anticipation notes (TRANs).

o A temporary transfer from the county treasurer (Education Code Section 42620).




Categoricals / Regulated Programs

The enacted State Budget eliminates most state categorical program funding, except for a few programs funded
outside the LCFF, See Appendix A for a list of the programs folded into the LCFF.

The main budget bill, AB 110, maintains funding and program requirements for the foliowing categorical
prograims (Regulated Programs):

Resource Program Name

6013 Adults in Correctional Facilities
6010 After School Education & Safety Program
7010 Agricultural Vocational Education
7015 American Indian Education Centers
G000 Assessments

0600 Early Childhood Education Program
7365 Foster Youth Services Programs
7220 Partnership Academies

7400 Cruality Education Investment Act
6500, 6516 Special Education

7370 Specialized Secondary Programs
6055 State Preschool

The budget eliminates funding and program requirements for all other state categoricat programs and redirects
funds to the Supplemental and Coneentration Grant portions of the LCFF.

Programs categorized as Tier 11T under SBX2 that have been flexed since 2008-09 are eliminated and combined
into the base in calculating the LCFF. Tier 1 public hearings as required under SBX3 are no longer required
beginning in 2013-14.

Witliams Act: Funding is absorbed by the LCFF but the requirements are still in place. Tt is expected that LCFF
funds will be used to meet the requirements.

Deferred Maintenance: Education Code Section 17582 is amended. While funding for deferred maintenance is
part of the base in the LCFF, the responsibility for maintaining district facilities becomes part of a district’s
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). Williams Act facility requirements continue.

Feonomic Impact Aid (EIA) Funding: EIA is now one of the categorical programs inciuded in the LCFF
formula. Currently the requirement to post expenditure data to the LEA’s website under Education Code 34029

| funds from EIA entitlements for 2012-13 and anv previous fiscal vears are stiil subiect to the former ETA
| restrictions.

40



Forest Reserve: On October 2, 2013 the President signed H.R. 527, the Helium Stewardship Act of 2013, 1t
includes a one year authorization of Forest Reserve funding (with a 5% ramp down). While steps are being
taken for a long-term reauthorization of Forest Reserve, funding beyond the one-year authorization is uncertain
and should not be included in district budgets.

Lattery: Lottery funding is calculated in the same manner as prior years. The CDE estimates that the lottery
will provide $157 per ADA (5126 per ADA in unrestricted lottery revenues and 331 per ADA in Propasition 20
revenues) for 2013-14.

Mandated Costs: The adopted budget increases the Mandate Block Grant (MBG) allocation by $50 million,
and the funds will be distributed to districts with high schools for graduation requirements. The budget suspends
a variety of other mandates outside the MBG. Districts opting to accept the MBG will receive $28 per ADA for
grades K-8, and $56 per ADA for grades 9-12. Charter schools will receive $14 per ADA for grades K-8, and
$42 per ADA for grades 9-12. COEs will receive the same rates of reimbursement as districts, plus $1 per unit
of countywide ADA. LEAs that do not opt to receive funding through the MBG will need to continue fo collect
data and submit for reimbursement. However, the budget does not include funding for mandated cost claims.

Routine Restricted Maintenance: The permanent repeal of the RRM 3% contribution requirement that was in
the May Revision did not make it into the final budget. Consequently, LEAs continue o have flexibility to
reduce the contribution to 1% (or 0% if in compliance with Williams) through 2014-15, and then the 3%
requirement returns. The requirements under the Williams Act remain. Districts should review their routine
maintenance needs and ensure that Williams Act requirements are met and that students are housed in facilities
that are safe, clean and in good repair.



| Common Core Implementation Grant
To support the implementation of the Common Core State Standards, apportionments were made from funds
provided in Assembly Bill (AB) 86, Section 85. Apportionment letters were issued August 23, 2013.

School districts, county offices of education, charter schools, and state special schools receiving these funds
may encumber the funds any time during the 2013-14 or 2014-15 fiscal years. LEAs shall expend funds for any
of the following purposes:

s Professional development for teachers, administrators, and paraprofessional educators or other
classified emplovees involved in the direct instruction of pupils that is aligned to the academic
content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 60603.8, 60605.11, 60605.85, and 60811.3 of the
Education Code.

instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards referenced above.

Integration of the academic content standards through technology-based instruction for purposes
of improving the academic performance of pupils, including, but not limited to, expenditures
necessary to support the administration of computer-based assessments and provide high-speed,
high-bandwidth Internet connectivity for administering computer-based assessments.

As a condition of receiving these funds, the LEA must develop and adopt a plan delineating how funds shall be
spent. The plan shall be explained in a public meeting of the LEA’s governing board before its adoption ina
subsequent public meeting and can be as simple as stating that the funds will be spent on the categories allowed
(see above). Even if the details of a district’s common core implementation needs are unknown at this time,
districts are encouraged to move forward with board adoption of a high level plan per the broad categories
above to ensure compliance with the plan requirement. Detailed expenditure information is due to the CDE at
the end of fiscal year 2014-15. The method for this report has yet to be determined.

Per AB 86, CDFE is allocating per-pupil funding based on prior-year enrollment data. The per-pupil award
amount is estimated at $200 per pupil using CALPADS fall envoliment data as of October 2012 that was
certified on or before May 24, 2013, Adjustments will be made at second apportionment in October 2013.

: These funds should be accounted for using Resource Code 7405 and Revenue Object Code 8590. Expenditure
of funds will be subject to the annuval audit required by EC 41020. Indirect costs are allowed at the LEA
approved rate.

Below are links for additional information:
SACS Query profile:

| httpy/fwwwl.ede.ca.gov/sacsquery/peadetail asp?pea=2 5230&resourcecode=7403

Funding Letter:

hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/fe/fo/r 1 4/commencore i 3apptiirl.asp

Funding Profile:

hitp:/fwww.cde.ca. gov/fu/fo/profile.asp?id=3434

Funding Resulis:




hitn/ A www.ede.ca.govife/fo/rid/commoncore | 3resultasp

Frequently Asked Questions:

http:/Awww.cde.ca.gov/fe/aa/ca/commoncorefag.asp




Education Protection Account

The Education Protection Account (EPA) provides local educational agencies (LEAs) with general purpose
state aid funding pursvant to Proposition 30, the Schools and Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012,
approved by the voters on November 6, 2012, These temporary faxes are set to expire as follows:

e 2016, additional ¥ cent sales tax expires.
« 2018, increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires
The California Department of Education posts information and frequently asked questions on the EPA. The

Education Protection Account {EPA) Web page provides information on LEAs” EPA entitiements, the resulting
impact to state funding, and FAQs.

The language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the salaries and benefits
of administrators or any other administrative costs. LEA boards must make annual spending determinations in

an open session at a public meeting. Districts are also required to annually post on their website an accounting

of how much money was received from EPA and how that money was spent.

The EPA funding is a component of an LEA’s total revenue limit or charter school general purpose entitlement.
EPA entitlements will continue to be calculated on revenue Himit entitlements even under the LCFF.

Consistent with the current provisions of the EPA, all districts are guaranteed a minimum of $200 per ADA
beginning in 2012~13 and each year thereafter through 2018-19. For state funded districts, EPA is an offset to
state aid. Because basic aid districts do not receive state aid, they receive this minimum EPA funding of 5200
per ADA as additional revenue.

The LLCFF Calculator will generate estimated EPA revenue for budgeting purposes,




Federal Sequestration

Although Congress voted to reopen the government and raise the debt ceiling after 16 days of a government
shutdown and one day before the United States ran out of borrowing authority, federal funding for education for
federal fiscal year 2014 is still very uncertain. As of this date, the House and Senate Appropriations
Committees’ respective budget proposals for Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education are
dramatically different, with the House drastically reducing the total funding available to fund all programs in
those departments, including major cducation programs such as [DEA and Title I. The House cuts the Labor,
Health and Human Services and Education, and Education Subcommittee allocation by 18.7 % while the Senate
Subcommitiee provides $42 billion more to fund programs at these agencies. The Senate also does not assume
sequesiration in fiscal year 2014,

The drastic differences between the House and Senate will have to be resolved later this vear. The decisions
made will determine whether or not federal education funding for programs such as IDEA and Title | will be
reduced in fiscal year 2014 and subjected to additional sequestration cuts as well. As decisions are made about
appropriations for 2014, action by Congress and the Administration will be necessary to change the annual
sequestration requirements of the Budget Control Act. Sequestration will still be in effect in fiscal year 2014
without specific congressional action to amend the Budget Control Act.

For 2013-14 budget development and multiyear planning, it is recommended that local educational agencies
assume a 5.2% reduction in all federal education programs {child nutrition is exempt) for the 2013-14 school
vear budget. For subsequent fiscal years, it would be prudent to plan for additional reductions in federal funding
until Congress resolves the federal deficit issues that led to sequestration. While the precise magnitude of
potential subsequent year cuts is unknown at this time, if Congress takes no action and current law remains 1
place, OMB projected an “8.2 percent reduction in non-exempt nondefense discretionary funding.”



Instructional Days

Education Code 46201.2 authorized school districts. county offices of education and charter schools to reduce
up to five days of instruction or the equivalent number of instructional minutes without incurring penalties or
reduction in the longer day/vear incentive funding for the 2009-10 through 2014-15 school years. The adopted
budget continues to provide all school districts, county offices of education and charter schools with school year
reduction flexibility through 2014-15.

Education Code 46207 has been amended to previde the withholding of LCFF apportionment from school

| districts offering less than the minimum educational minutes by grade span beginning with 2015-16. Education
Code 46208 has been added, requiring districts whose funding equals or exceeds their LCFF target to offer 180
i days or more of instruction beginning with 2013-16.

Because of the sunset of Education Code 46201.2 flexibility along with the new provisions above, all basic aid
districts, and any district or county office of education participating in the longer day/year incentive program,
will need to plan to restore the 180-day school year and the annual instructional minutes requirement in the
2015-16 fiscal vear.

| The instructional days requirement for charter schools remains at 175 days. A school operating as a multitrack
| year-round school is in compliance with the 180-day requirement if it certifies to the Superintendent of Public
Instruction that it is a multitrack year-round school and maintains its school for a minimum of 163 school days.




Madi-Cal Administrative Activities

As a condition of participating in School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA), LEAs are subject
to review by the federal oversight agency, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). In
November 2011, the CMS notified the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) of the plan to
review school MAA claiming units in California. Three LEAs were chosen and reviewed in spring 2012, The
process included a review of the claims and interviews of claiming participants. In April 2013, the CMS
refeased its draft report that found some of the reviewed claims to be out of compliance with federal vegulations.
guidelines and standards. The CMS determined that the LEA survey results were not reasonable or allocable to
Medicaid. The DHCS has submitted a response to the draft report.

Based on these reviews and the review of additional source documentation provided by the DHCS, the CMS
notified the DHCS that pending SMAA claims were to be deferred until additional documentation and
clarification could be obtained. In addition, California’s SMAA plan did not comply with the requirements
detailed in the OMR Circular A-87. The DHCS requested approval for an interim plan for 2012-13 to ensure
that LEAs could continue to claim and receive reimbursements. A one-year interim claiming process was
approved by the CMS, and the DHCS began releasing the instructions for deferral documentation and
certification.

In September 2013, the DHCS and the CMS agreed on an approach to release invoices from the deferral, and
the DHCS submitted a draft to the CMS for approval. Once approval is obtained, the DHCS wilt provide
instructions to local education consortiums and local government agencies to begin processing the deferred
invoices.

Iy addition, the CMS has indicated it will approve interim claiming for fiscal year 2013-14, provided the DHCS
submits a plan to release the deferred invoices and agrees to revise the SMAA statewide claiming plan for
implementation in July 2014

The DHCS has established a website (hitp:/fwww.dhes.ca.goviprovgovpart/Pages/SMAA WhatsNew.aspx) to
assist in its communication with LEAs regarding the SMAA program. In addition to its SMAA webpage, the

DHCS has established an electronic SMAA mailbox that allows the public to directly submit questions and/or
concems regarding SMAA issues. DHCS staff monitor and respond to the inguiries,

The DHCS acknowledges that sufficient information has not been shared with the general public regarding
updates to the SMAA program or the progress in securing approval for a new claiming methodotogy for the
SMAA program. To alleviate this concern the DHCS has launched a program fact sheet on ifs website that is
available to the public. The fact sheet witl be updated frequently with the latest developments pertaining to the
deferral process and statewide elaiming plan.

At this time there is no projected date that all LEAs will be released from the deferval process, and LEAs should
budget MAA reimbursements on a cash basis until further notification from their local education consortium or
local government agency.



Negotiations

School districts are accustored to periods of uncertainty, especially over the past five-plus vears. However, the
LCEF adds a new type of uncertainty. While the state is providing additional revenue for the first time in many
years, its distribution is vastly different than it was under revenue limit funding. This, coupled with an uneven
economic recovery, creates an environment of caution for school districts considering a multiyear contract.

Districts need to exercise caution and maintain flexibility through contingency language that protects the district
from cost increases and/or revenue shortfalls beyond their control. These factors include but are not necessarily
limited to the following:

Factors Beyond District Control
» Future Punding of the LCFYF

o Current estimates for gap percentage funding are dependent on projected increases in state
revenue growth. The state’s economy is in the early stages of a recovery period. The extent
of this recovery is estimated based on factors known today. These factors will likely change.

LOFYF Accountability Regulations (EC 42238.07)

o No later than January 31, 2014, the SBE must adopt regulations governing the expenditure of
supplemental and concentration grant funds. The LOFF states that the SBE regulations must
require an LEA “to increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils in proportion to its
increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated
pupils.”

The LCEF legislation also authorizes LEASs to use funds appottioned on the basis of the
number of undupticated pupils for schoolwide purposes in a manner that is no more
restrictive than provided for in Title I of the federal No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 (20
U.S.C. Sec. 6301, et seq.).

While these regulations are pending, LEAs will need to exercise caution and discretion in
committing supplemental and concentration grant funds.

Fealth Care Reform Costs

o Health care reform may create unanticipated employer costs beyond the scope of bargaining.
For this reason, districts are encouraged o exercise caution in bargaining ongoing
commitments for health care benefits.

Retirement Lmployer Contribution Rates {please refer to the Retirement section}

o CalPERS rates are set by the CalPERS Board and are expected to increase, and LEAs are no
longer protected by the 13.02% cap that existed under PERS reduction,

o CalSTRS rates are set legisiatively. Multiple options are being considered for raising rates.
Also, LEAs should consider that EPA funding through Proposition 30 yields temporary increases (o state

revenues through 2018-19. The sales tax portion of Proposition 30 expires at the end of 2016 and the income tax
increase expires in 2018,

48




gmenis
impact of a

Districts should be reminded of the requirement for AB 1200 disclosure of collective bargaining agre
g the

and the opportunity such disclosure provides for a district to receive COL assistance in assessin
proposed agreement.




Proposition 39

SB 73 {Chapter 29/Statutes 2013} is the implementation bill for Proposition 39, the California Clean Energy
Jobs Act. Proposition 39 provides for the creation of clean energy jobs, including funding energy efficiency
projects and renewable energy instailations in public schools, universities, and other public facilities.

For five fiscal years, 2013-14 through 2017-18, funds will be provided for K-14 schools. In 2013-14 the total
funding is projected to be $428 million. K-12 education (school districts, charter schools, and county offices of
education) will be allocated §381 million of the total, with LEA distributions based 85% on a per-ADA
allocation (second principal apportionment of prior year) and 15% on the basis of free and reduced price meal-
eligible students (prior year). The CDE has posted 2013-14 entitlement amounts, but specifies that these
amounts are subject to revision. They are available at: http://www,cde.ca.govio/fo/ri4/propiSceeial Jresultasp

Minimum grants will be $15,000 for LEAs with 100 or less ADA, $50,000 for LEAs with more than 100 to
1,000 ADA, and $100,000 for LEAs with more than 1,000 but less than 2,000 ADA. In addition, LEAs with
1,000 or less ADA may receive advances on future allocations, allowing them to bundle two years of funding.

LEAs that receive more than $1 million must spend at least 50% of the funding on projects larger than $256,000
that achieve substantial energy efficiency, clean energy and jobs benefits,

LEAs are expected to provide specific data to the Energy Commission including but not limited to an Energy
Expenditure Plan with specific required elements, access to all utility data for the past 12 months, benchmarking
data, cost efficiency analysis, and ongoing analysis.
Allowable uses of Proposition 39 funds include:

» Energy planning activities ocewrring on or after July [, 2013,

# Training costs up to 2% of the award or $1.000 for training of classified schoot employees.

= The hiring or retaining of an energy manager with 2 maximum cost of 10% of the award or
$100.000 each vear.

The California Energy Commission (CEC) refeased draft guidelines in October 2013 that outline an eight-step
process for participating in the Proposition 39 program. These guidelines are available at:
hitp/www.energy.ca.gov/201 3publications/CEC-400-2013-010/CEC-400-2013-010-D-REV2 pdf The CEC
has hosted a series of meetings to gather input on the draft guidelines.

LEAs should not commit the anticipated funds until the final guidelines are released. Some of the requirements
and the processes reflected in the draft guidelines may be revised prior to finalization.

The following websites contain additional information regarding the funding:

CDE: httprwww.ode.ca.pov/fo/aa/ca/prop3Yeceia.asp

California Energy Commission: hitp://www.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/proposition39/fag himi




Redevelopment Agencies

AB 1484 prescribed the time frame during which the RDA pass-through payments will cease to be made (o
focal governments by successor agencies that have assumed the responsibilities and obligations of former
RDAs, including previously determined {inancial obligations. Specifically, AB 1484 added subdivision (b) of
Section 34187 of the Health and Safety Code, which states:

“(b)y When all the debt of a redevelopment agency has been retired or paid off, the successor agency
shall dispose of all remaining assets and terminate its existence within one year of the tinal debt
payment. When the successor agency is terminated, all pass-throngh payment obligations shall
cease (emphasis added) and no property tax shall be allocated to the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust
Fund for that agency.”

Districts should stay current with the status of debt payments and other recognized obligations of any former
RDA from which they receive payments and, if warranted, begin planning for the early termination of those
payments. More specifically, districts need fo track when the recognized obligations will end by project area
within a former RDA, as the pass-through payments associated with a particular project area will end when the
associated obligations are retired, even if other projects continue to have outstanding obligations. Any district
utilizing pass-through payvments for debt service shouid pay particular altention to the estimated life of the
applicable projects and develop contingency plans to service debt as warranted.



Raserves

There are multiple benefits to carrying higher than minimum reserves. These reasons include volatility of state
revenues, cash management, deferral management, declining enrollment, dependency on parcel taxes, basic aid
dependency on property taxes and basic aid districts that are close to losing their basic aid status. This s in no

way an exhaustive list.

Of all the reasons for carrying higher than minimum reserves, however, state revenue volatility is one of the
most compelling. This is especially true during LCFF implementation because gap percentage funding is
directly tied to the state’s ongoing ability to fund the LCFF through Proposition 98 growth. Most importantly.
by providing a buffer from volatile state revenues, higher than minimum reserves ereates a more stable
educational environment for students.

The revised 2009-10 enacted budget lowered the minimum reserve requirement levels for economic
uncertainties to one-third the percentage tevel adopted by the State Board of Education as of May 1, 2009, 8B
7G extended this provision for both 2010-11 and 2011-12. However, school districts were required to make
progress in the 2012-13 f{iscal year to return to compliance with the specified standards and criteria adopted by
the State Board of Education. By the end of the current fiscal year, 2013-14, school districts must meet
compliance and restore the reserves to the percentage adopted by the State Board of Education prior to May 1,
2009.



Retirement

Pension reform has been taking shape over the past year. LEAs will need to closely follow the changes o
retirement [aw and the assoctated costs that will impact multivear projections. A summary of PERS and STRS
pension reform changes and how they may impact LEA budgets follows.

CallPERS

On Aprif 17, 2013 the CalPERS board adopted an amortization and smoothing policy that will pay for all gains
and losses over a fixed 30-year period with the increases or decreases in the rate spread directly over a five-year
period. The new amortization and smoothing policy will be used for the first time in the June 30, 2013 actuarial
valuations. These valuations will be performed in fall 2014 and will set ernployer contribution rates for the
fiscal vear 201 5-16.

The PERS emplover contribution rate for 2013-14 is 11.442% as approved on June 18, 2013,

Expected rate increases due to the new amortization and smoothing policy can be estimated based on the asset
volatility ratio (AVR} of the pool. PERS estimates that for 2015-16, the contribution rate will be 13.30%. With
an AVR of 4.6, schools can anticipate approximately 1.1% increase to the contribution rates annually.

With implementation of the LCFF, PERS revenue limit reduction {object 38xx} has been eliminated, as well as
PERS reduction transfer {object 8092). Payroll systems should have been updated to refiect 0% for PERS
revenue Himit reduction as of July 1, 2013, Without a statutory cap on PERS contributions, an LEA’s exposure
to the increasing contribution rates is not Hmited. Additional employer contributions should be anticipated in
creating multiyear projections.

CalSTRS

On February 8, 2013, CalSTRS presented a draft report to reflect possibilities to strengthen the funded status of
the defined benefit program. if not redefined, the program will deplete all of its assets in approximately 30
years, Many options are presented in the report, each of which utilize a blended approach of increasing member
employer and state contributions. Some of the proposals in the draft include changes to employer (LEA)
contributions as early as 2014-15.

The budget does not address additional state contributions to the unfunded CalSTRS liability. This could mean
even higher LEA coniributions or adjustments to other state budgetary items that could potentially offset

revenues that may have otherwise benefited the LEA.

Districts need to exercise caution in preparing multiyear projections due to pension reform uncertainty and the
potential for increased costs for both STRS and PERS employer benefit contributions in the coming years.

AR 1381 and CalSTRS

On October 4, 2013, Governor Brown signed AB 1381 into law. This bill makes vartous technical corrections
and conforming changes that align the Teachers’ Retirement Law (TRL) with the provisions of PEPRA (Public
Employees” Pension Reform Act of 2013),




i s

Special Education

Special education will be funded outside the LCFF, with funding for ADA growth and a 1.57% COLA. The
statewide target rate will be completely recomputed for the first time since the AB 602 funding formula was
implemented in the 1998-99 school year.

¢ Based on this new recomputed rate, SELPAs with growth are expected to receive an estimated
$502.25 per ADA and an estimated COLA of $7.86 per ADA.

The enacted budget changes the AB 602 funding formula by allocating federal local assistance funds outside the
forraula. This is intended to streamline the caleulation and correct inequities in the funding that SELPAs receive
for growth ADA versus the amount they are penalized when they decline.

In addition, the budget rolls $92.7 mitlion of regionalized services and program specialist service funds and
$2.5 million in personnel development funds into the AB 602 base.

Schoo! districts continue to be responsible for mental health services to disabled students. A total of 5423
million is provided to support mental health services, Of that amount, $69 million comes {rom federal funds and
the remainder comes from Proposition 98 funding. The mental health funding formula for the distribution of the
$423 million will be allocated on a per-ADA basis to the SELPAs.

| The past claims for Behavioral Intervention Plans (BIP) are not mentioned or funded in the budget. The BIP
. mandate for the future appears to be scaled back in the language, and there are no mandate funds owed going
forward. This is being challenged by the Califorsia School Boards Association.

Behavioral Intervention Plans (BIP) Cost Claims

On April 19, 2013, the Commission on State Mandates adopted parameters and guidelines for the BIP/Hughes
Bill mandated cost claim. The Commission adopted standardized reimbursement rates per ADA for claims in
1993-94 through 201112, but required claimants to file claims based on actual costs commencing in 2002-13.
The standardized reimbursement rates are $ 32818 for SELPA one-time start-up costs, likely incurred in 1993-
94, and $1.18702 for SELPA ongoing costs. The district and COE ongoing cost rate is $9.43701. These figures
are based on 2006-07 numbers.

The State Controller’s Office issued claiming instructions based on these figures. The elaiming instructions
include a table showing the applicable standardized rate for cach year, calculated to take into account inflation
or deflation based on the 2006-07 figure. Claims for the period 1993-94 to 201 1-12 are required to be filed with
the State Controller by November 21, 2013, Claims based on actual costs for the 2012-13 year must be filed by
February 18, 2014,

Filing a claim does not mean a district will actually receive cash because funds were not appropriated for this
purpose in the budget. Actual reimbursement will be contingent on future action by the Legisiature and the
Governor.

The likelihcod of recovery, especiatly when balanced against the effort, depends on the year; 1993-94 through
2000-10 are the simiplest vears for which a claim can be made based on the standardized reimbursement rate,

For years 2010-11 and beyond, recovery of costs is questionable due to AB 1610, If AB 1610 is overcome in
court, recovery is only possible to the extent of encroachment and funds being authorized by the Legislature.
Furthermore. AB 86, effective July |, 2013, eliminated BIP requirements except for behavioral emergencies for
claim year 2013-14 and bevond.




| Fach agency will have 1o determine if filing is worth the effort depending on the possible size of recovery, the
outcome of the challenge to AB 1601, the limits of behavioral emergencies, and the funding from the
Legislature. Districts should work with their SELPA and legal advisors on the filing decisions that will be best
| for their circumstances.




Situational Guidance to Districts and
Multivear Projections

The LCFF wiil uniquely impact each district and, conseguently. budget guidance must be situational.

There are several calculations that determine the amount a district will receive in a given vear under the new LCFF,
The core components of this formula are the calculation of each district’s Floor, Minimum State Aid (commonly
referred fo as “hold harmless™), LCFF Target, and Fconomic Recovery Target (ERT), it eligible. Each caloulation is
separate and distinct and contributes to the determination of funding for each district. Some districts will receive no
additional funding, while others may receive a significant down payment toward their LCFF targets.

As districts incorporate LCFF implementation funding into their MY Ps, each district will have a unique set of
financial risk factors. These risk factors are critically important in determining reserve levels and contingency
planning. Best practices for assessing district risk factors begin with using the Fiscal Crisis and Management
Assistance Team’s (FCMAT s} Key Fiscal Indicators (Appendix B).

One tool for calculating variable risk factors is the LCFY Caleulator, focated on the FCMAT website, This
calculator provides input fields for modeling variable factors. These variable input fieids include ADA,
unduplicated percentages, gap percentages and COLA percentages, allowing districts to create multiple models
when building MYPs. These models will assist in planning and assessing risk levels, Further, each model wili
produce its own unique revenue percentage increases.

Assessing State Risk Factors Undexr LIFF:

s State revenues are based on a prefected state revenue growth as forecast by the Department of
Finance (DOF).

a  State revenues are dependent on variable revenue sources, such as personal income tax.

s LUFF year-over-year increases are dependent on annual general fund revenue growth as
allocated through the annual state budget process.

»  Proposition 30 revenues are tfemporary.
o In 2016 the additional ¥4 cent sales tax expires.
= Estimated to generate approximately 20% of Proposition 3¢7s temporary taxes.
o In 2018 the increase to personal income tax for high income earners expires.
= Estimated to generate approximately 80% of Proposition 3¢°s temporary taxes,
The Shift from Revenue Limit to LIFF

Historicaily, projected COLAs and deficits have been the standard for building multiple vear projections. The
application and significance of COLAs under the L.CFF takes on new meaning.

e Under revenue limits, year-to-vear funding changes have been the result of ADA growth or
decline and funded COLAs.



«  During implementation of the LCFF, vear-to-year funding changes will be the result of ADA
srowth or decline, COLAs. and unduplicated EL, Free and Reduced and Foster Youth counts,
and the percentage of implementation {gap) funding,

o Upon full implementation of the LCFF, year-to-vear funding changes will be the result of ADA
growth or decline, COLAs, and unduplicated EL, Free and Reduced and Foster Youth counts,

Further underscoring the need for situational guidance 1s the fact that growth funding for districts will also vary
in the percentages of growth coming from base grant versus supplemental and concentration grant increases.
The percentage increase in funding that any particular district receives will vary based on the factors described
above.

Multivear Projections

On July 18, the Department of Finance (DOF) updated its estimates for LCFF gap funding for 2013-14, 2014-
15 and 2015-16.

Year 2013-14 2084-15 2815-16
Gap Funding 11.78% 16.49% 18.69%

The 2613-14 Enacted State Budget provides each district and charter school with increased funding equal 1o
approximately 11.78% of the difference between their current Floor funding level and their LCFF Target in
2013-14. The percentages provided in the table above are based on the economic forecasts provided by the DOF
as of the enacted budget. These percentages are derived from projected growth in Proposition 98 funding as
directed toward funding the LCFF until full implementation. According to the DOF, Proposition 98 growth is
projected to provide increased LCFF funding equal to 16.49% of the remaining difference (gap) in 2014-15 and
18.69% in 2015-16.

Due to the influence of factors beyond ADA and COLA, each LEA’s funding includes additional factors unique
to itself. The following graphic demonstrates the unique application of the LCFF using two districts with
identical ADA, differing unduplicated percentages and different Floor funding levels or starting point on a per-
ADA basis.




AVERAGE BASE
DISTRICT

59,000

$3,000

52,000
S1,000

4.

2012-13 14-15 15-18 i6-17 18-1% 1920 07

Floar

LOW BALE DISTRICY

$10,000
59,000
58,000
$7,000
R
55,000
54,000

&

53,00

2012-13 13-14 14-15 i5-16 i6-17 18-18 18-20  2020-21
Floor Target

Thorough risk analysis includes an assessment of each district’s ability to absorb changes in out-vear funding
estimates as projected by the DOF s gap percentages. This assessment includes reserve levels, status of

negotiations. growth or decling in enrollment and a full risk assessment using FCMA'T"s Key Fiscal Indicators.
(Appendix B).




_ Appendix A — List of Programs Folded into the LCFF

Appendix B — FCMAT Indicators

Appendix C — Delayed Principal Apportionment Funding




Appendix A — List of Programs Folded into the LCFF

Program
Remedial Prograrm (Supplemental instruction]

Retained and Recommended for Retantion {Supplemental instruction
Low STAR Score and at Risk of Retention {Supplemental instruction)

Core Academic Program (Supplemental instruction)
Regional Oceupational Centers/Programs

CO¥E Fiscal Oversight

Middle & High SchoolCounseling

Pupil Transportation Home-to-School & Severely Disabled/Orthopedicaily impaired

Srall District/COE Bus Replacement
Gifted and Talented Education

Economic impact Aid {EIA)

wath & Reading ProfesstonaiDevelopment

Math & Reading ProfessionalDevelopmentEnglish Learners

AdministratorTraining Program

Adult Education

FducationTechnotogy CTAP

EducationTechnology SETS

Deferred Maintenance

instructional Materials Fund Realignment Program
Commiunity Day School Additional Funding
BilingualTeacher Training

Peer Assistance & Review

Reader Services for Blind Teachers

National Board Certification

California Schoof Age Families Education(Cal-SAFE]
Californiatigh SchoolExit Examintensivelnstruction
Center for Civic Education

PENDINGTeacher Dismissal Apportionments {SC0} *
Charter School Categorical Block Grant

Charter School in-Lieu of EIA

New Charter Supplemental Categorical Block Graat
CommunityBasedEnglishTutoring

School Safety Block Grant{Districts]

School Safety Block Grant{Counties)

Class Size ReductionGrade 8

internationai Baccalaureate

Advance Placement Fec Reimbursement
¢alifornia Assoc, of Student Councils
PupilRetentionBlock Grant
TeacherCredentialingBlock Grant
TeacherCredentialingBlock Grant Reglonal Support
professionalDevelopmentBlock Grant
TargetedinstructionallmprovementBlock Grant
School &libraryimprovementBlock Grant
ScheolSafetyCompetitiveBlockGrant

School Safety Competitive Regional
PhysicalEducation Teachar Incentive

Arts and Music Block Grant
wiliamsCountyQversight

ValenzuelaCounty Oversight

Certificated Staff Mentoring

Crral Health{District}

Oral Health {COE)

PENDINGStandards for Preparation and Licensing of Teachers (CTC} ©
Community Day School Additional Funding for Mandatory Expelled Pupils

Class Size ReductionKindergarten-Grade 3

Z0012-13 Budget Act Reference

£110-104-0001{3)
£110-104-0001(2)
§110-104-0001{3)
6110-104-C081{4)
$110-105-06001(1)
6110-107-0003(1)
6110-108-0001
§110-131-0002(3)
£110-111-0001(2)
6110-124-G001
5110-128-0001
§110-137-6001

6110-137-0001 {Prov.3)

6114-144-0001
6110-156-0001{1)
5110-181-0001
6110-181-0001
6110-188-0001
8116-189-0001
6110-180-0001
£110-183-0001{1}
5110-193-0001{2)
£110-193-0003(3)
6110-185-0001

6110-198-0001(1),(21,(3}

6110-204-0001
6110-208-0001
5110-269-0001
6110-211-0003{1)
5130-211-0001(2)
5114-212-0001
5118-227-0001
6110-228-0001

6110-228-0001 {(Prov.2}

6110-232-0001
6110-240-0001(1)
6110-240-0001(2}
6110-242-0001
6110-243-0001
5110-244-0001

6110-244-0001 (Prov. 1}

6110-245-0001
6110-246-0001
§110-247-0001
6114-248-0001

£110-248-0001 {Prov.1)

6110-260-0001
5110-265-0001
6110-266-0001

6110-266-0001 {Prov.1)

6110-267-0001
£114-268-0001
£110-268-0001
6360-181-0001
EC 48815(c}

SB 1016: Sec 91 {Chp 38, 2012}

85 of 299

20317-13 PCA Referance

23807
33334
24228
23740
23707
23633
24805
23366
23123
23856
23654
24389
24854
24380
23616
23975
14194

24418
23141
23786
24034
23438
24042

24000/24001/24054

34732
24122

23721
24594
25154
24518
23718
24523
23498
23501
23500
24120
24715
24714
24713
24716
24717
24718
24847
23854
24806
24807
24808
24942
24856
24878
243879

16127
25201



Appendix B - FCMAT Indicators

Fiscal Healt

ﬁ

%ﬁgyﬁéﬁ jéug

Key Fiscal Indicators ESCAL CRISIE & !
N ASBISTANCE TRAM
"The Fiscal Health and Risk Analysis was developed by FCMAT as a CSIS California School Information Services

management too} to evaluare key fiscal indicators thar will assist a school
district in measuring its financial solvency for the current and rwo
subsequent fiscal years as reccommended by AB 1200, The presence of any single criteria is not necessarily an
indication of a district in fiscal crisis. However, districts exceeding the risk threshaold of six or more “INo™ responses
miay have cause for concern and require some level of fiscal intervention. Diligent planning will enable a districr o
better understand its financial objectives and strategies to sustain its financial solvency. A districy must conrtinually
update its budget as new information becomes available from wichin the district or from other funding and

i’@gﬂkﬁ(}?}" RFCIICICS.

The Fiscal Health and Risk Analysis includes 17 components of key fiscal indicarors to measure a district’s
potential risk. Any of the 17 individual components receiving a simple majority of “N¢” responses to the

questions it contains should be rated with an overall *No” respouse.

1. Deficit Spending Ll
s Is the district avoiding deficit spending in the currentyvear? . . . . . . . . . U i o
« I3 the district avoiding deficit spending in the two subsequent fiscal years? . . . . U i1 i
+ Has the district controlied deficit spending over the past two fiscal years? . . . . 3 3

= g the issue of deficit spending addressed by fund balance, ongoing revenues,
or expenditure reductions? . . . . . . . . . . 0 L o o L 3 T 3

- Has the board approved a plan o eliminate deficit spending?

2. Fund Balancs = ol
¢ is the district’s fund balance at or consistently above the recommended
regerve for economic uncerfainty? . . . . . . . . . . o .o LU i':'z o
» {3 the fund balance stable or increasing due to ongoing revenues and/or
expenditure reductions? . . . . . . . . . o L L o o oo L L Ll I
+ Doss the fund balancs include any designated reserves for unfunded
Habilities or one time costs above the recommended reserve level? . . . . . . L1 L3
3. Reserve for Economic Uncertainty S
» Is the district able o maintain s reserve for economic uncertainty in the current and
two subsequert years based on current revenue and expenditure trends? . . . . 3 2 3
» Does the district have additional reserves in Fund 17, Special Reserve for
Non Capital Projects? . . . . . . . . . . . . o . oL L i 2
s If riot, is there a plan to restore the reserve for economic uncertainties in the
district’s multiyear financial projection? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L id [ .

86 of 299



4. Enroliment

87 of 299

LA i
+ Has the district’s enrofiment been increasing or stable for multiple years? L 0 i3
s |5 the district’s envoliment projection updated at least semiannually? a 0 3
» Are staffing adjustments for certificated and classified employee groups
consistent with the enroflment trends? e . 3 i
« Does the district analyze enroliment and average daily attendance (ADA) data? . 1 2l 3
s Does the district track historical data to establish future frends between
P-1 and P-2 for projection purposes? 7 i3 0
« Has the district implemented any attendance programs to increase ADA? - 3 3
s Have approved charter schools had littte or no impact on the district’s
student enroliment? 0 3 »)
= Does the disirict have a board policy that attemipts io reduce the effect
that transfers out of the district have on the district’s enroliment? . £ g
5. Interfund Borrowing RN
= Can the disirict manage its cash flow in alt funds without interfund borrowing? " [ 7
« I the district repaying the funds within the siatutory period in accordance
with Education Code section 4268037 . o 3 iZ} i3
. Bargaining Agreemenis L i
» Has the district settled the total cost of the bargaining agreements at or
under COLA during the current and past three years? - ] i
» Did the district conduct a pre-settlement analysis identifying an angoing
ravenue source 1o support the agreement? e e 3 b 3
+ Did the district correctly identify the related costs above the COLA,
{i.e. statutory benefits, step and column)? .o i 3 LA
+ Did the district address budget reductions necessary io sustain the total
compensation increase including a board-adopted plan? . 0 £ I
e Did the superintendent and CBO certify the agresment prior to rafification? - | "
@ I the governing board's action consistent with the superiniendent’'s/CBO’s
certification? 5 ﬂ;} 7
« [id the district submit to the county office of education the
AB 1200\2756 {ult disclosure as required? T i 2



7. General Fund 3 i 2
» |5 the percentage of the district’s general fund unrestricted budget
allocated 1o salaries and benefits at or under the statewide average? - W (3
Salary and Benefit Expense as a Percentage of Total Expense
Unresivicted General Fund Total General Fund
Statewids Averages  2006-07  2007-08  2008-09 2006-G7 _ 2007-08  2008-08
Unified 90.84%  9177%  9216% B82.14%  8212% 83.00%
Elementary 89.56%  8051%  9077% 8094% 80.96% 82.05%
High School B7.83%  8919%  89.20% 7961% 8060% 81.81%
Sowres: School Services of Califomia
¢ [s the district making sure that only ongamg rastricted dollars pay for
permanent staff? S Ce . w3 3
» Doss the budget include reductions in expenditures proportionate 1o cne-time
revenue sources, such as parcel taxes, that will terminate in the current or two
subsequent fiscal years? Cd i L
¢ If the district receives redevelopment revenue that is subject to AB 1280 and
SB 817, has it made the required offsel to the revenue Hmil? L 0 3
8. Encroachment S
= |s the disirict aware of the Condributions to Restricted Programs in the
current year? (ldentify cost, programs and funds) . L i3 Ch
= Does the district have a reasonable plan to address increased encroachment
frends? N (3 i
+ Does the district manage encroachment from other funds such as Adult,
Cafeteria, Child Development, elc.? . 7 ]
9. Management Information Systems L Lo L
= |5 the district’s financial data accurate and timely? . . i i3
= Are the county and state reports filed in a timely manner? .3 3 {2
o Are key fiscal reports readily available and understandable? - 0 i
s |5 the district on the same financial system as the county? o I3
» [f the district is on a separate financial system, is there an automated
interface with the financial system maintained by the county? . i 3

88 of 299



1. Position Control AT .
= Does the district maintain a reliable position control system? . - G
s s position control integrated with payrolf? L L i
» Does the district control unauthorized hiring? L i i O
= Are the appropriate levels of internal controls in place between the
business and personnel depariments to prevent fraudulent activity? a 0 L
* Does the district use position control data for budget development? - N 3
s Is position control reconciled against the budget during the fiscal year? . . . . . 1 i
11. Budget Monitoring SN
s Are budget revisions completed in a timely manner? i i} 1
= Does the district openly discuss the impact of budget revisions at the board level? " 3 I3
= Are budget revisions made or confirmead by the board al the same lime
the collective bargaining agreement is ratified? . .3 3 3
s Has the district’s long term debt decreased from the prior fiscal year? . L3 | -
» Has the district identified the repayment sources for fong term debt or
non voler-approved debt, i.e. cerlificates of participation, capital leases? | 3 . 2
« Does the district’s financial system have a hard coded warning regarding
insufficient funds for requisitions and purchase orders? oo i i 3
s Does the distict encumber salaries and benefits? . - i o
12. Retires Health Benefils N
s Has the district completed an actuarial valuation o determine the unfunded
Hiability under GASB 45 requirements? - 0 o
« Doas the district have a plan for addressing the retiree benefits liabilities? . 3 i
¢ Has the district conducted a re-enroliment process to identify efigible retirees? 3 a a
13. Leadership/Stability T B
» Doss the district have a superintendent and/or chief business official that
has been with the district more than two years? . i 0
« Does the governing board adopt clear and timely policies and support
the administration in their implementation? e e . I3 3

89 of 299



14. Charter Schools L B
» Has the district identified a specific employee or department to be
responsible for oversight of the charter? . L 3 I
= Has the charter school submitted the required financial reporis? U L i
+ Has the charter school commissioned an independent audit? . Ld B ]
« Doss the audit reflect findings that will not impact the fiscal certification of the
authorizing agency? . LW L L
¢ Is the district monitoring and reporting the current status to the board to
ensure that an informed decision can be made regarding the
reauthorization of the charter? O = =
15. Audit Report B
» Did the district receive an audit report without material findings? . i i
« (an the audit findings be addressed without impacting the district’s
fiscal health? : Coe . i3 i
= Has the audit report been completed and presented within the statufory
fime ling? e e e ; . i L [
= Are audit findings and recommendations reviewed with the board? . . L3 3 .
» Did the audit report meet both GAAP and GASB standards? . L O 3 3
16. Facilities wd L i
* Has the district passed a general obligation bond? . 3 03 3
» Has the district met the audit and reporting reqguirements of Propaesition 397 | . o N
¢ |s the districi parficipating in the stale’s School Facilities Program? | a i 0
+ Does the disirict have sufficient personnel fo properly track and account far
facility-reiated projects? e e N W N
= Has the district met the reporting requirements of the Williams Act? 0 i 1
» |5 the district properly accounting for the 3% Routing Repair and
Maintenance Account requirement at the time of budget adoption? . il N o
+ If needed, does the district have surplus prc}per’iy that may be sold
or used for lease revenues? . S .o - = 3
¢ if needed, are there other potential statutory options? . .8 - L

- Joint Use: Can the district enter into a joint use agreement with some entities
without declaring the property surplus and without bidding?

- Joint Occupancy: The Education Code provides for a joint venture that can
authorize private development of district property that will result in some
educational use.

90 of 299

Ray, BITIOT



* Does the district have a facilities master plan that was completed or updated

inthelasttiwovyears? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Q
17. General Ladger L I I

+ Has the district closed the general ledger (books) within the time prescribed

by the county office of education?? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 4 I
¢ Does the district follow a year-end closingschedule? . . . . . . . . . . . & 03 .
s Have beginning balances in the new fiscal year been recorded corractly for

each fund from the prior fiscal year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 o i
* Does the district adjust prior year accruals if the amounts actually received {A/R)

or pald (A/P) are greater or fess than the amounts acorued? . . . . . . . . . 4 & o
* Doas the district reconcile ali payroll suspense accounis af the close of the

fiscalyear? . . . . . . L L L L L L oL . Ik

RISK ANALYSIS

1. Total the number of component areas in which the district’s fiscat health is not acceptable ("Ho" responses).
2. Use the key below to determine the level of risk to the distiict’s fiscal health.

0-4 5~9 10-~14 15--17
Low Moderate High Extremely High
91 of 299




elayed Principal Apportionment Funding Appendix €
201213 2013-14 State Budget Act 2014-15

______________ Febteddl L4 201314

Apr toJui

——————————————————— The 201314 State Budget Act, rescinded deferrals {rom the months of Febri
; ary and March and also rescinded deferrals to August of the following year,
Sinee categorics] programs ave incinded in the Local Contrel Funding For- -
muia, the administration kns added fwo new deferrals to aceount for the cate :
gorical deferrals that have been in place for several years. :

Green — For 2013-14, £ducation Protection Account (EPAY apportionments will be
distributad on a quartarky basis and i3 estimated to ganerate $5.5728 In revenues,

Blue - Ongoing deferrals pursiant to Education Code 14041.5{e], 34042 5{c)and
14041.6(F}. For 2013-14, the February 1o July, March 10 August, and Aprif to Au-
zust deferrals were rescinded. The Apri to July deferral increased by $3280 and
the May to luly deferral incrensed by $375M in 2013-34.

$1.6D16558 in Edycation Code deferrals, pius
the remaining balgnce of the P2 payment,
which has been 132,58 in prior years.

wge- Those haps représeit cetegorical program defesrals for programs that
aited inkg the Local Control Punding formula beginning In 201314 [Edpeation
odle 1A04L.8{g1

$1.0298

.
L Jun o !
Jun gt
Aprhi ko Aug 4

r
&

$B’9§.4Y3ME

i i g i I
ny Mgy

“eb~ 2013 4 Sep- 2015
E 1 E E
. {54640} 154540} .
PO AN, ARV S SO A ¥ f :
. H
L3 %
{$542M} 16542} {$542M)  ($5420) - :
: $1.3938 $1.3048 82,3928 $1.3938 :
36.5085 M H
: ;
. ;
October 31, 2013

92 of 299



Appendix D

1LCFF Acronyms
o  ADA Average Daily Attendance
s BASC Business and Administration Steering Committee
»  BGS Base Grade Span
»  BOE Board of Education {LEAS)
+ CDE California Department of Education
s OB County Office of Education
+ CY Current Year
e DOF Department of Finance
= EC Education Code
« EL English Learners
« ERT Economic Recovery Target
s  FRPM Free and Reduced Priced Meals
e FY Foster Youth
s (GSA Grad Span Adjustment
= LAO Legisiative Analyst’s Office
» LEA Local Educational Ageney (Districis, Charters, & COEs)
« LCAP Local Control Accountability Plan
= LCFF Local Control Funding Formula
¢« LI Low Income
= NSLP National School Lunch Program
e NS5 Necessary Smali School
« PY Prior Year
» RL Revenue Limit
= SACS Standardized Account Code Structure
+ SBE State Board of Education
« 5DC Special Day Class
s SED Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
=  THBG Targeted Instructional improvement Block Grant

93 of 299



UEES

Pednrs i Sero o

Appendix E

How Certified CALPADS Data are Used and Consequences

The data certified in the CALPADS Annual Submissions are used for many purposes, including funding calculations for various State and Federal
programs. Note that if an LEA does not certify one or more of the Annual Submissions they will be higher on the list for a compiiance audit.

':":'.-_#\_rtﬁiié_ﬁ_""@?ﬁ?ﬁ?fs#‘%fﬁfﬁ .. é-;;;:a_;;i S R | state/Federa ﬂa‘tahﬁs&ge . | - &E&imp&ctaf N_{}i.Ce’i‘i_ﬁfiéd
DataCuest {Enroliment, Graduates, Dropouts, EL and FEP Counts, and SNOR) 0 counts
School Accountability Report Card {SARL) No SARC pre-population
0 counts & impact on funding for
Economic impact Aid {E1A) Program funding calculation LOEs spera?mg Juvenile Ccurta schools
State a@:% FiA»desagnated small rural
Fali 3: districts
* 201314 enreliment Dapartment of Finance for LCFF Supplementat and Concentration Funding 0 counts & impact on funding
counts Cuality Ecucation Investment Act (QEIA) funding 0 counts & ¢ funding
& 2012-13 Grads & Department of Finance for budget projections 0 counts
Dropouts To address requests from policy makers, researchers, and other entities 0 counts
#  immigrant counts Title | and Title i (chounts & G funding for COEs and
¢  Free and reduced meal Direct Funded Charter schools
counts NCLB Cansolidated State Performance Report {CSPR) 0 counis
+  Englsh Language Federal NCLB Title Hi Limited English Proficiency Program 0 counts & ¢ funding
Acquisition Status NCLB Title 1l immigrant Program (SNOR]) 0 counts & G funding
Titles Vi & IX reports for the Civil Rights Act of 1864 0 counts
individuals with Disabilities Education Act {IDEA]} 0 counts
Various U.S. Department of Education {ED) organizational websites 0 counts
Both Eligibility to apply for various state and federal grants {especially those based on counts | O counts and ineligibility to apply for
of sociceconomically disadvantaged students) grants
Fall 2 State DataQuest (Teacher Counts, Course Enrollments, and EL Services) 0 counts
e Staff assignments CCR Title V, Section 97 (certificated staff) 0 counts
e Student course NCLB Consclidated State Performance Report {CSPR) 0 counts
gnroliments Federal 0 counts and potential placement on
% English Learner services Highly Qualifiad Teacher (HQT) sanction list
¢ Highly Gualified Teacher

September 2013

94 of 299




- FCMAT

R e

How Certified CALPADS Data are Used and Consequences

EOY-1. State BataQuest (Course Completion & CTE} g counts N
Course completion 0 counts & grant eligibility
Carear Technical
Fducation {CTE) Federal | Carl Peridns Program [CTE Concentrators and Completers)
concentrators and
completers
EOY-2: State DataQuest (Programs and Homeless) 0 counts
Program participation Elementary and Secondary Education Act {ESEA} Title 1, Part A Negiected 0 counts & grant eligibllity
Hormeless enrolled Federal | EDEN {Education Data Exchange Netwaork) Reporting 0 counts
counts MNCLB Consclidated State Performance Report {CSPR) 0 counts
State DataQuest (Discipline) 0 counts
£OY-3: NCLB Consolidated State Performance Report {CSP_H) 0 counts
Student diécip!iﬁe Eaderal NCLB Title IX - At Risk/Persistently Dangerous Schools 0 counts
ESEA Title [V, Part A, Subpart 3, Section 4141 (e} - Firearm Offenses G counts
Gun Free Schools Act Annual Survey J counts
EQY-4: {J counts
Student walvers and State DataQuest {Waivers and Exemptions)
exemptions
State School Accountability Report Card {SARL) Assessment data is not cer?ified, butif
Academic Performance Index {AP!} Base and Growth students groups Suspense records are not fixed counts
will be iower.
Enroliment and Exit data in the
CALPADS Qperational Dats Store s
fAsmEsaments used to determine continuous
Federal | Adequate Yearly Progress {AYP)} targets

enroliment; STAR and CAHSEE scores
of students not continucusly enrolled
will not be included in APHand AYP
caiculations

September 2013

95 of 299




COUNTY OF MARIN ‘ DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
LBOHOGLE .28
Estimated Property Tax Revenues BEPORE BERAF
Flacal Year 2048/14 - P4
{Estimates as of 11/118M3)

Currant Year Current Sub-Total Buk-Toa! Chy of Novate County of
Segcured Year Priar Year Prior Year Lurrert Year before afisr Harin TOTAL
BAP {Unitanpeian-unitary} Uinecurad HOPTR Ungecured Supplementat Supplemental Heverse BRAF Roverse ERAF Pags through  Residuat Hasidual Estimaied

FUND Franed BTRICT (Bource: 99% ABS}  (Bource: 35% ADS} {Source: $5% ANS) {Bourcel!2ME actual) (Sourcsiatiached) [Sourceattached)  {wef Bt {6ui DitoJi fprajections) (projections} [projections) Tax Revenues
TOFOHT 41010 BOLINAS STINSOR UN 2411125 45,857 13,734 1,884 2,472,880 £,472,880 2,472,880
W 42040 DIKIE SCHOOL 11,038,658 238,845 71,533 15,581 11,360,528 ¢ 11,360,528 14,360,528
WPHFT 43010 KENTFIELD SOHGOL 6,458,833 140 564 42,125 5,180 5,358,508 £.658 805 86588048
107435 44010 LAGUMA JOINT 3CHOOL 12,284 it gt & 208 2880 18,807 15,647 15,867
72T 45010 LAGUNITAS BCHOOL 1,818,121 34,858 10,441 1,584 4,588,058 1,658,605 1,544,008
107231 46010 LARKBPUR BOHOUL ¥ 216,137 158,570 48,892 6,910 7,426,508 7A426,54% 7 426,508
HOTZET  AT0M0 LIMCOLN SCHOOL 10,353 218 85 o 142 1,587 12,748 12,748 12,748
107281 48010 MILL VALLEY SCHOOL 16,850,285 344,492 103,174 15,318 16,313,380 . 28,373,380 16,313,366
TO73TT 48010 MICASHD SCHOGL 568,969 12.222 3,691 385 535,547 85,547 EBE,847
197351 51010 REED UNION SCHGOL 11.206 324 248300 73,708 10,505 14,637,046 1,637,348 1,637,048
107371 52010 ROSS SCHOOL 3,435,718 74,831 22412 3,273 3,536,238 3,536,235 3,836,228
107461 S4010 SAN RAFAEL SCHOOL 17,978,820 338.082 116,223 17,128 44 506 813,187 4,157,337 14,987,837 43,157,537
107471 58010 SAUSALITO SCHGOL 4727 837 102,887 30,716 A.582 4,855,432 © 4,685,452 4,665,482
07531 B9040 UMNIOK JOINT SCHOOL 41,613 803 270 41} el 1,385 44,278 44,578 44,275
Y841 ST SHORELINE UNIFIED 4,083,810 &7, 412 26,168 3928 4,200 034 4,701,031 4,208,054
TOTEET IR0 MOVATO UNIFIED 5C 22,488 487 838,776 191,311 28,415 45,024 147,442 31,561 458 4,864,455 173,187 82,580 31,843,302
HWTTAT 55010 SAN RAPABL riGH S 15,450,703 420,136 125,825 18,870 26,048,238 20,615,238 05238
07761 GO0T3  TAM UNION HIGH 3C 44,520,508 467,562 289,780 42,810 45,820,206 48,820,200 45,820,200
1OTEET 85010 MARIH COMMURITY ¢ 40,003,488 367,518 55,818 38,418 32,414 346,857 44,648,253 47,848,253 42,128 13427 21,753,800
HOTEHT  GRITD SANTA ROSA JC-LAG a5,769 1,284 388 56 45 36 65,152 $8,492 86,182
T8 SI010 ROSS VALLEY SCHOOL 8,862,558 164,887 58,367 8,574 23.267 320,976 4,568,458 2,568,455 9,568,435
0T8T 40040 CO SCHOUL 3VC FUND 13,757,373 248,282 29,335 13,206 14,144 153,542 14,322,886 44,322 886 5,781 4,808 14,333,272
IOTHY GBI PETALUMA JTHIGH 304,854 6,417 1,832 265 12,568 312,868 392,858
SCHOOLS TOTAL 243,018,118 5,468,512 1,877,858 233,304 156,872 #712,588 Z53,004 277 - 2E7%.004,277 227 JRE 80,892 4 23312087
12-34 J28-P_Revist 11-6-13 page 1af 1 145003

96 of 299



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

2013-2014 FIRST INTERIM
December 11,2013

97 of 299



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM
REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

98 of 299



First indenm
Sausalio Marin Oy Dlementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERM REPORTY 21 G5474 0000000
Aarin County For the Fiscal Year 201314 Form C}

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND S5TANDARDS REVIEW. This interim repont was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopied Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to kducation Code (EC) sections 33128 and 42130}

Signad: - Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERB REVIEW, All action shafl be takan on this repod during a requiar or authorized spscial
meeting of the governing hoard.

Ta the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are heraby flad by the govermning board

of the schoo! district. {Pursuant to £C Seclion 42131)

Meeling Dats: December 12, 2013 Signed:

Pragident of the Governing Bosrd

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this schoot district, [ certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet s financial obilgations for the current fiscal vear and subseguent two fiscal years,

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this schoaol district, | certify that hasad upon current projections this
district may not maeset its financial obligations for the current flscal vear or two subsequent fisca! vears,

MEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of thiz schood district, | certify that basad upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal vear or for the
subsequant fiscal yvaar,

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Mame: Paula F. Rigney Telephone: 415-332-3190

Title: CBO E-mall prignev@siesd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed baszed on daia provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01C 31}, Criteria and standards that are "Not Mel" and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yas," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the Interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

i Mot |

i H

CRITERIA AMD STANDARDS ) Met  Met |

Lo Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subseguent fiscal years has | :

i not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption, X §
99 of 299

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Repoting Softwars - 2013.24



Sausafio Marin City Elemeniary

Karin Gounty

First Imerim
HSTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERM REFPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2013-14

Mot
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) e » _ Wet  BMet
21 Enroliment Projscied enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
! years has nof changed by more than two percent since budget ¥
| adoption. ;
3 ADA to Bnroliment Projected second perind {P-2) ADA to enyoliment ratio for the cusrend o
| and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with hisforical ratios. A
4| LCFF/Revenue Limit Proiecited LOFF/revenue limit for any of the current or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two pereent ¥
since budget adoption.

5 | Salaries and Benefits Projectad ratio of folal unrestricled salaries and benefits to total i
wwesticted gensral fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the curent and two subsequent fiscal vears.

ga Uther Revenues Projected operating revenuas {federsl, other slate, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more ¥
than five percaent since budget adoption.

i

&b Other Expendiiures [ Projected operating expendifures (hooks and suppliss, senvices and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years X
have not changed by more than five percent since hudget adoption.

Ta Deferred Maintenance | AB 97 (Chapter 47,

i WMaintenance program under the Local Control Funding Formuda. This
i section has been inactivaied.
i Onguing and Major if applicable, changes ocourning since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required condribution to the ongoing and major maintenances account X
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).

5 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has nof exceeded the standard |
i any of the current of wo subsequent fiscal vears. X

Ga Fund Bafance Projected gereral fund balance will be posithve at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X

O Cash Balance Prolected general fund cash balance will be positive el the end of the . :
current fiscal year, A

106 Reserves Available reserves {e.q., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassignedfunappropriated amounts) meet mindmum requirements ¥
for the current and fwo subsequant fiscal yaars.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFOEMATION Ho Yes
51 Contingent Liabilitias Have any known or contingent liabllities {e.q., inancial or program
audils, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget e
gdoption that may impact the budgal?
g2 Using One-time Revenues | Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time I R
o Fund Ongoing revenues that have changad since budge! adoption by more than five W
Expendifuras percant?
52 Temporary inferfund Are thera projected temporary borrowings between funds? o
Borrowings X
S4 Confingent Revenues Are any projecied revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal vears contingent on reauthorization by the focal government,
special legisiation, or other definitive act {e.g., parcel taxes, forest A
resarves)?
55 Contributions Have contributions from unwestricied io restricted resources, or
fransfers to or from the general fund to cover aperating deficiis, .
: changed since budget adontion by more than $20,000 and more than A
5% for any of the current or two subsequant fscal years? !
i i
—— e 1 A1 4+ b e e £ e e e e e e e et 2 b e etk i e e S et e P b £t e 1 bt AR WP |

California Dept of Rducation
SACER Financial Reporiing Soflware - 20193 2 1

100 of 299



First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elsmentary DISTRICT CERTHICATION OF INTERIM REPCRT 21 85474 GH00000
Karin County For the Fiscal Yaar 2013-14 Form O
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) e Mo Yes
S6 | Long-term Committients | Does the disirict have long-term (mutlivear) commitimenis or dabt
agreemernts? A
< Ifyes, have annual paymenis for the current or two subsequent T
fiscal years ingreased over priar year's (2012-13) antual ¥
payment?

«  If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment perod, or ¥
are they ons-tirme sources?

S7a | Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefts other than
Other than Pensiong pensions (OPEB)Y? ‘ X
¢ lfyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB | I B
abilities? X
S7b | Other Self-nsurance Does the distict operate any seifinsurance programs (2.9, workers' | | i
Benafils compensation)? A
« i yes, have there baen changes since budget adoption in self- T
insuranes fiabilities? wla
S8 1 Status of Labar Agreements,  As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations stil |
unsettled for: ! i
» Certificated? {Section G8A, Line 1) G o :
+  Classified? {(Section S88, Line 1b) xo
«  Management/superdisorfconfidential? (Section 58C, Line 1h) nia
58 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations seitied since budget adoption, per Gavernment
Ravisiong Code Section 3547 .5(c), are budget revistons still needed o mest the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement{s) for;
+ Certificated? (Ssction S84, Line 3) ol |
+ Classified? {Section SBB, Line 3) na |
59 Are any funds other than the general fund projected (o have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscat year? A
ADDITIGNAL FISCAL INICATORS 3 o Mo Yos
At Megalive Cash Flow Do cash fiow projections show that the district will end the current
fizcat year with 8 negative cash balance in the general fund? B
A2 Independent Posiion Is personne! posifion contre! independent from the payroll system? ]
Control PR
A3 Deciining Enroliment is enrofiment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? «
£
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that ars’
' impacting District impacting the district's enrolflment, either in the prior or current fiscal ¥
Enroliment year? :
AB Salary Incroases Exceed Has the disfrict entered inio & bargaining agreement where any of the | |
COLA current or subsequent fiscal vears of the agreement would result in
salary increases thaet are sxpected to excsad the projected slate X

funded cost-of-living adjusiment?

AB Uncapped Heslth Benefits Does the district provide uncapped {(100% employer paid} health

benefits for current or refired employees? x
AT Independent Financial ts the district's financial system independent from the county office
System system? £
AB Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicats fiscal distrass? I yes, o
provide coples to the COE, pursuant 1o EC 42127 .64a). x
29 | Changsof CBO or " Have there been personnal changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendsnt husiness officlal {CBOY pasitions within the last 12 months? A
101 of 299

Califormia Dept of Education
TANK Financial Renacting Softemre - N8 2 1



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
TABLE OF CONTENTS

102 of 299



First Interim
Sausaliio Marin City Hementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 21 85474 GG0OO0G
Marin County Form 1O

G = General Ledoer Dats: § = Supslemaental Data

Prata Supplied For

231314

Board

201314 Approved 2013-14 264314
Criginal Cperating Actuals fo Prajectad

Form  Description - . Budget Budget Date Totals
g1l General Fund/County School Service Fund GS ! Gs 53 G5
09 Charter Schools Special Revenus Fund f
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
i1l Aduft Education Fund
121 Child Development Fund o .
13 Cafeteria Special Revenus Fund G G c 3 G
14l Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
154 Pupll Transportation Equipment Fund
171 Spacial Reserve Fund for Gther Than Capital Quilay Projects 3 G 3 : G
16 School Bus BEmissions Reduction Fund N
18t Foundation Special Revenue Fund S . _
204 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benafits
24 Building Fund LT . R I
25 Capital Facifilies Fund o
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund .
351 County School Facliiies Fund G G G G
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Pojects G G G : G
491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units G s G G
81l Bond Inierest and Redempiion Fund G G G G
582 Debi Servics Fund for Blended Component Units G G G G
83 Tax Override Fund :
&8 Debt Service Fund L G G G
571 Foundgtion Parmanent Fund
B Cafeleria Enterprise Fund
g2l Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
53! Gther Enterprisa Fund
881 Warehouse Revolving Fund o o
&71 S R A T T
71 Retires Benefit Fund o
73 Foundsation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Avarage Daily Altendance 5 g s
CASH Cashfiow Worksheet ) .
CHG Change Order Form -
Ct interim Certification B s
ICR  Indirect Cost Rate Woirkshest -
MYPI Multivear Projections - Genegral Fund G5
NCMOE  No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort G
SIAL Summary of interfund Activities - Prolected Year Totals &
01Csl Criteria and Siandards Review a )

103 of 299

California Dept of Education
SALCS Financial Reporting Soffware - 2013.2.1



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND

SCHOOL DISTRICT CRITERIA AND
STANDARDS REVIEW

104 of 299



2013-14 First fsterim
Sausalito Marin Gity Elementary General Fund 1 65474 GOLGDGO
Marin Courty Schooi District Criterta and Slandards Roview Foirn G1CSE

Srovide methodology and assumplions used o estimate ADA, snroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cast-ofliving adiustments).

Deviafions fram the standards must be axplained and may affect the Interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDD

4. ORITERION: Average Daily Altendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscsl years has nof changed by more than
twa percent since budget adaption.

-y

|
istrict's ADA Standard Percentage Range: | -3.0% fo $2.0%

14, Cateuiating the District's ADA Varlances

DATA ENTRY: Budost Adaption data that exist will be exirscled; otherwise, snier data o the first cofumn Tor ail fiscal years. First intarim Projected Year Totals data should be enterad for
all fiscal years.

LZEFIRevenus Limii iFunded) ADA

Budget Adoglion First Interim
Budgat Projected Year Totals
{(Form 01C3, lem 4AT,
Figeal Year . . Step 24 Percent Crange Status .
Current Year (2013-14} 123258 141.28 14.8% ; e Not Met
1st Subsequent Yees (2014-15) 123.28 141.28 14.68% : Mot Met
20d Subseguent Year {2015-18) 123.35 ) 141.28 14.68% H ot Met 2

13, Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is aot mel.

ja. STAMDARD MOT MET - The profected changs since budget adoption for funded ADS excecds two percant i any of the current year or lwo subsequent fiscal years. Provids
reasons why the change(s) sxoeed the standand, 2 description of the mathods and assumptions used in projeciing fundsd ADA, and what changes will be made 1o inprove the
aceuracy of projections in this area,

Explanation: The st = big nerease o enrohmenUADA (s year pardally by the cioser of ane schoo! site and ih efimination of Wenspanation. Bacause of {hose
= v B0 fantors we Rad 3 shilt in enmimentfADA from the Charter school AWCA) to the BaysidedlK school site.

reguired if NOT met)

[
t
|
i
!

105 of 299

Califorrda Dept of Education

SN T alel Demmcdine Qefusea - 201 7 4



201314 First intern
Szusalite Marin Sity Elementary Ganeral Fund 21 58474 0050000
Marin County Schesl District Criteria snd Standards Review Forem 01051

Z.  CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projecied enroiiment for any of the curent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent sinca
budget adoption.

!

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: | -2,8% o #2,0%

2A. Ce{lcu{aimq the District's Enroilment Varlances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adopiion data that exist will be exiracted; olhersise, enter daia into the first column for all fiscat years, Enler dats i the second column for alf fiscal years.

Enroliment

Budget Adopticn First interim
Fizcal Year tFamn 1CS, Hem 38} CREDSProjectad Percent Change L Status
Current Yesr (201314 123 147 19,5% ot bl o
ist Subseguent Yesr 2094180 L .. 123 147 18.5% Not Met i
2nd Subsequent Year {201 5-16) 123 147 16.5% bot Met ]

26, Somparison of District Bnrollment to the Standard

DATE ENTRY: Frer sn sxplarstion H the standard i not met,

12, STANDARD NOT MET - Envoliment projections have changad sincs budgst sdoplion by mare than two peroant in any of the current vear of two subsaquent fiscal years. Provids
reasons why the change(s) excesd the standsrd, a desoription of the methods and assumpiions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made Lo tmprove e
atcuracy of projections in this areg

Explanation: ﬁ!_ﬂé tHistrief a big increase in enroibment/ALA this yaar pariially by the closer of one schaol site and th =limingtion of ransporiation. Bacauss of thoss

e T s& had i g from the cie g 4 fde, : e
traquired £ NGT mets j%twa faciors we had 2 shift in earoliment/ADA from the charler schaod {WCA) o the Bayside/MLEK schoo! site.
1

|
!

106 of 299

Catifornia Dapt of Tuhucation

R Pl Thmmnctian Dadhcinrn 3R G4



201314 First inderim
Sausalito Marln City Elemantary CGienaral Fund 21 55474 G000
Warin County Sehool DHstrict Criferia and Standards Review Form 01035

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrolliment

STANDARD: Projecied second perjod (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA} to snroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal vesrs has not incressed from the historical average ratio from the threa prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (G.5%),

34, Caloulating the District's ADA Io Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist witl be extraciad info the £-2 ADA coiurnn for the First Prior Year, otherwise, enter First Pricr Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prios years are prefoaded. Budget Adeption data that exist will he exiractsd info the Ervollment colurnn; otherwise, enter Envoliment data for all fiscal yoars.

P2 ADA Encoliment
Unaudiad Acluals CBEDE Actuat Higtorical Ratio
_ Fiscal Year {Form A, Lings 3, 8 and 25 (Form G108, Hem 24) of ADA 1o Ervollmant
Third Prior Year (2010-11) . 157 - 160 98.1%
Second Prisy Year (2011-12} 1317 149 L BTEw |
First Prior Year (2012-13; 118 126 89,2%
Historical Averags Ratio: 85.1% .
Bistrict's ADA to Envoliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 8.5%): . BE6% i

38. Calculating the District’s Profecied Ratio of ADA to Enrolment

OATA ENTRY I Form MYP! exdsis, Estirated P-2 ADA daia for the tw subssquent years will be extracted; if not, enter Estimated P2 ADA data In the first column. Al ofher data are
eilracted,

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
(Form Al Linas 14 and 223 CBEDSProjacisd
Fiscal Year {Form BMYPL, Line F2) (Critarion 2, fem 249 Ratio of ADA to Eorolfimant Status
Current Year (2013-14) 141 147 25.9% Mot Wet
18t Subsequent Year (2014-15) 141 . 147 95.9% o Mat
2nd Subiseouem Yesr (2015-18) ) 141 . 147 G5.0% Mot Bigt i

3C, Comparlson of District ADA fo Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter 2n explanation If the standard is nol met,

ta.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA 1o anroliment rafio excaeds the standard in any of tha current year of two subseguent fscal years, Provide reasons wiy the projected
ratie excends the distiel's historiesl average ratio by mare than 0.8%.

Explanation: E_fhe District & big increase in envoliment/ADA This year parlialy by e doser of one school sha and th shmiaion of kanspatation. Becsise of those
o faciors we had 2 shift in envolimeniiADA from the charter schaot {WCA} o the Bayside/MLK schoot site. Atlendance has been stightly higher since
{a rnajority of the students are within waling distance from the scheol sie.

{required if NOT mel

i
i

Calfforia Dapt of Education 107 of 299
BACS Financlal Reporting Sofware - 2013.2.1
File: csi fRey 09712/2043) Page 5 of 26 Priped: 12512073 10033 AM



201314 First interim
Szusalito Marin City Slemeantary General Fund 21 85474 OOOGO0T
Marin Sounty Schnol District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1081

4, CRITERION: LOFFRevenue Himit

STANDARD: Projected LUFFiravenus limil for any of the current fiscal year or two subsenuent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budyet adoption.

District’s LOFFIReveniue Limit Standard Perceniage Range: im -2.0% to *2.0% i

A Caloulating the Digirict's Protected Change in LCFFRevenue Limit

DATA ENTRY: Budge! Adoption data ihat exist wilt be axiracted, olherwise, snter data intp the first column, by the First Interim colunm, Cusrent Year data are extracied, enter dalz for the two
subsequent yerrs.

OFFiRevenue Limit
{Fund 01, Objecis 8011, 8012, 8020-5089)

Budget Adoption First interim
Fiseal Yaar o {Form G108, Ham 48} Frojected Year Totals Percoit Change _ Stafus
Current Year (2043-14) 5044666.00 1 %,782,484.00 t ot Mat
18t Subsequant Year (2014-18) 5.100.544.00 5,831,149.00 Mot Met
2nd Bubsaquant Yeer (2015-16) 510183800 o 5ASE001.00 8% Mot het

48, Comgarison of District LOFF/Ravenys Limit to the Standard

DATA ENTRY! Enter an axplanstion { ihe stasdard is nof met,

1a, STANDARD MOT MET - Prolected LCFFirevenus limil has changsd since budget adoption by more than two pereent in soy of the current year of two subsequent fiscal years,
Provide reasons why the change(s] excesd the stendsrd and 8 doscription of the methods and assurmplions usad in projecting LOFFlrevenus finit.

Explanation; [The reason there was blg shilt in percent change is hecause at buagat adoplion ine catenricals where hudgsied in object code 8300850 and naw |
frecuired If NOT met) iduring the first interim thosa funds are budgated within e 30xx objedt code. Also thare is a big shifl In the in-lieu amouni that i giver outlo the char‘ter}
&4 i = jschood, largely impant because in thair continued growth in encfiment/ADA. !

_; z
: s

108 of 299

Catifornia Dept of Edusation

DRSO Shamannial Deamnddims Cnfiarmen | W0 2 4



Sausalite Marn ity Blementary
farin County

Z013-14 First Intecim
General Fund

Sehoot Dstrict Criteria and Standards Review

5. CRITERWOM: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Prolecied ratio of tolal unrestricted salaries and benefits fo total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fscal year
or two subsequant fiscal vears has nof changed from he historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of thies
percent or the district's required reservas percentage.

A, Caleulsting the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricied Salarios and Benellis to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expendifures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudiied Acluals dats that exdst for the First Prior Yaer will be extracted; otherwise, enter dada for the Firsl Priog Year, Unaudited Acluals dala for the second and third prior

vears arg psloaded,

Fiscal Year

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
{Fesources GOGC-1369)

Salaries and Benefits
{Form 01, Objects 1000-3898)

Tolat Expanditures
{Form 01, Objects 1000-7466)

Ratio
of Unresiricted Salariss and Senefils
1o Total Unrestricted Fxoendiires

Thivd Prior Year (20108-11)
Second Prior Year {2611-12)
Flrgt Prior Year {2012-19)

2,087 555.08 337486874 81.3%

........ 1,77C.387.84 2.551,741.50 B0.0%
1,653 ,884.52 | 2933 659,26 86.8%

Historical Average Ralio! 62.5%

Qurrend Yeer

1ai Subsequent Year

and Subzequent Yaar

2314 {20148 (7015-18) .

Districl's Reserve Standarg Pemenia@a‘[ ]
{Criterien 100, Line t‘;}‘im 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% !

iatrict's Salerias and Benelits Staridaﬂfk |
{higtorival avarags ratle, plusiminus the; !
greater of 3% or the districl's resewaﬁ i ’
standard percentagel! 57.9% ko B7.89% 57.8% {0 57.8% i 57.8% 1o 67.9% ;

28. Catculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Totat Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! axists, Prolscled Year Totals data for the fwo subsequent years will be exitracied; If nod, enfer Projecied Year Totals data, Projecied Year Tolals data for Curent

Year gre axiraciad,

rojected Year Tolals - Unrestricled
{Resources J000-1988)

Salaries and Bensfiis

Total Expendittyes

{Form 011, Objects 1000-3888)  (Form O, Objects 10006-7498)

Ratis
of Unrestricied Salaries and Benafils

Fizcal Year (Form MYPIL Lines BL-BE)  (Form MYPY Lines B1-BE 810) __ to Yofal Unrestristed Expenditures Status
Current Year {2013-14} 2,228 18700 ! .3,336.742.00 56.8% Mt
15t Subsequent Year (2014-15) 177224500 2.578,171.00 N 56,2% Mel
Znd Subsequent Yaar (2015-16) 1,824,268 00 2,386,18500 78.5% . Mot Mat

A5G, Comparisen of District 8

ataries and Benefits Ratio o the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanaiion i the standard s not met.

ta. STANDARD NOT MET - Projectsd ratio of unresiriciad salary and bensfit costs to total unrestricied expendituras has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year

or e subsequent flscat vears, Provids reasons why ihe change(s) ax

Explanation:
{required i NGT mat)

Califormia Dept of Education

sad tha standard and a descripiion of the methods and assumplions vsed in projecting satarfes and benelils.

The district is having (o reducelelaminals some expendiures DECAUSE of OBCTEaSE It OVEF ail GISINGE IBVenues,

SACS Financial Reparling Sofiware - 2013.2.1

109 of 299

L I S T TR ¥



2013-14 First interim
Sausalits karn City Slemantary Genedsd Fund 21 85474 GOLR00D
hdarln County Schoot District Crterie and Standards Review Form 01CS!

5. CRITERION: Other Hevenues and Expenditures

BTANDARD: Projectad operating revenusas (including faderal, other state and other local} or expenditures (inchuding books and supplies, and services
and other oparating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent scal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adogiion.

Changes that exceed five parcent in any major object category must be explained.

District's (ther Revenues and Expenditures Slandard Perceniage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

DBistrict's Other Revenuss and Expenditures Explanation Percentags Range: - -5.0% {0 +8.0%

Gh, Calcuiating the Bistricl’s Change by Major Object Calegory and Conparison fo the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budpat Adoption data that exist will be axiracied; otherwise, snter data into the first eolurnn. First Interirg data for the Curvent Year are exdracted. i First Interim Form MYF]
exisis, daia for tha two subssquent years will be exiracted; i nol, enter dala for the two subsequent vears into the second soluma,

Explanations must be entered for sach eategory if the percent change for any year exceads the districl's axplanation percentage range.

Hudgel Adopiion First trderim
Budget Projecied Year Tulals Change is Cudside
Orbfect Range | Fiscal Year [Form 1CE, tem 6B} {Fuand 81} {(Forrn MYPY Percent Change Explanation Renge

Faderal Revenus Fund 01, Objects 8108-8288) (Form MYPI, Lins A2)

Current Yoar (201314} 326,386 00 31854100 ~2.4% Mo -
15t Subssquent Year (2034415} 300,788 00 30332200 b9 i
2nd Subssquent Yaar {2015-18} o 277,258,006 288 868.00 2% .

Euxplanation:
fraguired i Yes)

Other State Revernue {Fund 61, Objects §300-8589) {Form MYF, Line A3}

Currant Year (2013-14} } G043,344 00 20802600 | -T7.2% Yes
15t Subsequent Year (2014-15) I 900,544.00 188,738 .00 F83% . ; Yes
Znd Subseguend Year [2015-18) ] 800,344.00 1F0,083.00 -81.4% H Yes
Eapianation: Mne shift in coding from revenue fimi 1o LOFF, object codes changes.
{raquireg if Yas) i
;
I
Cther Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects §600.-8799) {Form MYPL Line A4) i
Current Year (2013-14) 1,873,374.00 1073,269.00 1.0% o Mo i
H i
st Subsaquent Year {2014-15) 231.887.00 e 99,864.50 -2.3% Mo i
2l Subsequent Yaar (2015416) 510,174.00 567,835.00 1 ] -3.7% Mo i
Explanation: o e

{raquired ¥ Yos}

Books and Soeppiies (Fund 01, Cbjects 46004989 {Form MYPL Ling 84

Current Yaar (2013-14) I 183,838.00 325.681.00 3 98.7% Nes o
15! Subsequent Year (2014-15) geagaol o Bs3eIa 1132% Ve B
Znd Subseauent Year (2015-18) i 95 81500 283,573.00 153.8% § Yas i
Explanation: The increase ore Mol Ous [ ONS UMe Carybvars and SHGTLY Oue 16 & STt belween objec! codes [dus 10 Brogramm pronly Snins IR expenchures).
{required § Yes}
Services and Other Operating E:'-.}:pendi'ltgr_es (Fund 01, Objzcls 5000 5639} (Form MYPI, Line B8] .

Current Year (2013-14) H 1801.276.0G 1,463,133.00 ! B Yes

15t Subsequent Yaar (2014-15; L. Jigesptoz ) 1,337,028.00 | ~11.8% Yes

2nd Subsequant Year (201516} 1.395,468.00 1172200000 -15.0% Yes

Explanation:
freguired if Yos)

;
i
i
;
i

110 of 299

Caltfornia Depl of Education
$A0S Fimancial Reporling Softwara - 2013.21



2013-14 First interim
Sausaiile Marin City Elementary Ganeral Fund
Y

Karin County

School District Criferia and Standards Review

21 858474 0000000
Farm D1CSE

BH. Calculating the District's Chanue In Total Gperating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calcuiated

Budget Adaption First Inferim

Obiert Range / Fiscal Year Budgst Frofjecisd Yaar Tolals Pergent Changs Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revanue (Gection 6A)
Current Yeaar {2013-14} 2300004 00 1,596,836.00 -30.5% Mot ket
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 2.132,688.00 1,398.945.00 B4 4% Mot Mot
Zruf Subsequent Year (204548 L . 1,787 7TT.00 1,048,782.00 -41.4% : Not Met

Total Books and Supelies, and Services 2nd Other Operating Expenditures (Section BA}
Cugrent Year (2013143 176521100 1,.788814.00 1.9% : st
15t Subsequent Year (2014-15) 1,535 736.02 1.530,604,00 -2.8% i el
2nd Subsaquent Year (2015-15) 1,485,384.00 1,425, 773.00 -4.7% | aet .

5C, Comparison of District Total Cperating Revenuses and Expenditures to the Standard Pevcentage Range

DIATA ENTRY: Explanations ars linked from Section 84 i the sfatus in Seclion 88 is Mol Met, no antry is allowed below.

ia. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenua have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or bwo
subeequent fiscal years. Raasons for the projected change. descriptions of the methods and assumptions used n the projaclions, and what changes, i any, wili be made fo bring the

projected operating revenues within the standard must be enferad in Section B4 shove and will also display in the expianalion box below,

Explanation: ]
Fadaral Revanus
{linked from 84

i NGT met)

Explanation: The shif in coding fram revenue Bmit o LCFF, object codes changes.
Other Giale Revene
{inked fom 8A

HNOT mef)

Explanation;
Cher Local Ravenue
{iinkad from 8A
i MOT mal)

i, STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed sincs budget adoption by more than the standard for the ourrent year and iwa subsequent fiscal vears,

Explanation:
Sooks ad Supplies
{linked from BA
#NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Txps
{linked from BA
i MO met}

111 of 299
Catifornia Sept of Bducalion
[ALS Financial Reporiing Software - 201321

St Al st @n LT AN



207314 First Interim
Sausaiio Marin ity Riemeniary Genarat Fund 21 83474 GOD0DG0
Marin County Schoot Disirict Critera and Standards Review Form 61031

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenancs

B

STANDARD: ientify changes that have occurred since budget adoptien in the projectad coniributions for faciies maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code secifons 17584 (Deferred Malntenance) and 17070.75 {Ongoing and Major Mainienance Account).

7A, Determining the District’s Compliance with the Contribution Hequirement for EC Saction 17584 -~ Deferred Maintenance

NOTE: AB 97 {Chapter 47, Statules of 2012) elirinated the Deferred Maintenance program under ihe Local Controt Funding Formula. Tris saction has beer inaciivaterd,

TH. Datermnining the District's Compliancs with the Contribution Reguirement for EC Section 17670.75 as modifled by Section 17070.768 and
amandad by S8 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), effective 2008-0¢ through 201415 - Ongoling and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account {OMMARMA)

HOTE: SB 70 {Chapter 7, Stalutes of 2011} extends €C Saction 17070768 from 2008-05 fivough 2014-18. EC Section 17070.766 reduced the eontribttions regquirad by £C Section
1TO70.78 from 3 percent to 1 parcend. Therefore, the caloutation In this section has been revised sccordingly for that petiod,

DATA ENTRY: Budge! Adoption data that exist will be axiraciad; otherwise, enter Budget Adoplion data nto lines 1 and 2. All sther data are exfracled.

Budget Adoptian First Interim Congribution
1% Required Projeciad Yeor Totals
Rinimum Condribulion fFund 01, Raesoures 8153,
Form 01CE, item 7820) Dhiacts 8500-8358) Siatus
[ i I
i ; ! ;
1, OMMASMA Contribution ! 59 521.75 1 26800800 Mot . E
2. Budget Adoption Coniribdion {information only) f 265 409.00 |

{Form 0108, Criterian 78, Line 20}

If staius is not met, enter an X in the box that best desaribes why e minimurn reqguired coniribuiion was not made:

;:: Mot appiicable (distict does not parficipate in the Leroy F. Graen Schiool Facilities Act of 1988}
| Exempt {due to district's small size [EC Section 17670.75 2T

—_.__g

| Other {explanation must be provided]

Explarnation: !
{required ¥ NOT met
and Cther 13 marked)

112 of 299

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponiing Software - 2093.2.1



2013-14 First inferim

Sausaitio Marin City Clementany General Fund 2t B5474 000004
Rarin County Babhaot District Criterfa and Standards Review Form G081

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unresirictsd deficit spanding (fotal urvesiricled expendilures and gther financing uses is greater than total unrestricled ravenues and
other financing saurces) as 2 percentage of tolad unrestricted expenditures and other fnancing uses, has net exceeded one-third of the district’s
avallable reserves’ as a percentage of tolal expenditures and other financing usas® in ary of the cuvent fiscal year or twe subseausnt fiscal yBars.

*Avaitable reserves are the unrestricied amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertaintias and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Quilay Proiscts. Avallable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances In restrdcled resourcas in the Genaral Fund,

*A schood district that s the Administrative Unit of 2 Spedial Education Local Plan Area {(SELPAY
may excluda from its expendifures the distibution of funds (o #ts participaling members.

B, Caleulaling the Districl's Deficit Spending Standard Parcentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: Al date are euiracted o ssicuialed,

Cuitrerd Yaar 1st Butisequent Year 2nd Subsequent Yaar
£2093-14) 2014-1%) F2015-18) B
H H 1
; ; i i
Clstiict's Availahle Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line §)i 18.0% ,’ 18.9% . i 13.8% ]
Distiict's Daficlt Spending Standard Percantage Leve!simﬂ § i J
{one-dhird of avallable raserve percentagel: 6.0% | 5.49% : 4.6% i

28, Caleuiating the Oistrict's Defielt Spending Percantages

DATA ENTRY: Current Yaar data are exiracted. I Form MYPI axists, data for the v subsequent years will be exiracted; ¥ not, enter data for he iwe subsequent years inlo the first and
sacend columns,

Projectod Year Totals

Net Changs in Total Unrastricted Sxpendiivres
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Daficht Spending Level
(Form 01, Sedtion ) (Form 01, Objects 1000-788¢) i Net Change in Unrestrictsd Fund
Fiscal Year {Form MY, Line G) {Form MYPL Line B11) Batancs is negative alze NAY Sialus )
Cureent Year (2013-12y 1 398,852 003} 3,848 50100 10.8% Mot Riet {f
ist Subsequent Year (2014-15) - 30,240.00 . 2.984.171.00 MiA Met [
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-18) 135800 2,742 1BE00 B et j

8¢, Comparison of District Dafick Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

18, STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted defict spending has exceeded e standard percentage fevel n any of e curant year or fwo subseqguent fiscal years. Provide reasens for the
deficl spending, a dasaripiion of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will ba made io ensure thal he budget daficits are
eliminated o are halanced within e standard.

Explanation: iDuring the budget adoption board meeling the board voled 10 Frl6AS8 S0Me GisiFict wite sxpenditures for one year in order fo provide rasources io
(required if NGT mef) iistrict wide schoots/progeams during 3 transifional yaer,
u }

E
i
1

California Dept of Education 11 3 Of 299
SACE Financis! Reporling Sofiwere - 2013 2.4
Fite: osi (Rev 081212013} Page ¢ of 78 Frinmderds 4 9HFRAE 102 ARL



20613-14 First Interim
Sausaiio Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 85474 GO000ND
#arin Gounty Schoot Distict Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01481

3. CRITERIOM: Fund and Cash Balances

A FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund batance will be positive at the and of the current fiscal vaar and two subsequent fisoal years,

941, Determining if the Disiriets Seneral Fund Ending Balance Is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year date are extracted. if Form MYP! exists, daia for the two subsaquent years will be axiracied; ¥ not, enter data for the iwo subseguent Vears.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totale

Fiscat Yaar (Form G918 Line F2 3 (Farm 8YPY, Lina D21 Status
Current Yaar (261314 ! - 1,115,508.77 | Met o
15t Subsequent Year (209415} i 1,145,143.81 | Mt !
2rd Subsequant Yaar [2015-18) ! ‘ 1,147,501.81 Met E

9A-2 Comparizson of the District's Ending Fund Balancs to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Tnier an explenation ¥ the standard is not met.

iz BTANGARD MET - Projected geners! fund ending balancs s posifive for he current fiscal yeer and two subssquent fiscal vears.

Explanation:
fraquired if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive af the end of the currant fscal vear,

983-1, Dotarmining if the District's Ending Cash Balances is Positive

DATA ENTRY: if Borm CASH exists, data will be extractad; If nol, data must be entered below,

Ending Cash Balance
Gangral Fund
Fiscat Year {Form CASH, Line F June Coumn) Status
Current Year {2013-14) N 1,311,22830 | tde i

98-2. Comparison of the Distrist's Ending Cash Palance to the Standard

DATA ENMTRY: Eater an explanation if tha siandard is not mat

ta.  BTANDARD MET - Projscied general fund cash bafance will be pasiiiva al ihe end of the currant fiscal year,

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Catifornia Dept of Education 114 of 299
SACS Financigl Reporting Software - 2013.2.4
Flel csl {Rev 08/ 2/2013) Paga {0 of 26 Printed: 12752013 1033 AM



2013-14 First Inferit
Sausaliio Marin City Eiemeniacy Gepsrat Fund 21 65474 Goo000o
Karin County School Bistrict Criteria and Standards Review Form G105

19, CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available resarves’ for any of the current fiscal vear or two subsaquent fiscal years are fiot tess than the following percentagss or
armounts® a8 applied fo total expenditures and other fnancing uses®;

Percentage Level Bistrict ADA
5% oF $63,000 fgreater of) 0 10 300
4%, or 363,000 {greater of} 309 s} 1,000
3% 1,001 o 36,000
2% 30,001 to AGO 000
1% 430,001 and over

+ pyaiiable reserves are the unrestricied armounts i the Reserve for Econernic Urcartaintes ard the
Unassignedinappropriated accounts in ihe General Fund and Speclal Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Duilay Projects. Avaliable reserves will be reduced by any negative snding balances In regiricted
resources i the Gensral Fund.

2 Doliar armounts 10 be adjustet annuaby by the prior year stalitory costob-Hving adiustiment {Education
Code Section 42238}, rourdded 1o the nearast thousand.

2 A schoot district hat is the Admimstrative Unit (AU of a Special Education Local Plan Area {SELPA)
may sxclude from Hs sxpendiiures the distribution of funds o its participating membarnrs.

Current Yaar 1st Subsequent Year 2ndd Buhsequaent Year
(F013-14; (201415} (201818
i |
H H H i
Bistrict Estirnated P-2 ADA (Criterion 3, ftem 35}21_%_ s ! 141 ! 147 ﬁj
z ‘z |
Diskict's Reserve Standard Percentage Leveh | 5%, | 5% E 5% !

164, Catculating the District’s Special Edugation Pass-through Sxclusions fonly for districts that serve ag the Al of a BELPA]

NATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP! exdets, afl data will ba exiracted Including e vesiNg bution salection. I not, olick the approprste Yes or o bulton for iter 1 and, if Yes, enler
data for fem 23 and for the two subsaquent years in flam 2 Current Year data are exiracted.

For cighicts that serve as e AL of a SELPA (Farm MYPL, Lines Fia, FIb1, and Fib2)

1. Do vyou choosz ko axshude from the resarve cafoulation the pass-through funds disiributed to SELPA members? L Mo
2. i you ere ihe SELPA AU and are sxcluding special education pase-through funds:
= Erter the name(s) of ine SELPA(s)

Currend Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Yaar g Subseguent Year
(20143-14) (201415 (Z016-16}

b, Special Edusation Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resourcas 3300-3499 and §200-6540,
shjects 7211-7213 angd 7221-7223)

G.00

108, Caloulating the District's Reserve Standard

OATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exisis, ali data will be extracted or calcutated. if nol, enter daia for ine 1 for the two subseguaent years, Gurisnt Year dals ate exiraciad.

Current Yaar

Frojected Year Totals st Subseguent Year 2nd Subssquent Year

(2013-143 . (201415} (201518} -

1. Expenciures and Other Flnansing Uses |
{Form 014, objects F000-7998) {Form MYPL, Line B11) 8 207 886 00 5.240,017.96 4,?23,356.qu

2. Plus Special Education Pass-through H
{Criterion 104, Lire 2b, i Critarion 104, Line 1 is No} 0.00 ;

% Total Expendifures and Other Financing Uses ;
{Line B1 plus Line B2) 3 8,207 586,00 ) 52407 88 :iE?ZS.SSG.OQ_j

4. Ressrve Siandard Percentage Laved 3% 5% 5o, |
5. Ressive Standard - by Percent j '
fLine B3 times Ling B 310.394.30 26200090 238,167.80 |

5. Ressrve Standard - by Amount g
(563,000 for districts with lass than 1,001 ADA, else 0} £3,000.60 N 53,000.00 53,000.80 |

7. Disirlet's Reserve Standard !
iGraater of Ling BS or Line BE] L 3153,39400 262,000,590 ] 238, 15T BO |

115 of 299

Catifrnia Dept of Rducation
P T b et e Qafbursea L BMEE T A

v emurimmem wAlmn



Sausaiito Marin Sty Elmatdary

204 3-14 Fiest intsrim
Genaral Fund

24 65474 (000000

taarin County School Mistrict Critens ane Standards Review Form §1C81
400, Caloulating fhe District's Avatlable Reserve Amount
OATH ENTRY: A deta He extracted from fund daia and B MYPL I Form YD1 does not exist, entar fata for the o subsequent yaars.
Current Yaar
Resarve Ameunis Projected Year Totss 1st Bubsequent Year Jred Subseguent Yesr
(Unresiricted fasources 0000-1989 except Line 4} D - - Lo o EATE e 01518
1. fZensrat Fund - Siabiiization ARaRgEmErts i 1 ;
(Fund 0%, Diject 8750) {Forrn MYEL, Line Bt} L (et U [ERe 4 S — ,,,QQQ%
2 Genersi Fund - Reserve for Economic Unearieinties i ‘E ! !
(Fund 01, Object 8789} (Farm YR Line E19) [ — O8O 800 ,}__ [ _ta0l
3. Generst Fund - Unass!gnetﬂ!t}ﬁapprcpriaied Amourg % ‘E i i
(Fund 01, Object 9758} (Form MYPL ting ek %,AN_W R 41880381 - ._.@ﬁ_\i.’@;@ié}.__mﬂ __m,,._n.‘.j‘ff%ﬁ_?“_?:?zl.é
4. Geners Fund - Negative Ending Baiznces i Restricted RESOECES H ] 1 i
(Fundd 01, Object 3792, i negative, for aach of (280Urass 2000-9559) i i | :
{Form YR, Line 1) ‘. Y1 I OAL;W,N_-‘M_AM_M-___Q;@_Q.;
5, Special Resernve Fund - Siebftization Arrangements i { i
(Fuad 17, Gbject §750) (Porm RYPL Line E2a} ; I — L 2,00
5. Soeclal Resenve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncerzaintizs E. | i
(Fung 17, Object 978%) (Form MYPL, Ling ke ii. U__W,__M“__M__mf___w,,,_"{}ﬂ{)_“ _____________________________________ ;‘
7. Special Reserve Fund - Lina-ss&gnedfunags;:mprizateri Aot i i
(Fund 17, Ohjest PO (Form MYPL Lins B30 [N Qe
a District's Avaliable Ressnve Armoint J{
e mmen e 8pa 14281
g, Dristricts Avaiiabie Resarys Paroeriags {information oRiyy i )
tLine & divided by Section 108, Line 3 | Y1 S — . —
Districi's Reserve Standard 12

(Section 108, Line TRl . 31055430 |

262,000.88 | g35,187.8¢ |

\ %—W4.__..m.ﬁkw_.....vg__yfu.._wgm e )_.)i...,_m-_wgu—-—fl-.._-_ﬁ i
Sl Ml me#_ve_egww__y_g@z .

100, Comparison of Distriot Rogerys Amaunt to the Standard

AT ERTRY: Bntar a0 axpianation i the stancare 1s not met.

{a  STANDARD MET - Avaiiable reserves

have met he siandarg of \he cuprant year and tWwo subsequant fiscal years.

Eaptanation

|
{raquired i NOT mal} ';
1
!
e e
Catifornia Dept of Eduration 1 1 6 Of 299
- ot i Zefzare < 2013 20T

Pane 12 of 28

prnted: 1252013 10



204214 First Interim

Sauzalic Marn Gy Elemsntary General Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Sehoot District Criterta and Standards Review Farm G1CE

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the approprisis Yes or No bution for Hams St Ywouglt 54, Enter an explanation for aach Yes answer,
51, Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Does your district have any known o contingent fabliities (s.q., financial or program audits, litigation, i !
state compliance reviews) that have occured since budget adoption that may impact the budgat? L Mo ;

1o, if Yas, identify the kabiiities and how ihay may impact the budget

I
|
H
1
i
!
i
i
i

82, Use of Gne-time Revenues for Ongoing Expendiiures

ey
™

Does your district have ongeing general fund expendifuras fundad with one-time revenues that nave
changed sincs hudget adopiion by rmore than five percend?

J—

e |

T, if Yes, ideniiy the expanditures and sxpigin how the one-time resources will be repiaced {o continue funding the engoing expendiures in the following fsca! years:
N ¥ 2 { i

53, Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1. Does your dislrict have projecied femporary borrowings batweer funds?
{Refer 1o Education Code Seclion 42603) No

th. K Yes, identify the inderfund borrowings:

54, Contingent Revenuas

fa.  Does your district have projected revenues for the curvent fiscat year or elther of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorizetion by the local governmeant, special fegislation, or ofhar definitive aci :
{e.g,, parcel faves, forest reserves)?

1o, I Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues wiil be replaced of expenditures redused,

i
H
!

California Dept of Education 1 1 7 Of 299
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2013 2.1

D3t el Frms NGST3IOE23 Chorma 497 mf 30 Erindmes 12820017 AR5 AN



2013-14 Flrst infedm
Gensral Furd 21 85474 GLOCGO0

Bausalitc Marin Sity Rlementary 7
Sehoo! Distriet Criteria and Standards Revisw Farm 01081

Aartn County

S5 Contributions

tdentify projected confributions from wyestricled rescurces in tha general fund o restrictad resources o the general fund for the curent Bsoal yaar end twe subsequent fistal years,
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $25,000 and more than five parcent since budget adoption.

idantify projectad ransters to or from the genaral fund {o cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the cuent fiscal year and two subssquent flscal
yaars, Provide an explanation If transfers have changed by more than 520,000 and more thap five parcent since budget adoption,

lctentify capital project cost overruns that have cocurred since hudget adeption that may impact the general fund budget.

{ 1
! S4% 10 +5.6% i
District's Contrihutions and Transfers Standard; or 520 000 to +520,000 i

S5A. Identification of the District's Proiscted Contributions, Transiers, and Capitel Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Bucast Adoption data that exist will be extracted; ofherwias, enier data into the fist columa. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year dafa will be exracted. Enter
Fiest Intarins Contributions for the 15t and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transtars In and Translers O, i Formn MYP oxists, the data will be extracled o the First Interim coturn for the
Current Year, and st ang 2nd Subsenuent Years. if Fonm MYP doas not exist, ecter data in the Current Year. and st ard 200 Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriats hullon for iem td;

&l ather data will be calcsted.

Buidget Adoption First interim Percent
Dascription / Fiscal Yo _ {Form 0108, Hein S5A) Projeciad Year Totals Changs Arnount of Change Status
ta.  Contrihutions, Unprestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resourses $800-1889, Object 8330} . .
Current Year (2013-14) (1,113.021.00) {1,120613.000 ©.7% FHU200 7 Met
1st Subsequert Yeer (2014-15) {1.301,208.00) {1,210,2682 00y -70% (80,546 00} Mot Mat
2nd Subsequent Year (101516} £1497.014.003 {1,307.083.00)|  8.2% 119,089 .00 ot Met
B, TFANSIEIS 10, GoNBTal FUN e — e m b e e it .
Cizrent Year (201314} 0.00 1 G500 D0% 0.00 e tAet .
15t Subsequant Year {2014-15) _.boa 0.00 1 00% Q.06 et
2rict Subsequant Year (201518} .00 0.00 1 Q0% .00 et
4o Trapsfers Out General Pund * N .
Currant ear (2013-14) i 283000001 31175900 89% 28,158.00 of Met {
45t Bubsaguent Year (2014-15) : 303,600.00 308,000,001 0.08% 243000 et A
2ndd Subseguent Year {(2015-18) I 35360000 35800000 0.7% 2,400.00 ek g
fd¢.  Capital Project Gost Overrung . W
Have capiial project cost ovariuns occyred since budged adaption that may impact the i
i Mo

genarat fund opgrational budget? A

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S58, Stetus of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Profects N

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation i Mot Met for items 1a-Tc or if Yes for ftem 14,

1. NOTMET - The projacied confributions from the unrestricted general lund to rastricted general fund programs hava changad since budget adoption by more than he slandard for
any of the curent year or subsequent bwo fiscal years. identify resiricled programs and cortribution amount for sach program and whether contribitions are ongoing or one-dims in
nature. Explain the disyicf's plan, with timeframes, for raducing or elirminating the contribution.

Shifting in expendiares 10l due to programiservicas. FoT exampie ¢iect hires within e district rather than consulling oul wilh Culsine agency.

Explanation:
frequired § MNOT med)

i

th.  MAET - Projected trensfers in have not changed since budget aduption by more than the stendard for the current year and twe subsequent fiscal yesrs.

Explanation
{reaguirad i MOT met)

| ——

118 of 299

- N Livbmtonrds 4HEMGAT AT 4

Caiffornia Dept of Education
SACE Financigl Reporiing Seftware - 201329



2013-14 First Interisn
General Fund
Sehoot District Criteria and Standards Review

Sausaliio Marin City Blamentary 21 85474 00OL00D
Aarin Cournty

Farm 01081

je. NOT MET - The projecied ransfers cut of ihe general fund have changed sines budget adoption by mors han the stangard for any of the current yesr of subsequent iwo fiscal years,
Identify the amouris transferrad, by fund, and whether transfers ars ongomyg of one-time i nature. i angoing, sxplain be datdel’s plan, with iimeframes, for reducing or aliminating
the iranslers,

Explanation; fLarger contribution 10 the new nuritien services program being provided 1o the sluderd. The soReot distiict BiHed fron ConTacing out 10 Revelution
fraquired if NOT mief) %Fccda tc an inkouse all organiclenvironment food program {Conscicus Kithohen),

s
|

=y
o

MO - There have bean ne caplial project coust overruns goourring sines budge! adopiion that may impadt the general fund operational budget.

Praoject information:
{requirad i YES)

119 of 299

Calfarmia Dept of Edusation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2073 2.1

B A A T =TI



Saussiito Marn Clty Blementary
Marin County

58, Long-term Commitments

2043214 First Interim
Densral Fund

School District Criteria amvd Standards Review

idantify all mdsting and naw muifiyaar commitments’ and their annusi required paymeni for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal yaars,

21 65474 000000
Form 31CS1

Explain how any increase in annuat seyments wilt be funded. Alse, gxplain how any decreass 1o funding sources used o pay fong-lerm commiirments will be replacad.

T include multivear commiimants, mudliyear debl agreemsnis, and new programs oF conlrects that re

suit in long-term obligations.

S8A, [dentification of the District's Long-term Copmnitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01038, tem SEA), fong-term commitmant dats witl be extracted and it wilt oniv e necessary to oiick ihe appropriste bution for fers 1b.
Extracied data may be overwritien to update long-term commitiment data in liem 2, as applicable. if no Budget Adopiion dals exist, click the appropriate buttons for flems 12 and 1b, and

anter all other data, as applicabls,

1. & Doss your district have fong-termn (maudlivear) commitments? i i
{H No, skip fems 1 and 2 and seclions S88 and 8680) ]‘ Yas :

b, if Yes 1o ftem 1a, have new long-tenm {multiyest) corwnitnents been incurrad {MK _M”-“"\
since budget adopiion? E Yes i

2. ¥ 'YesfoHem 1, list (or updsis} alt new and existing multiyear commitments and requirad annuat dabt senvice amounis. Do not include iong-farm commiiments for postenpioyment

banefits other than pensions (OPERY; OF

# of Years
Typeof Commilment R

EE te disclosed in llem STA.

Funding Sources (Hevanues)

SALS Fund and Object Codes Used Far

Dehki Sarvice {Expenditures)

Principal Balancs
as of Juy 1, 2013

Capital Legses 4

OEMERAL FUNDT ORJECT 7618

FUND 40 OBJECT 7438

380353

LCeriificaies of Pariicipation

FUND 40 DEJECT 7438/8518

FUNE 4D OBJECT SEE0/GENRAL FUND 7613

5031376

Genaral Chligation Ronds

Supp Eary Retirerment Program 3 GERERAL FUND OBJECT 8041 CENRAL FUND OLIECT 3901 A3 T7EG
State School Bullding Loans 1 —

Compensated Absences ; o e

Othar Long-term Torynitments (do ot ncuds OPEB:

CAPITAL LEASE {3 iFUND OBJECT 5041 FLtiD 07 OBJECT 7439 83,731

Priof Yesr

Current Yaar

1st Bubsequent Year

2ng Subsequent Year

201215 {2013-14) (2014-135) {2015-18}
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annuad Payment Anrwual Payment
Type of Commitment {coniinuedy P& P&D Pah Pah

Capiailesses 1 - 55,766 58,786 85,786
Cartificates of Padicipation 481,000 . 558.500 539000
Gareral Oblgation BOndS e
Supn Early Retiremnant Program __ 8,440 e 3,440 8440
State Schoof Building Loans
Compansated Absences "
Cthar Long-term Commitmants fcontinued): e
"CAPITAL LEASE N 15 336 N 19335 19,339

Total Annual Paymens: 564,545 TTeegnas 582 545 582,545

Has total anousl payment increased over prior year (20412-13)7 Yes e Yes Yes

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reporling Software - 2013.2.1

120 of 299



201314 First Interim

Sausalite Marin Cly Slementary Genaral Fund 21 85474 000G000
téarin County Schoot District Oriteria and Standards Revigw Fomt B108!

=68, Comparisen of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payiment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an axplanation if Yas.

ta. Yes - Annual payments for jong-ferm commitments have increased in one or more of the currerd or two subseguent fiscal years. Explain how the hcrease i annual payments will be
fundad.

Explanation: The distiot issusd & now GOB i Fabrmny Maich of 2015, Increasing 1he annual payment 2motnls.
{Regquired if Yes
i increass intotal

annual paymants)

!
(ST

:
1
!
I
|
f
i
¢
H
|
|
|
|

280, ldentification of Dacreases 1o Funding Sources Used o Pay Long-tarm Commitments
DATA BENTRY: Click the sopropriate Yes or No bution in ftern 1) i Yes, an explenation is requieed in ftam 2,
1. Wil funding sourcas used to pay long-term commiinients decrease or explre prior o the end of the commitmant period, of are they ons-iime souroas?
; i
i N !
2. Mo - Funding sourcas will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment paried, and ane-time unds ace not haing used for long-lerm commitmant.
. prmsm e - - oy
Explanation. ; i
{Raquired i Yes) ; <
! i
L i

121 of 299

California Dept of Education
GAPE Tinseial Raonding Srftases - 0% 53



201514 First intetim

Sausallio Marin City Elemeniary
iarin County

a7, Unfunded Liabilities

fdentify any changes in estimates for unfunded Habilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new acluarial valation.

Ganeral Fund
Schart District Criteria and Standards Review

21 85474 DO0G000
Fom (1081

STA, ientification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benetiis Othar Than Pensions {CPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for dems ia-ic, as appliceble, Budgst Adaption data that exist {Form 0108, tiem S7A} will be extracted; stherwise, enter Budget Adoption and

First interim data in fems 2-4.

1. a. Does vour districl grovidae postempioyment henefits i
other than pensions [OPEB)? {f No, skip fems 1b-4) i

- Yes
b, H'Ves to ftam 13, heve there been changes since f“ ‘‘‘‘‘‘ "!
budgst adeption in OPEB liabilitias? { E
H H
a o
¢, H Yes o tem 12, have thare been changes sinca I w?
budget adoption in OPEB contrinufions? l j
S !
Buctgst Adoption
2. QPEB Liabiities {Form Q1CS, Hem §7A) Firgi Inierim
& OPEE asctuatisl accrued Habiity (AAL) F‘ 3000000 30,000.00 |
b ORER anfundiad aciuanial scorued Tabiity (UAALY { .00 hoo
c. Ars AAL and UAAL hased onthe districd's estimaie or an -
actuarial aluation? Actusriai ! Actugrial ]
4. iF based on an acluanial valuation, indicate the date of the OPER valuation, Jun 11, 2009 i December 2013 1
3. OFES Contributions
a. OPER snnual reguired coptribution (ARC) per acluarial valuation o Alternative Budget Adoptien
Measurement Mathed {Form G108, Hem STA) Fist Interim
Currert Year (2013-14) 0,00 ] 000
35t Subseguent Year {F014-15) Q.00 .06
2od Subssquent Year (3016-16) . 0.00 0.00
b. OPER smaunt contributed [for this purpose, include premiums paid o 2 selt-surance fund)
{Funds 01-70, oblects 3701-3752)
Current Year (20172-14} Q.00 8.00
1si Subsequent Year (2014-15] .00 000
2ndd Subsequent Year (2015-18) Lonbon 0.00
¢, Cost of OPES benstits (squivalent of "pay-as-you-po” amount) ) e
Current Year (3013-14) i 0.0 | 0.00
1st Subsaquent Year {2014-15) 0one! 0.00
Zn Subsaguent Year (2015-18) 000 | 2.00
4. Number of retireas receiving OPED benefits .
Cuprent Year {2013-14) 2 2]
751 Subsequent Year {2014-15} 2 21
2nd Subsequent Year {2015-16} 2 21

4. Commenis

122 of 299

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACE Financial Regorting Soffwars - 2013.2 1

Floiad o sl

ATEIS A ACLTET AR



2613-14 Firsl tnferim
Sausalite Marin City Blementary Genaral Fund 2% 82474 0QOCOR0
Marin County Schanot Disinct Oriteriz and Standards Roview Form (1081

578, identificstion of the District's Unfunded Liability for Seff-ingurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriata bulton(ss for ilams 1a-1c, as applicabia, Budgst Adoption data that exist (Form 0108, itam ST8) will ba exiracted, otherwise, enter Budget Adoplion and
First Interim data in ifems 2-4.

1. & Does your distrist operate any sef-insuranos programs such as
workers' compensation, emploves health and walfars, or
property ad labifiy? (Do net include OPEE; which is covarad in
Section BTA} (i No, skip llems 1b-4) Mo ‘

b i Yes to ftem 1z, have thera been changss since
budget adoption in seif-insurance lkbililes?

e

<. ¥ 'Yas to ffem 1a, have here been changes since
hudget adoption in seff-insurance conlibutions?

nia

Budget Adoption
2. Self-inswrance Liablities {Form 01CS, Ham S78) First interim
&, Accrued Hability for seti-insurance programs {
b, Unfunded fiability for sel-insurence programs L

SR !

3 Seff-lnsurance Conlriutions Budget Adopfion
a. Reguired contribution {funsding) for seif-insurance programs (Form Q1C8, ttem S78) First iterim
Current Year (201314}
15t Bubsequant Year (2614-15)
Znd Subseguent Yesr {(3015-16}

i, Amount contribided (funded) for seif-insurancs programs
Current Year {2013-14}
qst Subsequent Year (2014-15)
2otk Subsequent Year (2015-18)

4. Comments:

123 of 299

Cafitornia Dept of Tducalion
QAMD Finsncial Fenmtnn Sofhware - 2015 71



2013-14 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elemeniary Ganeral Fund 71 85474 0OCO0O0
Mavin Gounty School District Criterla and Standacds Review Form 21081

S8, Status of Labor Agresments

Analyze the staius of emptoyes labor agreaments. dentify new iabor agraemants thai have been ratified since budget adopiion, as well as new commitments provided as parl of
pravicusly rstified nultiyear agreaments; and include 2l contracts, including aif edministraler coniracis {and inciuding all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the data of
ihe required board meeting. Compare the increase i new commitments to the projectsd increase in ongoing revenuss and explain how ese commitments will be fupded In fulwe
=

fiscal years.

if satary and benellt negotiations are not finalized, upon settiement with cartificated or classified staff:
Thir schooi district must delenming e cost of the setilament, including satardes, benefits, and any other agresments that change costs, and provide the
courty office of educaiion {SOE) with an analyss of the cosl of the seiflement and its iimpact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review ihe analysis relative to the oriteris and standards and may provide writlen comments to e presidant of the
dislict governing board and superiniendent.

584, Cost Analvsis of District's Labor Agresments - Ceriificated (Nen-managemeani) Employees

DATA ENTRY: CHok the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Cenificated Labor Agreements as of the Frevious Reporting Perind.” Thers are no extraclions in this section,

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Frevious Reporiing Peried

\
|
]

Were a2l eeviificaled labor negotialions seltled as of budget adoption? Yas
i Yes, compiets number of FTEg, then skip o ssciion 885,
if Mo, continue with section SBA.
Cartiflcated {Non-managemaent} Salary and Banefl{ Negotiations
Prior Year (Znd intarim} Current Year 15t Bubseguent Year 2nd Subseqguent Yesr
_____ (201213 (201314} (2014155 o {anisE
i T ;
: !
Number of certificatsd (non-mansgerment} full- | i
time-gguivalent (FTE) posilions e i20 ) i3.01 1.8 o 114
i
i
|
iz Have any salary and benefil negoiiations been seilled since budget adopiion? H nla

I Yes, and the corresponding public dlsclosure documents have been filed with the COR, complete questions 7 and 3.
1 Yes, and the corresponding public disclosuwre docurnents have not been filed with the COE, complate questions 2-5.
I Mo, complete guestions S and 7.

ih.  Ars any salary and banefit negotistions still uasettled? i
if Yes, complets questions € and 7. 1{ Na

Neqgotiations Settied Since Budael Adoption

2a.  Per Govemwnent Code &

setion 3547 5(a), tate of public disclosure hoard masking: [ wmvog, soi3 |

2b,  Per Govermnment Code Section 3547 5(b), was the colleciive hargaining agreement
certifiet by the distict superintendent and chief business offict> ¢ Y85 o

i Yes, date of Superitendent and RO cerlification: i May 09, 2013

3. Par Government Code Section 3547 5{c), was a budgel revision adopted i
1o mest the costs of the coliective hargaining agreement? s
if Yeg, date of budget revision hoard adoption:

4 Pericd covered 5y the agresment: Begin Date: [___E G*_ 2012 _.“: End Date: I Jun 30, 2014 5

5 Salary seltlemant: Curent Yaar 1¢t Subsaguent Year Z2nd Subiseguent Year
{(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16}

is the cost of salary seilfemant included i the interdm and multiyesar
projections (MYRs)7 Yes . Yas Yes
One Year Agreement -

Total cost of salary settlement 23,201 i‘w ol o |

% change in salary schedule from pricr year 2.8%
or
Muitlyear Agreement
Toal cost of sadary setilemaent

Y changs 1 sslary schedule from prior year
imay enter texd, such as "Reopsna™}

tdeniify the source of funding that will be used o support multivesr salary commiiments:

General Fured

124 of 299
California Dept of Education
SACE Financial Reparting Software - 2013.2.1



Sausaliio Marin City Efementary
warin County

8. Costof & one percent increass in satary and stalifory benefits
7, Amoust inchuded for any tentative salary schedule Increases

Certificated (Non-management} Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefils

i Are cosis of HEW benefit changes included i the interim and MYPs?
2. Tolat cost of HAW benaefits

a Perment of HEW cost paid by amployer

& Percent profected changs in H&W cost over prior year

Certfticated {(Nos-managemeni) Prior Year Settlements Negoliated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new coste negotiated since budget ageption for prior year
seitlaments included in the interim?
1 Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYFs
# ves, explaln he naturs of N8 now 00818]

01314 First intesm

Genarat Fund

2% 685474 0000000
Form 01081

Gertifficated [Non-managensent) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Ase step & column adiustments included i the inierim and MYPS?
7. Costof step & column adjusimenis
3. Parcent changs in step & columin over prior year

Certificatad {Hon-management} Atirition {fayoffs and retirements}

5. Are savings o stirtion inchuded In the budget and MYPs?

7. Are additional HAW benefits for those laid-off o reficed
employees ncluded in the inferim and MYPs?

Sehoo! District Criterts and Standards Review
i i
Surrent Yesr tat Subseauent Yeaf 200 Subssquent Year
- (201314} - (201415} (25188 _
i f %
Current Year 15t Subsaquent Year 2wt Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015181 ,
i
!
i
""" - i
) i i
= %
3 .

:

1 - l ]
| ‘ |
! ;
| 1
%

Current Year 13t Bubsequent Year 2rei Subsequent Year
o {20G13-14) {2014-15) {2015-16)
*
Yes Yes Yas |
) ] 27,300 33,783 25,965 |
1.5% 1.5% ! 1.5% o
Currert Year 1st Subseguent Year 2o Subseguent Year
(2013-143 {2014-15) (20548 _
:
i
P Yes Yae Yes N
i
|
res Yes Yes !

Certiflcatad lon-management) - Other

List other significant coatract changss ihat have scouned sinne hudgst adoption &

rdd the cost impact of esch change e, class size, hours of senployment, save of absence, bonuses, gic)

Califorsia Dept of Hducation

Pl al Y ki D aShanra o FOER D

125 of 299

i e e amma . asan




201314 Fiyst fnlerim
Ceangrai Fund
Sehool District Criteria and Standards Review

Saussiito Marin City Elemerntary
Marin County

21 85474 Q000000
Form Q1CSH

S8R, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreamenis - Clagsified {Hon-rranagement) Emplovees

OATA ENTRY: Glick the appropriate Yes or Mo button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreemenis as of the Previous Reporting Pariod.”

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Fravious Reporting Period R e
Were ail classified labor negotistions setiied 28 of hurdget adoption? ; i
seqtion S8C. 1;__

There are ng extraclions in this section.

¥ Yes, cormpiete numbey of FYEs fhenskiptosection 88C. 1 Ne 1
i Mg, continga with section S88.
Ciassified (Non-management} Salary and Bengtit Negotations
Pricr Year {2nd interim) Current Yaar 15t Subsaquent Year 2rd Subsesuent Yot
(2012-13) (201314} {2014-15) {Z015-13)
Number of classified {non-managament; E i i
£TE positions ! 2.7 | wmol 13.0 ] 130
1. Have any salary and tenefi negctistions been setiled since budget adeptien? éf__mﬁ_ga_ ______
If Yas, and the cotrespanding pubiic disciosura derumeants have baen filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
¢ Yas, and the comesponding public disclosure decuments have not heen fad with the COR, compiste quesiiens 2-5.
i Mo, compiste guastions € and 7.
ih.  Ars any salsry and bensfit negotiztions st unsetied?

i Yas, complete questions S and 7.

Negatiations Setiled Bince Budiget Adoption

o8 Per Government Code Section 3547.5(g}, date of nublic disclasure board maeting:
2h.  Per Gowernment Code Section 3847 .5(0}, was the coltective hargaining sgresment
cerfified by the district suparintendent and chief husiness offical?
£ vvas, dats of Stperintendent ant CBO cariification:
3 Per Government Code Secton 3247 5oy, was a pudget revision adopled
o meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? N 1 -
if Yes, dale of hudget revision board adoplion: | S
[ [ H
4, poriod covered by ths agreement Bagin Date: L - W___E Ead Date: 1 o i
&, Balary sefflement: Crrrerd Year 15t Subsequent Yeur 2nd Bubsaeguent Yaar
N (2013-14) (2014-18) {2015-16) -
Is the cost of salary settfement included inthe interim and multiyear ’ % } 1
projections (MYPs? i o o i
One Year Agrosment e .
Tetal cost of salary seilement L L . I i
| :
: 1
o, change in safary schedule Tram prior year i .
o
Muitiyear Agreement - B .
Tatat cost of satary seitiement : H . : . I
i T - T — H
1 5 ! i:
% changs in salary schedule from pricr year | i %
(may emer text, such s "Recpener’) | — ! R | A A
tdentify the source of funding that witt be used to support multbyear salery commitments:
3,4,,_ ST —
|
|
i
[ —
hegotiations, — —
5.  Cosiohsons percent increass in saiary and statitory benaefils ! 7,540 !
Currant Ve 13t Subseguant Year Ind Subsequent Year
(PO13-94Y (7014-1563 o {2015-18) S
7. Amount inclutad for any tenlalive satary scheduis incraasas i oy . 0} _ 3]
126 of 299
Prigted: 127502013 133



2013-14 First Inderiny

Sausatiic Marln Uity Slementary Senerat Furd 21 85474 GOO0000
Marin County Schaol District Griteriz and Standards Review Form 0108t
Currerd Year 1st Subsequent Year Znd Subsequent Year
Classified [Non-managemsnt) Health and Welfars {H8W) Benetits {2613-14) i2014-15) (2015-18)
1. Are costs of HEW banefit chenges included in tha intarim and MY Ps? Yes Yas Yeg
2. Tolal cost of HEW hansfils 10,181 13,181 ] 10,121
3, Percani of HAW cosl paid by employer ! 100.0% o 1G0.0% o 3B0.0% }
4, Pereent projected change in HEW cost over prior year i 0 0% 0.0% H . O.0% i

Ciassified {Non-management) Prior Yaar Setiiements Nsgotiated
Blnce Budget Adoption

e any new costs negotialed since budgel adoption for priog year
sefitements includad i the interim? Ng ]
i Yes, amount of agw costs included i the inferim and MYPs i i
i Yes, explain the nalurs of the naw costs.

Current Year 1t Subsequent Year 204 Subseauent Year
Classlfied {(Nonwnanagement) Step and Golumn Adjustments (2013-t4y [2014-15) {2015-16)
i
1. Ave step & column adjustinents included in the iderim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Costof step & column adjustments 8.812 11,487 T 7588
3 Percent changs it step & coluimn over prior year 2.5% 2.5% ) 2.5%
Current Year 15} Subsequent Tear Znd Subsequent Year
Classified {(Hon-managemsnt) Atirition (layoffs and retirements) (201314} 2014-15) (201518

1. Are savings Trom atirilion included in the inferim and MYPs? Yas Yes ) ] Yes

2. Are additional F&W banelils for thoss laid-off or retired
arployees Includead In the interim and MYPs?

Yas Y8 . Yes

Classified {Non-tanagement) - Other
List other significant contract changes (hat have accurred since budge! adogtion and the cost impact of each {Le., hours of employmert, lsave of absence, bonuses, ele.y

o I 127 of 299
Cafifornia Dept of Bducation
SALCS Financial Reporting Soffware - 2013 2.1

E P I R R T T T L1 L P Y Ciwiwdmris $OTM4D 4020 AR



57

201314 First erim
Sausaiito Marin ity Clamentary Geparal Fund
Barin County Sehoot Disiric Oriienia and Slandards Review

27 BE4T4 0000000
Form 1081

S8C, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agrasments - Mansgement!SupervisorfConfidential Employess

DATA ENTRY, Click the appropriate Yes or No bufton for "Staws of ManesgementSupervisorConfidential Laber Agreements as of ihe Previous Reporting Peried.” There ars no exiractions

i3 this seciion.

erlod

Status of MenagementSupervisorCanfidential Labor Agreements ae of the Fravious Reporting P
Were 2t managesaliconfidential iator negotiations settied as of budget adoption? i
i Yes or nia, complate rasmber of FTEs, then skip 1 S8,
if Ko, cordinue wilh section 588G,

#anagementSupervisoriConfidental Salary and Benefit Hegotiations

a4

Prior Yaar (2nd intarim} Currant Year 1%t Subsaquent Year 2nd Subsequen! Year
{2012-13) (2013143 (201415 (204518
| ! ; !
Mumbesr of mapagemant, supervisar, and ! ! |
corfidential FTE positions i 841 8.6 55 | 58}
12, Have any selary and henefit negotiations been seiied since pudget adoption? 1r “““““““ ﬁi
If Yes, complete question 2. ! nfa {
i Mo, complete quastions 3 and 4
1h.  Are any salery and benaefilt negotiations stil unsetited? . - N i
i Yas, compsiete nuastions 3 and 4,
Hegotishions Settted Since Budyat Adoption
2. Salary settlerent: Cravent Yaar 15! Suhsequent Yoar 2nd Subseaquent Year
- {2013-14) {2044-15) i2015-16)

1 3
1s the cost of salary seitiermant included in the interim and multiyear ; {
projactions {MYPsl? No ) e o hia B

Tolat cosl of satary seilemant !
1
H
Changa in salsry schedute from prior yesr ] w
(miay enter text, such as "Recpener”} i |
Meaotiations Mot Sattled —
3, Costof 2 one percent incregse in salaiy and stalufory beneliis { 3,880 {
Carrend Year 13t Subsaquent Yesr 2rf Subsequent Yaar
2u13-14) {(2014-15} 1201545
4. Amount included for any tentalive salary schedule Increases ! g 0] al
HanagementSupervisorfConiidential Current Year 15t Subsaguent Year Znd Subseguent Year
Health and Welfare (HE&W) Benellis (201314} (201415} (Z015-18)
i .
1. Ars costs of HEW henefit changes includad in the interim and MYPs? ! ves Yeg Yes
2. Total cost of HAWY henefis 16,181 10,181 10,181
3. Peroend of HEW cost paid by employer L% 100.0% 100.0% )
4. Percent orolectad change i HEW cost over prior year 5.0% ] 0.0% Q.09 ]
ManagementSupervisor/Confidential Current Year ist Subsequent Year nd Subsequent Year
Stef and Column Adjustiments o {2013-14) {(2014-18} {2015-18%
¥ H t
1. e siep & column adiusiments included in the budgst and MYPs? Yes L Yas | Yag
2. Costof step & eslumn adjusiments L 8812 11,487 7598
3. Percent changs in siep and column over prior year H 2.5% . 2.5% 2.8%
$MansgemenySupervisorfContidential Cuvent Year 13t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsaguent Year
Other Benslits {mileage, bonuses, ele.} (701314} {20145y (2015185
|
1. Are oosts of oiher benefits inchided in the Intsrim and MYPs? - Yes U Yes Yes i
2. Total castof other benafits 3,400 8,400 8,409 ]
3. Percent change in cost af other benefits over prior year L 0.0% . 0.0% i 0.0% j
o _ 128 of 299
Caiifornie Dept of Education
ACS Finansat Reporting Software - 2013.2.9
- PN Brirtad: 1252013 1033 4



2011314 First inéerim
Ganaral Fund
Schooi Disict Criteris and Standards Revisw

Sausaliic Marin Cliy Elementary
Marin County

85, Siatus of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds hat tay have negative fund balances at the end of the current | iscal yest. if any other fund has a predectad nogative fund Dalance, prepare 20
intenm report and mulliyear projection for that fund. Exglain plans for how anid when the negative fund balance will be addressad,

21 65474 oOI0Dol

Form 010S[

384, jdaniification of Other Funds with Negafive Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY. Click the appropriate button in Hem 1. if Yes, entsy dafa In ltem 2 and provids ihe repos referenced i llem 1

1. Ase any funds other than the generst fund projected W have & negalive ji¥ats] i ‘
palance at the and of the current fiscal year? ! Na !

i Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewlng agency a raport of ievenues, sxpenditures, and chahges in fund balance {e.g., an interdm fignd rapori

3y and & multivear projaction repod for
gach fund.

i Yes, identify ezch fund, by name and rarnber, that is projectsd o have & negalive snding fund balance for the current fiscal year. Pravide reasens for the negative balanse(sy and
explain e plan for how and when the problemis) will be corrected.

129 of 299

Catifornia Dept of Ecucation
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 201321

Seievimed e APAONAT TR R



Sausalio Marin Cily Elementery
BRarin County

2013-14 First Inferim
Generat Fung
Schoel District Driteria and Standards Review

21 85474 00OO00D
Form G108

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators ars dasigned io provids additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer io any single iagicatar Goes hot necessarniy suggest & cause for candem, hul
may alert the raviswing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA EWNTRY: Glick the sppropriste Yes or Mo bution for Tierms A2 through AS; ftemn A4 is aulomatically completed based on <ata from Criterion &

At Do cash fiow projections show that the disirict will end the curvant fiscal year with a t ‘
negative cash balance in the gensral funt? (Data from Criterion 88-1, Cash Balance, ! hNo i
ars used @ determine Yoz or Noj

A2, iz e system of parsonnet position contrel independand fron the payroli system? i |

! Vo |

A%, s anmoliment decreasing in both e prior and current fiscal years? }E m;‘

A4, Arenew charier schools eperating in district beundaries tat impact the districl’s r - i
enrolimant, eithar in the prior or current fiscal year? ! Mo :

AK, Has the district sntered into @ bargaining agreerment where any of the ourrent ! 1
or subsequent fiscal years of e agresment would result in salary Incrsasss hat i Mo ,"E
are expected to excead the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

A8, Does the distict provide uncapped (1C0% smpioyer paid) health henefils Tor Current of l - 1
retired empioyeas? i No i

AF, s the gisiiots inanclal system indepsndent of the coaunty office systam? 1 i

[ MG i

AB. Doees the disirict have any reports that intfieate flscal distrass purstant o Education 1'“ i
Code Seclion 42127 68)7 (i Yes, provide coples o the county office of educstion.} ] No i

A%, Have there been personnal changes in the superintendent o chief businass i ;
official positions within the last 12 momhs? i Yas :

When providing comments for additienal fiscal indicatofs, please nclude the item nurbsr applicable 1o each comment.
Comiments: The Gisinicl Hired & new Supetiiendert o July 2018, Steve Van Zant. Priof o that the district had an interim-Supsrintendent, Vaterie Plits.

(optional}

Engd of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

130 of 299

Dafifoarnia Dept of Education
SAGS Financlal Reporting Softwarg - 201321

Peiendds

AR AT A



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND
FORM 01

GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED,

RESTRICTED AND SUMMARY OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

131 of 299



Sausaiiio Marin Ciy Elemsntary

2073-14 First inferdm
General Fund

271 63474 SOGE000

Wharin County Unrestrictad (Rasources G000-1589) Form @i
Revenues, Expenditures, and Chienges in Fund Balance
: Hoard Approved Projecied Year | Difference o D '
Object | Criginal Budget : Operating Budgst | Actrels To Date ! Totals P {Colg ey (Emy |
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {81 {C} j{s} (&) F
A, REVENUES :
1) LCFFIRevenue Limil Sources BOTOA08S | 517880500 . 3,17680500 27072703 402217000 BASEESO00  286%
2} Faderal Revenue §100-8289 - 14,187.00 AR O0 D00 $4,187.00 0 0B00: 0 LO%
3} Other State Revenue 830C-8898 _ 562,720.00 .582.720.00 80128 8BIB00. (54590400  -G7.0%
43 Other Locel Revenue BBO0-BTES . 338,083.00 338,085.0 | S74B3T4 C 3BRT800
51 TOTAL, REVENUES . 4,061,567.00 ) 4,081 567.0C 33881208 : 4370.152.00
B. EXPENDITURES | f :

1) Certiticated Salaries 1009-4998 |

27809488 |

7) Classified Sataries 2000-2595 |

1062457000 1082467001 [192.491.00)  -18.4%
44505300 44505300 137,468.67 | 453,082.00 (1802300 41%

1.234.878.00 1

3) Employee Benefits 30003998 48383800 | 433, 828.00

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4995 89,7680

| B97E800 |

51 Servicos and Gther Operating Expendflures 5000-5523 ©41,818.00 ;

_.133.238.31 ]

84191600

LB182aT 00
4808800 L
514,582,00

e (BEA11.0 iM%

.. iBB2ERO0Y B2 7%

81 Cagital Outiay BOU-BH0S 000 |
73 Other Oulgo {excluding Transfers of indirgct TI0G-7299 ;
Casts) F4006-T455

214,117 87

000§

3.0%

8} Otner Quign - Transfers of indiret Casts 7300-7398 051780 QOG0 608 2tas200) 97500 -48%
O TOTAL EXPEMDNTURES 3,141,814.00 3,941 91400 | 351,550.70 ) 3,33§742.00 :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES :

VER BEXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :

FINANCING SOURCES ANDUSES (As-B) 940,683.00 | 345,653.00 ©
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESHISES i %

1} interfund Transfers :

) Transfars i 5900-0929 0.00 ! 0.00 6.00 !
&5 Transfers Out 7E00-7628 | 263.600.05 | 263,800.00 000
23 Other Sowrces/Uses ‘
a} Sources 8930-8078% . ..5800 . SR .
B} Uses TEIOTRYS e BER bol

3} Contribyiions
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCESIUSES

8980.8999 FTRPSURIN AR S oL Sl )

(1.326.621.00)

132 of 299

GALTIRONE e

o B8

(1,470 615.60)

006 |

(1.432.372.008




Sausaliio Marin CHly Eismentary

201314 First Inferim
Ganerai Fud

21 85474 QO000G0

fdarin County Unrestricted (Resowrces 0000-1588) Forrn 01
Revenues, Dxperdilures, and Changes in Fund Balance
; | Board Approved Projeciad Year Diffarence Yo DHFF
: Gbject | Cwriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuais Yo Date Totais {CalB & I} (£18]
Diegerintion RegsourceCodes  Codes | fAY 8] : [C} : {7} {E} iy
E. NET INGREASE [DECREASE] IN FUND i
BALANCE (T + D4} - (445 868.00); (A48 5B 0 512.978.84) {398,962 00}
E. FUND BALANCE, RESERYES ;
11 Beginning Fund Balance | :
a3 As of Jily 1 - Unaudited G791 1\51486581 L 551486581 0001
by Audit Adivstments g73%
o} As of July 1 - Audited (Fis + Fiby 1,914,865.81
o4} Qiher Restalemenis 738
&) Adjusted Beginning Beatance (Fic + Fid) . 1,514.8686.81
23 Ending Batancs, June 30 {E + Flg) LA s Res .81
Gomponenis of Ending Fund Batance
a}) Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash F7i1
Slores 971z
Prepaid Expandiiuras 8713
All Others 971¢
iy Ragstricled 9740
&y Commitled
Stabifization Arrangemernts 750
Other Commitmants 87RO
4} Assigned
Other Asstgnmants 8780
&) UnassignadiUnappropriated
Raserve for Econoniic Uncedainiies 878% 200
Unassignedinappropriaied Amount g7s0 1067,897.81 1.087.687.81 i 1,115,808,81 &

133 of 299



Sausalto Marin City Elemersary
Farin County

iesaription

2013-14 First Interim
General Fund
Unrastricled {Rescurces D000-1968)
Revenugs, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Bafance

21 65474 H000000
Form O

Board Approved

FERMA

Projectad Year

Difference 1 % DI

7 t

Ohjest Originat Budget | Dperating Budget Actusis To Date Totals ColBaAD | (EE
uuuuu Resourcs Codes  Codes L R 18 : i8] [18)] (£} AR
LCFFIREVENUE LIVIT SOURCES
Principal Apportionment 3
State Aid - Gurrent Year 8011 61,1210 | 181120000 53971600 BE2.52400 | 458.3%
Education Prolection Account State Ald - Current Year 8012 24,856.09 : §.867 00 L 14%
Cherter Scheols Genaral Purposs Dniitlemant - Staig Ald G ane ! i D?%E
Sigle Ad - Prior Years g8 L .00 gi}j’gj@%
Tax Relief Subvertions
Homaowners' Exsmiptions BoR1 R cravegl B3E.00 0 C2E%
Timber Yield Tax 5022 800 300 _B0%
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Faxes 8029 b 0.00 ; B.0%
County & District Taxes
Becured Roll Taxes 8041 471283800 ; - L%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 108,562 G0 02357005 ©108008 _ _-58%;
Prior Years' Taves 8043 L A.882.00 {‘a,'.i»ﬁt%,m})2 ~22.4%§
Supplamental Taxes 2044 - .00 | .00 V‘Q:‘U%g
Education Revenue Augmentation : ; ‘
Fund (ERAF) s045 . 0.00 ¢ 0001 0.00 o 2.0%:
Carnrunity Redevelopment Funds § :
{5 B17/659/1992) 2047 0,00 000 56%
Penalties and Interast from ' :
Definquent Taxes 8G43 ~ 000 | g.00 ALY _DO%
Miscelianecus Funds (EC 41604) i : :
Royaities and Bonuses 8681 . . 0.00 - 0.00 | V0%
Oter InList Taxes 5082 - 0.00 - GOB:  DO%
Less: NoreLOFFRevenue Limit :
(50%) Adjustmant 8048 Lenl - L B0 DO%
. Subtotal, LOPFfRevenus Limit Sowrces 5.044,688.00 844,740.03 . 5,782, 48400 L TATRIBOC | 14.8%
LCFF/Revenues Limif Translers | ‘
Urnrestiicted LOEF/Revenue Limit
Transiers - Current Year GO0 3081 {20,422 00% (20 422 00} {20,422 00Y
Continuation Education ADA Transfer 2300 8081 : : i
Commranity Day Schools Transfer 243C¢ 3041
Spesial Bducation ADA Transfer feizive] 8081
Al Other LCFF/Ravenus Limi
Transfers - Qumant Year & Ciher BOET s Lhagy LBo%
PERS Reduction Transter 8053 LS S Cou0 L oo
Transters o Charier Schools & Lisy of Propery Taxes g0s6 | 23 S, e N 000! ._...0801 00%
Property Taxes Transfers 8067 | (L84TEIS00) . (1BATEN000 (l7dgsmzoml  enrarTo0 53w
Revenye Limit Transfers - Prier Years 80g9 i C.00 ’ Lbood oo LLbooi Q89 GO%
TOTAL, LOFRREVENUE LY SOURCES 31780500 LEITER05.00 L AGE2ATen 84856800 | 26-5%,5
FEDERAL REVERUE '
Maintenance and Cperations g11a
Bpecial Foucation Entitlement 8181
Special Edusation Discrefionary Granis 8182
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8270
Foresi Reserve Funds 82680 S 0499 0,00 .00 Boo 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 227G : ’
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280
B8t
interagency Gorfracts Between LEAs &288
Pass-Thyough Pevanues from Fedsral Sourees B8




Sausatitc Marin City Elemaents
Harn County

ey

Ohiect
Godes

Diescription Resource Codes
NCLB: Title {, Part A, Basic Granis
Low-Incoms and Neglected 3010
NCUR: Tithe |, Part D) Local Dalinquarnt
Frogram 3025
NGLB: Titla #, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035
NCLE: Tithe 1, immigration Education
Program 4201
NCLE: Tiie 1f], Limited English Proficlent (LEF)
Siuderd Program £2033
NCLEB: Titte V, Part B, Public Charler Schools
Grant Program (PCEGR) 4610
3011-3G20, 3026~
3205, 40384178,
Otfar Mo Child Laft Behind 5510
Vocatlonsd and Applied Technology Bducalion 3500-3859
Safe and Drug Fres Schools 3700-3728
A Qther Feders! Reverne A8 Giher
TOTAL PEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Ciher State Apporitonmsits
Community Day Schoot Additional Funding
Currant Year 2430
Belor Years 2430
ROCH Enmitiement
Current Year BA55-G350
Prior Years B385-8350
Speciat Education Mester Plan
Currant Yaar 8500
Prior Yaars G505
Homa-to-Sohool Transporiation Y230
Ezonomic impact Aid 7060-7081
Spec. Bd. Transpostation TZ40
Al Gther State Apporliopments - Curvent Yésr All Glher
A Other Stale Apporfonments ~ Prior Years All Ciher
Year Round School inceniive
Class Size Reduction, K-3
Chlld Nudrition Programs
Mandaied Cosls Relmbursements
Lottery - Unrestricted and instructional Malerisls
Tax Reilsf Subventions
Festricted Levies - Other
Memsowners' Exemptions
Other Subventionsfin-Lisu Taxes
Pags-Through Revenues from State Souwrces
School Based Coordination Program 7250
After Schoot Education and Safety (ASES) 8340
Chatisr Schoot Facility Grant S03C
Diugiatochol/Tebaceo Funds 8858, 6880
Healthy Start G240
Specialized Secondary 7370
Sehool Comminity Violence
Prevention Grant T3¢
Ciusality Education vesirment Act 740G
Aft Other State Revenus Al Other

5280

290
8280

3240

2250

B828C¢
2280
B2a0
8190

8311
8319

B57H
8576
Bsay
3580
s

8580
8890
BEGG

201314 Firat nlerim
Gensral Fungd
Unrestricied (Rasources G0OD-1595)

Revanues, Expenditures, and Changes ia Fund Balance

Hoard Approved

: Projscied Year Difference
| Original Budget | Oparating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals ColB&n;
(A) 5 {8} : <) [£3) &)

WEEERO0L L B

1308600 ; 13,487.00

o T

21 65474 QOOD000

Fany O

{EiB)
{F}

LABBOITA% ;

LAEEOITO0 L LBERE

0RO {488.017.00)

-100.6%!



Sausalito Marin City Slementary
Marin County

2015-14 First Intarim
Generat Fung

21 G472 Qo000

Urirestricled {Resources 0000 1598) Form G1t
Revenuos, Expenditures, and Ghangas In Fund Salance
\ Board Approved | Projectad Year Gifferance % Diff
Ohject | Oviginal Budget | Opersting Budget| Actuals To Date | Totais o (ColBeD | Em
Description Hesourcs Codes Codas (A : {8} iy ; o} e )
| TOTAL OTHER STATEREVENVE . L. 88272000 §52.72000 ] wras ! 18,1600

136 of 299




Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Wurin County

2G13-14 First interiny
General Fund
Unrestricied {Resources BOO0-1098)

Revenues, Expendiures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approvad

21 85474 20006000

Form 31t

: ; Projected Year Ditference % DI
Object  : Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuais To Date Totals {ColB &D) [{=2123)
Deseription Resoures Codes Godes | (Al 18} <y : {44, [F}

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revanue
Courdy and Disirict Taxes

Other Restrictad Levies
Secured Rolf

Unsecured Roll
Prior Yaars Taxes
Supptemental Taxes

MNon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes

Giher

Community Redevelopment Funda
Mot Subjact to LOFFRL Deaduction

Panalties and interest fron: Definguent Non-LOFF/Revenue
iimit Taxes
Saies
Salfe of EquinpmentiSupplies
Sale of Publications
Food Service Sales
Al Other Sales
Leases and Rentals
interast

Net ingrease {Decrease] In the Fair Valug of iovestments

Faes and Contracts
Adult Education Fees

Nor-Resident Sludents
Transpodation Fees From ndividuals
Transporiation Sarvices 7230, 7240
interagency Services A8 Oiher
Mitlgation/Developar Fess
All Othar Feay and Conlracls
Ciher Local Revanue
I Plus Misc Furids Non-LOFF/Revense Limit (30%) Adiustment
Pass-Thraugh Revenues From Local Souress
All Gther Local Reverue
Tuition
All Qther Transfers n

Transfers OF Apporfiorenants
Special BEducation SELPA Transisrs

From Disfricts or Charter Sehocis GB0G

From County Offices as00

From JPAs @500
ROC/ Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools B350

From County Offices 5380

From JPAs G360

Giher Transfers of Apportionmeants

From Districts or Charer Schools All Gther
Frem County Offices &l Cther
From JPAS Al Oihsr
Al Other Transfers in from All Glhers

TOTAL OTHE

TOTAL, REVENUES

3815
8818
817
8818

BHZT
3622

BETH
8672
B&TS
BHTY
BE77
8881
ol

5591
&ae7
BGRE
8710

A781-8783 .

ara

8793

&rat
8792
G753

5783
BYEG

LOCALREVENUE o oo s e s v

.. B2.587.00

62,557.00
088

1783400

ane. 22 N 5. MU L4
s 380 e B0 QL0 ! Q. BO%
82920 m 2743000 62,2000 GO0
200000 2374 200000 .80,
Lo

8,00

W

0.00 |

8878100

0A%

24,381.0G
0.00

..21.383.00
BT BES
£.00 |

2.00 |

L

oo

2.0%,

e B0

o
200

4T3

331206 4370,18200 |

27RERS00 . 68%

885

)
B2




Sausalito Marn Ciiy Elernentary
fidarin Coundy

204514 First interim
Genaral Fund
Unrestricted {Resources D000-18548}
Revenues, Expendituras, and Changes & Fund Balance

21 55474 QO00G0T
Form (1l

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classifted irstructional Salarios

Ciassified Support Salariss

Clessified Suparvisers’ and Administrators’ Salaries
Clerical, Technical and Office Saleries

Ciher Classified Sataries

| TOTAL, CLASSIFIZD SALARIES

| j Board Approved | Projecisd Year Difference ¥ TiFF
Object | Orlglnal Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date | Totals {CotB &5} {Ri3)
Dascription Resourca Codes  Codes {41 ! {8} (3] : Y] iy L iF

Certificatest Taachers' Saiarles 1169 87608700 BVSOSTL0 18222888 1 S03.467.00 | GIALO0L 3%
Certificatad Pupil Suppaort Szlaries 1200 €00 o 0.0 0.0 B0 .00 00%
Cerificated Suparvisors' and Administrators' Safaries 1360 18141000 151,410,00 _..8547000 31841000 1 (185000.00y  -108.0%
Otwer Certificated Sajaries 1900 3500000 JBO000G 1 21.300,00 | ... AE001.00 (Le0y  00%
| TOTAL CERTFICATEDSALARES . 198246700 | 10692467, 27899468 | 1254875, (19243100 -18.1%

[ H 1
210 : e 2B, TE0 2 S L f2521400  800%
2200 , 13 By 2 LG8 02204 0005 80%
2300 113,000.00 11800000 s@saEazi 0.60 0.0%,
2400 B -1y Keic _‘_ﬁszm.a&? 34436041 arien  03%
28500 5’55_360‘3 51,536.00 4823 24 %,556.00 LI0.8%

445,063.00 445 053.00

463,082 00

B LA R

 137,458.97 |

Books and Giher Reference Materials
Malevals and Supplies
Moncapiiatized Equipmen

Food

CTOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Subagrasments for Services
Travel and Conferences
Dues and Memberships
insurance

Cperations and Housekesping Services

Transfers of Direct Costs
Transfers of Dirsct Cosis - Injarfund

FrofessionalfConsulling Services and
Operating Expendifures

Conmwmunications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
L OPERATING EXPENDITURES ...

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATIMNG EXPENDITURES

Rentals, Leasas, Repairs, and Noncasitalized improvemenis

EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS ! :
STRS 31013102 | STEEB0. 87,886 . 193,527.00 (1586100 -18.1%
PERS 3201-2202 | 54.00 LizgeRo0; -7 9%
OASDUMedicara/Alemative 3301-3302 LLABTIsQRG 54,534.00 (e.811.0G)  -i18%
Health and Wellare Benefils 34013402 ;70893100 : _ 23388000 {24.768.00 -11.8%
Unemplcyment Insurance 3F01-3802 ¢ Ay 202.32 | 38700 [91.0{}}; -11.7%)
Workers' Compensation 30T-3802 | 3459400 ; {5274.0&‘3 -15.1%
OPES, Allocated HT01-5702 000 ; gLl 0o%
OPEB, Active Employees 37813752 .80 906G E _ G.0%,
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.0 B i
Giner Emiployes Benefits 3801.3902 2187400 21,974,490 : . {Gidﬁﬂx o B
) A | emamon. | ssismsenl1m EEATION] 2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i i
Approved Texibooks and Core Gurricila Materais 4100 Jiooonos 10,000.60 § 000 E o.0%

¥

200 | 0.00 600 090 | 088 00%
s300 416100 4416100  atadron (37.286.00)  -84.4%
4400 35,608,00 3550800 5480550 | (19,0{3(}&0}@_ L B3A%
4700 ALY ' 000 0.0 é .bao%

5100
5200
s:0 | 8710
5400-5458 3

- BRIERE0 L BB

146085001

H

BEI%

Jhiginog

2.5 S
ALY A NN Y L7 4

ool 0o%

-iRga%

L ARB020
w22, 000,00

8800 L AERE0000 .
5600 18300.06

710 2,09

5780 0,00 . npal

5800

3900

128,342.46 |

25,7800 ;

e B2

514,982.00 |

127334000 19.8%

138 of 299



Sausalito Marin Tlty Stementary
Warin County

escriptlon

CAPITAL GUTLAY

Latd
Land ¥nproverients
Buildings and Improvements of Bulidings

| Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoot Libraries

Eguipmen
Eguipment Replacament

TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY

OTHER QUTEO {exctuding Trangfers of Indirect Costs)

TFuition
Tudtlon for instrustion Under Interdistrict
Attendanca Agreements

State Speciat Schools

Tudtion, Excoss Losts, andior Deficlt Payments
Payments to Districts or Chastor Schools

Payments fo County Offives
Sayments 1o JPAs

Trangfers of Pass-Through Revenss
To Districts or Charter Schools

Ta Coundy Difices
To JPAs

Special Educating SELPA Transfers of Apportionments

To {istricts or Chaner Schools 5560
To County Offices 8830
To JFAs BEGO
! ROGF Transfers of Apportonments
i To Districts or Charler Schools HI6G
. Ta County Offices 8380
To JPAs BIE0

Giher Transters of Apportionments &1 Other
Al Giher Transfars
Alt Gther Transfers Out to All Othars

Debl Sepvice
Dabt Service - Interest

Criter Debt Service - Principal

OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Trangfers of indivect Costs

Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES |

_.fesource Codes Codes

| TOTAL QTHER OUTSO  TRANSTERS OF NDRECT COSTE .

2013-14 First Infevim

Genaral Fund 2% G5474 0000000

Linrestricted Resources Q0006-159%) Forn 91
Revenues, Txpenditures, ang Changes in Fund Balancs
. i Board Appraoved Projected Year Difference % DHY
Chisct Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals PGl B & D) {E/8)
e S8 B < 0} e AEE N -

70
7130

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (exchuding Transfers of indieset Cosls)

T30
F3EQ

L BRE 0.0%
- 000 0400 0.0%
194716000 45000000 oo 00%

221840
LiTagear.

288400

... 1881800 18,516.00

.. 488,400 . 469,400.00 LAVIETRT

[ROET00 _{P8817.00 0.00. (2149200 %
(20,5179 2051701 11 (21,482,008 97500, . -45%
AAAISIAN0. | 214191400 951 S00.TD L 2338742900 (194828000 -8u%]

139 of 299



2043-14 First Intethn

Sausalito Madn City Blementary General Fung 21 88474 QOGN0
idarin Gounty Unrestricten {Rasourcas 00001555} Form 311
Revanuas, Dxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved ‘ . Projected Yesr Cifference Y DHE
Object | OQriginal Sudget | Gperating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals : :
Desaription Resource Codes Codes ' A o tmy 1y [{a}] .
INTERFUNDG TRANSFERS : : ; H
IMTERFIIND TRANSFERE N : ; ’
From Special Reserve Fund 8O0 B8O
From: Bond interest and E
Redemption Fursd Jboo

Other Autharized interfund Transfars In B0

() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS | 500
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT : i ;
‘ | |
Tor Chitd Development Fund 7811 e BBG Jeog, o ekoe. 8 B ! DO%
To: Spaciat Reserve Fund etz 000, 88l 00, 0 0%
To! Stete School Bufiding Fund! - ; i
Coundy Schaol Faciiitias Fund B K L0 4.00 } 0.0 ALY 4.00 G.0%
To: Deferrad Malntensnse Fund 7815 5000000 30.000.00 QOG 5080000 ¢ 6,00 0.0%
To: Cafeleria Fund 7816 4pg3300) 2,853.00 ¢ 000 70.992.00 EET%
Gthar Authorized Imerfund Transfers Out L ABLTEY 00 19G.787.00 1 LBoo 180,787 O 0.6%

() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
OTHER SOURCESUSES
SOURCES

080} 311,750.00 — 8%

. 253,50.00 |

283,800.00 |

State Apportionments

Emergancy Apporiicnmeants #8531 : .00 0,06 | JaAts] : 000 | 0.0%

rocaeds

Proceeds ftom Salel eass-

Purshase of Land/Bdidings 8953 0880 . Bo%
Tther Sources : ,

Transfers from Furds of ‘ : \ i

Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs gaes 2,00 900 L GO0 e 00 CO%
Long-Term Dobl Procesds :

Proceeds from Centiffoates :
000 .88

of Paricipation 8871
Prosseds from Capilal Leases 8872 L8R N
Proceads from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 Loo e SO
Al Other Financing Sourmas B9TS UOO e ”ﬁ,EJ{},L
(e} TOTAL, SOURCES LS5 T ..
USES
Tranafers of Funds frem . :
LapsediRenrganized LEAS 7851 % SN - 12.< L SR~ 5.+ S
Al Oty Fineacing Uses TE8Q a.00 ) G,O‘OE R A L .
CONTRIBUTIONS 1
Contributions from Ureestricied Ravenuss 8580 Lo A1z 010y (i,‘.“S‘QZT.G{}}E = Lo _{_1,_}2(_),6?3@;_3)2
Confributions from Restricted Revenuss 8920 . |
Transfers of Resiricted Balances BIGT ; 06 ; _i
(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (1.113.021.00)) L 8120813.00)
TOTAL, ITHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES : ! i
{a-prc-d+e (1,395,521.00) (1,396 521.00) o 2.00 {1,432 372000 {36,751.00) 2,8%l

140 of 299



Marin County

2013-14 First Interd
General Fund

31

Rasiricted (Resources 2003-02031

Revenue, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Salance

: { Board Approved |
U Griginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuais To Date

H

21 65474 (000000
Form B4

Projected Year

4} Books and Supplies
5} Services and Ofher Operating Expendiiures
8} Caplial Outiay

7y Other Oulgo {exciuding Trangfers of indirect
Cosis)

83 Cther Oulgo - Transfers of ndirect Cosis

8 TOTAL, EXPEMDITURES

Ohject Totats

Description. Resoures Coddes  Codes A =t H g 0

A REVENUES i
1) LOFFRavenue Limit Sowrces 80108099 2042200 20,422, 000 2042200, 0000 0o%
2} Fedsral Revenus B100-6290 - 31218900 31216900 489300 4354000 (TES00  25%
3 Other Stale Raverus 8300-858¢ | 337524.00 3a7AmM00 _93_,__5@5_1_43_;‘ o 188,210.00 (148415000 44.3%
4} Other Locsl Revanue 8500-8792 | 735.319.00 TRESIBO0 5940021, 758,290
5) TOTAL, REVENUES . 1.405,504.00 , 1,405.534.00 187,858.74 : 1

B, EXPEHOITURES ; '
1) Centificatst Salaties W0C-1999 | 56440500 554,405.05 | 585,152.00 7,,,,,,,,(747.00)@
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2988 _ ..379.341.00 : L.379,241.00 A7 329,887.00 48 45400
3} Empioyes Benefits 30003599 272,594.00 L T41e2.85 248,399.00 24,196.00 | 2.9%

AQ00-4299
S000-8099 |
GO-0858

7400-728% |
7400-7408 |

7448800

18,707.57

(fas4s0.00)  -142.2%

2061700 ¢

808.00 |

PO ..

7300-7599 |

2,526,851.00

C, EXCESS (DEFCIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
EHRIANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9

(1,121,127.00

e 2288,681.0G

LLB80E 0Dk
(97500,

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES
1) Interfund Trensfers
a) Transfers In
By Transfers O

2} Othey Sourcesi/Uses
2} Sources

by Uses

3} Contrihutions

4) TOUTAL, OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES/IUSES

89005929 |

L (1323,127.50)

T5G0-76828

goaceeys | O
7630-7669 |

BOBOESOY 111302100

2. A S

800

111302000 ¢

1,193,024.00 000, 112081300
1.113,021.00 ool 1,120,813,00

141 of 299




Sausaiito Marin Clly Elementary
Rarin County

2013-14 First Interin
Geners! Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-8559)

Ravenue, Erpendilures, and Changes

Board Approved |

in Fund Balence

21 £5474 0000000

Form 01

: ! i Projected Year Differsnce | % DEY
Ghjest | Original Budget | Operating Budget{ Actuals To Date | Totals {Col B &DY | EB)
RESCrplion e L SSOMICE Codes || Codes 1A : {5} ) : {0, (&1, I o S
E. NET INCREASE (NECREASE) N FUND : : ;
BALANCE {C + 4} (8.108,00); (8,106.00) (341,163.48). {189498 00

F.FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
at fs of July 1 - Unaudited
by Audit Adiusiments
¢ A of duly 1 - Auddited (Fia + F i)
4} Other Restatemends
e} Adjusted Baginaing Balancs (Fic + Fid)
2y Ending Balance, June 30 (B + Fieg}
Components of Ending Fund Balance

2) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores
Prapaid Expenditures
Al Cthers

oY Resiricted

&} Coramitted
Stabilization Arrangements

Gthar Commitmenis
dy Assigned

Other Asslgniments
2} Linassignedilnappropriated

Reserve for Bconomic Unceriainiias

Unassigned/Unappropriatad Amount

9781 1 16049896
97493

S798

R ER AL

169.498.96 169,498.9

151,392.98 |

9788

9790

142 of 299



Sausalito Marin City Blementary
Marin County

H
i
:

: H Projected Year
Ohjatt Original Budget | Operating Budgst | Actuzis To Date | Totals o {ColBE&DY ¢ {EE)
Rascrintian Resource Codes Codas - {8 o} : o i (£} Fl.

201314 First nferim
General Fund

Restijcted (Resourges 2000-9998)
Revenua, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Batange

21 85474 0ODOCLT
Form 01

Board Approved

Oifferance @ % DA

LOFFIREVENUE LIMIT SOURCES

Frincins! Apportionment
Slate Ald - Currem Year

Education Protection Aconurd Siate Ald - Curent Yaar

Charter Schools General Purposs Entitiement - Stals Al

State Ald - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions
Homagowners' Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax
Other Sutveniiensitn-Lisy Taxes

Courity & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxas

Unsecured Roli Taxes
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemiental Taxes

Education Revenue Adgmentation
Fund {ERAF)

Cornmunily Redevalopment Funds
(BB 617/4301 952}

Penalties and interest fram
Daltnquant Taxes

Misceliznegus Funds (EC 41804}
Rovalties and Boruses

Other in-Liew Texes
Less: NorrLOFF/Revanue Limit

{50%) Adjustmant

_Bubtotal, LOFF/Revenye Limit Souwrces

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers

Linreshicted LOFFMRevenue Limit
Fransfers - Current Yeer

Coniinuation Educalion ADA Transfer
Communily Day Schoois Transtar
Special Tducation ADA Transfer

Adf Other LOFFReveanus Limit
Transiers - Currerd Year

PERS Reduction Transfer

2200
240
8500

All Ciher

Transfers io Charter Schoeis in Lizu of Propenty Vaxes

Property Taxes Transfers
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years
TOTAL, LOFF/REVENUE LT SOURCES
FEDERAL REVENUE

Baintenance end Operations

Specia] Bducation Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants
Chilg Mulrition Programs

Forest Reserve Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildtife Reserve Funds

FEMA

Interagancy Corndracts Between LTAs

i Pass-Through Bevenuss from Federal Sowees

8011
8012
8018
8019

B0%1
5022
e0Z8

5048

047

&081
B082

BOSG

091
#5031
5081
5081

8091
8082
8096
3097
3098

G40

LA

2042200

000

20,492 00

agel . mEo

2042200 000

g.a0

e 1552700

Tasmren;
1052700

2.00

Q.09

188270

D6%
: 000:  0.0%

8%

LB0%
8%

0.0%

000

14301299




Sausalite Marn City Blemantary
Marin Courdy

Descriptlon

Resource Codes

Revenue, Expenditires, and Changss in Fund Balance

Ohject
Codes

NCLE: Trie I, Part A, Basic Granis
Lowncoms and Neglocled

MCLE: Thle |, Pant D, Local Delinguent
Program

MOLE: Tille i, Parl A, Teacher Guality

NCLE: Title i, immigration Education
Program

NCLA: Titte Hi, Limited English Proficient (LEP.
Student Program

NCLE: Tiile V, Pari B, Public Charter Schoois
Grant Program PLSGR)

Oiher No Child Lefl Behind
Vocaiional and Applied Technology Education

Satfa and Drug Frae Schools

4610

304 1-3020, 3026-
3205, 40354128,

2510
I500-3699
3700-3758

Al Othar Slate Apporticnmaris - Gurrent Year
Al Other State Apportionments - Prior Years
Year Round Schodl ncentive

(Giass Size Raduation, K-3

Chitd Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Relmbursaments

Lottery - Unrestricied and Instructisrs! Materi:

Tax Relief Suiwentions
Rastricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exempiions

Gther Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes
Pags-Through Revenves fram Siate Sources
Schooi Basad Courdination Pragram
Afler Schoot Education and Safely (ASES)
Charler Schoot Faciily Grand
DrugfaleoholiTebscos Funds
I Hesalthy Start
Spaciniized Secondary

Sehoot Community Vioience
Prevention Grant

Quality Education lavesiment Act

All Gther Siate Ravenue

All Olher Faderal Revenus Afi Other
- TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Oiher Stale Apportionments
Carmmunity Day Schaol Addiional Punding
Currant Year 2430
Prioe Years 2430
ROCH Entitlemant
Cugrant Year G365-8360
Prior Years G355-8360
Special Education Master Plan
Cgrrent Year BEQD
Prior Years e
Home-du-Schoo! Transportation 7230
Feonomic impact Ald FOGG-T061
Spec. Bd. Transponation TZ40

Al Otiver

Al Qther

TE30
SO0
030
5650, 6450
F240
FcH]

T4

A Other

290

3280
#2580
B28¢
Rzug

BEGD
3530
8580

2013-14 First Interem
General Fund
Restricied (Resources ZG60-9959)

21 63474 QONOG00
Form 8

{

Projacted Yoar

| Board Approved | : Differance
| Original Budget | Operating Budge! | Achsals To Date | Totals {Col B & B}
AL 8 : €l B (Bl ..
189,139.00 | 199,18800 ) G.ao 193,078.00 C(BOB1.00N | -3.0%
; { ; E
000
Leoel
800
0000 600
050!
V31218800 Lo 31zgee0a 4,893.00 304,354.40

LBEEE
L B0

358,00

174,498.00

373800

L ABAZBR00 b

.00

000

oz

L EDTBRAT
BB i B

AL

3528900

4

WdEEheea s

A



2013-14 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementsry

Cenersl Fund 21 65474 0000000
Rharin County Resiricted {Resourcgs 2000-8998) o 01
Revenus, Expandifures, and Changes in Fund Balance
} , Board Approved ; i Projected Year Diffarence
; Object Criginal Sudget | Uperating Budget | Actuzis To Date | Totals iCol B & D)
iDescription . Resourcs Codes Godes A ! {21 : (G} {0} 1B}
L TQTAL, QTHER STATEREVENUE e 33762800 33782400 | 1882100 (14847400y -4

145 of 299



201314 First Interim

Sausaiito Merin Clty Elementary Ganeral Fumnd 271 G474 DOOD000
Marky Sounty Resiyicted (Resources 2000-899%; Farm O

Revenue, Expendifurss, and Changss in Fund Batanoa

Board Approved | . Profected Year Difference % DT
Ohjact Criginat Budgst | Opserating Budget ! Actuais To Date Totals T {CeiBED) (BB}
Deseription Kasource Codes Codes (A} ; HE) ; €y ; j{53] i [{5]
GTHER LOGAL REVERUE ; ;
Oiher Local Revsnue i i
County and Disiic! Taxes H |
Other Restricted Lavies f H :
Secwved Roi 8815 8,00 Loo: 0.0 0.o0%
Unaacured Rol 5815 0.0 | 000 ) a0%
Priot Years' Taxes 8617 : ) - X : } e L B0%
Supplemental Taxes 5618 ) : AL o 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorsm Taxes : :
Parcel Tates 8621 6001 060t 0.00 R _canj 0.0%,
Oty 8522 ool L. i 0.0%
Community Redevelnpmant Funds : '
Mot Subject fo LOFF/RL Deduction 8625
Penaities and Interest from Definguant Nen-LCFF/Revenug
Limit Taxes eevie]
Sales
Sale of CouipmentiSupplies 8831
Sate of Publications 8632
Food Service Sales B34
All Other Sales 9838
Leases and Renfals 8a50
Intarast 8680
biet erease (Decvease) in the Falr Value of nvesiments 3867
Faes and Conlracts
Aduit Bducation Fees 2871
Nor-Resident Siuderds 8872
Transpotiation Fees From individuals B&TS
Transporiation Sendces TZ30, 7240 BR77
Interagency Services Al Gther BEIT
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8581
Al Gther Fees and Sonlracts 2085
Ciner Local Revenus
Flus: Misc Funds Non-LLFF/Revenug Limit 531 1 i
Pass-Through Revenuas From Local Sources 8097 0,00 g.00 koo 800 oy
Al Other Lacal Revenue 8699 438,233.96 | 535,233.00 L. BR400ET  E3GOTEC0 842,00 2%
Tuition 2710 o s
Al Other Transfers In 87848783 L g L0800
Transfers Of Apporfionmards
Speciat Education SELPA Transters :
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 &7 B, UL .. SN .11 S 2.8 S B0
Fram County Offices 85G0 g7e2 26008800 0 0008800, . DSU 260,588.00 ¢ DO%
From JPAS 6800 a7e3 R AL R £ 2.t B . _0.0%
ROCIP Transfers ;
From Districts of Changr Schools G360 8781 X vl R 1 Xe a00 ! .09/
From County Offices 6360 8792 R R T oepel 0 e
From JPAS 5380 gyea N Boo b8
Criher Transfers of Agportionments
From Districts or Chader Schools Al Oiher 8791 )
From County Offices All Other are2
From JFPAs Al Other 8793 Y I L 1.6
All Other Transfars In from Al Others ayag - bnG
TOTAL OTHEREOCALREVENUE | ... TIS3e00.  TIS31600. 5240031
146 of 299 ? =
TOTAL, 08534001 1,405 53200 LG IBIBBETA . G269.RTE00;  (13828800H -




Sausalilo Marin Lity Elemaniary
Tarin County

2013-14 Firsl intarim
General Fund
Rastricted (Resources 2000-9925)
Revenue, Expendires, and Changes in Fund Balance

Beseription

21 G2474 (GO0000
Farm 014

i Board Approved

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries
Cartificated Pupit Support Salaties
Certificated Supervisors’ and Adrdnistraiors’ Salaries

Qiher Cerififoaied Salariss

] ERTIFIGATED BALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instuciional Salaries

Clagsifled Suppod Salaries

Clgssified Supervisors” and Administrators’ Sslades
Clerics!, Technical and Office Saladdss

Giher Classified Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

1408 | 205485001

295,495.00
B7,809.60
4200100

e STERS0

H2H0100 ¢

8539340

: i Projested Year Ditferance % D
Ubject Original Budget. | Operaling Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals {ColBED} @ (BB
Resource Codes Codes {A} ; LB i<y O {8} L_iE

219,507.00

4834330

.. JE0B1400
122,031.00

. 89,000.0 e BRO0A.C

e 20000 L

72,000.00

58440500 |

i

864, 40500 |

2100 ]

2200 _ipgEo s 56,430.00
2300 .25,5h5 88 __ BSTGSH0
240G . B 800 :
a0 . ME£58.00 ] 0801

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDitedicaraitliormative

Healty and Weifare Benefits

Unermpioyman Insurance

Workars' Compensaton

CGPES, Aflncated

OFPER, Active Employees

FERS Raduciion

Other Employes Bengfis
TOTAL EMPLOYEEBENEFITS

3078048 ]

18084425 .

566,152.00 ¢

177,658.00 |

3T8,341.80

31013107 4582700 |

301-3202 | 4443800 44438,

3302 0 GBLEUR00 L BTE0

LMAZBIE00

3401-3402 |

173888

4456900 1

1,259.00 |

7%

10,890.04 |

33,094.00

BB58

e BAAETER

a1

LLAGT551.00 |

3332000

L 3A3%

Japasm 88

-2 O L7

HB01-3502

36013607 2208700 o LB1BOGE B2%
FI01-3702 | s.oag_ 4.00 0.0%
3751.3752 ; : 6,00 0.0%
38013802 o LR T R

35643802 |

AJ00.0

BOOKS AND BUPPLIES

Approved Texibooks and Corg Curricula Materials
Bouks and Other Reference Materials
Wtaterials srd Supplies

Moncapiiaized Equipmant

Food

Sukagraements for Services

ravel and Comfersncas
Duses and Mamberships
insurance

Cperations and Housekeeping Services

Transfers of Direct Costs
Tranisfars of Dirset Costs - interfund

ProfassionaliConsuiting Services and
Operaling Sxpenditures

Comprunications

TOTAL, BERVICES AND OTHER
RATING EXFENDITURES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitaiized Improvements

329800

e 48,898.00 |

4100
£200 .00
4360 &80z
4400 289800 2898
4700 500
i 7418800
5400
5200
5300

54005450 |
8560 1 ]
seoe . 76,118

. 1BI6T.5T

000

178,876.00

AT 0, £

5710 0,06 |
5750 L nanl
se00

5300 |

. B0BasTOOl

- =LY R S

L BE3%

186.1%




Bausaiito Marin Gity Elementary
farin County

201314 First inferim
Ganeral Fund
Restricted (Resowrces 2000-585¢)
Revanug, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 85474 U0OCGID
Fors O

Dascription

! Board Approved i Frojected Yeay Differsncs % DT
Gbject | Original Budgst | Operating Budgst i Actuals To Date J Faotais {Col B & {=tic]
Regourne Todes Codes | tAY i | f 2] {El Fy

CAPITAL QUTLAY

Land
Land improvermants
SBulldings and improvements of Buddings

Books and Media for Mew Schoeal Lifwaries
or Major Expansion of Schocl Livraries

Equiprment
Eguipment Raplacement

L TOTAL CARITAL OUTEAY

Tudion
Tultion for instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements

State Special Schoois

Tuition, Excess Costs, andior Deficlt Payments
Fayments 1o Districts or Charter Schoois

Payments to County Offices
Payments o JPAS

Tranafers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools

To Courdy QOfffices
To JPAs

Special Bducation SELPA
To Districts or Chiatter Schools

To County Offices
To JFAs

ROCH Transfers of Apporlionmeris
To Districts or Charler Schools

To Couty Offices

To jPAs
Other Transfers of Apportionments
Al Ciher Transfers
Alt Cther Transfers Gut to Al Qthers

Debt Sarvice
Crebt Service - Interast

Ohar Debt Servive - Principat

T

g T

Transfers of indirect Costs

Transters of indiract Costs - Imerfund

CAPEMNDITURES

OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Gosts)

Transfars of Appirtionmenis

OTHER OUTEO - TRANSFERS OF IDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL, GTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INOIRECTCOSTS .. . 2081700

S :

6500
8500
8500
5360 7201
5350 7202
5360 7oz |
Al Other eevr2s i

7am1-728% |

7288

F458
7439

T
B0

L EGB27E.00

L 214R200,  (97E00Y

7310 20,817 AB%
7350 AU SR W At

H

2149200

L 2ETT00 e OTRON 4%

3,

o ZASRIES00 L ABRTZA00 . 1A

148 of 299



201314 First tntarim
Zausatito Mardn City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 DOO000G
Marin County Festricted {Resources 2000-89895) Forra 91t
Revanue, Dxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

; | Foard Approved | Projected Yoar Difference |
Chject | Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Totels Lo [CotBED} 1 {EB
DESCHRUON eSS QUIEE GRS | Codes {4 1 S SO . N, & B (L.
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ; "
[RTERFUND TRANSFERS N

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914
Cither Authorized interfund Transfers in 2318 R e T S.08
(8} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERSIN e b o 2 B00 GO0i ... .88 .. 008 000 0.0%

WTERFURD TRANSFERS OUT , ;

Ta: Chitd Developmend Fund 7811
To: Special Reserve Fund 7812

To: State Schoot Building Fund/

County School Faciities Funrd 7513
Te: Daferred Malnienancs Fund 7813
Ta: Cafeteria Fund ’ 7518
Oither Avdhorized bverfund Transiers Oud 7518

_{B) TOTAL INTERFUND TRA!
GTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES

SEERZ QUT oo smramni

State Appottionments
Emergency Appontioniments 8831

Procoeds

Proceeds from Salefl.ease-
Furchsse of Land/Buiidings 89E3

Other Souress

Transiers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganined LEAs 8985

Long-Term Debi Proceeds
FProvsads from Certificates

of Participetion st L. o® 00 o

Proceeds from Capitat Lesses 8972 . Qoo . GQQ U 4.5 R v L Q.ﬂ%%
P procesds from Lease Revanue Bonds a7 o c‘_gm,; DOGT L BRGL 000 oo
| At Ctner Financing Sources gors  Goo 000 onasi ;
JEITOTALSOURCES L L R . oo 0go. 680

Transfers of Funds from ' 7

Lapsed/Regrganized LA 7851 Lo I 2] G0%:

Al Other Financing Uses TaEe (}.QQ;‘ 0.00 G.D%i
A TaTAL, UBES oo, Lo L BERLL 0.0%

COMTRIBUTIONS

Condributions from Unrestricted Ravenues 898G oDt 1,1206813.00
Confribuiions from Restided Revemnies 8980 .08 0.0
Transfers of Restricted Balances BHGT :

L) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS s st e

SO P2 X L. SO <L L S

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
{g-bw+c-d+eg}

000 112081300 (TE92008____0F%

149 of 299



2013+14 First intetim
Gengral Fund
Suramary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expendituras, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 85474 HOOGOCT
Form GH

Sausalite Marit Oty Elerrentary
Marin County

| Bosrd Approved |

51 TOTAL, REVENUES

5,539,425 0

. : i Brojected Yaar Differencs H
Object Criginai Budget | Operating Budget | Actuais Vo Date Tofals {ColB& T}
beseripion Resource Codes  Codes LA S 1) ‘ 621 N =1 S £ T
A REVENUES
1) LOFFRevenue Limit Sources 80108096  B187.027.00 1 stgfw?cc zRogEIEE.  40ARE9R00 | ”.845)555.7002 . ZBA%
;’ 2) Federal Revenue 8H0-8258 | 32835600 ¢ 3636600 ¢ 483300 ! 3_18,54_}_.%__:._ : -2.4%
3} Other State Revenve 83002399 - 80034400 39,344,00 | §3,867.72 | B06,008.00 <T7.2%
43 Other Locsl Revenue 8600-8T9% . 1,073,374.00 = . 1[9?‘3,3?_'4._6_*:_?&; 136,884.06 , 10732880

o

- BEXPENDITURES

5.497,301.00 |

5,447 101.00

508,471,850

42983802

162657200 |

43 Gerlificated Salaries TO0-1598 ] (193,15
2) Classified Sajaries 2006-2098 | §74,384.00 | 824,394.00 23985514 782.950.00 31,475.00 | 3.8%
3) Employes Benefils 3000-3985 ) ?26420{10‘ 207,430.8% 758 636.00 (32,2‘.6.0&1&“_ ~4.4%
41 Books and Suppfies 4000-4588 0 1 163,835, 518 325,581.00 (161,?4&00}% SRT%
5} Services and Other Operating Exgendiiures 5000-5889 ¢ 1,881,278 ; 12814300 . B.1%
&) Capital Cultay BOOGE999 © o I 11 L bo%
7} Gther Gufgo {excluding Transfers of indiect 7100-7259
Costs} THGCTARE L F3BEBYRO0 735 578.00 22883387 L Bo%
B} Giher Cuige - Transfers of Indirect Costs TIOOTIGS 000 [ £ . 0.09 25%
LB TOTAL EXPENDITURES R ‘ 5.668,575.00 5,668,575.00 1.460.613.93
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES :
CYER EXPERDITURES BEFUORE OTHER
FHIANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS -89 e L SIPAATADUE (171474000 (856,142,131 {256 899.00)
0. OTHER FINAMCING SOURCESAISES L i
1} Inferfund Transfers : ; ;
2} Tramsfers In BOOG-8E28 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0
B} Transfers Cut TROO-7E2S . 783400 D0 BTS00 (858001 -8.9%
T Cther SourcasiUses ' i
&} Saurces gsapgeve .
b Uses TB30-7EuY
3} Contribtions 8980-8395 |

150 of 299




Sausalitc Marin City Elemerdary
Warin oty

Reyeauss

01314 First Intetim

General Fund

Surnmary - Unrestrivied/Restricted

Expenditures, and Thangas in Fund Balance

Board Approved !

21 8B474 0000000
Forn GYH

151 of 299

: Projected Year Difference Yo DHE
Ohject Original Busget | Opersting Budget | Actuals Yo Date Totals GolB &l Jistizy]
Bescription : Resource Codes | Codes | G ‘ LB 5 S (E)
£, NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND
VBALBNCE(C + D4
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES H
1) Beginning Funil Batance
2} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 1,684.364.77 1,584,364.77
B} Ausit Adjustments 2743 e G
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 1,684,364 1,684,364
d) Other Restatamanis 49785 000
e} Adjustad Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid} 1,584,364.77 1.0884.384.77
2) Ending Balence, June 30 (E+ Fig) 1,.228,200.77 15229,290.??__.
Components of Ending Fund Balance
&} Nomspendable
Revolving Cash a7t 000} a0
Stores L rals 000! 006§
Prapaid Expendinres a7 348 o Boo
Alf Gtners 5719 o wml 0o
b) Restricted 8740 161,382.96 161,992.96 1
<} Commilied
Siabilization Arrangemeants S7a0 an0g RRCECI N
Other Commitmests fexd] 080
&4 Assigned
Other Assignmenis 9780 _B480
#t UnassignediUnapproprizisd
Reservg oy Toonomic Uncertaintias 316G SO &
UnassignediUnappr 9780 3,087,897 81




201314 First Imtesim

Bausalitn Marin City Elemantary Generat Fund 21 83474 oGO0
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Resiricled Form 01

revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance

! Board Approved Projacied Year CHfferance
Ohject | Original Budget | Cperating Budget | Actuals Te Dats ! Tatals P (CetBaDy
Description Rasouree Codes Codas ! (A} .- i) . )] Sooimy

LOFFIREVENUE LIMIT SOURCES

Frincipat Agportionment

State Ald - Currant Year 8Ot

fducation Protaction Actount State Ald - Current Year 8012 L Ea8500n 2485500
Charter Schaols Generg! Purpose Eniittemsnt - Siate Als 8018 LB :

Slate Ald - Prior Years 8018

Tax Relief Subveniions

Homeownars' Exemptions BG21
Tirnbay Yield Tax fisered
Other Subventionsfin-Lisu Taxes 8028

County & Disirict Taxes

Secursd Roll Taxey ALY

Unseowrad Roll Taxgs BO42 108,662 50 ;
Prior Years' Taxes 5043 5,808 00
Supptemental Taxes 3044 :

Prducalinn Revanue Augmentation
Fund [ERAF) 8043

Commixity Redevelopmant Funds
(S8 617/05%1582) 8047

Penaities and Inlerest from
Dalinguent Taxes Blag

Wisceliananus Funds {50 41804;
Royalties ard Bonusas 8081

Qifver in-Lisu Taxes 3082

Lass: Mont CFFRevenue Limil : : : : H :
{50%) Adjustrmant gt L8 B2 00 00%,

 Subletal, LOFF/Revenue Lt Sources

LOFFRavenue Uimit Translers

Uswastricted L.CFF/Revanue Limit

Transters - Cumrent Year [Guee] B84
Continuation Education ADA Transfer 2200 8081
Cuamunity Day Schools Transfer 2430 8091
Spaciat Bducation ADA Tranefer B500 8051
Ajt Other LOFF/Revenue Limit
Transfers - Currend Year All Giher 3081
PERS Reduction Transfer 502
Transfers o Charter Schools in Lisk of Propery Taxes fsteict e S
Property Taxss Transfers a0e7 _{37A01R.00)  (4,749,892.001
Revenue Limit Transéers - Prior Years s L@ O 7'-5 A -
TOTAL LOFFREVENUELIMITSQURGES . siergen anorm sl
FEDERAL REVENUE :

Maintenance and Oparations .. A4.387.00 !

Speclaf Education Entilement L Ay CBO%
Specist Dducation Discretionary Grants R R YRS 0%
Chiid Mutrition Programs 0%
Fargst Resene Funds 2%,

Flaad Control Funds
Wildlife Reserva Funds
FEMA

nteragency Confracis Betwesn LEAS

| Pass-Through Revenues from Fedeorai Sowrces




Sausatito Marin Cily Elementary
Mariny Courty

2013-14 First interim
General Fund

Sunwmary - UnrestrictadiRestricted
revenuas, Expendifures, snd Changes in Fund Balance

Desoription

Resourcs Codes

NOLE: Tiile t, Part A, Basic Grants

Low-income and Negiecled 3010
NULB: Titls |, Part D, Local Definquent
Program 3025
RCLE: Title i, Part A, Teacher Quality AG3E
NCLB: Title ill, immigration Education
Prograny 42014
MCLB: Titie if), Limited English Froficient (LI

widant Program 4202
NCLB: Tile ¥, Part B, Public Chader Schools
Grare Program (PCSGR; 4510

30113020, 3026-
206, 4036-4128,

Dther Mo Child Left Behind 5510
Vocationad and Applind Techaology Tdudation 380Q-3808
Safe and Drug Free Schools B700-3759
Al Giher Faderat Revenue Al Other
TOTALFEDERALREVENUE -
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Cther Stafe Apporienments
Cornmunity Day Schoat Addltionat Funding
Current Year 2430
Prioy Years 2430
ROGP Entittemsnt
Current Yoar B358-8360
Frior Years GIEE-GA60
Spacial Educaiion Master Plan
Current Year 6500
Prior Years 6500
Homae-ig-Sohool Transporiation T30
Economic dmpacl Aid 7080-7081
Sped. Bd. Treosporiation 7240

All Giner State Apportionments - Clrent Year Al Other

Al Qther State Apportionments - Priot Years &l Gihar
Yaar Round School incerntive

Class Sine Reduction, K-3

Chitd Nutrition Programs

Marndated Cosis Relmbursements

Lotiery - Unrestricled and Instructional Materk

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions
Uther Subvertionsiindieu Taxes

Pass-Through Revernues from State Sources

School Based Coordination Program 7259
After Schoot Bducation and Safely (ASES) 8010
Charter School Faciiity Grant G030

Drugitoohol/ Tobaces Funds SE53, 86390

Haaithy Start 8240
Specaiized Secondary FITC
Schoot Community Vielence

Prevention Grant 7351
Cuatity Education investmant Act FAGG

LR I U O - A MR

, | Board Approved : Frojacted Year Differsnce % DHY
Object ¢ Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Daie | Totals o {ColB &Iy« (EE)
Gades L C. (2 [0 . (5 I 1£) L AR
8390 0%
8290 AL
5260 | _agsonn 00
280 | _0.00 000 00%
8290 ] 0.00
8280 LX< N
8790 eeni
8200 200
_ L. 2635600

st |
8319 |
83tt
a3 |
8311 !
5318 | ]
gatt i
8311
8311
83%1
aste | 080 LY =
8425 SO, 1%, 4 000

L. BREIF0 A3 ETn

LB
SR A
1832400




Sausalito Marn Chy Elemantary
Warin Coundy

Z013-14 First interim

Gerneral Fund 21 85474 QLOA000
Sumimary - Unresiricied/Resiricted Form O

Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes it Fund Balancs

PR et iy

i : ¢ Board Approved | : Projectsd Year Difference “h DT

; Ohject | Originat Budget | Operating Budget . Aciuals To Date Toials D CelBE&DY 1 Emy |
E?E%ET?E?S’&W_,,. Rasourte Codes Codas LY. {&) ; (G} ) H— {E) F o
PIDTAL OTHER STATEREVENUE . 2 §95,318.000: ;

154 of 299



26134 First inderim

Fausalto Marin City Elamentary Ganarat Fund 21 B5474 CO0000T
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricied Form 011
Revenues, kxpendiures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. . Board Approved | I Projected Year | Differsnce Yo
Object | Original Budget | Cperating Budget | Actuals Yo Date | Toiais L {ColBEDY &}
Degcription N Resource Codes Codes | 1A ; {82) ) {0} [ I A {3
GTHER LOCAL REVERUE é
Gither Locat Revenus
Coundy and District Taxes

Other Resyicied Levies
Sacured Roil B8
Unsecured Foli 3618
Prior Years' Taxes 617
Supplameantal Taxes 2618

Nor-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxss 8621
Giher 8822

Commundly Redevelopment Funds

Kot Sublect io LOFF/RL Daduction 2825

FPenaliizs and Intarest from Delinguent Non-LCFF/Revanus : : i :

Sabes

Sale of Equipment/Supplias 8631 . 0o0l  08%

Sale of Publications agaz . B0%

Foog Service Sates 834 L ggo: pogoigand gag) G.0%

Al Other Sales 8539 B} Lo
Leasss and Rerale 8630 i L B0%
interest BEE0 L BO%
Meat Increase (Decrease] in the Fair Valus of Investients 86E2 _boo Lagni o 50%
Foes aad Contracts

Adult Edveation Fees 8574 beg: o a0%
Nar-Rasident Sludanis BET2 - o how
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8s875 ARG
Transporiation Services T30, 7240 BE77 A A B .09
Inferagency Ssrvices All Other 8a77 ) L BzEerOe: 37,783.0C (24,83 34, 7%
MitigasionDeveioper Faes wet o TS S 9.0%
Al Other Fees and Contracts 8589 e 3B8,157.08 . LIBBTEIO0: 3 10.4%

Other Locat Revenue

Plus: Misc Funds Mon-LOFF/Revenue Limit {80%) Adjustnent 86591 DeR.

FPass-Treough Revenues From Local Scuress 8697 LG

Al Gther Loost Revenue 6599 58370800 e £ 2T
All Other Transiers i stateres | oen ¢ Lagel o

Transfars Of Apportionments
Spetial Education SELPA Transfers ;
From Districts or Chanter Schooly 8500 8791 ; (]

From County Offices BE0G 8792 I LLantoseng 200,086, _#00,088.00 _LBo%

Fromm JPAS 5500 LS R N 1 B R Y-
ROGCIP Transiars :

From Districts or Chavter Schoals BIE0 L O &, NN LnoEl LoBoel o Bo%

From Counly Offfces HI0 §782 800 : Aty

From JPAS 5360 8763 i 0.0%
Cier Transters of Apporiionments B

From Distdcts or Charter Schools Ai Gther B7at N 1.\ S _B0%

From Courty Gifices Al Other 8792 o AOD B AT

From JPAs All Giher 8783 LBngy B _B0%

Al Other Translars In from A0 Gihers 2783 [ 2 1 . GQD QLQQ; ) _0.0%
FOTAL OTHERLOCAL REVENUE e b fgg?g (399 AGT327400 0 13588405 8.0%

TOTALREVENUES ol BASTIOLO0 | BASTA0TO0.  S0GATIE0.  SBISAN800° | 14235700




2013-14 First Intadm

Bausalito Merin City Elerneniary Goneral Fund 21 55474 0000000
zrin Courdy Sumimiary - Unresticted/Resirictsd Form 01
Ravenuss, Bxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

g s v

o, tre
ferms
]

Differencs
{Cot B & D)
{E)

: Board Approved Projected Year
Object | Oviginal Budget | Operating Budget : Aciuals To Date | Totals
Description ) Resource Dodey Codes ! 4] iy : i mo

CERTIFICATED BALARIES

IBCE40G . (8230800

Cenificated Teachers' Salaries 1106 | 117153208

Certifiogted Pupl Support Salaries 1200 . BTBOBOCD  B7809( ST1E

Certificalad Supervisors' and Adminisratars’ Salaries 136 L 28341100 43044100 | {176.080.00)  -66.8%

Other Certificated Sataries 1900 1 104000000 E001.00)

TOTAL CERTFICATED SALARIBE e s e e 1 EEBB 1200

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

L ART00100

1,820,030,

.k

. 22588

Classified Instruclional Sataries 260 1286,

Classified Suppor Salaries 2200 o 1gsse4n0; 19888400 _ B5EBTOZ 197,883.00 ; . BE%

BT9300° 6.0%

B

Classified Supervisors' and Adrinistrators' Selarles 2200 L 20378900 2037980
Clerinal, Techpleat and Office Salaries 2400 | 318274
19400

IRALNES

LGBTI8A00

Oiher Classifed Saiaries 3000 LRL21400:  F1E%

TOTAL CLASSFIED SALARIES e b BRASSA00 L 82439400 228835141

7
A3

7926900 314

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 31013102 | 13349800 13349900 | 148,09

PERS 32013200 | 85, . ERB4BD _2350.00
i3

Jsgasug

OASDYMedicare/Alternative 33013300 @eSEO0.

Healih and Walfare Beneflis 303402 1

30%,

Unemnployieent insurance 35013802 3265001
TS .

Workers' Tompensation 3601-3602 | _..{3458.00)

OPER, Allocatsd 370613702 | e 280
OPER, Actlve Employses 3751-3782 SR, -

PERS Raduction 380113802 |

_EBATAOD . : 2878800

Cther Empioyes Benefits 3H01-3302
.. 7888R800 1

JOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENERTS
BOOHS AND SUPPLIES

26428.0

RS 3852000 {81400 LA
e B0

L2838

Approved Textbooks and Core Curiculs Materals A100

UIPRAL 9.0%

21287

Books and Othey Reference Matedals 4200

Materiats and Supplies AZ00

L3
o
i
2N
o

Moncapiizlized Equipment 4400

Foad 4700 e BRG

L A1E1,748.00

JOTAL BOORSAND SUPFLIES
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

i

JBBESE00

331030 LELIEEDOE v

Lo AR,

Subagresments for Sarvices 3100

188138

Litiozo0! 1110209

47,0

4280200
. 122,800.00

Trave! and Conferences B0 Jas1a.u

Dues and Memberships 300 ..15,588.69 AR

insurancs 5400-5450 LA2902.00

o iE2p0000. R22R0080

L A2802.00

Coperations and Housekeesping Servicas 5500
Rantats, Leases, Repgalrs, and Noncapiialized Improvemants 5600 - 101,885.00
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710

Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5758

ErofassionalfConsuliing Services and
{Operaiing Expenditures 5800

Commumications G900 L¥B3FEAs) 0 44838005 30000

TOTAL, SERVICES AND UTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES || e s sestninens o

FTTERAS. | tASBATIO0L | 17813000 81%




Sausaliio Marin City Elemantery
Barin County

Deserptlon

CAPITAL QUTLAY

Land
Land improvements
Buildings and improvemenis of Buildings

Books and Media for New Schoof Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoot Librariss

Equipmant
Equipment Replacerment

 TOTAL CARTAL QUTLAY

OTHER QUTGO {exciuding Transfers of ndlrect Cosis;

Tuitlon
Tuition for instruction Under interdisinct
Altendance Agresmenis

State Special Schools

Yuitlon, Excess Costs, andfor Deficlt Payments
Payments to Districls or Charter Bohoois

Payments to County Offices

Payments 1o JPAs

Transiers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Disiricts or Chartsr Schools

To County Offices
To JPAs

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apporiionmeants

To Digtricts ar Chatler Schools B500
i To County Qffices 85040
To [PAs [Eeee]
ROCH Transfers of Apportivnments
To Disircts or Gharter Schoods 5380
To Caunty Gifices £360
To JPAs 360
Other Transfers of Appordicnments Alt Other

Al Gihar Transiers
Al Othar Transfers Oul to All Gthers

Diebt Service
Debt Service - interest

v Other Debt Ssrvice - Pdneipal
i

OTHER GUTGE - TRANSFERS OF INIDIRECT COBTS

Transfers of indirest Costs

Transfers of indirect Cosis - Intatdund

FTOTAL, EXPENDITURES

| Raesource Godes |

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exchuding Transiers of indirect Costsy

Cject

8300
5400
st

7223

Ledes o,

2013-14 First inlaiim
Ceneral Fund

Burnmary - UnresirivlediResiiced

Sxpeiid

SR

P Boa

aras, and Changes in Fund Baianca

v Approved

- Original Budget | Operating Budgst

o - AR B L SR
0.0 5.00
8.0 | ooc!
0.00 000
. 968 SN2, S .. SO
.00 :

TRITAEY e B

7281-7283

7259

7438
7435

7310
FIEQ

1851600

.. REEAS

73587800

Actusls To Date

B 5.4 S 2.0¢ 0.0%

e

Frojected Year
Totals
L

L BIIEGE

G.00

0.0

.

L
20

8o
O

L ane .
194,718.00

29,833,587

AAs2ar

| TOTAL OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECTCOSTS | .

157 of 299

Hfference
Col B8 M

21 88474 Q000000
Form 01}

% GifF
EE

H

2027800

9001
000}
600

e BEGE
450,000.00

75840

735 578.00

BB e B

0.0%!

| G.o%|

o)
o
=]




201314 First interim
Sausatic Mardn Cily Elementary General Fungd 21 85474 OO0O000
Shariy Cowsy Summary - Uinrestricied/Rastinted Form 01
Revenues, Expenditoas, and Changss in Fund Balance

: : Bosrd Approved | Projectsd Year | Differencs | % DIff |
Ohitect Griginal Budget ; Operating Budgel Actuats To Date Totals | ColB&DY ¢ (BB

Deserdption e Resourcs Dodes | Codes A} e ABY R .55 I e AEE Fo
IMTERFUND TRANSFERS : ; : '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS I ? : i :

From: Spacial Reserve Fund 591z 0.06 0.00 | a0 0.00 |

Froim: Bond Inferest and

Redemption Fund 8614 L S 2., L S

Ciher Authorized Interfung Transfers b 8919 L A5 " TR .1 NN &

L3 TOTAL, INTERPUND TRANSFERS i

INTERFUND TRANSFERS GUT

To: Child Development Fund 7811 . D-,O%?}

:
To: Spetial Reserva Fund 7812 600 . 04%

To: Stale School Building Fund?
Counly School Faciiities Fund 7813

0%

LoB0000.06 0 L8

To: Deferved Malntenence Fund 7518 _08%,

To: Cafeteris Fund 7518 Loo o Togs20t ; 55 7%

Cther Autnarized interfund Transfers Out 7818 UL %15 S £ Y L-F LU
(6 TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS o e 283500.0C
ATHER SOURCESIISES ' i

STGURCESR

000 511,759.00

i Siate Apportionments

Emargency Apporienmaens #4951 R A : G0

B0 e B

Proceeds

Procaeds from Salell ease-

Purchase of Land/Buikiings 5953 L0008 S8l . L. oo 000. . 80%

Cther Sources : : : ‘

Transfers from Funds of : : : :
LapsedPeorganized LEAS 3955

Long-Tarm Dabl Proceeds
Procesds from Cartificalss . ; H
of Participation 8974 A .00 o 900 : 0.0%;

Proceeds from Capiial Leases 8972 QoG G0 . 0(‘:{} __O.D'};E-?

Pracesds from Lease Revanus Bonds 8972 A 000 . . 900 0.0%:
Al Oiher Financing Sources 5978 - Doo T At . 0. 3 _a_,(_)‘lfi

¢ i :
| o) TOTAL, BOURCES 000 1 go0. 00 . . 00 00w

usEs § ;
Transfers of Funds from : ;

LapsediRecrganized LEAS 7851 i 000 300 OG‘%

o
Al Otrer Financing Uses 7598 000 one 000 | 00%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0 ‘ '

CONTRIBUTIONS

Cordributions from Unrestricied Revenuas 85980

Contriputions from Reslricied Revenues ieioe]

Transfers of Resticled Balances BERY

(& TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
tfa-bre-dre)

{283,600.00] {283 500,00}

158 of 299



First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 J0000CO
Marin Counly Exhibit, Restricted Balance Detall Form 01l
201314

Hasource Descristion Frojected Year Totals

8300 Lottery, Instructional Materials 0.66

7O86 Economic Impact Ald {EiA): State Compens: 0.64

3010 Other Restricted Local 1.61

Total, Restricted Balaree 2.88

California Dept of Education 159 of 299

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.2.1



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

160 of 299



Sausakio Marin City Blementary

Firgt frderim
204314 INTERIM REPORT

21 85474 0000000

#arin Coundy AVERAGE DALY ATTEMNDANCE Fonm A
i
I
ESTIMRATED ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED REVERNUE LEAT ADA ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERGENTAGE
REVENUE LIBIT ADA | Board Approvad P2 REPORT A04 Projected DHFFERENCE DIFFERERNCE
Diriginal Budget Operating Budget | Projected Year Totats Year Totals {Caol, B3 - B} iCol. BE1 8}

Description 1AY HEY 1} {03 {E} {F}
ELEMENTARY

1. General Education 12325 123.25 141,26 . 141,76 18913 18%

2. Specisl Education 0.60 0.00 .00 2.00 0.00 | 0%
HIGH SCHOOL

3. General Educalicn 2.08 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 i

4. Special Education G.00 &.00 .08 Q00 4.00 %
COUNTY SUPFLERMENT

5. Coundy Communily Schools 3.00 G.00 0.00 G.00 .00 0%

£. Special Bdutation 2.060 .00 9.a0 0.6U GO0 0%

7. TOTAL K-12 ADA 123.2% 12325 141,26 14£1.28 18.01 15%

8. ADA for Necessary Simatt

Scheols also includad
inlfines 1-4.

&, Reglonat Qccupstional
Cartars/Bimngrams (ROCIET

CLASSES FOR ADULTS

10, Concurrently Enrolied
Secondary Studernis™

14, Adults Enroliad, State
Apporioned”

12 independent Sludy - (Students 21 years
or older and students 19 years or older
and not continuogsly saroffed singe thelr
18th hirlhday)”

13, TOTAL, CLASBES FOR ADULTS

14, Adults in Correctional
Facilities

45, ADA TOTALS
(Sum of lines 7. 8, 13 & 14)

SUDPLEMEMTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS
16. Elementary™

. High School”

-
i

18, TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL HOURS

161 of 299




Sausafito Madn City Flementary

Fiest interim

201314 INTE

ST
BRhY]

REFORY

2185474 000050

Barin Counly AVERAGE DALY ATTENDANCE Form A
! !
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED REVEMUE LIMIT A ERTHIATED REVERUER LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE
REVEMUE LT ADA Bozrdd Approved P-2 REPORT ADA Projectad DIFFERENCE DAFFERENGE
Ciriginal Budget Operating Budget | Projected Year Totals Yaar Totals {Col, & -B) {Col, B 18}
Bescrintion A} H=1] {C) {33 gL iFy

18, ELEMENTARY
a2 5ih & gth Hour {ADA) - Mandatory
Expefied Puplls onfy
b. 7th & &th Hour Pupll Hours {Hours)®
20. HIGH $CHOOL
a. 5th & gth Hour (8DA) - Mandaiory
Expefled Pupils anly
b, 7ih & 8th Hour Puni] Hours (Hoursy”

CHARTER SCHOOLS
21, Charter AA funded thru the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsared by Unifted
Districts - Residani (£ 47680)
{applicahie only for unified disinicis
with Charler School Genersl Purpose
tock Grant Dffsel recorded on ne
30 in Form BLY
b. Al Other Blogk Grant Funded Charters
22, Tharter ADA funded thre the
Revenus Limi

23. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ADA

{sum lines 21z, 21k, and 22)

i SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL
HOURS®

COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS - Addiffonal Funds

0.00 1

-

ik

6.00 0.60 0.69 .00 0.00 %
0.60 0.08 000 0.00 0.08 9%
0.00 0.00 200 0,00 0.00 9%

BASIC AID "CHOICEY/COURT ORDERED VoL

25. Regular Elementary and High School
ADA {3B 957

0,00

089

0.00

BASIC AlD OPEN ENROLLMENT

26. Regular Elementary and High Schoof
ADA

Q.00

0,80 ]

G.o0

0.08

5.00

*ADA Is no longer collacked 25 a resull of flexibility provisions of 88X3 4 (Chapter 12, Siatutes of 2009}, 53 amended by S8 70 {Chapter 7, Slatites of 2011), currently in effect from 2008-08

through 2014-18.

162 of 299



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND
CASH FLOW WORKSHEET

163 of 299



WY 28101 SEOTASEL PRI

240 | eBeg

(L0 L/80 AT 1Y
LE6L0E - imayos Bunioden ously
upnennog jo Wad e

A e A

SLINANLISOTAY GNY §TYNHD
HEYD 8N HEYD DNIONE

VEIREIGS L 16r LLpCaLk D (T T 00 221 1E5 00'C8 2L 0'9ur 261 | 0B'e08 TEE 1 3+ ) HEYD ONIONE
(S 6PR FLL 19 25C %0%) 23 To50EE (GHRRhYs (G Ot veg yov) B0 ac0 8a0) DG EED B {GE R
] AEYIHORASYIRON] L2
o670 8 7R0 G1 1. FEBLcE [007698%) TR o0 L8 8 ) 0EE0E) (Ga5es 7ot} age SNOILSVSNYH]
= LHFHS FONYIVE IO
o168 Bupigern ssuadsm
B EAG
[oR o188 RERTRS DOYeE OrLeEEL] R 0O GYE S 0000807728 0d SILLIMEYIT VIO LB
] 1 osts SONUGATY DOISEN
- - 0506 SUBOT JUSLIT
o - 0198 SPUN BUD 0L 8
T TETgE G8°260 7 DOERI T o rea 6L} {00 080'g) GO SPSarl 06 056'728 5655-005 PIBARY SN0
e
) Ll GPLGE] R oo OYECKA LTI aoeEs ovl GrIEL I Tran - SLISEY IYLoL8n
- ores S95EY BN JOUR
- 0TES soMpUStE peded
o 626 S0
WALTIA YA 1 oies SN IR0 W] an
Jo'seR’se GO L9881 A GELERL n0'C25 0%t 00 LEL LS GEZH-0006 AINRAMBOBY SINODD
SO SO " i sBL6-LLLE Aigeal] U] 10N Yse
! | 15
_ _ SNOLLOVSNYELL LIRS Doy Ty
GLeav ey AL AR DOTED FI b 00 BRE £FF 00605 £9¢ G0 L0145 H0EVE oL GO eRdZen SINJHNAIEERGSIONY IO
) 66040894 52501 SUDUBULL IS0 1
{ GG GEG/-008/ NG SIRISURL) @SR
: DUIEES RagItyAan GOELZZE 8640004 OB 19UN
i B BBGS-HI0Y fepnfQerde
GUER5 T TEsL Ly G0 068 LT GO BGE %01 BOTEl 5L GORDS 1L GUVBYEEL o696 BEE5-006G Ssaoime
Go'wza’y BOLIEEE oS00 s ahTYe e 0hF06 L G080 eE FGre e PR AT BESF-000Y sanddng pug o0
ITGEREY EEFEL T 00 BEE 59 00°¢61 8% GOICEER i Rn Al GOS0 o GBEE-0008 sjyauay avAchu
#5065 99 A BT U Ben 84 GOgELBL GO TEEEY GO G 6E 666-000% SHIIEEE POYSsEl
681 vl CEFELaL G Ees et AR 00828l L HOTLEE oo CER'EE BEEE-0D0T SBUBIRG DRIBTLLS
_ , _ 5 LNENISHNES]
14 BE0 85 X1 PANA LALOEREG 2 Q#2170 G aes oel DO'BEY AL GOl vae 0086 LY S1aiEnds IO
| m . 64680858 §90:M0G BUDUBWL BEO 1
! T : 62680185 Up SIBJSUEI Y pUnLSY
Hu'CI0siE v6 008 201 shEol 008705 G0ETL e G Zey 88 0G'R50°C §6.5-0093 INUBABY 18I0 S
T DL T AL ZO8'S gAY 0050 00266 ¢8 65$8-0088 BUSASN S181S JOU
98 LiL 75 {EL L EERITES 00'chY ¥ 5528-0018 anlaany IBISNS
[GRREE RN 007120751 1) GO iensiL) oo igosLL {@oigosil) lnoeesayz) - ) BE08-0808 SOURL SHOBUBHBDSHY
#Y 0¥ GE TLGHYREGZ G888 £109-0808 saxe | Ausdory
e GOBES pol GOBERL T FL 00626 ¥E 4 GOBEEREL £109-010% TSR0ty [ROoutld

SHRNGS HUHT BNUBASNMS 44T
5LdIH0d

B LA EelL

Areniae.

SO0EL 9L E

Hon 18z gt}

1syiiesac

0Ll Les

A
JBGUIBAOR

Q0299 LEL

00°906 088 1 00 1E8 605 L HEYD ONINNID
i TEGUIEATR L[Sl Uity 1mua)
G i A0 FLNGIA 3HL HONOERL 5790
e stuedag  1anpmy ERTY TS

HEYD) 0y
COOGHN BL¥50 12

(13 tme ) jefong

198

LEYIOAN MOULSE)

1O WIE LN $L-EL0Z
IR

Aun
Alguawsis Al BHBn



Ay ZE01 L1061 Peid

7 jo 7 abey

(CL07/rLR0 ARe) U
LVELL0T - emyos Auluodey [eiouey
uoneanpd jo dag] &

INZRLSNOY ORY SO0V

HSYD SMd THSYD DNIONT '8
e . BE9eT LT ) 55 068 veg (EG G LEL 3+ ) H8WD DONICING o
{iebg e nge tyrSeRy) (BE P85 FIg) (TTErEels) FURIrAA E0 B 9k GESSRE:)
ISYIHOIAISYIRUONI 13N 3
4895 841 [l 00’0 GO'G 0’0 [l 0o SNOLLOYSMY YL
. FHANS BONYIVE TVIOL
[laXs) H 0166 mcﬁmﬂﬁo mmcmgwnm
. BUHEBUOTEN
BB TR0 06y g Tone e LI ooH o0 SHLIMEY WIOLENS
05985 SRNUBARY DRUBG
- opes SUROT JUBLND
0196 SPUN JBR0 G L B8R
i 66460058 ajneied sjuncouy
m TR
e ooe ort GO0 ep ) 80'o ZIRBSY WLOLENS
] faidotcd SIASSY LB B0
I S S - 0556 saInypuacs pledaid
0z86 SIS
AVRSTRAS GLES SPUTLH JBYIO WIS 8l
548 R08 BEEG-0028 BITEAISORH BIUNCONY
40°0 s6L6-LLLB AMSEalg upIonN ysen
fpT
: . SNOLLDYSNYEL LIEHS 0NV TYE @
BOhE e 00 588 LOZ D on'o FoBIOELE 9I°{T18i5 IR Ty Z5EEEILY GL0i6 6Ly | STNGREEHRESIa IO
Gy "+ 1 O N S G89L-0£9/ S8 BUIDURLLL HBU0 1Y o
ODBSLELE GOBELLEE i §H 218801 - §TOL00%L o sysuely punpey O
GO RIaSEL G0RI9%EL £8CZ0RT R R (YRR §LBILCLE Tl BEYL000L ofiingy ol
oY) oo N . 5592-0009 feang fencen 9
GOEEL SaF (A CErRET 50 B8S bEE GO'9iR 28 G0IEE T RTEIAL 58650005 BANNIBG
0O EBg Sin Goeber JOBIZES oUsGERe  |OD BBR': orEEdY BOREUL 1 GEEP-000Y sonddng puE sHonE
CIEEa T 0o9R9'8s QL aTEE] Tgigs e G B0 FEATEYE GERLL TS ‘i 88820008 seuRg sadoiug
GoBa6EeL G ERE T a0°G60E 36700 0e (918094 FE T GrES L3 £662-GO0T SRS DANISSEID
Go'GE0 0ZR 1 podEn TR’ L9 TigEL 1698676 00 Av0GLL [ BaEa1 GhbRe'aiL 4651-000} SeURBS PSIEIHED
SLINIWISHNESId D
BB BES BOHETRESS oo°d LG BERRE EEAY S BT 55 261 5L LO9BEE + HEGEr S YR ESE PRt
S G T BLBR-CEBY $90.n05 BUSURLY SBYIO IV
s} oo BZ6HOLER U] SIBISURL L PUryIa
BOBEE ELO L (882200 SEGHL §E A E9EEEE BLECE L §51T 8628-0008 anuSAZY 18007 120
G0 920502 fo9En S0z JUE56 B S0 TPE 0L [TRET Bl aorzesL BESR-008E anusasy RAIG B0
BATEGHLE 186 0rEgiE TR £5 P08 H0T STELL 1S o wrEge s BEZ80018 anuaney [Bepe Y
(nCZE5 8V ) foozeg'nw L] T Go'ge g a0 (G 5628081 (60 565207] IGTEEEH0ETTY sang-onns SPHANL SNOBUR|BTSIN
DOy GUE b TR EEECTN R RT Teaol 1L BEI0LVEG | 6A080Z08 soxe | AUSHOL]
00266 GL6 QUZEG 926 00 VLIRS R WEAT 00 iZ0RG DOAZTes £408-0102 eatiuoogdy jedinud
SILN0G 7 anussaY/--40
Slaimodu g
6S 065 Fio | 0L Cerebi e v HSV T aNINNISEE Y
o v 2 Lmnam»wza. BN UG IS
; ] S O HINOW IHL HONOHHL §TVNLDY
FELLGTE U2 Sligunsnioy SiERIGoY sung Ren R HESE 19860 .

HEYD Wicd
A0000T BLYSS 1T

(1) Jze A 12B0RE ~ J92YSHIOAA

MOYUsED

JHOdTY WiKE LN #1-CL08

LTI 18

A

Argiuausig A0 ueiy



Y ZEI0 SLOT/AAL Dol z 401 slieg (BLOTIVI/R0 Moy} fuSED (0
L7 EL07 - siempog Bulioday fepueld SOVS
UGHEINDT 10 1080 BIGIONED

STNAWLSOMOY ONY FIVIRODY
HEYD 8N4 WY DNIGNT D
: ol : : i = = : P i :
3 R95 ooe | REGEE 4G 1 Ghtgraeu’ BeGal et 17E 000 998 R G2 REL 700 | 20 ige s : . e LSy BNIONS 4
HESRE I il icy! YOGV AT 98 91E B6%) 1TeE paB £81) (e /eehw 0 v06 vedr Hon a0 vy T+o-8
. . . ASYRUDIAISYILON! LIN 3
fliko (U FETEIG AR i) 0°6ae 567 {5 TaseR) W98 Tl il G ERTEN
- | . 1IEHS 9ONYIYE TYLOL
D65 Buesy ssuadsng
BUREISASUIEH
e PEL9R] o 80y SR G Gtv6a g G0Z48 12 GO CO0'521 G SYILITEYIT TYLOLENS
i 4385151 SENIBASY DaLRIRG)
: ’ oves SUBOT 1DBHNS
: - ’ 0136 SpUn B0 0L 8ng
. . e GO 60T ouaree G0 565 09 SUEEETZL G hEr ek b BEGEGOSE M,
|
ke 6K AETAA £} 300 BO'9ED'Y QOTLIEEY a0'Z8 19 ons S13gnY WIOIENS
o ’ T opes SiEssy WENNT Bl
) , Tl gees seurmpuache medald
i HEEE SHING
01eE SOUN S P Wkl B0
[ il O LLESY 0oERle BEEE-00EE BIORASTON SHUNGI0Y
i BEIE-LLLE NSRS L UL oK @YD
oyEEsY
. snolLoveNyaL 1aans aondbe o
LRIT OgE 075k £98 Laie ety 48 10808t L Gl ISRy Q0 FLGEeE B0ERL Zal S EEN IR el
o BEOLNESL o8] Buueuld 1ot iy
GE L ELE0E BaOA009L 110 BIBSURE} DUTEERY
OO OR nOIEE S o T0ZE1 88 00617 28 - BSEL000L eBe T
) o 8559-0009 fenney pepdes
EOEhT B0 AL QOCIEEY 0GR O0°GED 8o G065 06 GORES Eh 1 BOEREE 56850005 SB2INBS
Gooo0'gt 0085 vE D06 ¢ [ 0G0a0SE DO0LEGL O GETSE G6EP-CO0Y sopddng pue $Hoog
13r00'ss YA GoTeses = iGACAT T ve [ty aOGECTY BEBE-0N0D siyouey sviodwy
[IGEEHE Ay averig R R G878 oG GEE S0 I iAo GHBLIEE HEBE-000Z SEVB(EG DOISEEIT
BEVITELL 29582 9¢L RSN EOlEIER A GEEVE Bl PR AN AN (VAL COGBATE 56610001 SHUMDST PRIEDYILED
. SINIWISHNGESI O
EEEGET PR OISO 2 HRE LT G0 B6% ek - BELOE 0 G061l A Lol
i GZBE-0E68 saoineg Dumieul4 80 Iy
- o BEGR0LEY SR DUNLSIE
GO ELGD6L ¥EH0T 01 COCIR e G0QIOEL YA oo EEE e (00880 6680008 SNUBABY [RO0T IHIO
WA 622988 DO 00'Gi0't 5008628 B65E-0008 BRUBABY 2IEIS UG
) SV EL GEeLET o GOERG ¥ SBEL00H9 BHUBAGY (RISDAY
(B05E AL [GEREDS TN Do iee gy W Tess1E e TRogr ) (O0ETa 3621 Es 8B08-0809 SEUN SNOBLBIEDSHA
0o 00 9vg g2 (0298 790 ¢ oigien SL0U-G208 sexe ) Apadcy
00'/ZE'8s DUGLH¥EL OO bl GOBLEFEL CaaeavEl BLOE0L0R uswLchioddy edoutg
SELNOS WL SnUBASHLI DT
. SLAEDEY €
[FEiRTEEe 050 0e0 g feEeT o0t CETEL J5E b HEVD DNINNID T
/ JRTRLBADN § {auten LGN a9ilig )
G i Sl e 40 HANOR SHL HONOEHD §VOLDY
FATTIEN: Terder  eeRuBsen FETTITETY Y i5doi00 Bglsmas o iaRbNY 13586
HGWD wod {7} Jea A 12800 - OSUSHIOAN MOUSED . Aunos uue
0000000 VAYSS 1T LHCEIY W LNT L2102 Argruauisis AD ULE OpEsnE:

WL 380




MY 2E0L ELOE/S/CL Rl

HEVYS W0
QROGN00 ¥.Ly4ee LT

230 7 ebed

VEE

{2107 L0 Aoy JUSED T8,
L0z - Biesot Bulodsys mnueuy GOy

uoeonpT 6 1eg BuLORET

0L 89 o L SLAAALSAMAY ONV STYNHO0Y
HEYD ST HSYD ONIONT D
: T G BE AV SR L (LAl et ¢ LGl esl s (3 9 HEVD ONIONS
Ho0'2peval) . {86'958° L9087 (£7'929'962) 65'2L0 088! Seupl 9eY'L G+o-g)
% ASYIMOR/ASYIIHON] L3N '3
00 Fus paL) a0 ooo ek 08T ki) iy SNOLLOVENYEL
_ . JAAHS ADNYIVE VIOL
o0 L68 Bulsan asusdeny
EBUTEISTSTEN
[N oG plixe jrike) on'o aon oG SHLLMEYIT TWLGLENs
) 0595 SeMiasDy paLsa(
0re6 SURCT WRINT
T T oLon SPUNY JBULG O a0
I5enid g A ~ HECHT0SG6 siqeled SIUNODoY
GO OEN BEL nen 00'a i) 59 060 0o " SLABSY TYLOLENS
HE6 SHSSY HBLND BWIO
Y - 0886 sanipusdy s pedald
0788 SBING
DIEG FPURL JBE Wt 300
BHEG-I0ZE 2INEAIZDDM SNy
BALGLLLE Amnsiesi ] ut IONOBRD
foeay
G . SNOLLOYSNYM LHHHS JONGIVE L
GOGLGOVE § GoBL0ChES o010 SOREZPrL AT 09 £66 Guy BEE0bry BUTYE 0L SINTANISENETIC TR0L
ae J BEHL-089L s28N Dunuevid JaRe 1y
[ R TR A T G988 20L BESL-D0RL NG SIBISUES L pul@siu
00 BLT BES 00'229'665 Q0 D00 05 A n00'051 56PL-000L ofiing IR0
: coo BEES-0009 Aeynry Enden
G0TE0EEE T GO TR0 L88T SRR Q0F0L 012 W BIVELL B HeL ELL 917908901 6688-0005 SEAIES
foeigenE G0EI5e6E LovEr 6 GoOLEEL 0TPEGE DOT0E GGGy S 1 588P-000% sanddng pue sxoog
0L E5E [ [ [ Rn e GLRGLVE 0ZGELEY GEHLZ 60 BEBE-000E seusy eshoidiug
ooovsEas GOHEETERS GV LEL T4 STTE0B8 [REER TR 2200098 FEEEAR GERL-O00Z SALBES PELISEYD
YLD ERE LEBECY Y LR PETEAGEL BGEEE 6L D EGY 971 56510001 SEIBES PRBOYUISD
. ] SLNDNSSHNESIO T
o5 DL G GG 052 L S 00°C 05 186 F01 686018 [ En 261 e RO IYE L ST ArESaY TH Lo
[\Gi GLBE0LGE saunog BuLuBw g 1BUO 1Y
RR o GEGEOLER U SHBISUE | pPUNLETY
OO PR E08 L0'FRE 508 OEG66 68 IR TTHeEGTEE [ ST GEIIER BELE-0008 ANUBARY RO B0
QOBEL 981 hreel gl oresi s 00 1¥E0E L9200l G080 BEER-00E8 SuBASY S1BG BYIO
QEEE LI BB LeL L0 D 666 T 91790 201 6GB1LGE 29926 19 667018 GNUBADY [BAIDS
(G0 E06 €88 11 00 105'28E 1 {oo'ran (o) {00 gleavel [GLRI T 7] (GRS [CETF3%A] G608-GR0% SPUN. SNOSUBISIEIN
ODUEEGEG ¥ MeTEEIE ¥ 00 Z6a 3L 00569 GR| GonLtL AR ZER T BLOB-GZ08 saxe | Auadols
OGRS IR Hyzesoes EFLLEE Biredag GOIEE60 B IZe 65 EGY GLOR-G108 uBLLUCiOddy RAI
SHUNOG U SRUBABY/ 40T
- SLAGOIY ¢
ABY LBV e | AN AT LLDELeEl L8 5RE HEE T HEVD DRINNIDHE
T ! ; IBGUIOAON OUIEN UTIOR 189
Sl Shnk : HAO HINQIN BHL HONOEML 5TIWNLDY
FUSILSAILY SENI09Y 199160

{2} e 190nng - 1eBUSHION MOHUSED
LUO03Y WIRE LN pi-Ci 02
syl 1l

By
Agiaera ArD ulBpy oEsne:



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND

MULTI YEAR PROJECTIONS IN SACS
FORMAT

168 of 299



20814 Fiest intedim

calitc Marin City Elgmentary Ceneral Fund 21 $5474 GOD0G00
Marin County Mulliyear Frojactions Fare MYP!
Unrestricted
i
Projected ¥l % ! %o
Totals Changs i 2014-13 Change 201316
Dbt {Fonm 01} (Cols. T-A7AY | Profection {Cols. E-CHT} ]
Description Codes {A} (B} (Ch )] !
¢ Earer projections for subsequent yeurs 1 and 3 in Columms C and £ ;
curren Cohuns A - 13 ched; i
A 1NG SOURCES
i svepte Lot Sources A010-809% -5.00%
2. Foderal Revenues $10-5299 _ S
3. Osher State Rovennas £360-2500
4. Cher Local Revenues SEOO-RTI9 SO 1Y v
5. Ciher Financing Sources
3. Transfers in 2904-2922 §.00%:
b Oher Sources 3308979 - .08
¢. Contributians §980-899F

ool
{

6. Toial {Sum dines Al thiy Adc)

B, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING LIBES

1. Ceritficated Salaries

. Dase Salarks

b Step & Cohunn Adiustiment
o {ost-of-Living Adjustnent
. Oiher Adi
& Total Certificated Salaries (Suw Hnes Bla thru B} 1800-159%

{HEnlE

2. Classified Salaries
4. Dase Salaies

I

¢, Coeoi-Livieg Adinstment

d. Dxher Adit

e Votal Classifiad

=3

Step & Cofumn Sdpastment

(102.175.60}

15

ataries {Sum Hnes B2athrs B4}

426

3, Employee Benefits 3G00-3549 G0y
4. Books and Supplies A060-499% 139.436.00
3. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 30085999 4 38200

{009

&, Capital Outiay

7. Other Gulgs (axciud ransfors of Tudirect Costs) G TAON-TRE ﬁ4&9,~‘;00,00 . R RS N 333460.00 -94.18%
&, Other Cuaigo f indirect Custs FHOTIES . {3 . GO (21.402.00) DO0%%]
% Other Fmencing U

2. Transfers Ot T TEEY 21175900 S06.006.00

T8 3-TERD

b, Crher Uses
T, Other Adjustments (Explats i Section F below)

i1 Total {Sun fines Bl ehry 31

. T INCREASE (DECREARE)Y IN FUND BALANCE
fEine Ad minus line BiT

3 FLND BAL
. Met Beginnin

3 648,501 00

{398,542 0 : 1, 358.00

Tupd Balpnce {F

. Ending Fund Balence {Sunt B

1018 Twe Fled

b

©and D)

3. Components of wod Balsoce (Forn G31)
. Monspendable FAGTES
b, Restvicted G740

£, Committed

000

{95.169.0

Arrangements R

1t FTH0

1. Seabilization

2. Other Comanis

4. Ascigaad G780
2. Unassigned?Unappropriated

Sroeniainties SI8Y

i. Reswrve Tor Eeonomi

2. Linassignediing fanty

£ Toal Coim

(Ldme D3fimus agres with line D23

169 of 299



2031314 Firsl Interim

Sausalito Mann City Elementary General Fund 53474 0008005
tdarin County wuliiyear Projections Forra MYPI
Unrestricind

Projected Year @
Totuds Change ! 2413 & 2G15-16
Qlfect {Form 07t {C0ls, C-AFAY {Lols. £-00) Projeciion
Description Codes {43 (53 o i
£ oAVALLABLE RESERVEE
i, General Fund
o Biabilization Arcangeinents 2150 F
;. Reserve for Economic Uncertamizes Giwe § 0
<. Unugsigned/Unappropriated 9790 bl
{Fater other reserve projections i Colmaus C and £ for subseqpent
vears §oand 2; enrvont year - Column &+ is entiacted]
2. rve Fund - Noneapiel Guatlay (Fund 17)
& Hizetion Arrapoenents G5 R
b, Reserve for Economic Uneerda 3782 3,60
o Unsssipned/Unappropristed 4799 8.00
3. ol Available BeserveedSum dines Ela thre e 11158038

FoASSUMPTIONS

Please previds hefow o on a separate aftachment, the assemptions vied (o dewrmine the projections for the first and
second subsequent Tiscal vears, Farther, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustinents
projecied in hines B4, B2d. and B0, For sdditional information. please vofer to the Budget Assumptions sevifon of the
S408 Financlal Reporting Sofbware User Gaide

T14-15 Reductions i the Arx Program: BFTE Ast Teacher. misc. expenses
2014-15 Hedwetions in the Dismie Wide Program: 1.8 FTE Teacher, 7 Certilicared Administration, 1875 FTE Custodial, reduction in classified exira duty pay. reductions in Professsenat
Drevelopmentalimination of one-iinrecarrvover expenditeres (hoo) and reduction w supplies expenses (o).

2015-16 Redus y Professiona? Consuliznty {50

170 of 299



Z013-14 First itanim

Sausalito Marin Gity Elementary Gensral Fund 21 85474 GOTCOTT
fdarin County Multiyear Projections Farnt MYP
Restricted

i {
Projected Yeur %
Totals Change
¥hjant iForm BN i (Cols. B0
Description Codey (A i {3 (B}
i

equest vears | and 2 in Cohumas Cand £
i cred)

ANCING SOURCES

1 3 SUH-8699 G4 2043200
2, Federsl Revenues HG-RIGS ~5.009% 2746700
3. Cther State Revenues 008598 b B RN
4. Oiber Locel Revenues B00.8799 | -6i3 53%, 222 856,80
5. Oher Finoncing Souces

2. Translers In 90G-R929 . 400 .00 0039

B, Other Sources 5,00 fi.i}i}‘%ﬁ

8.00%1
594!

13.08
§9.38%.00

o Contributions EOEG-3999

5. Total (Sum ises Ad then ASc)
BOEXPENIHTURES AND OTHER 71

i, Cepificated Safaries

a. Base Salanes

b, Step & Columy Adfustment

08l g
{132.380.80

e Cost-ol-Living Adlusoment

{132.268.40%
H

-28.49%1 313.306.00

¢, Total Certificased Salaries (Sum hnes Bla thru §1d) 1600- 1998

2 Clagsifiod Salaries

n. Base Selaries

b Step & Cofumm Adjustment

o Cost-pt-Living Adjustment

(31,208,009

d. Other Adjustments

a6 -1.90% 308.382,00

2. Toal Classified Salartes (8o IIRGY 329887 H153.825.00
3, Employee Denefits 30045-3999 " 248,399 00 -8, 76% 226,648 96 M7 89800
4. Books and Suppiies 40004999 179,026.00 SER 3N 134 137.00
5. Services ead Oiher Operating Expendimres SH00-5590 » S48 551.00 A2 GEY 362 447 .00 T1.618.060
4. Cagital Outlay BOO.HA9% - $.00 §.00% X .00
7. Onher Oulgo {exeluding Transters of ndisect Costsd THIO-1209, 73007498 0.00%% WETTRO0 266 278,00
8, Chher Gutpo - Transfers of Indirect Costs FROO-3RR 0.00% EIENERLY 3145200
Q. Othey Finsncing Uses

a. Transfers Oul TE00-FE2 ___ {.00% 0.0 0.00% 0.4¢

B, Orher Usss FHANTEOT 0 00% 000 0.00% (1)

.00
198117100

9.0
1233 B46.96

10, Other Adjustments {Expiain in Seciion Fhelow)

1. Total {Sum lines BY thry B3

ONET INCREASE (DECRE T3 I FUND BALANCE
(ine Ad migus Lng 513 [169.454.001
O, FUND BALANCE

1. Maf Beginmmg Fund 3

5385 05

500

fance (Foom 18 fine Fla)

Sum line: C aed D)
¢ Fand Balance (Form 811}

3. Ending Fund Bala
3. Cumponents of Epxdi

a4 Monspendable ATHGTD BTG
b Restricied STAG
e Unmnmnitted
1. Stabilizasion Arrangewenais 930
3, (ther Conunitments 4760
4. Assigned S8
. Unagsigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Boononte Lnceriaintiss 4784
2. Unassigned/Unappropeiated G0

Fand Balanee

T. Total Componenis of Eadiu

(Line D33 nuest auree with fine D2)

171 of 299



5313-14 First Intedm
Sausalite Marin City Hementary

Ganeral Fund 21 $5474 CHOVGO0
sarin County suitiyesr Projections Form YR
RHesgiricled
: i z i
i Projected Year | W ; E
% Toimts i Chasge ; 251418 | 2013-16
. H - -~ - H - .
Ohiect {Form 011 i {faks D-A0A) Prajoction
. TR
Descripticn Codes i [5Y) % 53] |
e - -
E AVAILABLE RESERY
1. Oeneral Fund
a, Swshilization Arrasgaments 4TI
b, Reserve for Toonomd certainties 9788
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount IR
{Eater curment year res0rve poie in Cotuun A, and ather reserve
srojestions in Celeums O and B for subsequenl yeass §oand 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund apital Cutlay {Fund 175
. Sabilization Arangements 9756
b, Reserve for Beonorsie Uncertantios 9789
¢ Unassigne appropristed 4190
5. Totad Aveilable Reserves (Sum iines £1a thra B

FoASSUMPTIONS
Flease pre

s or on & sepacste atachment, the

ssamptions used 1o determing the projections for the first and
second subequent fiscal years, Further, please inchude

cxplanation for any significan expenditure adjustinents
projecied in Bues Bld, B26, and B0, Tor addinenal infvrwation. pleass refor o the Budger Assumptions soction of the
SATS Finanelal Reposting Software User Guide,

&

20114- 15 Reduclions in the Ar Pregram: .2 FTE Ast Teacher, 4 F)
Reductions in the Pre K 1o 3 Progeam: Teacher Extra Ty, Su
01415 Reductions i the TRG - v, etentinaion of sp

sic ingirierar, At Professional Development, ari/msic suppif
£ onsuianis
fut aad shnsnaton of wacher extra duty

ST, EXpensed 20443

sation and efimisation of all remaining sipplies fvotcssionad consubiants fands {Seon-

172 of 299



2013-14 First Interim

Sausafite Marin City Elementary Generat Fund 21 63474 (000000
Parn County Riultiyear Projections Form MYP!

Urrestricied/Resticted

Peojevied Year T
Totals Change 2014-12
Onjoat {Fonm G111 {Uols. C-ALA) Projection

Deseription Crles (A {553 [{9y]
{Enter projections for sobseguent years T and 2 & Colmnms € and I

carrent yeur - Colomn A - is acted)
A, REVERNUES aND OTHER FINANCING SCURCES

i, LOPFRevenas Limit Sources [N10-500% 4,043 303 -4.26% 38703 - AT

2. Feders! Reventics 3100-8299 318, -4, 7R% 36 )

3. Other State Rovenues 3005509 205, $.91% I -8.9295¢ 174.641.00
4. Otiser Loval Revenues BELN-E799 » P073 20900 -FE.3 2% G B84 04 T334 S8, 835.50
5, Cnher Fnencing Sourics

a. Trausfors I 8500-8979 Q.00 G.00% .00 6.00% G6.00

b Cuber Sou
& Comribuetl
4. Total (Swn lises AL thea ASed
3. ENPENDITLURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

b Certificatad Sataries

o8 5930-8979 G50 5.00% 400 0.00% ) 0.0
5 9508009 900 0.00% G0 0.00% 0y
942 ;5595 527025500 1 L1633 7471450

5 Base Salares 1 408 467,00

e 2SI

0.0¢

b, Step & Colunmn Adjustinent

<. Costof-Livisg Adiustinenz

. Orher Adfustments

2. Talai Cert
Clay

5 Buse Sals

o Salaries {Swn hnes Biatoy Bl1d) 1001559

ok

e Salnries

3l

B Siep & Column Adinstinent
Ad

<
d. Other Adpustinents
¢

. Cost-of~Living Adjustment

(133,384

~ Toral Classified Salsries (Swm lines BIa thro B3d) OG0 3049 i 302.960.00 ~13.92% 622,560 48 2%
3. Emplayee Benefig N00-359% 5863600 ¢ -13.96% LEPN LR CE 0.39%
4. Books and Supphes ADGC-1900 22,1495 D00%! Z 340
5. Services and (iber Operating Expenditares SH00-599% -363% =12 33%) 1.172,300.00
b Capital Ousilay HU-GH09 - 0.00% 0.06%! 850
7. (aher Owrgo {exctuding Transfers of fadisect Costs) F1OA-TZRG. T400-74%9 T356Y800 «18.499% 967808 ¢ -52.308 85.078.00
8 Onker O - Transfers of tndivect Costs FHH-T39G .00 B0 (.00 8.00% 0.0 ;

9, iher Fingucing Uses

a. Transfers Oui ToOG-7839 306,000 .00 3 6,000,540
b Other Lises FEI0-I557 G0 480

9840

524001796

10, Other Adjustiments

PE Total (San lines B thru Bi0% 07 886,00
CONET INCREABE (DRECREASEY IN FUNIY BAL

{Line AS miqus e B11} {268 435.00%

1 Net Beminwing Fund Balovoe (Form 03 lne Fiey - p LGBASGLTY Rennnaniedannen b
2. Eading Fund Balance (Sem hnes Cand D17
3. Cowponents of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011
&, Nemspeadable QTI-0718
LA
¢, Conuntited
1. Stabilization Arrangements EEE O N
2. Onber Conunitments 9764
& Assignwd STRO
. Unassipned/Linappropristed
1. Reserve for Beonoiic Uncartmmies QTEY
7. Unassigned/Unappropriated QTG
{ Teanl Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Lige D3 must paree with line 0F2) TR OO0 77 1146, 143 81 114750181 §

173 of 299



204
Sausaiito Marin City Elementary
tfanin County

214 Fiest indenm
Ganeral Fund

Multiyear Frojections

Unrastrictad/Restriclad

21 B5474 BOOHN000
Fomm YR

Projecied Y

Totwd
fFonn 9113
{A)

3

o

-
a

4

AV ATLABLE RESERVES {Linrestristed execept 23 noted)
. General Fund
a, Stabiliz

b Reserve {or Econemic Unuerntainifes

st AFTHREEITIONIS

¢, Unagsigned/Unappropriaicd
4. Negative Resiriated Yuding Bals
{1
. Spe
a. S

b, Reserve for Economic Unceriainiies

gative rescurzas 2000-59993 {Eitey projections}

cind Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay 1Fund 17
t

rabilization Arraagemenis

¢, Unassignedi nappropriated
Total Avaifable Reserves - by Amount (Sum Hues £1 thin EZ6}

Total Availabls Bessrves - by Pergent {Line B3 divided by Line Fiel

1

RECOMMENDED RESERVES

. Spectal Bducation Pass-through

I

For districis that serve as the sdminisirative walt (AL
)
-

| Davow choose o exciude fom ke reserve caloulntion

special education lacal plan ares (SEL

=

the pass-threugh funds distributed 1o SELPA mernbers?

i vou are the SELPA AU and wre e

W

chuding spesipl
zducation pags-through funds,
1. Bnter the name(s) of the SELP ALY

2. Special education pass-throwgh finds
fCalvmn Az Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 63606348,
objects T311-7213 and 72317223 enter projoctions for
tand T in Colomes C and B}

subscguent vears

. Dhstricr ADA
Vised to derenming the reserve siandard percentans fevel on line F2d
(Celumn A Form Al Estinated P-2 ADA colwmn, Hines -4 and 22 enter projections)

. Caloulaiing the Reserves

4. Expendisures and Other Financing Uses {1 e Bl

b, Plss: Special Bducation Pass-through Funds {Line Fib2, if Line Fiais

. Total Expenditures and Other
{1 ine Fla plus Hne F35Y

nancing Usas

d. Reserve Standard Percentags Level

(Refer 1o Form 91081, Criteden 10 for exluudation detd

&, Reserve Standavd - By Porcent {Line Fic times F3d)
£ Reserve Standard - By Amount

{Refer io Farm CIOSL Oriterion 10 catenlation detmis)

. Reserve Srandmd {Greenter of Ling ¥F3¢ or i)

mb!e- Regerves (Ling fopt Reserve S{gmiﬁm‘ iLine Flud

;

wrssd
i

e

iy
Change
{Cols, £-040Y
i

174 of 299



2013-2014 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND

FUND FORMS: 13, 14, 17,21, 35, 40, 49, 51,
52 & 56

175 of 299



2011314 Fusl Interim

Sausalio Mann City Elemeniary Cafe pecial Hevenue Fund 24 65474 S00D000
Rarin County Revenues, Fxpendiures. and Changss in Fund Bsiance Form 13

% DNiY

Board Apgroved Prajected Year Differance Cokuman
Driginal Burlget Qparsting Budget Actusis To Date Tutals Lot B & D) B&D
Deseristian Resauroe Cades  Chiect Godes [4:8) 23] (o33 {2 £} i3
A REVEMUES
1) LOFF/Revenue Limd Souites BUIG-BGY 5 8,08 8,50 feRass] G0
2) Federal Revenue §106-5299 | 75.000.00 7800000 .00 78.000.08
33 Othar Staie Revenue RROG-852F | 4 000 00 450000 0,014 500000
£} Other Lecal Revenus BEOG-B70G s 450 GSE 406
S} TOTAL, REVENUES 657,000.00 B2.000,00 067 82 050,00 [

B, EXPENDITURES

1} Cel sled Sals HE0G-1EGE 2.00 Q.00 000 o080 . 09,00
2) Classified Satanas 2000-7859 18.326.00 18 328 .00 #5480 68 45.400,00 {5G 674003 ~17B. 15
3y Employes Bansdits seosees L 3,507.00 350700 2,299.85 17,388.00 (17.082.00 3938
4% Bools and Supphes AG00-4458% 0.00 .00 188500 540000 £, 100.00} ey
Sy Bervices ang Oihar Opsealing Expenditvres SCAL-528% 4 10500000 355,000.00 £837 .04 52, 900.00 LS00 TEE%
&) Capitel Gutlay AOF-EGEE 8.06 500 5.0 3.00 §.08 2.0%
74 Gner Oulgo (erciuding Teansiars of direct TAQG-7 206, !

Costsl TAND-7A%e | 900y 200 040 240 440 )
a3 Qihar Oulge - Transisrs of indirect Costs TIOFANE . 0.0¢ . §.00 . oon
91 TOTAL EXPENDATURES 174 833 00 2483300 23,342 83

0. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY] OF REVENUES
CVER EXPERMTURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 88 {42 B33 00y YR CERL] £20.332 183

3, GTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1Y interfund Tranafers

2} Translers in A000-5929 AR BAZCD 42,833 5 .09 Fi3.593.60 28.159.G8
oy Transfers Out FEOL-TEES .00 8.0¢ . SO0 .00 .83
3} Cther Sowcesfifees
2} Scurces $QIG-ROTH OO0 008 8801 3.0 . .00 0.4%
b) tses FTEIN-FEEY G
T} Centribuiions 33808943 B :
£y TOTAL, OTHER SIANCING SOURCESAISES 47 Ba3.00

176 of 299



201314 Firsi infarim

Sausalito Madn Gity Elemeniary Catelerls Special Reverug Fune 21 65474 GONGOGS
Harin Courty Revanues, Expenditires, and Changes in Fund Balance Eorm 13

o LHET
Board Approved Projecied Year Differenss Cobemn
Drigina] Budgat Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tolals ol 2 & 33
Desovintion Resource Codes  Objeet Coidss EY) i8] 5% i%)) i

£. NET INCREASE [DECRIEARE] IN FUND
L BALANCE (v by Bon 508

F.FUNG BALANGE, RESERVES

1) Baginning Fund Balants

53 45 of July 1 - Unaudited ara1 . 878764 78754

£} Audd Adiusiments o97g3 &40 ¢oe

oh As af Juy T - Auvgiled (Fia + Finy L BT s 878744 8747 64

4} Other Restalementy gves . 0,00 G040 §

0.06

B Adjusted Beginning Salince (Fig + Fid) 2.787.64

2 Bnding Bolance, June 30 & +Fle) 8,197.54

Companentz of Ending Fund Batznce
&} Menspendabla

Frawglving Cash 711
Slgres 974z
Prenaid Expenditures 2732

9740
=} Commiited
Sisbilzation Atrangamenis EEEN
Cther Comemittments gren
o} sgigned
Oithey Asgigrumenty o730
¢} Unassigned/Unapproprizied
Reserve for Economle Uncerainties $739
e iinasgedUnzpnmeniated Srmount 759

177 of 299



Savsalito Warin City Elementary

201314 Firsl interim
Cateteria Spacial Revenve Fung

21 55474 GLOLOGT

hfari County Revanues, Expanditures, and Changes in Fund Satance Form 13
{ ! 1
; L% O
Bosrd fpproved Projected Year Differance Sotunn
Criginai Budgat Gperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals ool 8 & 0 BRD
Dessripiion Resoures Godes  Chsat Codes| A J153] iy {1 @1 ; IFy
REVERUE LIEMHT SOURCES I
! |
Fevanue Limi Transfers
Unrestricted RL Translers - Qurraat Year Lty 3081 N 3,80 880
i
Al Oiner Adl Ofner BT G.00 - 800 I . 290 £400 ! .68
Sevene il Translees - Priof Years RS GO0 oot ! 400 0.0o 000 1
TOTAL, REVE - .00 058 .60 . £.00 . 548 % Q,0%]
FEDERAL AEVENUE :
Chise Nutrition Progeams 8228 78,000.00 78.600,00 0.00 EERa ks . 0,00 608
A8 her Federat Hevenue HRE0 £.00 2.00 i 9.00 G0 2.0%
TOTAL, FECERAL REVENUE TROGn LA 78,050,408 4,00 i 7820050 .00 e
OTHER BTATE REVENUE
Child Nutritien Programs 522 4.006 .00 4,008 60 oy 4,000 60 UG 9.0
L4 Other State Revenue 8580 8,40 ooet 2,090 500 | .00
| YOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE e 480080 4,000 60 | .09 40800 i 6.9 0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Salzs
Sale of Equipmept/Bupalias 5E3Y 0.00 G.00 489 4021 oon
Foog Revice Salee B34 e 2,08 G40 T 2.6 .04 B0
igases and Rontsls BHE0 Aol .80 VAL Q.90 .04 4.0%
interast &880 a.00 2.00 10,68 5.00 0.9 . 0%!
Met ipcraase (Dacraase) in the Fair Value of five 85637 3 980 20¢ 0.00 0.5% .00 .
Fees and Contracs
Interggency Sarvichs FET 508 Q.09 2.00 5.00 Q.60 G005
Ciher Locg Agvenue ‘
AR Othar Lacat Revenue 2499 - 9440 a.00 280 e L350
TOTAL, OTHER LOGAL REVENUE 2.0¢ 550 1668 1 200
TOTAL, REVENUES G2.000.90 i 82 000 09 1087 ] 52.000,5(

178 of 299



Sausalito Marin City Elemeniary

2i13-14 First interim
Cafeleria Special Revenue Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County fevenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 138
% Dift
Baard Appraved Projecied Year Difference Coteran
Original Budget Uparating Budgst Avtuals To Date Toizis Col B &0 HED
Dasoription Fesgurce Cades  Oblect Cogg_ﬁ AL 18y Sy 1313 {E) IF}
CERTIFIGATED SALARIES
Cesificated Supsrvisers’ gnd Adminisieters’ Salaries 1305 .00 0551 500 Q.50 o Lan
Othat Certiticaies Satesles 1800 — 2.00 Q08 508 a.0n kot
TOTAL CERVFICATED SALARIGS - 0,89 ool .09 IR 2.00
CLASSIFEDR SALARIES
Ciassified Support Salanes 22049 - 15,338,400 N 1 R 27 R, 1] G.545.00 46,408,08 {29,874.04% S3TH %L
Ciassified Superdspre’ and Adminisirators’ Sadatlas 2300 886 S0 oo Ry o GO0 0.0%3
Clarical, Technicat and Cffice Safaries 2400 . A1 N 900 .o 08
Other Classiting Salaries 2500 " 989 o400 2,00 0.6C GO 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIEIED SALARIES 16,526.00 145,328 06 5.543 50 45 40000 (0700 1T %
EWPLOYEE BEMEFITS
i
STRE 3102 000 2,09 .00 2.00 480 0.0
PERE 3201-3202 3 §.585.00 186800 74%.4% S.183.00 3327008 -v
UidegierciAlternative 33013502 i,250.00 125005 S01.08 547400 (2. 224.00% AR
Heaith and Wellsre Bepefis 3401-3402 400 . col 188394 T Ea3.00 784300 Hew
Unenployment insurance 3807-2802 900 0.84 328 20D £13.00) 144 4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 386,00 35004 15214 i, B75.0000  ATEe%W
GPES, Aincated 27093702 L 9,00 0.06 8.8 G000 2,08 R
QPEB, Active Employess yga B vie G.00 0.64 .08 L.00 .60 ¢ 6.0%
PERS Raduclion JRGY-E02 ¢80 0.64 4,60 - 6.00 3.0¢ A
Ciher Employee Bensiits 3503502 400 .00 400 4.80 Q.05 a.0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BEWEFITS T N 3,507.00 2.507 40 328386 17 350.00 (13,882 003 395.8%
FOOKE AND SUFPLIES
Eoaks end Other Referance Mstedsls 4300 PELE 0.00 000 560 450 0.0
Malenals and Suppies 4304 0.84% 000 1.865.09 S 100.00 (8,104.00} i
Honcagitaized Equipment 400 1 iRy . 0.0% . a.6u 560 . @00 5.0%
Food 4704 GO0 200 00 £.00 .80 0%
TOTAL, BOOKE AMD BUPPLIES 000§ 0,06 1,555.00 510600 8,100,003 Naw

179 of 299



Bausalito Marin Ci

Marin County

Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changas in Fund Balance

201314 Flrst nterim
(afsteria Special Revenus Fund

21 66474 0000000

Form 131

Y LNifT

Haogrd Approved Projected Yoar Difference Cojuma
Original Budget Operating Budgat otuais To Date Tolals (Cotn &0 BaD
e serintion Rasouree Codes  Objest Codas {8 [iz3] {C B2 i€} ]
SEFVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXAPENGITURES
Subagrasmenis for Sacdres 5100 40 . 2.00 oo o400 G4 0.3%:
Travel and Confersncas 5200 _.beo _._Goa L bas _ 2.00
Duss and Memierships 3306 r__w [ 1.1, G.00 852 . B.Loo
hsurance 4003450 | 600 ALY G.00 0.00
Operations and How ing Services 2500 ,__ 009 949 .50 308 GOo 0.0%:
Ramials, Leases, Repas, and Moncapitalied Improvamenis 800

Transfers of Direct Sosis G740
Transfars of Dirsct Gosts - intefung E750 " 280
ProfessisnaiConsuliing Services and
Operating Cipendinnes 5800 L 105,080.G0 185, 000.00 B837.58 G5 20000 13,300.08 T0.5%
COMMETRCaHS 980 o i aey] 8,68 058 R ) .08 3 4
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER QFERATING EXPENMDITURES . iR 0G0 060 R EAEE Y EBET OF 95,900.00 11,100.5¢
CAPITAL BUTLAY
Eudigings end Improvemanis of Bulidings B0 L 2.50 .60 GO0 0.50 . GGG
t
Equiement £400 - 0.0 : $.00 9,00 o.ul 200 O.0%
Equipment Replaegment &0 o 2,00 . .00 000 300 000 0.0%
TOTAL, SAPTAL OUTLAY G50 000 Lbon OB ]
CTHER QUTGEO {exciuding Transiers of Indirsct Gosts)
Drabt Service
Cabt Barvive - Interest 7438 T.4C - 200 0.02 906 200 RRE)
Cther Debr Servise - Principal F439 GO0 .40 Juss Q.00 g.40 [EREE
TOTAL. QTHER OUTGE {excluding Transfars of indirect Cosls) N 4.00 G.99 9,00 8.09 .60 9.0%
GTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF iNDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirest Costs - Inferfund iy 095 80 . 080 . 4.0 5.0%
TOTAL R85 OF INDRECY COSTE PRy D60 8.0 2,80

144 833 72

167 7aaon I

180 of 299



Saygsaiito darin Oy Elemeniarny
tarin County

Catateris Sped

201314 First inferin

3
i
Rave

nue Fund

}
Revenues, Fxpendiiures, and Changes In Fund Balance

21 B5474 0000000

Form 1381

_fe} TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

%% Dify
Hoard Approwvad Projested Year Diffaramod Column
Original Budget Opetating Budgot Agtuals To Date Totals (CotB &0} Ban
Ve geription Resoiree Codes  Oblest Coded Y 1B} iCH J£a}) e i) B}
HTEREUND TRANSFERS
HTEREUND TRANSFERS IN
Froms, General Funa £48 L 42 83%.00 43.533.06 .80 #0992 03 28,3598.00 .
Otiver Authorized inindund Trensias In BITE . SUR a.on .09 056 oohoet &.0%
] ja) TOYAL, WYERFUN JAMNSFERS N 4283200 4283306 Q.00 7o v g 2815500 Bi.T%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Qtier Aurhorized interfund Transters Tu EEshd L 4.08 I G et 5,00 8.08 .00 £.8%
{0} TOTAL, INTERFUNED TRANSFERS OUT 00| G006 .60 006G L0 .00
OTHER SOURCESMUSES
SOURCES
Other Sourzas
Transfers from Funds of Lapsedifteorgenizad L S35 A .00 a.n0 .50 006 . 850
Long-Tem Debt Procaads
Proczeds ffom Caphial Laases ag7z Lo 2.40 o eREN] 4.60 Y .60
Al Cther Pinancing Sources BETS 000 0.6 Q.00 G800 0.8
¢ TOTAL, BOURGES 3 Goo [ . 098 Goh 3500 G.G%
USES
Transfars of Funds from LagsediBecrganized LEAS 3E PRES) 9 04% sody o - o068 U0 _..bow
Al Giher Financing Lises Toeg 060 89,50 B0 agst 5.0l
Q) TOTAL USES
CONTRIBUTHONS
Sontributions fom Unrssitizied Revenues BUEC
Cantdbutions. from Hesticted Ravanuss BURD
Transfers of Resiricled Salences 8887

TOTAL OTHER FINANGING SOURCEQIUSES
fa-h+n-d+a)

T892 .00

181 of 299



Sausalite Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Resource  Descrintion

First interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0000000
Exhibit Resitricted Balance Detlall Form 131

2013/14
Projected Year Totals

5310 Child Nuirition: Schoot Programs {e.g., Schoot Lunch, Schoof (.64

Total, Restricted Balance

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 201321

182 of 299

- . st Amsesevesde APLA A KX A



Lpysalivc Marin City Blementary

Matin County

g1a-i4 First infer

B

i
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Revenues, Expen

ditares, ang Changss in Fund Balance

21 85474 Q000000

1 H H i b ';.
i i i ; :
i ¢ Boavd Approved 1 Projected Year | Diffarence i Gaiemn
i Criginal Budget | Opersting Budgpet L pstuals To Date ; Totals 1 (Col 8 & DY Po@an
! 4 ! 9 | § ; 4 i
Dusciintion fesaurce Godes Ohiscy Codes) (2 ! e i ©h | i ] £ Vo o
: 4 ) ¢ 7 : :
i 1 1 i i
1 H H
A, REVENUES i 3! é :
1 i i i
! %
1} LOFF/Ravenye Limif SHurces ! !

21 Federal Ruvenue

3y iper

i Revenue
4 Ciner Locpt Heyanue

53 TOTAL BEVENUE

fie

B01R-805T

2100-8263

. EXFENDITURES

1) Cenffinaled Balanas

2y Classified Szfanes

3} Empioyes Bensfis

5} Seraices and Oiher Cpersting Expendiurss

73 Gither Duigo fexziuging Yransfacs of indirest

Laosis)
B} Other Duigo - Translets of indivect Go8is

93 TOTAL, EXPENIET

C. EXOESS EFCIENGYY OF REVERUES
OUER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND US & rAS - BE)

)
T

0. OTHER FidbiONG BOHRCESUERS

1) nterfund Tranelaes
a} Trensfers i

) Transfers Out

2% Cuber Sous

&) Sources
) Usas

&) o

41 TOTAL OTHES FINAMCING SCURCE

50,500,

I
]

183 of 299



Sausatiio Marin Cliy
parin Counly

smanlany

Revenues, Expe

a013-14 Flrst ntenm
Deferred Mainianancs |

- uTich
ndivres, and Changes in Cund Balance

AS Ctheis

et Commitiad
Stabilization ArangEments

e Commit

nEAls

=% Assignad
Oiher Assigniaents

1) L!n;rssagnedf!..’n::;\;jropr:aieﬁ

meserve for Goarsmic Uneensinlies

T

proprisizs Amount

G780

N ! !
| | H i
i i Boeswd Approves % L Projected Year Ciffgrence
i ¢ .
{ Criginal Bodget | Cperating Sudget | Actuzls To Dats | Tuoials (Coid & D)
De seeplien Sesource Codes  Obiegt Crdes) 181 i B <) ! {53
£ i v H :
C WET INCREATE (DECREASE) 1 FUND ! ;
EALANCE TG 1 D8 ! } (.85804)
£ FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i L
1 L
13 Boginning Fund Batancs i e
23 As of July 1 - Uneudiiet 791 '; i
. on
b} Budi Adjustmenis Frack) i
!
cj s of duly 1 - Apdiad {Fia +rin}
43 Drner Restatemants 5745
& acjusisd Beginy Baizacs (Fio+ F il
2 Gnging Batance, Jure 30 (v Fie)
amponants of Eeding Fung Bslance
2} Nenspendables
Fravaiing ash w7t
Hinies %712
Pragzi [ 5743

184 of 299



Sausaiiis Marin City Flamaniary
harin County

Royeinigs,

n1E-14 First inter!
Deterred Maintenance Fund
gypenditures, and Changes in Fui

13}

21 BEATA POOCID0

4 Balanoe

Form 141

DOSETIHON s

L CFFREVENUE LR SOURGES

i CEFiftevenue Lt Teansiers

L opEIRL Transles - Doirent Year

e Limit Y

DTHER STATE REYVENUE

i Other State Revenus

OTHER LOCAL REVENUIE

Bales

Sale of EquipniealiSe

trferast
et increase (ecrease) in e
Oiper Locat Revenue

Al Dthor Loca! Revend

A G

asfers In oo o Gtheds

TOIAL BEVENUESD

Faie Value of lnveser

Resauine Godes Qisject Code:

: !

: Soard Apprevesd

Originz! Budget j Operating Gudgat

[T S
[
z !
i !
! z
! ;
i j
Bt L .

i i

Frojected Year
atzls

H

i

i Diference
i {Cot 5 B D)
| 5]

Aetuals To Dele

Mwwm..ﬂw_mwm.hla.ﬂmw.ﬂ

i
!
i
i
!
|
i
i
i
i

185 of 299




Sausailic Marin City Slemaentary
Mann Oounty

Revanues, Expendiires, and Changes in Fund

204314 First inter

freferred Matntenancs Fund

Zalance

74 000000
Fovm 141

: ¢ % DA
Beard Approved Projected Year f Oifference Galuymin
Origina Budget Dpereting Budgst Aetuals To Cate Totals ’ {Col 8 & 0 BAC
Desaription Resqurcs Codes  Ohicsi Godes, 1A Jizi] i H (] i
CLASSIFIDD SALAIGES
2250 0.0 R 0,07 085 .00
26080 o0t S40 o S.00
0.90 [oXe33) . .04
ETRE 3103-3102 AR G.00 .00 .08 S.0%
PERS 32043202 il _obast 0.0 .00 B0 0.0%
33013302 3006 - 0.0 £.00
Heaih swd Walare Bun 4013402 0,00 a.0s G.00 §.00

Unempicyment nsurance 2

Whadksry' Compensation

7

Eraploves Senelils bt

TOTAL, ERMOLOYER BEN

5404 9.0%

DGOKS ARD SUFPLIES

4269 3.06 GO0 5,60 . G.0%

4300 8.0¢ SR 0.00 pEat] 0507 0%

Ak, BEOUKE AMD SUBSLIES i " . 606 006G G .08

(&)

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subsgremnenis for Serdicay 1 200 0,00

ane | 5 A o e
Traval and Confarences 53G0 GG LLBBa BRG] 0.5
Raofals. ses, Fepalrs, and Noncapd el nprovements 3600

SRGT ool 00 : i 3,54 G.0%
e EDDOG BN _ADD0S.00 E 1,890.50 § 40,908 08 603 8.0%
CARTTAL OUTLAY ;
Land inpeavarnants 5170 voo soenl 000 900§ RO 0.6%
Huidings ane mprovaments of Suldings $780 SR [ A VLR EheEuy TR ooc 108000t - O.0%
Equipmant 3400 G060 440 aun

Egquipmen! Remanerrant GEOG 0.0C .00 0.0g 0 G [og33)] O 0%

s

Toval CamY

AL OUTLAY 10,508 08 10.08650 oue

10,000.80 T 5.0

OTHER OUTGS {exciuding Transfers of Indlenet Sosts)

{labt Servica

iept Sarvice - terest 7438 £.00
i
Cithar Debs Bervice - Princips FEag 0.80

| TOTAL, O chading Vrensers of ndirect Dol

TOTAL EXAREMDITURES ! BO.R00. 00

186 of 299



st Injerim
Sausalito Marin Gity Bleme ryed faintenance Fund
fhiarin County s ngiuras, and Changes in Fund Bal

% THEf
Projecied Year Tilference Ceiduann

Board Approved

Cirigins! Budgst Qperating Bukget Actuals Te Dotz | Totals i {Col 3 &0 Bab
izencription Resourge Cedes  Cblect Codeg 3] i2) {4 e : 1 F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i i
i 1
BITERFUND TRANSFERS I
ges | & : a0 50,006.00

Qupred Aol

s nierfond Transier

i
5815 600 PACE . ool 0.5

| (01 TUTAL, INTERFUND TRANS i 00600861 G500
INTERF UMD TRANSFERS OUT } i
sher Authorized inter 519 e o400 Ly . ECE DGR B L C.0%:
i) TOYAL NTERFUNG TREA DUS 009 206} 0005 o450 007
OTHER SCURCESAISES ; | L
SOURCES 1
Other Sowices
Transiery from Funds of Lapsaditan Foeiated S G oo G
Long Tara Debt Procesds !
Procpeas frem Capial Leasas &7z L » 200 R N 500
H
AR Gther Fivane 78 0,00 soul 2 _ )
(L TOTAL S . ; 000 - & Co0
LSES i
Transfers of Funds tmm LapsediRenranizad LEAS 81 R oo SG01 200 ! 400G
Al Caner Finanging Lisaes Foean | S40 R
19} TOTAL, USES . e
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contiputions from Unresidcied Revenoss RS0
Contribuiions i gt TR B350
Franslars of eoet
(e} TOTAL, SONTRIBLTIONS . S
50,600,600 5800068 noe 5C000.00
i
_ N |

187 of 299



First interim

Sausalito Marin Gty Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65474 Q000000
Marin County Exhibit Restricled Balance Detall Form 14
2013114

Projected Yeay Total

Resource Bescription

Total, Restrictad Balance . S A

188 of 299

— . Flaiedmed . ATHEIONET A9 kS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2013.2.1



Sausaliio Marin Ciy Elementary
sdarin County

2013014 First lnterdm

Specisl Reserve Fund for Oiher Than Capital Oullay Projects
Revenses, Exponditwes, and Changes i Fung Balance

24 85474 GOG0000

Farm 1

 REVENUES

Fowrcns

35 Olher Slsle Ravenus

4) Other Lucs! Bevenue

! B T ¥
15 ; i | Lo D
i | Board Approved | Projected Year Differsaok 1 Cofumn
! Original Budget Oparating Budgst U ngtesis To Date Totals (ColB & O} POBED
Cesgrinticn Rasource Godes  Ublest Lods i A Fici] 0y [12)] £y L8
A

jid

41 Books and Sunp

57 Saivices 2nd Oih

TRpeadin e
5} Capia! Ouilsy

T Other O Transiars of Ingired

utge (e

%)

2r Dutgo - Transiers of fadinpel Dusis

5 TOTAL, ERPENDITUAES

£060-1358

&)

]

_EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF AEVENUES

OVER EXPENIITURES BEFORE OTHER

o EIANCING SOURCES AMD USES (A5 - BE)

. OTHER FRAKCHG SOURCESIISES

1y Infesfund Trancfers
aj Trangfers in

b Transiers (ut

189 of 299



204%-14 Fust intenm

Zausafita Marin Cily Elementary Special Resarve Fund for Otner Than Cepilal Dutlay Projects 31 55474 DOOGGHC
farin County Geyenues, Expendiures, and Changss in Fund Batance Form 171
H H i i T
| { i L% O
1 Baard Appraved | 1 Projected Year | Ditferance | Column
Operating Budge! Actuzis To Date | Totals i (oot B & DY i B&D
Cresaripilon Resgurce Codes  Objert Caties [N i !

(m ; 7

£ NET INGREASE (DECREASE) i FUND

i

i

Geiginst Budgat |

i

4

BALANGE (G « D4} i

£, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

o

i

wg Fund Belance

!

Y
5) As of July - Usnaudited 8781

¥
i
I
H
1

Ty Al Adjusinents L7G2

o
i
H
i
1
|
i
1

o) Ae of July ¥ - Auditad (P8 £}

4y Dtfver Restalemants F7858

Camganants of Ending Tund Galancs

a% Hpnspendable

Rezyehing Cash $71%
Stores 5712
Prapais Sxpendiiules a7id
4 Qthers a4F18
H
i
1) Restricted ar40 _‘;
cmiited [
% :
Citper Committments 740
o} Assigned

Oithar Asslgrimnents 9F B0

190 of 299



20r13-14 First infedin
Sausalitn Marin City Elememary Speciat Reserve Fund for Oiher Than Capitel Dultey Projems 21 65474 0000000
Marin County mevanues. Expendiures, and Changes in Fund Baiance Form 471

i ] : ! | % D

! poard Approved | L Frojectad Year Differencs i Coluran
Driginal Budgat & Opacating Budget Aotuals To Date | Totals ! (CotB &3 POBRD

. Resourcs Codog  Ofect Deds 7S SN V. - LS i s Y

Desaription i e

OTHER LOGAL REVENUE

Selen
Sale uf FauipmentSupplics

wieragt
Met Increase {Teorssse) in e Fair Vaiug bf wvesemants

ENUE

QAL OTHER LOCA!

TOTAL REYENUES

SHTERFUND TRENSFERS

ISTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From Genaest FundiE:
et Authorized inferiund Transiers in

{2}

e ERFURD TRANSFERS ST

Tor Gonacl FondfinESF

o Deterred Maidenance Fund

Otner Authortzed Insiung Transfats Tl

SOURCES

Other SeUCes

comm Funds 6f Lamedz‘Raorgastsed LEAE UGS

Transl

¢ ()

CONTRIBUTIONS

ke

TOTAL, OTHER FINAMCHIG SOURCESS
(a-bEs 0T e}

191 of 299



First inferum

S[ausaiite Madn City Elementary Special Reserva Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Prolecis 21 65474 DOGOCOD
parin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detai Form 171
201314

Rescurce  Description Projected Year Totais

Total, Restricted Balance . A
Caiifornia Dept of Education 192 of 299
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 201321
P eamdT Be £ T PRV A TN Pone 1 Printed; 12/5/2013 10031 AM



4 BEATA MIHI000

ausaliin Marin City Dlemeniary Building
i ¥ 4 Farmn 21

nd Changes In Fund Balan

¥ DT

foard Approved ; Brojgcted Year Tifferenes Telumn
Griginat Sudget Operating Sudget | Aciuals To Dale Torelz (e B & Ban
Dascription Resouros Codas 83 {8} {2} (13 ¥

RS

t

. EXPENDITURES

1% Cenificzied Solaries FO00-508%

3} Classitied Sslaries ERR-PHRE
3t Employes Beaefis 26003888 ¢
4% Books and Supplizs AD0C-4259

E000-5988

8} Capiial Oullay BOUC-ES8E f
73 Dther Quige (excliding Transiars of innirent 71097258,

Sestsr TR e P e T e T T
8) Siher Outge - Transfers of Indirect Dokis

@ TOTAL, EAPENDITURES

. EXCESS [DEFICIENGY] OF REVENUESR
OVER EAPENGITURES BEFORE OTHER

FIMANCEIG SOURDES AND USES (AS - B4} q.08 [eRE43 D48 [ERH
i H
[, GTHER PIMANCING SOURCESAISES 1
15 intarfurd Transiey

&} Transfars in

b} Transfers Out

3 Cither Sowopsilises
=} Bouices

3} Conirtbutiens

21 TOTAL OTHER FINANGING SDURCESLCES

193 of 299



Sausaific Macn City £

W
i
]
(3

iy

#r13-14 First inferim
2]

uitding Fund

Revenues, Fxpendiiures, ang Changes in ©

21 85474 SOOLNH0

Form 271

Qrlgtreal Budgat

Board spproved
Operating Budget

Actuzis To Deie

Frojpoted Year

Totals

Chfferancr

(ot 8 & B

Cummganarte of Trdin 7l Balznce

a) MNonspandabla

RKavolving Gash ardn
Hlows 574z
Pre 5713 550
2718 o knd
974G
v Arangamanis GFEG Y
e Comnmiments TR . 4.00
4} Assgned :
s
wistod
9138
R7EC 0.00

Gescrt Reospyres Oodes  Objegt Cogas HY) i 183 )]
= NET INCREASE (DECREASENN FURD ;
BALANCE 1T + D4l oon
F. FUND BALANMCE, RESERVES
9¥ET 24383
BIED 3.00
o} As of Juby 1 Audited 12 5 Fib} 245 83
3768 s
e} adjusted Jegh L 245,83
2t Enaing Salancs 883

194 of 299



Sawvsabin Mann Cily Klementary

201314 First inde
Buiiding b

THY

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Fom 211
? i
; i T FuEf
] | Board fgproved Projectad Yaor Tiffference Cotumn
ciginat Budgst Cerating Sudget fofuals To Dale Totals (Col@ &0} Bao
Description Resourca Godes Object Codes A =)} 1Cy 4] . I ¥
FEDERAL REVENLE
FERA 8781 ag0 G.00 Gl 590 B
i
Al Other Feders Ravenue 350 O -4 £.00 .53 S Go3
c00 ey o0
SDTHER STATE REVENUE
Tas Reimd Bubvanlions
Restricted Levies - Othar
Homesunes: srnptions 8573 ben D88
i
Crihar Subvenionstin-tiey Taxgs asre 0.9 | 000 Xrt R
A Other Siede Revanue 8550 805 00 040 ey ) 9.0%

SYATE REVENUE

DTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Caunty and Distied Taxws

5315 3900 560 O
516 Beg a50 i
Frior Years' Tanes a7 4.0 o0 {30 980 —
H - i
Supplemenizi Taxes 618 BOGE 980 TAUL ERCEy _.boo
H
B8E21 (e 0ed Q.65 .80 a0
H
Cthzt 5322 2 .o o001 508 9.6%
Zommunily Redevaipprrant Funds
ot Suirject to BL Deduction w5ia o040 .60 et . 800 . 3.00 B0
Penathes ind inlarest from Daefingquent
hon-Revenus Limi Taxes s R g.08 o 0.95 0.ca 890 5.0%
Sailes i H
Saie i £00 R 050 - 2.60
Leases and Hanisls 350 G5 .00 806G 500 1 S04 3 0 0%
i
Inderes) BOGT Ga% .64 G085 ; 200 GLp
i
Nzt increzse iDecreage} in the Far BEBE 954 P40 I 2 BOEL G 00
. i
et Locat Ravenis i i
i
i
AB Qe Local Reveous == I 500 0.5 240
Al Qiher Transfers in from Al Cthers 2] - ons G801 oa0 003
g GO0 508 600 -
- : ; -
H ] R
. H .08 G900 9.0 289

195 of 299



Sausatito Marin City Element
Painy County

2045-14 First lrderin
Building Find

Bevenues, EXeen

wures. and Changes in Fund Balance

Doscription

Resource Cades

'
i
5 Board Approved

Originat Budget

i
1

B, L

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Claseifad Suppot Salafies

Classitied Supsrvisors' end Adminisirators’

Crarical, Technicat aod Offics Sslarkes
Oner Tlessifisd Saiadas

TR

£ lAPLOYES BENEFITS

“laalh 2nd \Welfare Benelils
Unempdeyinaet bsuranis

Wiorkers O

OPER, Alocatad

[+

&

B Active Erapieyess
FERS Redustion
Oiher Bmployes Benelis

SOCKS AND SUFPLIES

Recks and Cther Rafeence pEETS et

wisterizis and Suspies

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING £5

warnents for Services

Spsralions and Hogs

Rentais, Leases, R

irs, and HonCaEs

Transfsrs of Diect Tosis

TFranstars of Orect € inlerfund

PrafessiongiConsulting Senated
Oparating Expenddures

Commanications

siasies

CITURES

o imprsvampnis

196 of 299

Operating Budgsel

1

Actuats To Date
v

Projecied Year
Totais

TR ) S

Differancs

(Col B & D}

oo
i Cehunn
Poeap

—iEy




Sausalito Marin Gy Slementary
Karin County

Reyanuses,

201514 First intarim
Paiding Fund
Expenciivres, and Changes in

fund Balance

Eguipmen Peplzcement

STHER DUTGD (exctuding Translers of indirest Costs)

Othey Transfers Gul

apaads from Gonds

Infasst

Dabi Sanic

Qe Dept Service - Priv

A% Cinar Transfers Qut 1o A Othars TAGY
Dabt Banvice
nent of Slete Schact Buliding Fund
TAR

T ! i
t i : e CHE
i Board Approved ‘ P Projested Year i Difarencs Calirnn
} Qrighnat Budges Operating Budgel | fctuazls To Date 3 Tutals { {Col B & B 280
Dieserintion weyource Coden  Ohlest Godes; ) iC} A ; :
CAPITAL OUTLAY
tanid F100
Land Inprovaments G170
Eistdings and improvemems of Suldings E200
ook and Media tor Hew §
or ajor Expansion of Sthaol L300
Egquipmgnt f400
AROG

i

. EAPENDITURES

197 of 299



o)

Sausailo Marin Chy Elementany

Marin County

Buiiging ¥

|Efats]

Fevermes, Dypendiiores, and Changes it Fund Balance

: ’ P owom
H Board Approved I Projected Year Differends i Cokamn
I Original Budget Operaling Budgat Actuals To Date Fotais {Col & & By i BAD
s ristion - Rgsoyrea Coges Gbiect Codest [5:M 81 (=] il Iy i)
INTERFUND THANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS N
Sy Auth interiund Transfars n #91¢ e ROD 5,50 GO0 4.5 RGY
ta: INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN s - 908 0.8
INTERFUMD TRANSFERS OUT
T Bizte Schooi Buils
Ceurty Hehoni Fa TET G.00 .80 PRI AL 0,00 G0
To; Betared Manlznancs Fond TE1% [FREH I 950 L.ed 604 .. ga G.0%
Ciher Aut o Interiund Transfers Ou ey i GRS a.c4 4.00 000 b 2.40%;
(5] TOTAL, NTERTUNG TRANSPERE O 8.00 1 .00 GAG 9.00 5.6%
DTHER SOURCHSIUISES ;
SCURCES
i
Proceeds 3
Proceeds from Said of Boads .05 . .00 0.0 | .50 jeEe g 0,05
2,04 5.0 3.80 600 [ix=] 0,05
Other Bourses
Sointy Behiost Brtding AiG 8961 . .00 D00 gentl .08 npe o0
i
BEES .04 GUS ) 6.00 .00 0.0%
Frecoeds from Cerlifinetes of Panticiation FST . G.00 iy 0,48 .00 09.0G 0%
Fracaeds from Copllat Leeses ey s a.64 goe: 449 - o.a0 .80 | G.9%
Frozpeds from Lease Revenue Bonids 8972 S 048 .00 248 300 o0 3.0
Al Olher Financing Sooerces 8978 QG0 c.oo 9.00 0.5%.
SCURGES . 080 .44 5.50 086
i i
i i
! :
Trensters of Funds from Lansed/Radrganized L TAS TeET . 9.66G G0 .00 e bOE 1.0%
AN Ciber Financing Uses . TERe .00 2,60
6} TOTAL USES e . G0 2.4 9.00 Ry
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contriputinns from Unrasticled Revenues s il
Contribotions from Resticted Revenuas 600 :
AL CONTRISUTIONG .
FOTAL, OF HANCING SOURCERISES Lo
R ) 0.00 6.0z &.00 g 9 '_

198 of 299



First Intedm
Sausalilo Marin City Elemeaniary Bisilging Fund 24 65474 (00000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricisd Balance Detail Form 211

2043144
Projected Year Totals

_Resource  Desoriptic

om0

Total, Restrictad Balance

199 of 299

e 4§

Californiz Dept of Education
SALS Financia!l Reporting Softwars - 2013.2.1

FAL I

Printed. 12/5/2013 1031 AM



Revenuss, Rapendiures. anit Chal

504314 Flest intarim
Gty Schoot Faciilies Fund

ges in Fund e

4 OOH0O0T
Farm 35

a

Cregcrplion

i
| Bourd Approved
1
{

H
i

o TE

, i Projested YE&r Differencs Caiume
Original Budget Gperating fuadqet | Actusls To Date % Totals (ol B & D) BED
. o Apsrurt 153 (23 i [ESH i oetEd

. REVERUES

3 Cénar Biag Baoyanit

Ay Giher Lock! Rpvenue

TS

=) Empleyes Aeasiis

Buppias

5y Services and Other Cperatin endies

or

3 Capital Doy

7 Other Dutge {anaiudi Tars of ndirsct

Casts}

i
'
502986 |

T

. ERCEES (DEFEC!{ENCY) Of REVEMUES

QVER EXPENDITURES REFORE (THER
FIMANCING SOURCES S0 USES {45 - B9}

STHER FANCING SOURCEZUUSES

13 Interiuad Transfars
) Transiers I

o} Transfees Dt

71 Othar Sources/Uses

2} Bowses

SO Y

200 of 299




261514 First intenm

Sausaliz Marin City Elermentary Coundy Schoal Faciites Fung 71 $5474 GROG200
Marin Counly Revenues, Expendiiuies, and Changes i Fund Balande Form 39
- — i ' t T
! [ E | %D
H i moard Appraved | Projectad Yoar ifferance i Lol
] Griginet Budget | Operating Sudget | Actuats To el Totals b CotB &0 1 Ba&D
£z waription R Obiest Goges (A : it i () : AT i 15} L
= = T T 1 H AN FE TR
& nET MNCREASE (DECREASE) I FUND i

BALANGE (& + D4}

&£ pLUND BALANCE, RE

iy {Hber Replalements a7l
2} Bdjusted Begianing Baisnce (Fic+ Fid)

7) Ending Balanda. suas 304E + F18)

camponerts of Eading Fund Balancs
3) Monspandable

Ravatving Cash

& Balanne

Cthat oM

&y Assigned

Diper Assigumenis
) Unassiyneddinappron

Resere for Beonomic Unea

201 of 299



usakito Mann City Tiemestary
farin County

2O73-14 First
County Schoal Fa

interim
ciliies Fund
frevenuas, Fepandiures, and Changes in

uhd Balance

2% 85474 GO0O000

Form 551

! % O
Board Approved Projesied Yesr | Ditferance Column
Original Budgst Dperating Budgst Aciuaks T Tale Totale | {CelB a P BE&D
D seeiption Hesource Codes  Object Codey [£3) e icy {535 i IEN : o
i
FEODERAL AEVENUL |
A¥ Other Fadetsl Revenue - o 500 205 jrieie)
TOTAL, FEL [ £.09 .80 asnl oo
8545 .00 .00 0.50 KRz 06 Q0%
ERT o.G0 » 0.60 000 - L.00
8350 | 5.00 480 () o £.00 ¥ee 0.9%
T AL, OTHER STATE BN e - 5.0 0.0 9,34 ] 008 8.0%
CTHER LOCAL REVERNUE
Sales
Sale of CouipmenyBupnies 2631 S G.00 GEC 200 G.00 3.00
Ledsns and Ranials RO . L.8C HEV ALY QL35 800 G
Interest BHEG . 6.oh G oo 209 — ikt
Net inergass {Decrgsse] in the Fair Valie of neestments BB5T 820 . 9.08 koo _ 880 0%
Jiner Lozsl Revenus i
Al Giner | ooal Ravenus EHER 2.00 _bng ! Q.00
Al ransiers I from Al Gthers B¥95 HOQ 2.4 oot . g0 ! G.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOTAL BEVERUE N . 0,06 oo 215 BB 8.00 0.0k
e G40 0.0 045 .40

202 of 299



201314 Firs inders

Sausaiito Marin City Blemenlary County School Facilities Fuid 21 5474 0000000
warin Counly svenuas, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund falance Form 361
4 1 H I '
i i i | b % st
i Bleard Anprovas 5’ Projected Yoar Column
P Origlyal Budget Gpersting Budget | Adiusis To Date Tatals HE0
Description Rasauree Godes  Objest Undas 1AY L) i €y {0} . ¥l
L ASSIFIED SALARIES ‘
i
!‘ :
Clagsified Suppon Saeries 2200 o GUYL 600 L. ban Lo o 500 0.0%
e Superisors’ 2 Adr 00 L - : c.09 mgol . Ag
a0 L oOsi 2031 $00 0.0 00%
Feley s 3.0G N Doa: 408 400 . .
TOTAL, GLASSIFIED SALARIES e 058 .00 9.00 1 2.8
; R SOOI L1 R £R - :
j
EMPLOYES RENEFITS ;
i | i
STRS swatne | 600 200 .00 000t e
FERS 5.08 040 £.400 .00 40U 1.0%
3 1
CASTMedicarsiAlierative saeeamen o beel 0.0 X)) 1.
i
HMezafih and Wallare Bened 3403-34402 6.408 R el T 9.80 G500 560 R
waployment Bewance A31-3502 G051 0.0 .83 | . &G0 [+
Werkers Dompensation 3E03-5602 e S0 [ . ke R oo 0.0
OPEEE, Alocaled 37513702 1 o0l () I s 089 ] 000 207
GERS, Active Employses
PERS Reduciion
Tiher Emoicyes Banefits
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BEN
{ROOKS AND SUPPLIES

Bosks ang Dther

=ferencs fetedals 4200

adateriats 2nd Gupphes Rrats - 480y .50 I Q.6
1
Moncapiiaiized Equiprnent 4400 S entl 9.00
i

TaL. BOOKS AND BUP

SERVICES AND OTHER OP ERATING EXPENDITURES i
Subagreemants for Services 5900 o.00 : 080 L CUII PEAY, :
Travel ang Con 5266 000 o 602 B !
54005430 1 - Aang ! [eRels] 000
Crperations and Housthoeping Feosess 500 R .46 e BT 0.8 590
Repairs, snd Honcaptinlized improvemanis 280G0

Transfars of (Hrect Cosis

Transfees 5f Crrest Cosis arfund ST5 GOT .00

Professivnall g Berices &

Operating Tupe S0 " .04 . 0.58 . 000

Communisations 00 N 0.5 0,00 ]
| |
3 o008 :

203 of 299



Sausatito Marin Clty y 5474 GOUO
darin Courly Revenues, Expendiiures, £ ANCE Form 3%

! H
i i % DY
1 Haurd Approved | {Yifference Cotuin
Originst Budgel Operating Budget 1 Actuats Vo Date {Cal B ED} Bay0
Srscripbsn Rescurcs Gades  Ohiest Gades L 53 I
CAPITAL DUTLAY t
Lang o0 |
Land Impraviraenis ai7g - -
}
i .
t improvernents of B E200 [ i R 0 Ly

Books sad Matia for Hew Schaol L

or dhaior & sion of School L S
Eguipment S48
Equipmell Replzeement BEAG

TOTAL CAPITAL SUTLAY

OTHER DUTGO {exchiding Tronsfers of indireet Costs)

Othar Transters Out

Transtar:

{ Pass-1hrough Revenues

To Districis or Charder Schools TEN
T County Dilices T2z
b JPAS 7243

A Gther Transfers Dut 1o Al Git T20%
i Dot Ssrvice
Dait Harvice - infersst 7438
Cinge Tabt Sendce - Principal pEsce
STHER QUTGE {axciuding Trapsies af

204 of 299



[}

2013-14 Fast Intenm
-y Gonoot Facilites Fund

4 BGOLUTE

Sausalitc fanin City Elermniary ) . i A oG
faarin County revenves, Dxpenditures. and Ghanges i Fundd Batancs Farm 351
! ! | ”, e
| oard Approved | | Eeojesied Year Oifferantt Cotuinn
: Qrigingi Budget Dperating Budgat 1 fsctusis Yo Date Tatals fCof 3 & 0} ; B&D
Descaption L Fesoupce Godas  Ohjoot Codes (At {83 | 1) ! i) il —iE
[ H i
H i 1
NTERFUND TRANGFERS 1 i ;
i
| ; !
WTERFUND TRANSFERS i ! 1 i
! : :
i
]

Ta: Stzie Schood Bui
Coeay Sehgot
From: AR Other

Crihar Astherzed intedand Transters in

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

g Fund/

¢ Fund

Tar Stete Schoo! S

County Sohoot Fa

e Transfers Gut

Other Authorized I

OTHER SOURCESAISES

BOURGES

Procness

e SOURCRS

Transfers from Funcs of LapsediReorgruized LEAS
Long-Tsum Dabl Proceads
Procesds from Cerficales of Participation

srocepds from Copint Lapses
Procesds from tease Revenus Gends

Adl Other Flaancing Hourges

SO0

CONTRIBUTIONS

Sonirbutions from Unresticed P

Gentipations g Reskicied Revenuas

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESISES

ohegodre]

BERL

29t

205 of 299



First interim
County Scheal Facifities Fund
Exhinit Restricied Balance Detalt

Sausalit Merin City Elemeniary 21 65474 DOCCO00
Farm 381

Marin County

2135

Resource Description ‘ S— Projected Year Totals

7710 State School Facilities Projects

5580.06

Toial, Restricied Balance o

206 of 299

M 4 Printed: 12520153 10:31 Al

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.2.1



Sausalic Marin City Elemaentary

N

i)
U

-4 Firag Inderim
Spectal Resaive b und for Dapital Cutlay Frojects

Qevenues, Dxpendiires, and Changes in Fund Balanos

& REVENUES

13 LOFP Revenue Limit Souriss

2} Federal Revenus
1 Ofner State Revenud
43 Cnher Locai Revenus

TOVAL REVENUES

s & o
i ] | % T

; ! Board Approved | Projectud Year Differnnce | Cofumn
i Original Hudget | Operating Sudget Actuats To Dais | Totais {Col i1 & 13} ] 580
Desgripton s Resource Godes Splect Codes § H=)) i) H [{2] Y i i

o, EXPENIHTURES

1) Certificated Satartes

3y Classifind Saiates
T Employze Senefits
43} Sooks and Sugslies

5) Bervicas and Other Operating Fupendiuss

Ty Otser Ouige {exciuding Transfers o ingdirast
Zosis)

&) Oher Guige - Transiers 5t indugct Cons

& TOTAL, EXFENDITURES

o EXCESS {DRFICIENG Y OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE GTHER
7F%NAN§§MG SOURGES AND USES (A8 - BH

{160 7687

13, OTHER FIHANCING SOURCESUSES

1 Wteifunt Translars
a} Transters in

L} Transfers Out

2y Siher Bourgasilizes

7} Sourcas
o) Usee

%) Gontrbatians

A TOTAL, OTHER FIMANGING SOURCESVRES

&900-8529

FEOL-TE2R

150 787 08

207 of 299




Sausaliio Marin Cily Elemeniary
Marin County

Revenues,

2013414 First interim
Spectal Reserve Fund for Capiial Ouitay Profects

nditores, and Changes in Fund Batance

oy 401

%ﬁﬂpﬁcn

! % Disf
Hosrd Approvad Erojucied Year DHfferance Soluwmr
Origing] Budget Opereling Budge! Actuals Ta Daie Totals {CoiB &0} Ba&rn
Resouree Codes Ghisct Codes iA] =M iGh 4] {F}

£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE} N FUNE
_BALANGE (T + (34)

S04

g.00

(£

7. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES

13 Beginaing Fund Balence
H

) As of Ay 1 - Unauditad

B Audit Adjug

s

o} A of July 1- Audited {Fiz + F i)

d) Giher Resistameants

2} Adiusted Beginning Baiznce (Fic + F1id)

2} Ending Belenne, Juns 30 (B ¥ Fie}

Components of
2) Nonspendabls

ding Fund Beiance

Fausiving Sash

Stores

Al Others g7e
b} Legely Resiicted Baiance e
<) Com 2

Sianllizztian Arrangaments S5

Cihar Commilmants FEY

G780
S7EG
innesfUnenon g Amoun] 9758

11854 7

3467002

208 of 299



201314 First Interim
ausalits Marin City Elementaty Specisl Resenve Fund for Capdal Outiay Projects 21 55474 0000500
farin County Revanlies, Expenditures. and Changes i Fund Balance Forn 451

0

i : : % i
] RBaard Approved Frojasted Yesr Differanca Calume
Original Pudget Oparating Budgat Actuzls Te Date Totals {Cal @ & D | manp

Liesoription Resource Coges  Objegt Codes| =]

=Y ek R L S ]

FEDERAL REVERIE

FEME 82851 ool e N .00

AH Other Fedaral Revenus 9250 R N 00 Ao

TOTAl FEDE

QTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Tivoush Revenuss (tom Slae Svurces

405 S 050 [ e nunl

&% Qiher Siale Revenue SE%0 . 5.03 200 Lona %00 BSOS D%

_TOTAL DTHE

T 3TATE REVENUE 3 GO0 . pXEG 9.085 800 04s 0%

CGTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and {Nistict Taxes

et Fuidds

Compruniy Heday

ot Subjest o &L Geduciion H524 Q.88 0% 0.69 050 .00 0.G%
Salse
Hale of BguipmendSeppiies &E2Y . RS Gon 0,03 : . Ry 5400 0%
Lepses and Rentals £B50 47500000 ?25’34.6“5‘% 475,000 60 £.00 0.8
7
interest §660 L 200,68 518 !‘ﬂ%L 9.6 G.64%]
Met Increase (Depraase) by ihe Falr Yaiup of invesimants a66E i 080 R 206 000 - G004 0.0%
]
Otner Local Rovanue :
E
Adl ther Locat Revenue sove 000l } ©.nn . 000 e s . 600 50%
i
Al Siher Transiees in frorn &4 Dihers A73F ‘ R R 5,08 A 9.00 9801 L B0%
i
| TOTAL, GTRER LOGAL REVEMLE s ‘ 475,290,064 475 20000 ¥2,115.00 47530000
! 475080 00 & 476 206,00 7211600 1 475 200,00 1

209 of 299



Gausalito Marin City Hlemeniary
Marin Gounty

Specis Resaly

Roverues, Dxpendiaes, and Changes in Fund B

£ ASSIFISD SALARIES

sonsitied Suppon &

Cianst

Chericst, Technica

Cilet Ciagsified 88

G

oASAedicaraislizmalvg

i5

Haath and Weliare Ber
Unampioymiont Nsurance

YWorkars Compeniation

DOGKS AND SUPPLIES

Bgoks and Cther Refersoce jiltrcted

siaterials and Supphes

Nencapiaiized Equgment

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXFENDITURES

shagreements fof SerlCes

Trausl znd Confaraincas

fpsurance

Gparations snd Housekesping Bervices

Reniats, Leases Repairs, and tonoapifalized irrprovaments
Teamstars of Divect Coats

Cests - nerund

Transters of Gitd

Frofe
Ogerating £

canoliures

rommunicaions

012502

210 of 299

Gperating Budget

{

P pctuals To Dale

e "t "3

i H i P g

Board Approved | P Projpeted YA 4 [Hifarenué Cotamer
| Taotals (CotB & D B4

31

. B




201314 Firsl Intersy
Saussiio Ma & d for Capital Gulisy Projects 21 68474 Q000000

W H
fhadn County Revenues, Expendituies, and Changes in Fund Balzncs Form 490
3

i [N

Hesrd Approved Projectod Year Soluran

Originat Budget Cpsraling Budget Aotoats To Dats Tetals BE0
iy iy o] 1 - iFr o

Desoription Reseuree Codes  Oh

i Codey

15

CAPITal OUTLARY

Land 8108 600 B0 GoaL .80

Land improvemar

6170 . 0E0 R X .00 0.0a )
i

Buidings and Imgrovensnis of Buildings %250 123,200,008 1855151 42 128 26090 C.0%
BIG L 000 0.a0 - ST oamol o oon

Tquipmant 5460 _— 400 80 GO0 200 . 6.0
zguipment Reglacanent 3G [ 4.00 . .00 .00 0900 0 3%
| TOTAL, CARITAL DUTLAY N 129,700.00 o 28.200.50 123,200.08 5.0O 0.0%

GTHER CUTGO {gxshiding Transiers of indirast Cosis}

Cither Transfers Out

Transfars of

rowugh 1R

s Uhacler Seheals

To Couniy Mfices 712 . D40 2.00 D00 Q.00

To JPAs E L age a.00 Xy 600 200

¥ Othar T

Tehl Serdes

et Service - Interest

sher Depl Service - Prindipat

Totar, OF

ER DUTGO (5

g Transiers of ndiegsd Cosst

TOVAL, EXFENG

TURES HELRBGT OO 85,867 00 1 A35 41413

211 of 299



Sausalio Marin Gy
Rarin Cow

1y

tary

Revanues, bxng

C13-14 First inferim

27 65474 DoOSOU0

Form 461

e B
Beard Approved Frajectad Year Ditferencs Cotump
Griginal Rudget Cperating Hudget Acwals Te Date Totais {Col 3 & D) BaAD
Dagsoription Resourse Codes  Object Codes 1A} : =] (T} {5 i 3]
H
NYERFUNG THANSFERS ¢
INTERFUND TRANSFERS I
5912
3818
9.0 | 33076705
i
H i
- 5.00 500 con c.00 9,35
7842 conl 3.00 450 800 . 050 9.0%
Tar Deferaed Wantenanoe | Fai5 RS .00 6.0 .00 - gad
H
¥ Autharized int 791¢ .00 C.00 G.00 - 500 .00 G.0%
(0 TOTAL, INTERFUNEG TRANSFERS OVT - . 8,00, senl oo 0.00 Lans
OTHER SOURCESAISES
i
SULRCES H
! :
Provaerds !
eess 1 0.4 0,05 senl 0.00 2.00 04
i
s from Funds of LapsediReorganized LEAS Flecets] o bOg Qo0 GO0 4400 0%
Dbt Provands
8973 .08 9504 0.0 G000 ego 0%
a9r2 _.age 050 3] 980 §.0%
BEYE &.00 30 - 3.00 0.00 4 0.00 §.0%
Al Giher Finanting 3872 50 980 G.00 o 4400 0.0
. e BEDd 0.50 950 5,00 0,84
i
:
7551 !
Al Gihay Finanging Uses
DTAL LSES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Taontcbutions from Unrestiicled Revan TEED
Conibulions fram Resticled Revenuas Fosl
fe TOTAL CONFRIBUTIGHS
TOTAL OTHER FIMANCING SOURCES/USES
im-brc-dsal TELIBT 40

212 of 299



First inferim

Sausatito Marin City Elemeniany Speciat Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Prolecis 21 85474 QOOOOGD
iiarin Coundy Exhibil; Resticted Satance Delal Form 40
21344
Hesource Dascription Frojected Yaar Todals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.06

California Dept of Education 213 of 299
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.201

PRV L) Fhmisnznde @ 3E0 2NN AN BN A RS



2013-14 First ntenim
Sausatito Marin City Slemeniary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 24 85474 DOCHOL0
rarin County Revanuas, Kxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 431
: : i i
; ] i i % DHF
: Blears Approvad I Profected Year Differance Cofumn
Oviglaat Budget Operating Budget Astials To Date Totals (ColE & Dy HAD

Dessrinticn B Resgur,

“odes  Oblect Dodes a4 1] e ing) i}

A REVERUES

000

H BO13-E099

8003299 O L 0,50 Y 500 695 5%
5 Cinar Siate Revenus 400-859¢ 4,50 2,00 . 8.0 ©.90 B 0.0%
23 Other Local Revarue seop-gres | 20n 050 0061 _ 546 0,00 o

£ TOTAL REVENUES

g EAPEMIMTURES

1} Carntificstnd Salanas 1GGA-19%0

Classifigd Salsdes HG0-2558

A} Employte Benefifs UROG-305% .00 .00 o Gan 0040
4} Books and Supplics SET-ARER G409 GO0 Q.00 Q.00 2,65
Operating Bxpendilic BOGG-5209 AL fallsie) ] . £.00 GOb 0.99 0 05
BEI-6958 5.00 .60 Soul 0.00 0.0%
71 Other Duige (srauding Transiars of lndiveat TIo0- T2,
Cosis] 080 2 “5_ 8.0
3 Cthar Gutgo - Transters of 240
HTSTAL EXPENTITURES 5.00 L.00 S50

. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENITURES BEFORE OTHER
FIRANCING SOURCES AND USES (85 - Bo)

200 2.06 g gon L

D, OTHER FIRANCING SOURCESIUSES

|
BROG-BE3% | 0.0 .90 Bon} 6,60 5.00) 0.0
FROGTEIE 6.00 enol 0.0¢ 640 ) 0,00

a} Sowrees 26306878 | 0.00 G20 2,09 a8 0.5 [

b} Utes 7630-7598

&y Gonkrbutions SHEL-559S

214 of 299



20513-14 First inted

i

Sausaliio Marin City Elemantary Capilal Project Fond for Blended Comporent Units 21 88474 OQOD000
Martn Counby Revenues, Expendiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Formy 481
: ; | % our
Board Agproved Projecied Year 2 Differanse i Gelumn
Original Bugget | Opsrating Budget Actuals Ta Date Totals ] (CotH s P OBED
Segetiptien surce Godes  Objest Sedes) A1 12y () o : £ i}

BE. NET INCREASE IDECREASE) i FUND

BALANCE (£ (4] £.00
i
¥, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i
!
14 Beginoing Fund Beleace H
=3 A5 of July 1 - Unaudied Gigt 5674 5574 4 O
i
1) Audit Adjusimenls G733 °.00

3.9%%:

ey Ar ool July 1. Aaidifed (Fia + Fi0)

d) Oiher Restsiements STS

L Ending Balance, Juns 30{E + Fig)

Camponenis of Ending Fuad Halanez
a} Nonspendabia

Revolving Lash oFY
Stores G¥Fz
Fragaid Expendiures R
Al Dihers aFig
oy Legaily Resyiciad Beisnce gras

¢} Comrnitied

2740 GO0 |

215 of 299



First interim

Sausalitn Marn Oy Blemeniary Wied Component tinits 21 50474 0000000

tdarin County . and Changas in Fund Balance Form 48
i L% A
Roard Approved Projectod Yedr [Hiferenan P Cokurn
Crriginad Budyel Dparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Coif & Oy 8450
Dessription Resouren Codas  Objscl Sodes LY B A 11 5851

FEDERAL REVENUE

szen 0.00 055 280
.00 0.0 .00 Loh G.0%
Taw Refie! Subvenliong
Restricied Lay - Cither
Homeowners' Kxemg 2378 R 8.0 B0 Goo: 2,00
Ozar Subventions a378 e R AU S
Al Other Slade Revenue 3500 043 . GRS SO0
TOTAL CTHER 817 203 G0 . .04 e agg:
QTHER LOGAL REVENUE §
County angd Distnict Toaxes j
Other Restricied bevies
Secarsd Rot E815 . 2. U Go80 G.00 8.04
Uinsgourad Rolf 8616 000 S.0% G063 goal
Prior Years' Taxss 3517 L] 0.5 E e 0001 AU b 0%
Supplemental Taxes #5188 bea 568 R . .08 508 0%
£ H
Non-Ad Vet ¥
Parcal Yares 3521 . oae 5.0 A .
\\\\\\ IR 080! 950 0,00
i
seas o anD Ly o mm0 a0 ogod . 00%
Mon-Revenus Link Taxes 252 T E}z"’ﬁ.’ _______ " 2.00 _boo
Salay
Sale of Louipmentiby: 2631 600 (R I Ay £8% 0.0%)
tossee and Rentals Egdl N .00 w60 - RS A [hny R g1t
tnterest f6E0 500 200 o RS e, QGe DEsT R
hat inarease {Decrasss) i the Fair Value of nvestments bilesie) L GOC o 380 ! G660 0007 . Ga0l  00%
i
Cier Looal Reverus |
[t b by L Gon . 066 o 5.0
8739 _aas B0 [ Xe .80 .
TRER LOCAL REVEMITE . e LBon LLeh X Qoo G400 . . AL, 0,0%
TOTaL, REVENLESR 093 .00 210G 850 . .

216 of 299



Sausalito Marin Gity £
farin County

wst intenm
(apital tended Component Uni
ot 7

Revenues, Expendiures, and Shanges in Fund

5

Baiance

2l

4

1 BHA74 HO00000
Form 48

Description

i
!
1
b
|

Board Approved
Duerating Budgel

{riginaf Budgat
{ S | —

.t

|
1
!

Resourcs Godss  Chisel Gades

CLASSIFED SALARIES

Other Tiassified Salenes

IBOOKE AND SUPPLIES

Books and Othar 8

Hate

{ais mod Bupnles

Moncapitaized Eau

TETAL BOUES/

Subragreernents for &

Travei ang Coriesntes
Insulenns

Oparations and Houssi g Services
)

meptsis, Leates, Repairs, and Noscap
Transfers of Ciracl Cosie
Transters of Direct Taets - interfunt

oG

Professioiaionniing Sendeas
Oparating Expanditune

-

Commurications

o frpravemais

217 of 299

T
{
Gromesiod Year |
Aotusls To Date Toluls 1

iy

BPRRR . 5

Diffgrence
(ot &
1

§ %

Catwmn

B&T
¥

i
i
1
H
i
H




201314 First Intenm
ieoy Wiarin City Elemaentary Capital Project Fund s Biended Companent Units 24 688474 GOOL000
County syenues, Bapandiiures, ang Ghanges i Fund Balance Form 491

e

H i i

3 i H

[ ! i : .

| Board hpproved | Frojocied Year 1’ tifference
i Operating Budget Actyals To Date Tetals H [{e TN

Dezoription . Resourse Sodes  Qbject Codes] B S\ S— i

CapiTil QUTLAY

Land S10G
ety §470

Easitdings sad fupravaments of S dlss HROU

Books and Media for Mew School Libranes

ar Majar Bapansion of Schect L FIG0

Euigment

Eqipmnent Replacemant

TOTAL, oL OUTLAY

OTHER BUTSO (exoluding Transfars of indirzet Costs}
Oiper Transfars Ot

Teonsfers of Fass-Theough Revenues

To Districts of Charley Schooks T
T County Offiees iz
To JFAS 7213

28 Oy Transfers Outle Al

wepayment of Siale Schodt Hasilehierg Fund

Al - Procgeds from Bonds
{r=bt Sanice - nfsrsst
Oier Debt Service - Principal

QUTES taxdlud

218 of 299



Sausaitio Marin City Elementary
pharin County

¢ int

Capiwl Project Fund for Rlende

o Compenent Unit

Chigi

3
nges v Fund Balance

21 38474 GoU00C0
Farm 48

Coupry Soheot ©adiies fund
T Daferred Mainterancg Fund

el

Authorized fotariund Transtars Tut

MO TE

O THER SOURCESMEES

SOURGES

Procends

Proceats Gom Sale of Bonds

Orber Sources

Sourty Stheal Suiiding A

Progesds from Caphal Lesses

Eracsnds fram Lease Revenus Jonds

raeing Soucas

ES L

Transters of Funds fram Lapsed/Rac

Al Other Finascing Uses

. i : . S
: ! : ! ! [ D
% ‘; Board Approved | i Projectad Year 3 Ditferance 5 Calumn
Originsl Budgat | O serating Budget | Astuabs To Dote | Totals H (Tl B D) TOB&D
— H i i H :
Descrintion Resowree Gedgs | Oblect Codas 120 i 15 L 168 i 5 i =t I
H B H 1 T T
H H i H 3 H
HTERFUKD TRANSFERS ‘t i i | 1 i\
: H 1 i H i
! [ : ! i i
i i | i !
HTERFUND TRANSFERS N | : ! ! ! i\
: ! | ! !
i [ i i i i
j i E i i
i i i
i H
‘ !

219 of 299



First infenm

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Capiial Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 (000000
#arin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Datajl Farm 49t
a4
Rasocurce Description Projected Year Tolals

Total, Resiricted Balance

220 of 299
Californis Dept of £ducation
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2013.2.1



Sausalito Marky Gty
farin County

lerneniary

:
A

BVENUes,

% ifE

3§ har Slate Revenas

41 Chher Locst Revanue

B TGTAL REMVENUES

8010-8U99

i
i
'{ Bozrd Approvad Projectad Year Diffecencs Solumn
| Original Budget Dperafing Budget ctuats To Date 5 {Col B & I} B&D
Desceription Fesoures o Otfent Code;ﬁ {a) 155} o33 {E} E]
5. RE

soel 880 .48 .00 006 2.0%
o.00 0.8 2.04 09

i

EXPENDITURES

By Cepial Dutlay

10051894

FUG0-2957

IN00-3998

a3

L EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVERUES
OVER EXPEMNDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FIHARCING SOURGES AND USES (A5 - 23

o
)
2}

007

e

. OTHER FINANCING SOURGESAIZES

1} irterfung Transfers

a} Transiars i GUGG-ESRS | 8.50 420 085 o.08
B} Frapsiars Out FEOC-TERS .80 .00 §.03 - .05 6.0%
¢ Sturcasilses
&5 Bourges FOEG-BETE .00 1 GG $.00 450 0.60 G %
oy Uses FHA-TEIT 9.8
5550-3986 vag £al
N0 SOLRCESA : 860 .00 399 460 %

221 of 299




Sausalito Marin Gy
Marin County

0 Fund
it Fumd Bad

e

i Yo DY

i Roard Approvad Projestad Yeur Ditferanae Column
: Originad fudget | Opersting Sudget Actuzls To (rate Totals (onlB & B B&D
esgrintion Begource Dodes  Oblacy Codes {4} B} ) (2] (EY iy

WELNET NCREASE {DECREASEY N Fundy
BALANCE (0 + D4y

L FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

:
-
a7t i
H
i
eriex] 1
<y Asof July
g (Hher Restatamenis aFel
&) Adjusted Seginging Befancs (Fic e+ |
2% Ending Batsnge, June 325 + Fial
Tempensnis of Srding Fund Batanes
2} Monspenuzible
Revoivimy Cash YN
Stores §7Z
713

$71%
BTG
LFED
780
Chlier Assignments =FEios
2] UnzssignadiUnappropiaied
Rzgerve for Connmic UNoar: 8788
Unzssigned!Unaporoors B7ag

222 of 299



2013-14 First Inderim
Sausaliio Marin City Elementary Bond Intorest & mption
Marin County Ravenugs, Expanditrgs,

undg 21 6547 HOGHNNG
n Fund Balance Fonmn 511

i i % Dt
i Board Rpprovad Projectad Yoor Difference Colume
Original Sudget Gparating Budget Ameals Vo Oate Toiats (ool & D BED
{Jescription Resource Codas  Objsct Cades 4 B 1B} 5 o Ly A iy

FEOERAL REVENUE

2Tl ool 4.Co
t
G409 0.0 gens
i
OTHER STATE REVERUE
Tax Reldet :
vated Indebledness Levies H
i
Homeawni 8571 .00 5.0 boa o0 ] 000
Cther Bulsventionsdin-Liew Taxes BEFR e 808 AL ca8 200 C.00 203
L, OTHER STATE REVENUE . 9.0 ] R X casi X 0.0
DTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Ceunty and Disirict Taxes i
Yolad indablednass Levies
Secured il = ume 600 R AL 500 o.Boel o oowm
Unsecyrad Roll BHE ;.80 RS G.0D
Prior Yeary' Texas FAE] e SEL TR RASY 2.490
Supplemir BE14 o600 -
H
Penaltizs 8a
Hen-Reveny 2828 - . 4.00 .08 8.00 PRy 9.0%%
micrest BEAT " .00 Q.00 5.0 . _.8Aas 08T G
Met ncreass {Decrsase) in 8382 Z80 — o.08 800 G.a3 0
Dhiter Local Hevenus ;
Al Gt Local Ravenue geos L GG, 0,80 . G.00 2E0 B9%
H b
A Diher T 3 i from Al Othars BrEg G0 .80 400 084 C.0%
S
i
i
TGTAL, DTHES LOGAL REVERUE e I ) 400 kDT ke 6.6
U560 040 8,49 .00
Debt Sarvice
Sond Redempiions F233 . 3.00 G.C0 B0
Bond iniereat and Cinsr Seovice Charges 7434 L. age Laug . .40 R
Detit Servics - interest 7ass i oBoud G50 (D) ool
Cher Dett Service - Pringins 7438 .60 jeRe Ry . 448
H H
; i

ding Transfars of ledirsar Gostst

040 fegeis) PR Rt

223 of 299



201314 First interim

Sausalite Marin City Blemartary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

County Revenues, Expenciues, snd Changes in Fund Balance Fomm 34
( ; i W D
U Board Approved Projestod Year Diiferencs Lntum
Original Budget Oparating Budget Avtuzis To Date Totais {Cot B & T 8D
fintion, . Rupsource Sodes  Object Goday &3] $3) {C} {5} =) i3
b
NTERFUND TRANSFERS ;
WTERFUND TAARSF 5
Otrer Authndzed interfuns i3 848 ; 6001 0, o480 0.9 G
(=1 L HHTERE LN o S A 6t a6er o408 080 a4t 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Genegral Fundg ) PR G899 Qo &%
Hat - .08 409 .05 0.0%
. 5,00 080 ae0i X i) 0.0
CTHER $QURCESIUSES
SOURGES i
Other Sourcas
! !
Transiers from Fuads of LapsadRanrgsn foraslis " o0 S0 GO0t 0,50 3.5
Alf Other Fingncing Soumas Lave RO S 0ody R ploi 4.0
(6 TOTAL, B3OS . o 2y ngg Dm0 6.00 9.0 [
UsES
TERY .80 PR R B.00 090
75398 oo G00 L 09 4,00 2.0 0,95,
CONTREBUTIONS
Coenttibutions fror Unresincled Revepues figean
Canwinutions ront Restictad Revenuss H5U0
(6] TOTAL, SON
.50 2,60 el 0400

224 of 299



First Inlerim
Band intsrest and Redemption Fund

Sausalito Marin Tty Elementary
Exhibit: Restricted Balanos Detal

Karin Gaunty

201314

Resource  Desgripiion - Ef,g{s;'em@g‘féa? Totals

000

Total, Restricied Balance o

California Dept of Education 225 of 299
SACS Financla! Reporting Softwars - 2013.2.1

PR AR Page i Bripted: 12032013 10:32 AM



usaliln Marin Gy

antary
rin Sounty

oa

f sd Component Unils
;, Expenditures, and Changes in f

wd Balance

% D
Board Approved Prajected Year Bifferende Colums
Originz] Budgat Operating Rudget Actuals Ta Date Totals Gl & O San
Qescription fresguree Codes i [{9]] 5

8,

(&

©

i

A, REVERUES

0.00 ;
.00 080l
£EG0-3 § 0.40 260 500

1] Cerlificaled Sefsries

2% Ciagsiiod Ssiarias

3: Errployse Sensfile

Suppdias

5} Sendees wnd Gihat Doarating Exsendiues

7y Oiher Duige {exchs

Casts} ol . [PRshs [EXnY
& Char Outyn - Tran G.00
i
) TOTAL, EXPENDITY - o pou 509 0,00
i
. EEGESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPERDBITURES BEFORE OTHER i
FWM‘.’C%E}:G SGURGES ARND USTS (A5 - B3] . 4.00 200 . .00 850
3. OTHER FINANCING SQURCESIUISES
P
13 interfund Transhers
a) Transfers In .50 0.0 R Loo o R
oy Treasfers Qut S.00 L] PR a.4e .00 G G5
3y Other Sowres/\zes :
2 Sources - 050 ] 3y ooal 4.00 4.60

DI Uzes s 0,00 »
aptitasions §9B03-3598 | G40 e
GAT .09 2.00 | 809

226 of 299



204214 First interim

Sausalito Marin Ciy Elemaniary Ciebt Servica Fund for Blended Compen nits
Marin Sounty Revenues, Expandiiures, ahd Changes i nd Batance
| ; ! Lo T
H Froard Appraved H Projected Year Difference Catuenn
I Qeiginal Budget Operating Budget Acitals To Date | {Coi B & O 220D
Descrintion Ohjest Codes| A i3] 1C1 : Floo
B i :
H i H B
1 i 3
£, NET INCREASE MECREAFE) M FUND i ! i
1
PALANCE {0 v D4} - !
=, FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
o Fund Sriante
¥ - Linzugited GTH1
B At Adinsimenis
el Az of Mgy 1 Audited {Fia ¢ F
21 Ober R @res
£} Adpsted Bagionig
1 Ending Salance, Jus
Camponenis of Ending Pund Balance
2 tfonspendable
fevoiving Cash eFit
Stores o712
2713
8%
STAL
on Adangemariiy AL
Dher Sovamiimants
&) Assigries
ey Rasigrmimanis Y
e) Unassigre appropiated
Rezene lor Coonomis Uncerdsintias avee
GTET

227 of 299



201514 First Interm
Sausalito Mann City £k y Debt Service Fung for Blended Comp
Marin County Gavenues, Brpendilures, and Changes i

27 85474 HOU0000
Faern 525

‘ i ! 5 WiE
Hoard hpproved Prajected Year Difercnes Cotuomn
Qriginai Budget Oparating Budget 1 Actuzle To Sate Tatals (ol E &1 BaT
flescrptian _— fiespuree Godes  Object Codss; 8y i3l i i 1] (¥}
i
|
FEDERAL REVENUE 1 '
| f §
Al Other Fedentt Revenue E280 GO 4.69 GO 258 .00 G 8%
L B G.00 050 obot 0.0
CTHER STATE REVENUE ) {
i
'
Tax Fedst Suliveabons 1
Voted indebtadnass Levi ; :
i i b
HMormeownsrs Cxompinns 857 [y 000 AR SV G50 E
§
H
8372 anol neg 0.00 a8t fn i Piats
TOTAL, OTHER 8T4TE REVE 8.05 T.00 2.00 B0 [}

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County ani

Yoted indeblzdn

Sevured Rod 2518 . PR G080 ek 805 840
Unsegured ok 3512 [ . . A 9,05 o Q051 ) Goo
i :
5512 .00 | 400 280 000
881d 2005 (.00 .00 ~ G0
i
{har fiekaca 2408 GG o.0F Q0%
Fenalies and iarast o Delin
Ron-Hevenus Limi Tases RG2Y bou G50 | SO0
Interast ftieln) .08 8.60 - GO0
Met increzan (Decresse) m ihe Falf Vaive of invasimants EGEZ AL " ARt . 0,04

Zither Loosl Revenus

Adf Cther Locs Revenug N .50 0.5 GE0E 6.00 5,00
At Clher Transiers In from All Othérs 87GS PR 6.60 g.an 2.0 E 0.0
i
GTHER LOGAL REVENUE - e 9.0 wool 200 6,00 }
TOTAL, REVEMUES o 1 860 00 8.00 -
STHER QUTGE texciuding Transfars of lndirect Casts) : i
[sbi Bervng ;
Fond Hedemplions F45E - A0 L hon . 0.0
Bond lmierest and Dlisr Serice Chi 7454 . o i N fefels] . N?;O"; £.0%
Dehl Service - interest 7438 i a.400 i; 200 000 .07
Oiray et Bervios - Frincipal 745 . S.0e
1 Cosisl . O A1) o bR ] .
0.0y 084 400

228 of 299



Baussiito Marn
Warks Courty

Camponend Linils
ges in Fund Bal

os)
o
[
pe]
i
o

NTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

WTEAFUND TRANSFERS OUY

(Pher Auihorned interfaend Tran

OTHER SOURCESIUSES

SOURCES

Soueas

CONTRIBUTIONS

Santributisns fran! stricfed Reven

conirmutions from Rasticied Revenues

TOTAL O
izl

« from Funds of LapsediReorganine |

™ H ¥ 7 i O -
! i : H
i ‘ i %
§ ‘1 Hoard Approved H Projested Yoar (aiffpreance
i Dvigingd fudget | Giperaling Budgot Actugis To Dawe | Tokals {CoiRED)
Descrintion Rescurss Gu i8] . S ! 5 ! £}
i i
i : i
o TERFURD TRANSFERS L i !
H H :
i i H
i L :
B !

i
i

|

e

TENERERTRES

=
=

229 of 299



First et

Sausaliic Marin Cily Elementary Dent Seqvice Fund for Blanded Component Units 21 55474 5000000
Marin County Exhibil: Hastrictad Balance Detail oo 521

201314
_Resource  Description . Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Balanse G.00

230 of 299

Californiz Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repotting Software - 2013.2.1



2017344 First Interim
Sausatiic Marin City Blomentivy el Serv
Barin Caunty Revanues, Fxpendires, ang Changes in Fund Sadance Form S8

% (pf

Board Agproved Cafferance Cohgmn
Griginal Budget Opersting Budget | Astuals To Dely Totals (CelB & D) OBAD
Hiesgrintion . Obisgt Codeut 3} ) 53] i o] o)) e : )

A REVENUES

13 LOFFiRevenue Limk Gou

seral Revenue

41 Qnar Local Ravenus BEND-RTER

5 TOTAlL, B

ENUES

m

. EXPENDITURES

3 Cedificalad Salaries 10001588

75 Classifind Belardes ID00-2008

3; Emple

4} Books and Supoles

&) Bardoes and Other Qoerdling Eapse

By Tapitat

itay

71 Cingr Ouige {sxdius
Casts)

&

T, EXCESS {DEFSIENCY] OF REVERUES
OVER EXPERDITURES BEFORE OTHER
EINANCING SOURDES AND UBES (A5 - &9) o a0

3, OTHER FINANGING SOURCESIUSES

1} ipvtefund Transierss H
2} Trensfers in BEU0-5529 GO0 GO0 Gooi .00 L.00
B} Transfars Out FRLG-7E2E Q.04 f.on IR L) e G40 I R A R
23 Qiver Sourcesiises
&} Sourses 5930-8678 | noo 560 2 B [ R
) Uses FEM FESY .00 9,09 200}
KR : :
3} Gontributions £480-6058 | b LLpon G0 005
3 :
1 i
i i
Sy TOTAL DTHER Pl i 5,00 | 1,96 GO Q.08

231 of 299



Sauszlilo Marin Sy Klsmentary
Marin County

i : bow o
: i i H |
! foard Appraved 1 H ifference i Colymn
i Qriginat Budget Operating Budgel E Actuals Yo Date ‘ Totals | {Coi8 &3 H Ba&ap
Descrplinn Resoures Codes  Ohiect Codest £y £y : iCy . ¢ i 1 JE? - L AE
H i i 7 T I
| !
i i ;
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASEL N FLIRE ;
BALANCE 10 + D41 ] aonl 2001 G.G0 000t
i el e 5 s H
[ 4
H H
EEUMD RALANCE, RESERVES i‘x l
{os i
I !

o Adjusted § 500.218.27

ng Briance, June 3048

COMEonEnts G
g} Monspendahiz
Ravvsivin

Gtores 27z

Prepalt Expandins

Al Othars a7 1%

fmgerve for Eoonomic Uncansinies eTEE
Lna Unapgroptisted Amuunt _

232 of 299



207 3.4 First inlans

Sausalio Marin Gy Hleme 21 B6474 0000000

tarin County Revenues, Expanaiiures, nges in Fung Balante Eomn 86
~ ; i §
| i i i % DI
Hoarg Approved | H Projecied Yadr CHiference Cobsny
i Gparating Budget 1 sotusls T Gate | Tatals i {Col B & D) BED
Deseription . Resource Gedes _Objest Sodas) i 3 VTR ; )] Fl .

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Dber Faderal Revenud

OTHER LOCAL REVERUE

interest

¢ of invesimants

cromse (Decrnase) it ihe Fak

OTHER DUTGE (sxcivding Transfers of nddirect Cosis}

Dahi Swrvicd

(I TEREURD TRARSFERS

W TEREUND TRANBEERS I

WTERPLUND TRANSFERS SUT

Cther Autioiized el Tr

2haFL

QTHER SOURCESILSES

SCGURCES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Coariutions fem Unds

Songinoans o He




First Intenim

Sausalite Mardn Clty Slementary Dab! Service Fund 21 835474 0000500
fdarin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detal Foroy 581
25434

Resource  Descriphion _ Projectad Year Totals

0.00

Total, Restricted Balance

ornia Dept of Education 234 of 299

Ga
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2013.2.1

PV alahe ke ACYE ITYRAY 4T ARS



ﬁwu

235 of 299



SACS2013ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2Z013.2.1
21-65474-0000000

12/4/2013 12:47:05 M
First Interim
201314 Original Budgetb
Technical Review Chaecks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

i
¢

aWing

muist bhe corrected

4 S

i

R,
COrredT,;

IMPORT CHRECES

GENERAL LEDGER CHECRS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EAXPORT CHECES

ks Compl

Chec]

236 of 299



SACS2013ALL Financial Reporting Software -~ 2013.2.1
127472013 12:53:42 P 21-65474-00000600
Firset Interim
2013-14 Beoard Approved Operating Budget
Technical Review Checks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin Counbty

THMPORT CHECRS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECES

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECEKS

237 of 299



SACEZOL3ALL

Financial Reporting Software —~ 20132.2.1
12/4/2013 12:

46:32 BPM 21~65474-00G0000
First Interim

2013~14 Proijectad Tobals

Technical Review Checks

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin Counby

z Ch reviaw Checks and
oS

by |
e
-
k8
3
[
et
=
)
=
g
e

o]
put

b 03 L
om0
SN

o
oo
('i Im)

IMPORY CHECED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECERS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECEKS

BEPORT CHECES

238 of 299



SACE2GI3ALL Financial Reporting Software - 201

12/4/2013 12:46:52 M

Bl

Sausalite Marin City

ementary

Page 1

3.2.1
218547 4~0000000
Firat Interinm
2013-14 Actuals to Date

Tachnical Review Chocks

LMBPORT

CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER

g

CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL

CHECKS

239 of 299



Sausalitc Marin City School District

Payment of Warrants

12711 , 2013

Altached warrants include:

Batch 24 Fund 01 in the amount of $49,312 .40
Batch 24 Fund 13 in the amount of $720.10
Batch 24 Fund 40 in the amount of $55,766.46
Batch 25 Fund 01 in the amount of $41,059.28
Batch 25 Fund 14 in the amount of $1,403.75

Batch 25 Fund 40 in the amount of $8,646.45

FPrepared by Vida Moattar

Sausalito Marin City School District Business Office

240 of 299



VEN{}GR PA‘{MENT CER ] fFiCAT?GN

Date f /y}»—“f // i

District Name  SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of $ / i,??‘i";f xRy

FUND NUMBER BATCGH NUMBER _AMOUNT
() L Gg 3. Yo
!i S NPl
oo -~ S Atk _,,tf;;
e /

Authorized Signature /'Q‘ FAL L z{i._f/ ?f:f»{?{f’,ﬁ%ﬁ’ ,f

& /
i £




APYZ50

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

boNT
20038354
20038355

20038356

20038357

20038358
2. :559
20038360
20038361

20038362

H.02.09

Harin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 13/22/2013

0024 GENERAL FUND

11/21/13 PAGE 47

125.00
$125.00

519.29
$519.29

700.44
$700.44

1,568.18

35.64
$1,603.82

2,600.00
$2.600.00

592.35
$592.35

406.00
$400.00

405.2%
$405.25

4,851.15

;01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMLT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT MUM
REG# REFERENCE N FO RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
002896/ ARMOR LOCKSHITH
PY- 140715 01-8150-0-4300.00- 9000 8100-735-000-000 44050
WARRANT TOTAL
070329/ ATAT CALNET 2
PO-140001 1. 01-0000-0-5976.00-0000-2760-700-006- 600 11713
WARRANT TOTAL
076308/ COW-G
PO-140085 1. 01-9479-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-006-111 6X44416
WARRANT TOTAL
670784/ PALOMA COLLIER
PO-140065 1. 01-9471-0-5800.00-110-1616-700-060-000 11/13
PV- 140213 01-9471-0-4306. 00 1110- 1016- 766- 005-000 Garden Supplies
WARRANT TOTAL
002898/ EAGLE SOFTWARE
PO-140056 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7285-006-060- 000 MAS 3287
WARRANT TOTAL
001807/ EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT,
PY-140219 01-0000-0-9515, 00-0000-0090- 003000000 942.4117-1 SEF Local 03
WARRANT TOTAL
002601/ FIRST STUDENT INC.
PY-140224 01-9473-0-4300, 00- 1110+ 1010-000-000- 111 10884305
WARRANT TOTAL
002270/ FISHMAN SUPPLY CO.
PO-140035 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000- 000 929726.2
WARRANT TOTAL
000039/ KAISER FOUNDATION
PY-140217 91-0000-0-9520. 09- 6C00- 0000~ 600~ 600- 000 16734-0001
01-0000-6-9520. 00- 000G+ 000G~ 600- 060- 060 167340002

242 of 299

961,65



11721713 PAGE 48

14,863,233
$20,676.13

118.98
$113.98

300.60
$300. 06

9.337.060
$9,337.060

1.987.78
$1,987.78

2.272.50
$2,272.50

7,375,400
$7.375.40

296.86
$298.86

APYZ250  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITD SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/22/2013
BATCH: G024 GENERAL FUND
FUND H GENERAL FUND
ﬁ _QNT VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPDSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQHF REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y ORJT 50 GOAL FUNC LOC ACY GRP DESCRIPTION
01-G0G0- 6-9520. 00-0006- GO0G- 000-000- 000 578-0002
WARRANT TOTAL
20038363 002345/ KONE INC.
PO-140012 1. 01-815G-0-5600.00-0000-8116-735-000-000 221314493
WARRANT TOTAL
20038364 000045/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC
PO-140092 1. 031-3479-0-4300.0G-1110-1010-101-000-000 149421
WARRANT TOTAL
20028365 001019/ MARIN PUPIL TRANS. AGEHCY
PY-140016 01-9002-0- 7143, 00-5001-9200 - 700-000- 000 14-41
WARRANT TOTAL
20038366 (704477 MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PO-140026 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 2000720084
WARRAMT TOTAL
20038367 (024757 SCHODL WISE PRESS
PO-140111 1. 01-0008-0-58490,00-0000-71808-725-000-000 55517
' WARRANT TOTAL
20038368 0061953/ SPECTRIM CENTER
PO-140062 1. 01-6500-0.5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-600 105119
WARRANT TOTAL
20038360 470719/ KAYLA ZEISLER
Py-1406218 01-9472-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Family Hight Food Purchase
WARRANT TOTAL
#E% FURD TGTALS % TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

243 of 299

$49,312. 40*



ABA MM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

12113 PAGE 49

24-0109

24-0109

TH24572

7524572

584372

584372

868726

868726

APYZLG  H.02.0% Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARFANTS DATED 11/22/2013
BATCH: 0024 GENERAL FUND '
FUND  : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
[ NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME CREMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
: REG# REFERENCE N FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP
20038370 G70811/ BARON BAKING 1iC
PY-140221 13-5310-0-5840. 00- 0060-3700- 100-000- 000
13-5310-0-5840. 06- 6000 - 3700- 101-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
20038371 000105/ CLOVER- STORNETTA FARMS
PY. 140223 13-5310-0-5840. 00-6000-3700-100- 000-000
13-5310-0-5840. 060060~ 3700 101 - 000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
20038372 070794/ NANA MAE'S ORGANIC
PY- 140220 13-5310-0-5840. 00-0000- 3706 - 100~ 600- 000
13-5310-0-5840. 00-0000- 3708~ 101 000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
26038373 070799/ VERITASLE VEGETABLE INC.
PY. 140722 13-5310-0-5840. 00-0000-3700- 106- 600~ 000
13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700- 101 -060- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
k%% FUND  TOTALS TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 4

244 of 299

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

17.85

17.85
$35.70

54.45

54.45
$108.90

50.00

50.0C
$100.60

237.75

237.75
$475.50

$720.10%



APYZEG  H.G2.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRAMT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHGOL BISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/22/2013
BATCH: 0024 GENERAL FUND
FUND 1 4 SPECTAL RESERVE~CAP QUTLAY #1
T VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT WM
' REQ#  REFERENCE M FD RESC Y OBJT SO GDAL FUNC LOC ACT 4RP DESCRIPTION

20038374 002616/ US BANK

PY-140214 40-0000-0- 7439, 00- 0000-9100- 000-000- 000 (ZAB Payment
WARRANT TOTAL
*E% FUND TOTALS #%% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMDUNT OF WARRANTS:
xRk BATCH TOTALS %% TOTAL WUMBER OF WARRAMTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
#iF GISTRICT TOTALS ##k TOTAL RUMBER OF WARRANTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 131/22/2013 15:24:01

245 of 299

11721713 PAGE 59

55,766 .45
$05,766.46

355,766 .46%
$105.798.96%

$105,798.96%



VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date in Y / !

District Name  SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments inthe total of $§__ <577 {0 4, 47

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER - _AMOLUINT
-y AN St 006G AY
. -
g ,g\k.ﬁ { }l% oy %-”:,
L 24 b e il
.
s /;
Authorized Signaturs f LA/

Marin County Office of Educauon Buciness Farm Nc 118

BT DA IRED 246 of 299+ HOERIY o0 s TR



APYZR0
BISTRICT:

BATCH:
FUND

WARRANT

H.02.08 Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATER 12706/2013
G025 GENERAL FUND

S GENERAL. FUND
YENDOR/ADDR.  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSET TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REGF REFERENCE 1IN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT &RP DESCRIPTION

12/05/13  PAGE 39

20039620

20039621

20039622

20039623

20039624

20039625

20039620

20038627

20039628

0o01g2/ ATAT

PO-140602 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0008-2700-000-000-0C0 234 343 6954 760 3
WARRANT TOTAL

070513/ BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB

P3-140028 1. 01-6010-0-5840.00-1110-101G-1061-000-060 SMCSD 12-2013
WARRART TOTAL

002629/ C.ASH

PO-140081 1. 01-0000-0-5210.06-0000-8110-735-000-000 /10 WK-16
WARRANT TOTAL
§79388/ Cou-G
PO-140085 1. 01-9479-0-4300,00-1110-1010-000-006-111 HCB4133
WARRANT TOTAL

{ra7er/ CON £ SOLUTIONS

PO-140014 1. (1-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7705-700-0060-000 11713
WARRANT TOTAL

§70565/ FORRESY CORSON

PY-140236 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000- 000 Work Truck Part
WARRANT TOTAL

002547/ DISCOVERY OFFICE SYSTEMS

PO-1406051 1. 61-0000-0-5605.06-0000-7200-725-000-006 11/13
2. 01-0000-9-5605.00-1110-10610-100-000-600 11/13
WARRANT TOTAL

G708677 JULTANNE EDMONDSON

PYV- 140235 031-0008-0-5230.06-0000-2760- 700-000- GO0 Hileage-10/13
WARRANT TOTAL
002601/ FIRST STUBENT INC.
PY- 146229 01-9473-0-4306.06-1110-1010-000-000-111 10888278
WARRANT TOTAL

247 of 299

1,034.06
$1.034.06

13.905.60
$13,905.00

293.00
$293.00

120.78
$120.78

1,395.00
$1,395.600

188.22
$188.22

8z2.74

176.34
$259.08

61.18
$61.18

400,00
$400. 00



APYZ250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

WARRANT

20039629

26039630

206039631

20039632

20639633

20039634

206039635

20039636

20039637

H.02.09

47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY

Warin County Office of Education

COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/06/2013

(025 GEWERAL FUND

;01

VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT)

GENERAL FUND

DEPOSIT TYPE

REQF  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

070388/

Q707987

000045/

470447/

000548/

600018/

G017/

Goooss/

470769/

ED GURKA

PY-140234 $1-8150-0-5600.90-0000-8110-735-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL
JOHN LAMBIRTH TRUCKING INC.

PY-140233 41-8156-0-4304.00-0000-8100-735-000-000

WARRANT TGTAL
MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC

PO-140054 1. G1-0000-0-5940.00-0000-2794-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL
HAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PO-140026 1. G1-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000

1. G1-650G-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-068-000
WARRANT TOTAL

MOLLIE STORE'S

PY-140230 01-G000-0-4300.00-0000- 7110 725-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL
MSIA DENTAL

PY-140226 01-0000-0-9525.00-0000- 0000-000-000-000

HWARRANT TOTAL

MSIA VISION

PY- 140225 G1-000G-0-9520,00-0000-0000-000-000-000
G1-0G0G-0-9521.00-0000-0000-060-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
PG&RECS
PG-14000¢ 1. 03-00C0-0-5518.00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
KARLY PIERCE
PY-140231 01-9479-0-4300,00-1119- 1010-101-000-000

248 of 299

ABA NUM

DESCRIPTION

16518

140451

1857840084

1875430084

98423

12/13

12713

12713

Due 12/5/13

SF Field Trip

ACCOUNT NUM

12705713 PAGE 44

2,823.70
$2.823.70

750.00
$75G.00

1,901,328

1,934.50
$3.835.88

48.45
$46.45

4,002.93
$4.002.93

374.82

23.58
$398.46

6, 768,49
$6,768.49

18.37



APY250

H.02.09

Harin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
BESCRIPTION

12/05/13 PAGE 41

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITQ SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATEG 12/06/2013
BATCH: €025 GENERAL FUND
FUNE ] GENERAL FURD
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPGSIT TYPE
REGF REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACY GRP
(1-9479-0-5815.00-1110-1010-161-000- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
20039638 §70222/ PROTECTION ONE
PO-140004 1. 01-0000-0-5840.G0-0000-8300C- 16C-000-00C
Z. (1-G000-0-5840.06-0000G-8300-101-000-600
3. 01-0000-G-5840.00-0G00-8300-163-00G- 000
HWARRANT TOTAL
20039639 470200/ STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY CB
PV- 140228 01-0000-G-9520. 00 0BG -0000- 6GC- 000- 000
41-0000-0-9520.00-0000- 006G 000- 000 005
WARRANT TOTAL
20039640 070662/ TREE PROS
PY¥-140232 51-8150-6-5600.00-0000-8111-735- 000- 800
WARRANT TOTAL
*EE FUND TOTALS okx TOTAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 21

249 of 299

SF Field Trip

12/13
12/13

12/13

5660

5001

Tree service 8-11/13

TOTAL AWDUNT OF WARRANTS:

229.00
$248.37

72.38
631.54

103.2%
$807.21

303.41

375.56
$678.57

3.085.00
$2,025.00

$41,059.28¢%



APYZ50

H.02.09 Marin County Office of Fducation

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

12705413 PARE 42

1,403.7%
$1.403.75

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITD SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DAYED 12/06/2013
BATCH: 0025 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
WARRANT VEWDOR/ADDR HAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LW FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FURC LDC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20039641 070789/ SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS
PY-140227 14-3000-0-5800., G0- 0060 -8110-735-000- 000 6838
WARRANT TOTAL
*xE FUND TOTALS #** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

250 of 299

$1,403, 75



APYZ2R0  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REBISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/05/2013
BATCH: 0025 GENERAL FUND
FUND Ht SPECIAL RESERVE-CAP OUTLAY #1
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR MAME (REMIT) DERPOSIT TYPE ABA WU ACCOURT NUM
REGE# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP PESCRIPTION

20039642 001485/ ROSS RECREATION EQUIPMENT

PO-140104 1. 40-0000-0-6240.00-00060-8560-700-000-135 94360
WARRANT TOTAL
&k FUND TOTALS #% TOTAL RUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
*EE - BATCH TOTALS #i* TOTAL HUMBER OF WARRANTS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
*3% BISTRICT TOTALS ##% TOTAL MUMBER UF WARRANTS: 23 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 12/06/2013 08:04:27

251 of 299

12705713 PAGE 43

8.646.45
38,646.45

$8, 646, 45%
$51,100.48*

$51,10G.48%



Field Trip

Dates: January 6, 2013

Destination: Clair Tappan Lodge

Teachers: Ms. McDougal, Ms. Zeisler and Ms, Suto

{zrades: gth — 8tk grade

Standards Supported: ELA W1 Write routinely for range of tasks, purposes, audiences and SL1
collaboration

Funding: TEG! Kate Sears Grant/tentatively Botary Grant THD

Cost: $ 10,667

252 of 299



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.01 Bate: December 11, 2013
_ Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

WWWWWWWW Pupil Services

_ Personnel Services
mmmmmmm Financial & Business Procedures
_ Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development

item Hequires Board Action: X ftem is for Information Only:
Item: Board Policy (BP) 0210 Equity
Background:

This policy has been presented to the Board for review during the last two board
meetings. It is now brought up for approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

253 of 299



BP 0216
Philesophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans:

Equity

The Board of Trustees for Sausalito Marin City School District is committed to the success of
every student in each of cur schools. The mission of the District is to provide a safe, healthy and
culturally responsive learning environment where students succeed at every grade level in
preparation for high school, college and the world of work. We provide a rigorous and
challenging academic program with highly qualified educators, in collaboration with parents and
community partners. We will hold our learning community accountable for our progress.

We believe in the potential of each student. We believe that because of our commitment to our
students, families, community partners and educators will embrace and support our public
schools.

Diversity is an Asset
Our success depends on the diverse backgrounds of students, staff, parents and community
members. We rely on their knowledge, creativity and motivation for the success of our schools.

Social Responsibility

We model good citizenship, ethical behavior and sensitivity to others, and promote each child’s
success as a member of the global society. We value diversity and integration and believe it
enriches our educational program and ensures social and academic success.

Agility, Adaptability and Tenacity

We promote strategic thinking, innovation and agility in response to a changing world. We
invest in personal leaming through focused professional development for staff. We stick to it.
We build resiliency.

Student Centered Education

In order to ensure our students meet their fullest potential, we provide a comprehensive,
standards-based, differentiated curriculum and opportunities for every student to be successful
and engaged. The ongoing assessment of student learning informs our instructional practices.

Focus on Resulls
We will promote systemic thinking and use of data to monitor the progress of all students.

Equity
Each student has an individualized path to learning, college and careers and the right to access
their own educational opportunities. Students get what they need to be successful.

We implement practices in order to achieve and maintain equity in education. Equity focuses on
outcomes. Educational equity means raising the achievement of all students while (1) narrowing
the gap between the lowest and highest performing students. The concept of educational equity
goes beyond formal equality — where all students are treated the same — to fostering a barrier-free
environment where all students, regardiess of their race or sociceconomic circumstances, have

254 of 299



the opportunity to benefit equally. Educational equity benefits all students, as well as our entire
commmunity. All students shall graduate from the Sausalito Marin City School District and high
school ready to succeed in a racially and culturaily diverse local, national and global community.
To achieve educational equity, Sausalito Marin City School District will continue to provide
additional and differentiated resources to support the success of its students. The following
equity definitions will be used:

Equity consists of using extra and different measures to bring about the state of equality -
specifically, equality in achievement outcomes,

bEquity does not mean treating everyone in the same way. It means doing whatever it takes to get
gveryone to the same place.

In order to achieve equily for our students, the board establishes the following priorities:

A, The District shali provide every student with equitable access to high quality and
culturally relevant instruction, curriculum, support, facilities and other educational
resources, even when this means differentiating resources to accomplish this goal.

B. The District shall create multiple pathways to success in order to meet the needs of our
diverse students, and shall actively encourage support and expect high academic
achievement for all students.

C. The District shall recruit, employ, support and retain racially and linguistically diverse
and culturally competent administrative, instructional and support personnel, and shall
provide professional development to strengthen employees’ knowledge and skills for
eliminating disparities in achievement. Additionally, the District shall actively strive to
have our teacher and administrator workforce reflect the diversity of our student body.

. All staff and students shall be given the opportunity to understand racial identity, and the
impact of their own racial identity on themselves and others.

E. The District shall welcome and empower students and families, including
underrepresented families and those whose first language may not be English, as essential
partners in their student’s education, school planning and district decision-making. The
District shall create welcoming environments that reflect and support the racial and ethnic
diversity of the student population and community. In addition, the District will include
other partners who have demonstrated culturally-specific expertise - including
government agencies, non-profit organizations, businesses, and the commmunity in general
— in meeting owr educational outcomes.

The Board will hold the Superintendent and central and school leadership staff accountable for
making measurable progress in meeting these priorities. Every Sausalito Marin City School
District employee is responsible for the success and achievement of all students. The Board
recogmzes that these are long- term goals that require significant work and resources to
implement across all schools. As such, the board directs the Superintendent to develop action
plans with clear accountability and metrics that will result in measurable results on a vearly basis
towards achieving the above goals. Such action plans shall identify specific staff leads on all key
work, and include clear procedures for district schools and staff. The Superintendent will present
the Board with a plan to implement priorities and goals within three months of the adoption of

255 of 299



this resolution in support of the Equity Statement. A benchmark assessment instrument will be
developed and used to measure progress towards these goals and action plans.

Thereafter, the Superintendent will report on progress towards these goals at least twice a year,
and will provide the Board with updated action plans each year.

256 of 299



Sausalite Marin City Schoel District

Agenda tem: 11.02 Date: December 11, 2013
Correspondence _ Consent Agenda
wwwwwwwww Reports

(General Functions

Pupil Services

Personne! Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction

_ X Policy Development

ftem Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Ftem: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0460 — Local Control and
Accountability Plan

Background:

This policy regarding the Local Control and Accountability Plan taking effect in
California school districts is presented for approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

257 of 299



BP 0460
Loeal Control And Accountability Plan
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available state funding to improve
outcomes for all students. A community-based, comprehenstve, data-driven planning process shall be
used to identify annual goals and specific actions aligned with state and local priorities and to facilitate
continuous improvement of district practices.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52060, the LCAP must include goals and actions aligned with eight
state priorities related to (1) the degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully
credentialed, students have sufficient access to standards-based instructional materials, and facilities are
maintained in good repair; (2) implementation of and student access to state academic content and
performance standards; (3) parent/guardian involvement; (4) student achievement; (5} student
engagement; (6} school climate; (7) student aceess to and enrellment in a broad course of study,
including programs and services provided to benefit low-income students, English learners, and/or foster
vou{‘z ( i e.. ”una‘iupiéca‘ted ‘%‘iud@ni%” 'i“{ar pm‘po«se% of“the }wai comroi 'i"‘uﬁdizw ﬁ}rmu a}' and {8) fsh di:n‘f
(% BE) to pzm xdc aa iemplatc im the i if\P on or bdora \/isﬁ h 31,2014 %u, ‘éhz, accompanying
administrative regulation for further information about the u,qum,d content of the LCAP.

The Board shall adopt a districtwide local control and accountability plan (LCAP), using the template
provided by the State Board of Education, which addresses the state priorities specitied in Education
ro& "’06(} Eha, i L AP ’mH be C'ffeﬁii\f{i for three vears and shall be updated on or before July 1 of

Note: Education Code 52060 provides that, in addition to addressing the state priovities in the LCAP. the
district may establish and address local priorities. The following paragraph may be revised to retlect any
focal priovities. Examples include priorities for student wellness and other conditions of children,
professional development, community wvolvement, and effective governance and leadership.

In addition, the LCAP shall address any local priorities adopted by the Board.
The LCAP shall focus on improving outcomes for all students, particalarly those who are "unduplicated
students™ and other underperforming students.

Unduplicated students include students who are ehigible for free or reduced-price meals.English learners,
and fbx‘ter youﬂ and are counted only once for purposes of the local control funding formwula. (Fducation

Note: Education Code 32062 requires the district to ensure that the specific actions included in the
LCAP or the annual update are consistent with strategies in the single plan for student achievement
{SPSA) submitted by each school pursuant to Hducation Code 64001 see BP/AR 0420 - School
Plans/Site Councils for SPSA requirements. In addition, pursuant to Education Code 52064, the SBE is
required to take steps to minimize duplication of effort at the local level to the extent possible. The
LCAP template developed by the SBE must allow districts to complete a single plan that meets the
requirements for the LCAP and the Title T local educational agency plan required by 20 USC 6312 (see

258 of 299



BP/AR 6171 - Title I Programs).

To minimize duplication ot effort and provide clear direction for program implementation, the LUAP
and other district and school plans shall be aligned to the extent possible.

The Superintendent or designee shall review the single plan for student achievement (SPSA) submitted
by each district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific actions inciuded in

the LOAP or the annual update are consistent with sirategies included in the SPSA. {(Education Code
22062}

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32075, the district is required to establish policies and procedures, on
or before June 30, 2014, implementing uniform commplaint procedures for complaints that the district has

Anv complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP may be
fited pursuant to AR 13123 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 52075)

Plan Development

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for cffective and meaningful
plan development and present it to the Board and community. Such data and information shall include,
but not be Himited to, data regarding the numbers of students in various student subgroups, disaggregated
data on student achievement levels, and information about current programs and expenditures.

Note: Education Code 52060, as amended by 8B 97 (Ch. 357, Statutes of 2013}, requires consultation on
plan development with all of the following groups. The law does not specify a timeline or method for
such consultation. Fxamples of consultation may include the establishiment of an advisory comimittee
consisting of representatives of all the specified groups, solicitation of feedback from the groups after a
draft plan is available, discussion of the LCAP at staff meetings, and communication with parent
organizations, student councils, school site councils, or other established committees or organizations.
The Board may delegate responsibility for arranging meetings and other input opportunities to the
Superintendent or designee. The district may expand the following paragraph to reflect district practice.

The Board shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, employee

Public Review and Input

Note: Pursuant to Fducation Code 52063, the Board is required to establish a parent advisory committee
that includes parents/guardians of unduplicated students. In addition, if district enroliment includes at
least 15 percent English learners and at least 50 students who are English learners, the Board is required
to establish an English learper parent advisory comnuttee.

259 of 299



Note: The distriet may use existing parent advisory comunitiees for these purposes if the commitice
composition complies with Education Code 32063, However, the district should consider whether such
opportunities need to be expanded to achieve significant levels of stakeholder involvement in the
planning process as intended by the law,

The Board shall establish the following committee(s) to review and comment on the LCAP: (Fducation
Code 520063)

L. A parent advisory commitiee including at least one parent/guardian of unduplicated students as
defined above

2. An English fearner parent advisory committee whenever district enrollment includes at least 15
percent English learners and at least 50 students who are English learners

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP or the annual undate to the commitice{s) before
it 1s submutted to the Board for adoption, and shalt respond in writing to comments received {rom the

Note: Education Code 52062 requires notification to the public of the opportunity to submit written
comiments on the proposed LCAP, including notification in the primary language of parcnts/guardians
more of the students in a school speak a single primary language other than English, notifications sent to
parents/guardians of such students must be written in the primary language as well as in English; see BP
51456 - Parental Notifications.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written
comments regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included n the LCAP or the
annual update to the LCAP. The notification shall be provided using the most efficient method of
notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing printed notices or sending notices by
mail. All written notifications related 1o the LCAP or the annual update shall be provided in the primary

-

fanguage of parents/guardians when required by Education Code 48985, (ducation Code 52062)

(Ch. 357, Statutes of 2013}, tor the 2014-15 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, the Board must
not adopt a district budget until the LCAP or an annual update to the LCAP 15 in place for the budget
vear; see BP 3100 - Budget. The budget must include the expenditures necessary to implement the plan
that is effective during the subsequent fiscal year, If 1t does not, the County Superintendent of Schools
must disapprove the distriet’s budget,

The Board shall hold at least ope public heaning to solicit the recommendations and comments of
members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the
LCAP or the annual update. The public hearing shall be held at the same meeting as the public hearing
3100 - Budget. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

Adoption of the Plan

Prior to adopting the district budget, but at the same public meeting. the Board shall adopt the LCAP or

260 of 299



the annual update. This meeting shall be held after the public hearing described above, but not on the
same day as the hearing. (Education Code 32062)

The Board may adopt revisions to the LECAP at any time during the period in which the plan 15 in etfect,
provided the Board follows the process to adopt the LOAP pursuant to Education Code 52062 and the
revisions are adopted in a public meeting. (Education Code 52062)

b2

Submission of Plan to County Superintendent of Schools

Mote: Education Code 52070 requives the district to submit the LCAP and the annual update to the
County Superintendent. The County Superintendent may seek written clartfication of the contents of the
plan and may submit recommendations {or amendments, in accordance with the timelines specified in
law as provided below. He/she is required to approve the LCAP or the annual update on or before
Ccetober 8 it he/she determines that {1} the LCAP adheres to the SBE template; (2) the district budget
includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific actions and strategies in the LCAP; and (3) as
amended by 5B 97 {Ch. 357, Statutes of 2013), the LCAP or annual update adheres to supplemental and
concentralion grant expenditure requirements specified in Education Code 42238.07 for unduplicated
students.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32064, the district is not required to submnt the LCAP or annual
update to the SBE unless otherwise required by federal Taw.

Mot later than five days after adoption of the LCAP or the annual update to the LCAP, the Board shall
file the LCAP or the annual update with the County Superintendent of Bchools. (Education Code 32070)

ff the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the contents of
the LCAYP or the annual update, the Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of the request, 1f the
County Superintendent then submits recommendations for amendments to the LCAP within 13 days of
receiving the Board's response, the Board shall consider those reconmmendations in a public mecting
within 15 days of receiving the recommendations. (Education Code 520703

Monitoring Progress

The Superintendent or designee shall repost to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the
timeline and indicators established by him/her and the Board, regarding the district's progress toward
aftaining each goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation data shall be used to recommend any necessary
revisions to the LCAP.

Technical Assistance/Interveniion

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52071, the Board may, at its discretion and at the district's expense,
request technical assistance as desceribed in items #1-3 below. In addtiion, the County Superintendent 1s
required to provide such technicai assistance whenever he/she does not approve the distriet's LOCAP or
annual update to the LCAP and/or the district fails to improve student achievement across more than one
state priovity described in }_,dmatmn Code 52060, as determined using the SBE evaluation rubric.

261 of 299



When it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may submit a request o the County
Superintendent for techmcal assistance, im,ludmg, but not fimtted to: (BEducation Code 52071)

i. Assistance in the identification of district sirengths and weaknesses in regard to state priorities and
review ol effective, evidence-based programs that apply to the district’s goals

. Assistance from an academic expert, team of academic experts, or another district in the county in
ium fying and implementing effective programs to improve the outcomes for student subgroups

. Advice and assistance from the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence established
pm"suant to Education Code 52074

In the event that the County Superintendent requires the district to receive technical assistance pursuant
to Education Code 52071, the Board shall review all recommendations received from the County
Superintendent or other advisor and shall consider revisions to the LOCAP as appropriate in accopdance
with the process specitied in Education Code 32062

Note: Hdueation Code 52072 provides that the Superintendent of Public Instruction (5P, with approval
of the SBE, may intervene when a district meets both of the following criteria: (1) the district did not
improve the outcomes for three or more student subgroups dentified pursuant to Education Code 32052,
or ail of the student subgroups il the district has fewer than thiee subumaps i1 regard to more than one
state or local prionty in three out of four consecutive school years; and (2} the California Collaborative
tor Educational Excellence (CCEE) has provided advice and assistance to the district and submits a
finding that the district failed or i3 unable to tmplement the CCEE's recommendations or that the
district’s inadequate performance is so persistent or acute as to require intervention, For any district
identified as needing intervention, the SPI or an academic trustee appointed by the SPLmay, with
approval of the SBE, take one or more of the actions listed in items #1-3 below.

if LE %u per mimdcm of E’izhhg Inxizmtwn (%Pi} identi iL&; 121(, distugi asn u:di;w ima—:wﬁ:mim pizr‘suam

ddvmm &pp@zntﬁ,d b}* ha, SPE, which m&} include one or more of the iaﬂiumng.

f—

. Revision of the district’'s LCAP

-

2. Revision of the distriet's budget in accordance with changes in the LCAP

3. A defermination to stay or rescind any district action that would prevent the district from improving

outcomes for all student subgroups, provided that action 15 not required by a coliective bargaining
agreement

262 of 299



AR 0460

Administrative Regulation
Local Control and Accountability Plan

Philosophy, Gouls, Objectives and Comprebensive Plans

The district’s local control and accountability plan (LCAP) shall include, for the district and each
o~ . M [
district school: (Education Code 52060)

1. A description of the annual goals established for all students and for each numerically
significant subgroup as defined in Eduacation Code 52032, including ethnic subgroups,
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, students with disabilities, and foster
youth. The LCAP shall identify goals for each of the following state priorities:

a.  The degree to which district teachers arve appropriately assigned in accordance with

Education Code 44238.9 and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the students they are

teaching: every disirict student has sutficient access to standards-aligned instructional materials

as determined pmauum to Fducation Code 60119; and school facilities are mamntained n good
repair as specified in Education Code 17002

b, Implementation of the academic content and performance standards adopted by the State
Board of Fducation (SBE), including how the programs and services will enable English learners
o access the Common Core State Standards and the FEnglish language development standards for
purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency

c.  Parent/guardian involvement, including efforts the district makes to seek parent/guardian
imput in district and school site decision making and how the district will promote
parent/guardian participation in programs for unduplicated students, as defined n Education
Code 42238.02 and Board poelicy

d. Student achievement, as measured by all of the following as applicable:

(1} Statewide assessments of student achievement

{2y Academic Performance Index

{3y The percentage of students who have successtully completed courses that satisty the
requirements for entrance fo the University of California and the Calitornia State University, or
career technical education sequences or programs of study that satisty specified requirements and
align with SBE-approved career technical education standards and frameworks, including, but

not limited to, those described in Education Code 52302, 52372.5, or 54692

(4)  The percentage of English feamers who make progress toward English proficiency as

263 of 299



measured by the SBE-cerfitied assessment of English proficiency
{5y The English fearner reclassification rate

(6)  The percentage of students who have passed an advanced placement examination with a
score of 3 or higher

{7y  The percentage of students who participate in and demonstrate cotlege preparedness in the
FHarly Assessment Program pursuant {o Education Code 99300-99301

e.  Student engagement, as measured by school atiendance rates, chronic absentecism rates,
middle school dropout rates. high school dropout rates, and high school graduation rates, as
applicable

f. School climate, as measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and (ﬂhm local
measures, including surveys of students, parents/guardians, and teachers on the sense of safety
and school mj.n";u‘audngss., as applicable

g, The extent to which students have access to and are envolled in a broad course of study that
mcludes all of the subject areas described in Education Code 31210 and 51220, as apphicable,
meluding the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated students and
students with disabilities, and the programs and services that are provided fo benefit these
students as a result of supplemental and concentration grant funding pursuant to Education Code
42238.02 and 42238.03

h, Student outcomes, if available, in the subject areas desertbed in Education Code 51210 and
51220, as applicable

FEENote: In addition to goals aligned with the state priorities deseribed in item #1 above,
Education Code 52060 provides that the LOAP may melude goals for local prionities established
by the Board; see the accompanying Board policy. Optional itemn #2 below may be revised to
reflect local priovities, #9%

2. Any goals identified for any local priorities established by the Board.

#eiNote: Education Code 52060 requires that the LCAP include a description of specific actions
the district will take each year to achieve the identified goals, As amended by 5B 97 {Ch. 357,
Statutes ot 2013), Education Code 52060 provides that ihLbC actions must not supersede the
provisions of existing collective bargainming agreements, ¥#%

3. Adescription of the specific actions the district will take during each year of the LCAP to
achieve the identified goals, including the enumeration of any specific actions necessary for that
vear to corvect any deficiencies in rcgﬁrd to the state and local priorities specitied in ttems #1-2
above. Such actions shall not supersede provisions of existing collective bargaining agreciments
within the district.

264 of 299



**xNote: Pursuant to Education Code 52000, in developing goals and actions for the LCAP, the
Board may consider qualitative imformation, including, but not limited to, the results of school
quality reviews conducted pursuant (o Education Code 52052, Education Code 52052, as
amended by AR 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013). authorizes the SPL, with approval of the SBE and
conditional upon an appropriation in the state budget, to develop and implement a program of
school guality reviews that features locally convened panels to visit schools, observe {eachers,
mterview students, and examine student work, ¥¥¥

For purposes of the descriptions requived by items #1-3 above, the Board may consider
gualitative information, including, but not Hmited to. findings that result from any school quality
reviews conducted pursuant to Education Code 52052 or any other reviews, (Education Code
32060)

For any local priorities addressed in the LCAP, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall
identify the method for measuring the distriet’s progress toward achieving those goals.
{(Education Code 520060}

To the extent practicable, data reported in the LCAP shall be reported m a manner consistent
with how information is reported on a school accountability report card. (Education Code
52060y

Annual Updates

##ENote: Pursuant to BEducation Code 52061, the district 1s required to update the LCAP o or

before July 1, 2015, and each vear thereafter, #¥%
On or before July 1 of each year, the LCAP shall be updated using the template developed by the
SBE and shall include all of the tollowing: (Education Code 520661)

o Areview of uny changes in the applicability of the goals deseribed in the existing LCAP
pursuant to the section "Content of the Plan" above

2. Avreview of the progress toward the goals included in the existing LCAP, an assessment of
the effectiveness of the specific actions described in the existing LOCAP toward achieving the
goals, and a description of changes to the specific actions the district will make as a result of the

review and assessment

#*ENote: Pursuant to Education Code 52061, as amended by 8B 97 (Ch. 357, Statutes of 2013},
the annual update to the LCAP must include expenditures for specific actions included in the
LCAP and expenditures serving unduplicated students. The expenditures specified in items #3-4
below must be classified in accordance with the California School Accounting Manual, #%#%

3. Alisting and description of the expenditures for the fiscal year implementing the specitic
actions 1ncluded 1n the LCAP and the changes to the specific actions made as a result of the
reviews and assessiment required by items #1-2 above

265 of 299



4. Alisting and description of expenditures for the fiscal year that will serve unduphcated
students and students redesignated as fluent English proficient

Availability of the Plan

FrENote: Education Code 52005 requires the district to post its LCAP and annual update or
revisions to the LCAP on the district web site. In addition, the County Superintendent of
Schools 15 reguired to post all district LCAPs, or links to those plans, on the county office of
education web site and to transmit all such plans to the SPL, who will then post links to all plans

on the California Department of Education web site. *#%

The Superintendent or designee shall post the LCAP and any updates or revisions to the LCAP
on the district's web site. {Education Code 52065)

(cf. 1113 - Distriet and School Web Sites)

266 of 299



Sausalite Marin City School [Hstrict

Agenda Htem: 11.63 Date: December 11, 2013
Correspondence ~ Consent Agenda
_________ Reports

_ General Functions

Pupil Services

_ Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures

- Curricalum and Instruction
X Policy Development
FHem Requires Board Action: X Item is for Information Ounly:
Item: Board Policy 0500 — Accountability
Background:

Following a first read during the last board meeting, this policy regarding accountability
is presented for approval.

Fiseal Impact:

Undetermined

Becommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

267 of 299



BP 0560
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans
Accountabiiity

The Govemning Board recognizes its responsibility (o ensure accountability to the public for the
performance of district schools. The Board shall regularly review the effectiveness of the
distriet's programs, personnel, and fiscal operations, with a focus on the district's effectiveness in
unproving student achievement. The Board shall establish appropriate processes and measures to
monitor results and to evaluate progress toward accomplishing the district's vision and goals.

Note: California's accountability system is based on both state and federal requirements,
including the calculation of an Academic Performance Index (API) pursuant to Education Code
52052-52052.1 and a determination as to whether schools and districts make "adequate vearly

measures, including, but not limited to, student performance on statewide assessments. However,
as amended by AR 484 (Ch. 489, Statutes of 2013). Education Code 52052 authorizes the State
Roard of Education to suspend the APLin the 2013-14 and 2014-15 school years while the state
assessment system 18 transitioning from the Standardized Testing and Reporting program to the
California Measurement of Academic Performance and Progress.

<

indicators of district progress in improving student achievement shall include, but are not limited
to, the state Academic Performance Index (API) and the measures of "adequate vearly progress”
{AYP) required under the federal accountability system.

Alternative schools serving high-risk student populations, including continuation high schaools,
opportunity schools, and community day schools, shall be subject to an alternative accountability

Note: Education Code 52052 requires that schools and districts demonstrate comparable
unprovement in academic achievement by all numerically significant student subgroups, as

youth to the list of student subgroups and to change the definition of "numerically significant.”

The district and each district school shall demonstrate comparable improvement i academic
achievement, as measured by the APL for all numerically significant student subgroups.
Numerically significant subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged
students, English fearners, students with disabilities, and foster vouth, when the subgroup
consists of at least 30 students with a valid test score or 15 foster youth. {Education Code 52052)
Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to retlect district practice. AB 97 (Ch.
47, Statutes of 2013) repealed Education Code 32056, which had required an annual discussion
of the results of each school's AP ranking at a regularly scheduled Governing Board meeting.
Nevertheless, reporting to the public and receiving input from the public are key components of
accountability.

268 of 299



Nate: Education Code 52060, as added by AB 97 and amended by SB 97 (Ch. 357, Statutes of
2013), requires that the district consult with parents/guardians, students, teachers. principals,
administrators, other school personnel, and employee bargaining units in the development of the
district's local controf and accountability plan (LLCAP); see BP 0460 - Local Control and
Accountability Plan.

The Superintendent shall provide regular reports to the Board and the public regarding district
and schoo! performance. Opportunities for feedback from students, parents/guardians, staff, and
community members shall be made available as part of any review and evaluation of district
programs and operations and as part of the development or annual update of the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP).

Note: Schools are subject to intervention and support based on their APl and their abiltty to meet
growth targets established by the State Board of Education: see BP 0520.4 - Quality Education
Investment Schools. In addition, a school or distriet that receives federal Title I funds may be
identified for program improvement i it does not meet AYP criteria for two consecutive years
within specific areas; see BP/AR 0520.2 - Tide | Program Improvement Schools and BP/AR
(0320.3 - Title | Program Improvement Districts,

district will receive technical assistance whenever the County Superintendent of Schools does
not approve the district's LCAP or annual update to the LCAP, the district fails to improve
student achievement across more than one state priovity identified in Educatton Code 52060, or
the district requests technical assistance. AB 97 also added Education Code 52072 which
provides that, under specified conditions, the Superintendent of Public Instruction may intervene
to revise the district's LCAP or budget and/or to stay or rescind any district action that is
preventing the district from tmproving outcomes for all student subgroups and 1s not required by
a collective bargaining agreement. See BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan.

Evaluation results may be used as a basts for revising district or school goals, updating the LCAP
or other comprehensive plans, idengifving and developing strategies to address disparities in
achicvement among student subgroups, implementing programnratic changes, determining the
need for additional support and assistance, awarding tncentives or rewards, and establishing
other performance-based consequences.

269 of 299



Sausalito Marin City School Distriet

Agenda Item: 11.04 Date: December 11, 2013
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

__ (General Functions
Pupil Services
_____ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development
Item Reguires Board Action: X Item is for Information Only:

Ytem: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3100- Business and Non-
instructional Operations — Budget

Background:

Following a first read during the last board meeting, this policy regarding the budget is
presented for approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: S, Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant(

270 of 299



BP 3100

Business and Noninstructional Operations
Budget

The Governing Board recognizes its eritical responsibility for adopting a sound budget for each
figeal year which is aligned with the district’s vision, goals, priorities, and comprehensive plans,
The district budget shall guide administrative decisions and actions throughont the vear and shall
serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal health of the district.

The district budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed
expenditures and all estimated revenues for the tollowing fiscal vear, together with a comparison
of revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal vear. The budget shall also include the
appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 42127, as amended by AB 97 (Ch, 47, Statutes of 2013). prior
to adopting the district budget for the 2014-15 fiscal year, the Govermng Board must adopt a
local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Each fiscal year thereafter, the Board must not
adopt the district budget until it has an approved LCAP or update to the LUAP that is etfective
for the budget year. Fducation Code 52062, added by AB 97, requires that the L.CAP or annual
update be adopted at the same public meeting during which the Board adopts the budget. See
BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan.

The Board shall adopt the budget only after a Jocal control and accountability plan (LCAP)
developed pursuant to Education Code 52060-52077 or an annual update to the LCAP 1s in place
for the budget year. Expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or the annual update during
the subsequent Hiscal vear shall be included in the budget. (Education Code 42127)

Budget Development and Adoption Process

singie budget adoption process (Education Code 42127(1)), the Board must adopt and submit, by
July 1, a "final" budget which subseguently may be amended within 45 davs after the state
budget is adopted and when necessary in response to disapproval of the budget by the County
Superintendent of Schools. Under the dual budget adoption process (Education Code 42127(e)

and (g)). the budget that the Board adopts by July 1 serves as a "lentative” budget. By September
&, the Board must submit a revised final budget which responds to the County Superintendent's
recommendations and rellects changes in projected income or expenditures after July 1.

the County Superintendent of that decision by October 31 of the preceding calendar vear.
However, according to the California Department of Education's (CDE) budget calendar, this
notification should be provided w0 the County Superintendent along with the unaudited actual

than October 31.

271 of 299



OPTION 11 (Single Budget Adoption Process)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish an annual budget development process and
calcnc ar in accerdamc with the qmﬂi }ndou cuiaptmn prowgs c;cswhcd in Z duuzuon C@dc

OPTION 2: (Dual Budget Adoption Process)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish an annual budget development process and
{,aiu‘;dm in accordance with the dual budget adoption process described in Education Code

Note: The remainder of this section applies to districts that selected either Option | or 2 above,

Inn order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually establish
budget priorities based on identitied district needs and goals and on realistic projections of
available funds.

The Superintendent or designee shall oversee the prepuration of a proposed district budget for
approval by the Board and shall involve appropriate staft in the development of budget
projections.

Note: Education Code 42103 and 42127 require a public hearing prior to adoption of the budget
and, in the case of the dual budget adoption process, a second public hearing prior to revising the
budget; see the accompanying administrative regulation,

The Board encourages public input in the budget development process and shall hold a public
hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education Code 42103 and 42127,

Note: Fducation Code 42126 requires the distriet’s final budget (o be submitted to the County
Superintendent in a format prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. The CDE
reguires districts to use the Standardized Account Code Structure: see the accompanying
administrative regulation. At its discretion, ﬂu district may use a different format for
communicating the budget to the Board, stafl, and public but, according to the CDE, the budget
that the Board formally adopts must be in ihé: i”(nmdt that will be submitted to the (,.oumjy
Superintendent.

The budget that is formally adopted by the Board shall be in the format prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction. The Superintendent or designee may supplement this
format with additional information as necessary to effectively communicate the budget to the
Board, statf, and public.

Budget Advisory Committee

The Superintendent or designee may appoint a budget advisory committee composed of statt)

272 of 299



Board representatives, and/or members of the community.

The committee shall develop recommendations during the budget development process and its
dutics shall be assigned each year based on district needs. All recommendations of the committec
shall be advisery only and shall not be binding on the Board or the Superintendent or designee.

Budoet Criteria and Standards

~

Note: Education Code 33129 requires the district to develop its budget and manage its
expenditures in keeping with ertieria and standards adopted by the State Board of Education
(SBE) pursuant to Education Code 33127, These criteria and standards are delineated in

Hducation Code 33128 and 3 CCR 15440-15451.

Noi‘c’:' i’ursuam to Educa‘i’ion Code 33178 b\ the ’?Ol 3~ 14 fzsm] year, dzstncm are re )uired to
I\iwf ﬁbquucmenis tor .pro;img F umi Ba.i.czmt in {s{.ﬂ-cmnmmﬂ. F uﬂ_ds .suggt,sis “th&t dnstuus
may find it prudent to maintain reserves above the minimum required fevel; see the section
"Fund Balance" below.

Note: AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013) amended Education Code 33127 to require the SBE to
revise the state standards and eriteria, on or before January 1. 2014, to reflect the requirements of
the LCAP pursnant to Education Code 32060-32077. The ﬂpddt&.d standards and criteria will be

applicable to district budgets starting in thﬁy 2014-15 school year.

The Superintendent or designee shall fm elop a district budget in accordance with criteria and
standards adepted by the State Board of Education {SBE). (Education Code 33127, 33128,
33128.3.533129; 5 CUR 15440-15451)

Note: Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03. as added by AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013}
provide supplemental and concentration grants within the i.i}ﬁ,dl controt funding formula for some
districts based on the number and concentration of unduplicated counts of students who are
eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and foster youth. Pursuant to Education
Code 42238.07, as added by AR 97, the 8BE is required to adopt regulations on or before
January 31, 2014, governing the expenditure of supplemental and concentration grant funds and
requiring districts o increase or improve services for targeted student groups in proportion to the
increase in funds through these grants,

The budget shall provide that funding recetved through state supplemental and concentration
grants pursuant to Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03 shall be used in accordance with
regulations adopted by the SBE for schoolwide or districtwide purposes to increase or unprove
services for students who are English learners, eligible for free or reduced-price meals, and/or
foster youth at least in proportion to the increase to the district's revenue generated from such
funds. (Education Code 42238.07)

The Board may establish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take mto
consideration the stability of funding sources, legal reguirements and constraints on the use of

273 of 299



funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies. categorical
program requirements, and any other factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan
for district revenues and expenditures.

Fund Balance

The district shall classity fund balances in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASE) Statement 54, as follows:

1. Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to cash,
such as resources that are not in a spendable form {e.g.. inventories and prepaids) or that are
legally or contractually required to be maintained ntact.

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers
or by law,

3. Committed fund balance inchudes amounts constrained to specilic purposes by the Board.

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the Board.
The constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting peried of June 30,
although the actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior (¢ the issuance
ot the financial statements.

4. Assiencd fund balance includes amounts which the Board or its designee imtends (o use fora
specific purpose.

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the Superiniendent
or designee and authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the
issuance of the financial statements.

5. Unassigned fund balance includes amounis that are available for any purpose.

When multiple types of funds are availabie for an expenditure, the district shall first utilize funds
from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance. then from
the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund balance.

To protect the district against unforeseen circumstances such as revenue shortfalls and
unanticipated expenditures, the Board intends to maintain a minimum unassigned fund balance
which includes a reserve for economic uncertainties equal to at least two months of general fund
operating expenditures, or 17 percent of general fund expenditures and other financing uses.

1f the unassigned fund balance falls below this level due {o an emergency situation, unexpected
expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a plan to recover the fund balance
which may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues, reducing expenditures, and/or
increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources,

274 of 299



Long-Term Financial Obligations

The district's current-year budget and multi-year projections shall include adeguate provisions
tor addressing the district's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-
term obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects,
unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation claims.

The Board shall approve g plan for meeting the di%n‘ict's fong-term obligations to fund
nonpension, other postemplovment benelits (OPERs). This plan shall include a specific funding
stratepy and the method that will be used to finance the district's annual fiscal obligations for
such benefits in a manner that continually reduces the deficit to the district to the extent possible.
The Board reserves the authority to review and amend the funding strategy as necessary to
ensure that it continues to serve the best interests of the district and maintains flexibility to adjust
for changing budgetary considerations.

When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimnated accrued but
unfunded cost of OPEBs, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda item at the same
meeting, W ha%hu or not it will reserve a sufficient amount of money in iis budget to fund the
present value of the benefits of existing retirees and/or the future cost of employees who are
eligible for beﬂehts in the current fiscal year

Neote: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that are self-insured for workers'
compensation claims, either individually or as part of a joint powers agency. See AR 3400 -
Financial Reports and Accountability for provisions related to reporting the estimated acc
but unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims based on an actuarial report.

When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but
unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda
item at the same meeting, whether or not it will reserve m the budget sufficient amounts to fund
the present value of accrued but untunded workers' compensation claims or 171t 1s otherwise
decreasing the amount in its workers' compensation reserve fund. The Board shall annually
certify to 1.%}(; County Superintendent the amound, if any, that it has decided to reserve in the
budget for these costs. The Board shall submit to the County Superintendent any budget

revisions that may be necessary o account for this budget reserve, (Education Code 42141)

Budget Amendments

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the
Superintendent or designee shall recommend budget amendments to ensure accurate projections
of the district's net ending balance. When final figures for the prior-vear budget are available,
this information shall be used as soon as possible to update the current-vear budgpet's beginning
balance and projected revenues and expenditures.

In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted tor Board approval as necessary when the
state budget is adopted, collective bargaining agreements are accepted, district income declines,

275 of 299



increased revenues or unanticipated savings are made available to the district, program proposals
are significantly different from those approved during budget adoption. interfund transters are
needed to meet actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that impact
budget projections.

276 of 299



AR 3100
Business and Noninstructional Operations
Budget
Budget Advisory Committee

Membership of the distriet's budget advisory committee may include representatives of each of
the following groups:

1. Governing Board members, provided that fess than a majority of the Board serves on the
cominitiee

[

. Distriet and school site administrators

L

. Representatives of bargaining units

4. Certificated andior classified siaf?

Ln

. Parents/guardians

6. Representatives of the business community and/or other community members
7. Students

The committee's duties may include, but not necessarily be limited to:

1. Making recommendations regarding budget priorities

2. Recommending cost reduction strategies, such as identitying services that may be reduced,
made more efficient, or discontinued

3. Reviewing the clarity and effectiveness of budget documents and communications

4. Presenting progress reports on the committee's work and a final report of recommendations to
the Superintendent or designee and to the Board

The specific duties of the committee shall be clearly defined and presented to each member in
writing, along with any background information necessary for the successful completion of the
commitiee’s charges, the timelines for reporting the committee’s progress, and timelines for
completion of each task.

[nitial Budget Adoption

277 of 299



On or before July 1 of each vear, the Board shall adopt a budget which adheres to the state's
standardized account code structure (SACS)Y as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public
Instruction (5P, (Bducation Code 42126, 42127

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32062, ag added by AR 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013), the
public hearing on the budget described below must be at the same meeting as the public hearing
on the local control and accountability plan (LCAPY; see BP 0460 - Local Control and
Accountability Plan.

Before adopting the district budget for the subsequent fiscal year, the Board shall hoid a public
hearing. The agenda for this hearing shall be posted at teast 72 hours before the hearing and shall
indicate the location where the budget may be inspected. The proposed budget shall be available
for public inspection at least three working days before this hearing. This hearing shall be held at
the same meeting as the public hearing (o solicit public input on the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP) or the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42103, 421727,
52062)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the County Superintendent of Schools of the
location, dates, and times at which the proposed budget may be inspected, as well as the location,
date, and time of the public hearing, in sufficient time for the County Superintendent to publish
such information in a newspaper of general circulation at least 10 days but not more than 45 days
before the hearing as required by Education Code 42103.

During the hearing, any district resident may speak to the proposed budget or to any item in the
budget. The hearing may conclude when all residents who have requested (o be heard have had
the opportunity to speak. (Education Code 42103)

to adopting the district budget for the 2014-15 fiscal year, the Governing Board must adopt the
LOCAP. Each fiscal year thereafter, the Board must not adopt the district budget until it has an
approved LCAP or update to the LCAP that 1s in etfect for the budget vear. Education Code
52062, added by AB 97, requires that the LCAP or annual update be adopted at the same public
meeting during which the Board adopts the budget. See BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and
Accountability Plan.

After the public hearing, at a public meeting held on a different date, the Board shall adopt the
district budget following adoption of the LOCAP at the same meeting. The budget shall not be
adopted i an approved LCAP or annual update to the LCAP is not in effect for the budget year.

Note: Education Code 42127 requires the district to file the adopted budget with the County
Superintendent as described below. If the district (ails to submit a budget, the County

278 of 299



Superintendent will, at district expense, develop a budget by September 15 and transmit that
budget to the Board.

The Superintendent or designee shall file the adopted budget with the County Superintendent no
tater than tive days after adoption or by July 1, whichever cccurs first. The budget and
supporting data shall be maintained and made available for public review. (Education Code
42127}

Revised Budget

Note: On or before August 13, the County Superintendent will approve, conditionally approve,
or disapprove the district's adopted budget and report to the Board and the 5Pl regarding the
42127, If disapproved or conditionally approved, the County Superintendent must provide the
Board with recommendations regarding revision of the budget and the reasons for those
recommendations. The County Superintendent also may assign a fiscal advisor or may appoint a
commitice 1o review his/her recommendations.

Note: The district should select the appropriate option below reflecting the budget adoption
process selected by the Board; see the accompanying Board policy. Dhstricts using the single
budget adoption process pursuant to Fducation Code 42127(1} {Option 1) must respond {o a
disapproved budget on or before September 8. Districts using the dual budget adoption process
to adopting a revised budget on or before September 8. For districts using the dual budget
adoption process, the requirement to adopt a revised budget apphes regardless of whether the
initial budget was approved or disapproved by the County Superintendent.

QOPTION 1: (Single Budget Adoption Process)

No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Superintendent or
designee shall make available for public review any revisions in budgeted revenues and
expenditures which are consequently necessary. (Education Code 42127)

if the County Superintendent disapproves the district’s budget. the Board shall review and
respond to his/her recommendations at a public meeting on or before September 8. The response
shali include any revisions to the adopted budget and any other proposed actions to be taken as a

result of those recommendations. (Education Code 42127

OPTION 2: (Dual Budget Adoption Process)

On or before September 8, the Board shall adopt and file a revised budget with the County

279 of 299



. Changes m projected income or expenditures subsequent to July |
2. Any response to the County Superintendent's recommendations on the inital budget

Betore revising the budget, the Board shall hold a second public hearing regarding the proposed
revisions in accordance with Education Code 42103, In addition, if the utial budget was
disapproved by the County Superintendent, the public heanng shall include a review by the
Board and the County Superinfendent of the disapproval and the County Superitendent's

The revised budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made available for public
review. (Hdueation Code 42127}

Budget Review Commitiee for Disapproved Budgets

I the district's revised budget is disapproved by the County Superintendent for any reason other
than his/her disapproval of the district’s LCAP or annual update to the LCAP, the budget shall be
reviewed by a budget review committee, unless the Board and County Superintendent agree to
waive the requirement and the California Department of Education accepts the waiver.
{(Education Code 42127}

committee from a list of candidates provided by the SPI within five working dayvs of receiving
the list, as provided mm item #1 below, the 5PT will select and convene the commitiee within 10
working days from the date the Board received the candidate list.

This commitiee shall consist of either: (Education Code 42727.1, 42127.2)

i. Three persons selected by the Board from a list of candidates provided by the SPI, who shall
be selected within five working days after receiving the List of candidates

2. Aregional review comimnitiee convened by the County Superintendent with the approval of the
Beard

1f the budget review committee recommends disapproval of the district budget, the Board may
submit a response no later than five working days after receipt of the committee's report, The
response may include any revisions to the adopted final budget and any other proposed actions to

If the SPI disapproves the district budget after reviewing the committee's report and the district’s
response, the Board shall consult with the County Superintendent as he/she develops and adopts,
by November 30, a fiscal plan and budget that will allow the district to meet its financial
obligations. For the current hiscal year, the district shall operate in accordance with the budget
adopted by the County Superintendent. {Education Code 42127.3)

280 of 299



Until the district recerves approval of its budget, it shall continue to operate etther on the basis of
the prior year's budget or on the basis of the current vear's unapproved budget as adopted and
revised by the Board, whichever budget contains a lower total spending authority. (Education

281 of 299



Sausalito Marin City Schoeol District

Agenda Hem: 11.05 Pate: December 11, 2013
_ Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

_ General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development

ftem Hequires Board Action: X ftem is for Information Only:

item: Board Policy 3110 — Business and Non-instructional Operations-Transfer of Funds
Background:

Following a first read during the last board meeting, this policy regarding Transfer of
Funds is presented for approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

Approve

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

282 of 299



BP 3110
Business and Noninstructional Operations
Transfer OFf Fands
The Governing Board recopnizes its responsibility (o monitor the district's fiscal practices to
ensure accountability regarding the expenditure of public funds and compliance with legal
requirements.
Note: Education Code 42600 requires the district to expend funds in accordance with the
classification of expenditures included in its adopted budget. However, other provisions of state
faw provide exceptions under which money may be transferred from one fund or account io
another, as reflected m ttems #1-3 below.

Note: AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013) repealed Education Code 17383 which provided a
process Tor the transfer of excess local funds in the deferred maintenance fund to any other
expenditure classifications whenever state funds for deferred maintenance are insufficient to
fully match local funds.

Note: AR 97 also repealed Education Code 42605, which provided temporary flexibility for
specitied "Tier 3" cateporical programs, and redirects the funding for those categorical p" grams
into the focal control funding formula (LCFF) (Fducation Code 42238.01-42238.07). The
supplemental and concentration grant portions of the LCFF may be used for any schoolwide or
districtwide educational purpose in accordance with state regulations to be adopied by January
31, 2014, with the goal of increasing or improving services for students who are eligible for free
and reduced-price meals, Fnghsh learners, and {oster youth; see BP/AR 0460 - Local Control
and Accountability Plan and BP/AR 3100 - Budget.

The total amount budgeted by the district for each major classification of expenditures, as listed
in ﬂ}{: Ld mnnm 5)c par rma,m Gf I,L um‘non buéﬂet io; s, shaﬂ be: 'th: ma\'imum ;zz'mtm*{ Whie‘:h

However, when it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may:

1At any time, adopt a written resolution providing for transters from the designated fund
balance or the unappropriated fund balance to any expenditure classification or between

classifications. The resolution shall be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools and the
county auditor. {Education Code 42600)

2. Direct the temporary transfer of monies held in any district fund or account to another fund or
&ccount as necessary for the payment of obligations, Such borrowing shall oceur only when the
fund or account receiving the money will earn sutficient income during the current fiscal year to
repav the amount tr ansterred. No more than 75 percent of the maximu w0 amount held in any tund
or account during the current fiscal year may be transferred. Amounts transterred shall be repaid
in t'he same E‘Esca% year. or in E‘he ‘I’o}kswiﬂg ﬁa‘f”— ! Vear if‘ hﬁ‘: transfer takes place within the final

283 of 299



County Superintendent of Schools make transfers at the close of a school year in order to permit
the payment of district obligations, as provided in item #3 below. For clementary school districts
with average daily attendance (ADA) of 900 or less, high school districts with ADA of 300 or

less, or unified districts with ADA of 1,500 or less, the County Supenintendent may identily and
make the transfers, with the consent of the Board.

-

3. At the close of a school vear, request that the County Superintendent make transfers between
ihe designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any expenditure
classification{s). or balance any expenditure classifications of the district budget as necessary for
the payment of obligations incurred during that school year. {Education Code 42601 )

4. Specify amounts to be fransterred by the county auditor and treasurer from the district's
general fund to the special reserve fund during the fiscal year. If any special reserve funds are
maintained for purposes other than capital cutlay or if monies in the special reserve fund are not
actually encumbered for ongoing expenses, the Board may transfer those monies into the general
fund for the general operating purposes of the district. If any monies remain in the special
reserve fund at the conclusion of @ project, the Board may, by written request to the County
Superintendent, auditor, and treasurer, transfer those monies to the district’s general fund.
(Education Code 42841-42841%)

5. Transfer monies between other funds or accounts when authorized by law.

284 of 299



Sausalito Marin City Schoel Bigirict

Agenda Iftem: 11.06 Date: December 11, 2013
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

_ (eneral Functions
Pupil Services
___ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures

Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Ttem is for Information Omnly: _ X

Ttem: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1230 — Community Relations -
School Connected Organizations

Background:

This is a first read for the policy regarding School-Connected Organizations.

Fiseal fmpact:

Undetermined

Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

285 of 299



BP 1230
Community Relations
School-Connected Organizations

Note: The term "school-connected orgamization” may include booster clubs, parent-teacher
associations aligned with the California State PTA, or other parent-teacher organizations. These
organizations generally raise money for classroom activities or activities at specific schools. For
policy language about a district's relationship with a foundation, see BP 1260 - Educational
Foundation.

The Governing Board recognizes that parents/guardians and community menibers may wish to
organize parent organizations and/or booster clubs for the purpose of supporting district and
extracurricular programs, such as athletic teams, debate teams, or musical groups. The Board
appreciates the contributions made by such organizations and encourages their interest and
participation in supporting district activities and helping to achieve the district's vision for
student learning.

Note: Generally, booster and parent clubs are separate legal entities {rom the district and thus are
not under the control or the responsibility of district personnel. However, Education Code 51521
requires that any fund-raising activity by a school-connected organization, designed to raise
money to benefit a school or its students, receive approval from the Governing Board. Thus, it is
recommended that districts create an internal control procedure to help ensure district
compliance with law,

The Board recognizes that school-connected crganizations are separate legal entities,
independent of the district. However, in order to help the Board fulfill its legal and fiduciary
responsibility to manage district operations, any school-connected organization that desires 1o
raise money to benefit any district student shall submit a request for authorization to the Board,
in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. In addition, the Superintendent or
designee shall establish appropriate internal controls for the relationship between school-
connected organizations and the district.

with the district's school nutrition program and must comply with the nutritional standards
specified in Education Code 49431 and 49431.2. See BP/AR 3554 - Other Food Sales.

The Board encourages school-connected organizations to consider the impact of fund-raising
activities on the overall school and district program. School-connected organizations may consult
with the principal to determine school needs and priorities. Activities by school-connected
organizations shall not conflict with law, Board policies, administrative regulations, or any rules
of the sponsoring school.

286 of 299



AR 1230
Community Relations
Sehool-Connected Organizations

Persons proposing to establish a school-connected organization shall submit a request to the
Governing Board for authorization to operate at the school. The request for authorization shall
contain:

1. The name and purpose of the organization
2. The date of apphication

3. Bylaws, rules, and procedures under which the organization will operate, including procedures
for maintaining the organization's finances, membership qualifications, if any, and an agreement
that the group will not engage in unlawful discrimination

4. The names, addresses, and phone numbers of all officers
5. A Hist of specific objectives

6. An agreement 1o grant the district the right to audit the group's financial records at any time,
either by district personnel or a certified public accountant

7. The name of the bank where the organization's account will be located and the names of those
authorized to withdraw funds

8. The signature of the principal of the supporting school

9. Planned use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is not
continued or authorized o continue in the future

Note: Education Code 38134 requires school-connected organizations to msure against any
liability resulting from the organization's negligence during an organization-sponsored event on
school facilities. See BP/AR 1330 - Use of School Facilities.

10. An agreement to provide evidence of Hability msurance as required by law

Requests for subsequent authorization shall be presented to the Superintendent or designee
annually, along with 2 financial statement showing all income and expenditures from fund-
raisers. If the Superintendent or designee proposes to deny the request for reauthorization, he/she
shali present his recommendation to the Board for approval,

Upon consent of the Superintendent or designee, school-connected organizations may use the
school's name, school team's name, or any logo atiributable to the school or district.
School-connected organizations are prohibited from hiring or directly paying district employees.
Organizations may make donations to the district to cover the costs of additional emplovees, but
only if such positions are approved in advance by the Board. At their discretion, employees may
volunteer to perform activities for school-connected organizations during non-working hours.

(979G 12/90) 7/07

287 of 299



Sausalito Marin City Scheol District

Agenda Item: 11.07 Pate: December 11, 2013
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
__ Pupil Services
Personnel Services
_ Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development
item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: _ X
Item: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1240 - Community Relations ~
Volunteer Assistance
Background:

This s a first read for the policy regarding Volunteer Assistance inn our schools.

Fiscal Impact:

Undetermined

Becommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

288 of 299



BP 1248
Community Relations
YVolunteer Assistance

The Governing Board recognizes that volunteer assistance in schools can enrich the educational
program, increase supervision of students, and contribute to school safety while strengthening
the schools' relationships with the community. The Board encourages parents/guardians and
other members of the community to share their time, knowledge. and abilities with students.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a plan for recruiting, screening, and
placing volunteers, including strategies for reaching underrepresented groups of
parents/guardians and community members. He/she may also recruit community members to
serve as mentors to students and/or make appropriate referrals to community organtzations.

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall provide volunteers with information about
school goals, programs, and practices and an orientation or other {raining related to their specitic
responsibilities. Employees who supervise volunteers shall ensure that velunteers are assigned
meaningfid responsibilities that utilize their skills and expertise and maximize their contribution
to the educational program.

Volunteer maintenance work shall be limited to those projects that do not replace the normal
maintenance duties of classified staft. The Board nevertheless encourages volunteers to work on
short-term projects to the extent that they enhance the classroom or school, do not significantly
increase maintenance workloads, and comply with employee negotiated agreements.

Yolunteer aides shall not be used to assist certificated staff in performing teaching or
administrative responsibilities in place of regularly authorized classified emplovees who have
been laid off. (Education Code 35021

Volunteers shall act in accordance with district policies, regulations, and school rules. The
Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for investigating and resolving complaints

regarding volunteers.

The Board encourages principals to develop a means for recognizing the contributions of each
school's volunteers.

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board regarding the distuet’s
volunteer assistance program.

Qualifications
The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for determining whether volunteers

possess the qualifications, if any, required by law and administrative regulation for the types of
duties they will perform.

289 of 299



Naote: Effective July 9, 2010, AB 346 (Ch. 52, Statutes of 2010) amended Education Code 49024
to require any volunteer who works with students in a district-sponsored student activity program
to obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC) from the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing, unless the district requires the volunteer to clear a Department of Justice (BOJ)
and Federal Bureau of {nvestigation (FBI) criminal background check prior to beginning the
volunteer duties. This legislation was introduced in response to legislation passed in 2009 (AB
1025, Ch. 379, Statutes of 2009} which had required noncertificated personnel or volunteers who
"supervise, direct, or coach the activity” to obtain an ASCC.

Prior to assuming a volunteer position to work with students in a district-sponsored student
activity program, a volunteer shall obtain both a Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of
Investigation criminal background check through the district. (Edueation Code 49024)

A volunteer who possesses a current Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing, issued prior to July 9, 2010, shall have satisfied district
requirements for the criminal background check. (Education Code 49024)

290 of 299



AR 1240
Community Relations
Volunieer Assistance
Duties of Volunteers

Volunteers may assist certificated personnel in the performance of their duties, in the supervision
of students, and in instructional tasks which, in the judgment of the certificated personnel to
which the volunteer is assigned, may be performed by a person not licensed as a classroom
teacher. These duties shall not include assignment of grades to students. (Education Code 45343,
45344, 45349)

Volunteers may supervise students during lunch, breakfast, or other nuiritional periods or may
serve as nonteaching aides under the immediate supervision and direction of certificated
personnel to perform nonimstructional work which assists certiticated personnel in the
performance of teaching and administrative responsibilities. (Education Code 35021, 44814,
44815)

Yolunteers may work on short-term facilities projects pursuant to Board policy and the section
below entitled "Volunteer Facilities Projects.”

Crualifications

Volunteers providing supervision or instruction of students pursuant to Education Code 45349
shall give evidence of basic skills proficiency. (Education Code 45344.5, 45349}

Note: Etfective Julv 9, 2010, AB 346 (Ch, 52, Statutes of 2010) amended Education Code 49024
to require any volunteer who works with students in a student activity program, as defined
below, to obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the Commuission on Teacher
Credentialing, unless the district requires the candidate to clear a Department of Justice and
Federal Bureau of Investigation criminal background check prior to beginning the volunteer
duties. See the accompanying Board policy for options that may be selected or adapted by the
district.

Any volunteer working with students in a district-sponsored student activity program shall obtain
an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate or criminal background check in accordance with
Board policy. The Superintendent or designee shall determine which volunteer positions in the
district are subject to this requirement.

*Student activity programs” include, but are not limited to, scholastic programs, interscholastic
programs, and extracurricular activities sponsored by the district or a school booster club, such as
cheer team, drill team, dance team, and marching band. This requirement shall not apply to
volunteer supervisers for breakfast, lunch, or other nutritional periods or to volunteer
nonteaching aides under the immediate supervision and direction of certificated personnel
pursuant to Education Code 35021, including parents/guardians volunteering in a classroom or

291 of 299



on a field trip or community members providing noninstructional services. {Education Code

Note: Pursuant to Hducation Code 35021 and 45349, a district is prohibited from assigning a
registered sex offender as a volunteer who assists certiticated personnel in the performance of
their duties; supervises students during lunch, breakfast, or other nutritional period; or serves as a
nonteaching aide 1o perform noninstructional tasks. In addition, Penal Code 290.95 requires any
person registered as a sex offender to disclose his/her status as a registrant when he/she applies
for or accepts a position as a volunteer where the work would require him/her to work directly
and in an unaccompanied setting with minor children on more than an incidental and oceasional
hasis, to have supervision or disciplinary power over minor children, or to touch minor children
on more than an incidental basis. Penal Code 290.95 also requires disclosure when the person
would be working directly and in an unaccompanied setting providing goods or services to
minors, See BP/AR 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification.

The Superintendent or designee shall not assign any person required {o register as a sex offender
pursuant to Penal Code 290 as a volunteer who assists certificated personnel in the performance
of their duties; supervises students during lunch, breakfast, or other nutritional period; or serves
as a nonteaching aide to perform noninstructional tasks. In addition, a person who is required o
register as a sex offender because of a conviction for a crime where the vietim was a minor under
age 16 shall not serve as a volunteer in any capacity in which he/she would be working directly
and in an unaccompanied setting with minors on more than an incidental and occasional basis or
have supervision or disciplinary power over minors. {Education Code 35021, 45349: Penal Code
290.95)

Note: Districts may venty whether a person is a registered sex offender by checking the
Department of Justice’s Megan's Law web site, asking law enforcement fo conduct a check
pursuant to Education Code 350211, and/or requiring volunteers to certify as to their status. The
following paragraph should be modified to reflect district practice.

The Superintendent or designee may require all volunieers to disclose their status as a registered
sex offender and/or provide the district with sufficient information in order to allow verification
of this status on the Department of Justice's Megan's Law web site.

Note: Education Cade 45347 and 45349 require that volunteers providing supervision or
instruction meet the obligations required of classified statf. Pursuant to Education Code 49406,
tuberculosis testing is one of these obligations; see AR 4112.4/4212.4/4317 .4 - Health
Examinations. In areas where there 18 a high incidence of tuberculosis, the district may revise the
following paragraph to require more frequent tests or to require that all volunteers be tested.

No volunteer shall be assigned to supervise or instruct students unless he/she has submitted
evidence of an exaimination within the past 60 days to determine that he/she is free of active
tuberculosis. Volunteers who test negative shall thereafter be required to take a tuberculosis test
every four years m accordance with Education Code 49406. (Education Code 45106, 45347,
45349, 49406)

292 of 299



The Superintendent or designee may exempt from tuberculosis testing requirements those
volunteers who serve less than a school year and whese functions do nol require frequent or

Volunteer Facilities Projects
Note: The following optienal section should be revised to reflect district practice.

Note: Pursuant to Labor Code 17204, volunteers are exempt from laws requiring workers
emploved in public works projects (e.g., construction and repair work) to be paid at least the

i

general prevailing rate of per diem wages.

All volunteer facilities projects shall have approximate start and completion dates and shall be
approved by the principal in advance. Projects also shall be approved in advance by the
Superintendent or designee if they involve the following types of worle

1. Alterations, additions, or repairs to buildings and grounds

2. Construction involving wall or roof penetration, drilfing, or nailing

3. Structural modifications

4. Electrical, electronic, plumbing, or heating and cooling work

5. Painting

6. Installation of carpet, playground equipment, benches, sprinkler systems, marguees or signs
7. Paving

8. Tree planting, pruning, or removal

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that volunteers possess the appropriate license
and/or have sufficient expertise appropriate to the project. He/she shall also ensure that such
projects comply with building and safety codes and other applicable laws and collective
bargaining agreements. The district shall provide on-site assistance and supervision for such

projects as necessary. Projects shall be inspected upon completion to ensure that the work was
done satisfactorily.

293 of 299



Sausalite Marin City School District

Agenda Hem: 11.08 Bate: December 11, 2013
~ Correspondence _ Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions
Pupil Services
Personnel Services

_ Financial & Business Procedures
_ Curriculum and Instruction
X Policy Development

item Reguires Board Action: Ftem is for Information Only: X

ftem: Board Policy 1260 - Community Relations — Educational Foundations
Background:

This is a first read for the policy regarding Educational Foundations.

Fiscal Tmpact:

Undetermined

Becommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

294 of 299



BP 1260
Community Relations
Educational Foundations

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of community support of district programs,
inchuding voluntary financial contributions, to assist the district in achieving its goals for student
learning.

MNote: Educational foundations may be created to benefit the entire district, a specific school, or
to support or sustain a variety of purposes, such as the arts, muste, and/or computer programs; (o
provide graduating students with scholarships and/or loans; and to develop programs which meet
new educational needs. It is strongly recommended that the Board and foundation work
cooperatively to identify specific needs and 1o develop guidelines as to how resources will be
used. For language regarding the acceptance of gifts and grants, see BP 3290 - Gifis, Grants and
Hequests.

The Board desires to work cooperatively with the educational foundation in determining the
purposes for which funds may be used to meet the changing needs of the district and its students.
The Board recognizes that an educational foundation is a separate legal entity, independent of the
district. However, the foundation is encouraged to provide regular reports to the Board on the
status of its work and to communicate ways that the district can help support the foundation's
activities,

With the consent of the Superintendent or designee, the educational foundation, as appropriate,
may use the district's name, a school's name, a school team's name, or anv logo atinibutable to a

school or the district.

The Board supports foundation allocations that serve all distriet schools equitably.

295 of 299



Sausalite Marin City School District

Agenda ltem: 11.09 Bate: December 11, 2013
_ Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

_____ General Functions
Pupil Services
___ Personnel Services
Financial & Business Procedures
Curricudlum and Instruction

X Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Hem is for Information Only: X

Item: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3312.2 - Business and Non-
instructional Operations - Educational Travel Program Contracts

Background:

This is a first read for the policy regarding contracts for Educational Travel.

Fiscal Impact;

Undetermined

Recommendation:

First Read

Prepared for: 5. Van Zant
Prepared by: 5. Van Zant

296 of 299



Business and Noninstructional Operations
fducational Travel Program Contracts

The Governing Board believes that field trips and other travel opportunities for students are a
valuable tool in supporting classroom instruction and promeoting students’ awareness of places
and events. In contracting with organizations to provide educational travel services, the Board
desires to ensure a quality educational experience and the health, safety and welfare of cach

studens traveler.

The Superintendent or designee shall contract only with educational travel organizations which
adhere 1o state law and exhibit sate and reputable business practices.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for selecting the highest quality
vendor, taking into account student safety, quality of the program and fiscal integrity.

297 of 299



Business and Noninsiructional Operations
Educational Travel Program Coniracts
Definitions

Educational travel organization or organization means a person, partnership, corporation, or
other entity which offers educational travel programs for students residing in California,

Student traveler or student means a person who is enrolled in elementary or secondary school,
grades kindergarten through grade 12, at the time an educational travel program is arranged with

Educational travel program means travel services that are arranged through or offered to an
elementary or secondary school in the state, and where the services are represented to include an
educational program as a component. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Owner means a person or organization which owns or controls 10 percent or more of the equity
of, or otherwise has claim to 10 percent or more of the net income of, the educational travel

Contract Requirements

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each written contract with an educational travel

I. The travel organization's name, trade or business name, business address, business telephone
number and a 24-hour emergency contact number

2. An ttemized statement which shall include but not be limited to:

a. Services to be provided as part of the program

b. Agreed cost for the services

¢. A statement as to whether or not the educational travel organization maintains insurance that
supplies coverage in the event of injury 10 any student fraveler, including the type and amount of

coverage, the policy number and issuer, and the name and telephone number of the person or
organization which i1s able to verify coverage

298 of 299



d. Any additional costs to students

e. The qualifications, if any. for experience and training that are vequired 10 be met by the
educational travel organization's staff who shall accompany students on the educational travel
program

3. A written description of the educational program being contracted for, including a copy of all
materials to be provided to students

4. The number of times the educational travel program or a substantially similar educational
travel program proposed by the contract has been conducted by the organization and the number
of students who completed the program

5. The length of time the organization has either been arranging or conducting educational travel
programs and, at the option of the organization, other travel services with substantially similar
components

. The name of each owner and principal of the organization

7. A statement as to whether any owner or principal of the organization has had entered against
him or her any judgment, including a stipulated judgment, order. made a plea of nolo contendere
or been convicted of any eriminal violation in connection with the sale of any travel services for
a period of 10 years predating the contract

District staff shall inform all vendors representing educational travel organizations that they may

not arrange a travel program before the district has first entered into a written contract with the
organization.

299 of 299



	Agenda
	Board Meeting Calendar

	IES Contract
	MCF Grant
	DWK Agreement

	Interim Budget-District

	Warrants

	Field Trips
	BP-Equity 
	BP-LCFF
	BP-Accountability
	BP-Budget 
	BP-Transfer of Funds

	BP-School Connected Organizations

	BP-Volunteers

	BP-Foundations

	BP-Travel Program 



